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Directors’ Statement pursuant
to article 4 of Law 3556/2007

To the best of our knowledge:

1. The annual financial statements which have beepapeel in accordance with the applicable set of @uiiog
standards give a true and fair view of the asdmiilities, financial position and profit or losg Coca-Cola
Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. and of the undemad included in the consolidation, taken as a while
accordance with paragraphs 3 to 5 of article 4a/13556/2007.

2. The annual report of the Board of Directors isuee trepresentation of the information required bsageaph 2 of
article 4 of Law 3556/2007.

Maroussi, 16 March 2011

George David,
Chairman of the Board of Directors

Doros Constantinou,
Chief Executive Officer

Irial Finan,
Authorised Non-Executive Director
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Sssion for Excellence

Board of Directors’ Report
of Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. (‘CoCala Hellenic’ or the ‘Group’ or the ‘Company’) ragling the
Financial Statements (consolidated and parent Coypa
for the year ended 31 December 2010

Dear Shareholders,

In accordance with article 107 paragraph 3 andlard3 paragraph 3, as amended by article 35 dfidmetial Decree
409/86 regarding Commercial Law 2190/1920, we hemalbmit to the General Shareholders Assembly imantial

statements (consolidated and parent Company) éye¢har ended 31 December 2010, together with cunments, for
approval.

Financial review
Consolidated net profit for the year was €423.2epresenting an increase of 6.0% compared to 2009 .n€t loss of
the parent Company for the year was €31.9m, cordpara net profit of €125.2m in 2009.

Capital expenditure for the year was focused orravgments to plant, production and sales equipmedtwas equal
to €392.0m for the Group and €29.4m for the pa@mhpany.

Equity method investments for the Group were etu#&41.1m, representing an increase of €4.9m cosdpiar 2009.
An analysis of these investments is set forth inteN6é of the consolidated financial statements. stments in
subsidiaries and joint-ventures of the parent Campae set forth in Note 5 of the financial stateteeof the parent
Company.

Total equity attributable to the owners of the pawes at 31 December 2010 was €2,986.1m, reprageanti increase of
19.8% compared to 2009. Total equity of the patmipany as at 31 December 2010 was €1,569.8m,sexqiiieg a
decrease of 7.7% compared to 2009. The share kapttze parent Company as at 31 December 2016rngpdsed of
366,136,440 shares, with a nominal value of €0dithe

Total borrowings of the Group as at 31 Decembe02@dre equal to €2,191.5m compared to €2,407.62009. Total
borrowings of the parent Company as at 31 Dece2®&d amounted to €377.0m compared to €811.9m i8.200

The reported net results of the parent companghitgry accounts do not require a 2010 statutoryimim
annual dividend payment. As a result the Groupriodasecorded a dividend liability in respect of 201

The last tax audit of the parent Company was cotediufor the years 2007 and 2008. For the years 89@808 there
are pending tax litigations before the administatiourts.

The following table presents the key performanchcimtors for fiscal years 2010 and 2009:

Group Parent Company

Key performance indicators 2010 2009 change 2010 2009 change
Volume (million unit cases) 2,100.0 2,069.3 1% 1419 160.4 -12%
Net sales revenu€ million) 6,793.6 6,543.6 4%  609.0 700.7 -13%
Operating profifEBIT in € million) 645.0 638.8 1% 27.8 96.7 -71%
Net profit / (loss) attributable to owners of the

parent(€ million) 423.2 399.2 6% -31.9 125.2 n/a
EPS (€) 1.16 1.09 6% - - -
ROIC 10.1% 10.1% - - - -

Page 1 of 8



Cocaffﬂa Annual Report 2010
C Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A
SRS A A RN

ssion for Excellence

Business Outlook

2010 was another year of challenging economic tondiin many of our territories. However, our éoméd focus on strategic
priorities enabled us to improve in many areasiobosiness. We continued to strengthen our mpdetion, drive efficiencies
and generate significant cash flow.

While we have started 2011 from a position of gfitenwe continue to experience difficult econontaditions in several key
markets. The improvement in GDP growth in somewfroarkets has yet to translate to a noticeabkease in consumer
confidence and consumption. We are also experguaeirincrease in significance of the modern tréderel. As a result, we
must adapt by using the right packages, the rigintds and tailored outlet activation to cater értbeds of our customers and
grow our business profitably.

Coca-Cola Hellenic is well positioned to continaedeliver long term share owner value. Togethehn wiir partners at The
Coca-Cola Company, we are continuously investirgrideour core brands and businesses throughowipeuating geography.
We plan to increase our marketing spending inittie the economic recovery across our territories.

As a result of volatile economic conditions, lowghasing power and competitive pressures we aatiiciipat price increases
will be slightly below inflation in 2011. At the & time, commaodity costs are expected to incregsaith single-digits,
reflecting primarily higher world sugar and resittgs. To off-set these pressures, we plan totiiwése equity of our brands
and focus on implementing effective revenue gromtimagement initiatives. These initiatives are ebegeto attract new
consumers to our products and drive consumptiaquérecy, as well as, a gradual recovery in our mggkhannel mix, as
consumer confidence improves.

We will continue to maintain strong focus on prdolity improvements and the reduction of operatiogts. Restructuring
initiatives already implemented in 2010 are exmgkttedeliver an annualised benefit of approximag&d$-40m from 2011.
Furthermore, we have identified additional restmiey opportunities at a cost of approximately 888 in 2011, with expected
annualised benefits of €20-25m from 2012 onwards.

Our business strategy remains focused on delivarmgoved operational effectiveness and buildingtauer-centric
capabilities that enable us to further strengthemposition in the market place. In particulargamations have begun to roll-out
the SAP ‘Wave 2’ technology in another 8 countiiedanuary 2012. We expect all our countries toSAR by 2014. This
implementation is enabling us to standardise custdating business processes and more accuraterark performance
across countries so as to be able to identify oppities across our business.

The Greek tax legislation on dividends enactedit02did not allow for a tax efficient way of reting value to shareholders.
As a result, we did not repatriate foreign dividetwlenable us to pay a 2010 annual dividend.

With an ongoing commitment to managing the busifesgrowth, and as consumer sentiment improvesome of our
countries we will continue to invest in the revergemerating areas of our business. Cumulative agtat expenditure is
expected to be approximately €1.5 billion in thred¢hyear period ending in 2013.

While we have already demonstrated significant @wament in working capital management, we contioutarget further
improvements. In the three-year period ending iB826ee cash flow is expected to be approxim&el§ billion.
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Principal risks and uncertainties
The following are the principal risks and uncertigi to our business:

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

If The Coca-Cola Company exercises its right tanteate our bottlers’ agreements, upon the occuer@fcertain
events, or is unwilling to renew these agreememis,net sales revenue may decline dramaticallyaddition, if

The Coca-Cola Company is unwilling to renew outtlecd’ agreements on terms at least as favourahls &s the
current terms, our net sales revenue could alslizersely affected.

The Coca-Cola Company could exercise its rightseutide bottlers’ agreements in a manner that woddte it
difficult for us to achieve our financial goals.

The interests of Kar-Tess Holding and The Coca-Cmepany may differ from those of other sharehadés a
result of their influence on our business, Kar-TEsdding and The Coca-Cola Company could preventras

making certain decisions or taking certain actitire would protect the interests of shareholdehgrothan The
Coca-Cola Company and Kar-Tess Holding or whichldatherwise benefit us.

If The Coca-Cola Company were to reduce its manketctivities, the level of its contributions torocannual
marketing plan or its commitment to the developmentacquisition of new products, particularly newnn
carbonated soft drinks (‘Non-CSD’), these reducticould lead to decreased consumption of traderdarke
beverages of The Coca-Cola Company in the couritriedich we operate.

If The Coca-Cola Company fails to protect its prefary rights against infringement or misappropoiat this
could undermine the competitive position of the dutts of The Coca-Cola Company and could lead to a
significant decrease in the volume of products o Toca-Cola Company that we sell.

The current economic situation could lead to redutemand for our products, or reductions in thegsriof our
products, or both, which would have a negative ichma our financial position, results of operati@rsd cash
flows.

If the capital and credit markets continue to eigrare volatility and the availability of funds reims limited, we
may incur increased interest rates and other amstsciated with debt financings and our abilityatzess the
capital markets or borrow money may become restiett a time when we would like, or need, to raizgital,

which could have an adverse impact on our flextipbild react to changing economic and business tiondj on

our ability to fund our operations and capital exglitures in the future and on our growth rate ahnarsholder
returns.

Weaker consumer demand for carbonated soft drimkddcharm our revenues and profitability. Consumer
preferences may shift due to a variety of factorduding the ageing of the general population thieo changes in
demographics, changes in social trends, such asuomr health concerns about obesity, product ateshand
ingredients, changes in travel, vacation of leisactivity patterns, weather, negative publicityuldag from
regulatory action or litigation against us, The &@ola Company or other comparable companies awantirn

in economic conditions.

Our growth prospects may be harmed if we are urtabdgpand successfully in the non-CSD segment.
Miscalculation of infrastructure investment needldaadversely impact our financial results.

If we do not allocate and effectively manage th&oueces necessary to build and sustain the pregénsology
infrastructure, we could be subject to transactéioors, processing inefficiencies, customer sergiseuptions and
in some instances, loss of customers.

Damage or disruption to our supply or distributicapabilities due to weather, natural disaster, tieerorism,
pandemic, strikes, the financial and/or operatioingtability of key suppliers, distributors, wareistng and
transportation providers, or brokers, or other seasould impair our ability to manufacture or sl products.

The lack of institutional continuity and safeguamdur emerging and developing countries adveraéflycts our
competitive position, increases our cost of regulatompliance and/or exposes us to a heightes&dfiloss due
to external interference, nationalisation, expraton, fraud and criminal activity.
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Principal risks and uncertainties (continued)

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.
25.

26.
27.

28.

29.

30.

Adverse economic conditions in our emerging andetiging countries may reduce consumer confidenck an
purchasing power, resulting in lower consumptionagally or increased demand for local non-premiuants,
which are typically of lower quality, but more affimble than our brands.

The sustainability of our growth in our developiaigd emerging countries depends partly on our ghditattract
and retain sufficient number of qualified and expeced personnel for which there is strong demand.

Competition law enforcement by the European Uniwth mational authorities may have a significant aslweffect
on our competitiveness and results of operations.

We are engaged in a highly competitive businessiefgk actions by our competitors or other changethe
competitive environment may adversely affect ogults of operations.

The increasing concentration of retailers and iedelent wholesalers, on which we depend to diswitouir
products in certain countries, could lower our padsility and harm our ability to compete.

Our revenue is impacted by how large retailershsag supermarket and hypermarket chains and indepen
wholesalers, market or promote our products. Rexenay, for example, be negatively impacted by umfable
product placement at points of sale or less agyeesgrice promotions by large retailers or indepsrid
wholesalers, particularly in future consumptionrafels.

An event, or series of events, that materially dgesathe reputation of one or more of our brandsuding
contamination or deterioration of our products, Idohave an adverse effect on the value of that drand
subsequent revenues from that brand or business.

Adverse weather conditions could reduce demanddoproducts.

Price increases and shortages of raw materialspankiaging materials could lead to an increase incost of
goods.

We rely on key third parties, including key supmieand the termination or modification of the agaments with
such third parties could negatively affect our bass.

An increase in the cost of energy could lead tinarease of our cost of goods and operating exgense

Should an uninsured loss or a loss in excess airédslimits occur, this could adversely impact dusiness,
results of operations and financial condition.

Fluctuations in exchange rates may adversely afffiectesults of our consolidated operations.

In certain of our countries, we are exposed toitiygact of exchange controls, which may adversefgcafour
ability to repatriate profits.

Our operations are subject to extensive regulatiociuding resource recovery, environmental anditheand
safety standards. Changes in the regulatory envieoih may cause us to incur liabilities or additiarwsts or limit
our business activities.

If local customs authorities successfully challetigeclassification under which we currently impoohcentrate in
some of our countries, we may have to pay additiomstoms duties.

The Beverage Partners Worldwide joint venture betw&he Coca-Cola Company and Nestle S.A. could be
dissolved or altered in a manner that adversebcedfour business.

A full analysis of the financial risks that the Gp and the parent Company are exposed to (foreigremcy

transaction exposure, fair values of financial tsse@d liabilities changes, interest rate riskditrask, liquidity risk

and commodities price risk) is included in the Moteand 30 of the consolidated financial statemasitsell as in Note
27 of the parent Company’s financial statements.

Page 4 of 8



Cocaffﬂa Annual Report 2010
C Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A
SRS A A RN

ssion for Excellence

Branches analysis
The registered office and branches of the parentfamy at 31 December 2010 were as follows:

Group Head Office 9, Fragoklissias Str., Maroussi

Greek operation central offices 60, Kifissias AMaroussi

Athens branch 15th kim National Road Athens —iaam
Egio branch 29, Temenis Str., Egio

Volos branch VI.PE. Aisonia, Volos

Edessa branch 10th kim Edessa — ThessalonilkaliRizea)
Iraklion branch B 11th Manufacturing block, Irekd, Crete
Thessaloniki branch 17th kim National Road Thiesski — Poligiros
Kavala branch 12th kim Kavala — Drama

Koropi branch VI.PE. Koropiou

Larisa branch 5th klm Larisa — Sikouri

Mallia branch Chamoprina area, Mallia, Crete

Patra branch 7th kim National Road Patra — Kbrint
Renti branch 210 Thivon Str., Ag.l.Renti

Schimatari branch VI.PE. Sximatari, Viotia

Psari Aspropirgos branch Psari Aspropirgos area

Information regarding the issues under article 4 psagraph 7 and 8 of the Law 3356/2007.

a. Company’s share capital structure
As at 31 December 2010, the share capital of then@@amy is equal to €183,068,220 and is divided into
366,136,440 common ordinary shares with a votightrand a par value of €0.50 each. Coca-Cola Hel&en
shares are listed on the Athens Exchange, witlcanskary listing on the London Stock Exchange. Then@any
delisted from the Australian Stock exchange in Saier 2009 in order to reduce administrative casseciated
with multiple listings. Coca-Cola Hellenic's Amesiec Depositary Receipts (ADRs) are listed on the Nk
Stock Exchange. The voting rights of each sharefotde proportional to its paid-in share capitacl share
provides a right to one vote at general meeting€afa-Cola Hellenic and entitles the shareholdetivadends
declared by Coca-Cola Hellenic.

Recapitalisation (Capital return)

On 18 September 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic annoupoggbsals for a recapitalisation, which resulted icapital
return of approximately €548.1m to its shareholdees €1.50 per share. At an Extraordinary Genkte¢ting of
the Company held on 16 October 2009, shareholdgpsoged an increase of the Company's share capjtal
€548.1m, through the capitalization of share premand an increase in the nominal value of eachedhyai€1.50
per share. As a result, the nominal value of ehelneswas increased from €0.50 to €2.00.

At the same Extraordinary General Meeting, the ahaders also approved the decrease of

Coca-Cola Hellenic's share capital by €548.1m,u@hoa reduction of the nominal value of the share€1.50 per
share. As a result, the nominal value of the shar@s decreased from €2.00 to €0.50 per share, arefjaal
amount of capital was returned to the shareholidezash.

Following shareholder and regulatory approval, G6céa Hellenic realised the capital return on 2 &uber
2009. The capital return was financed through abioation of accumulated cash and new debt.
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Company’s share capital structure (continued)

Treasury shares

On 30 April 2009, the Board of Directors of CocalCélellenic resolved to buy-back a maximum of 5%itsf

paid-in share capital during the period that isn®¥hths from the date of the Extraordinary Generakthg of

27 April 2009 which approved a share buy-back pogne pursuant to Article 16 of Codified Law 219@Q9
(i.e. until 26 April 2011). Based on the Compangéapitalisation at that time, the maximum amount thay be

bought back pursuant to the programme is 18,270sh@des. Purchases under the programme are stibjact
minimum purchase price of €1.00 per share and amam purchase price of €20.00 per share.

Applicable law does not require any actual useushsapproved share buy-back programmes. The Compagy
therefore, in its sole discretion, decide not ty mack any shares or to buy fewer shares than teanmum
permissible number approved under the programme. gurchase of shares pursuant to the share buy-back
programme is dependent upon a number of factodsidimg, without limitation, the relative attractivess of
alternative investment opportunities and the abditg of funds. During 2010, 2,318,354 shares Hagkn
purchased pursuant to the share buy-back prografome total value of €42.3m (2009: 1,111,781 shares
purchased for a total value of €16.6m). As at 3tdbaber 2010, 3,430,135 shares had been held brinep
pursuant to the share buy-back programme for d tatlme of €57.2m, bringing the shares in circuaatito
362,706,305.

Restrictions on the transfer of the Company’sisares
The Company’s shares may be transferred as stgglilag Law. The Articles of Association set forth foother
restrictions on transfer.

Major direct and indirect shareholders in the neaning of PD 51/1992

The shareholders that hold, directly or indirectBf or more of the total shares of the Company are
Kar-Tess Holding which holds directly 23.3% and T®eca-Cola Company which holds directly and indisec
23.2% and Credit Suisse Group AG which holds diyeantd indirectly 5.1%.

Shares with special control rights
No shares of the Company deliver special contgtits to their holders.

Restrictions on voting rights
The Articles of Association set forth no restrictsoon the voting rights of each share.

Agreements among shareholders of the Company

Kar-Tess Holding and certain affiliates of The G&la Company through which The Coca-Cola Companigish
shares in our Company (collectively “The Coca-C&ampany Entities”) have entered into a renewed
shareholders' agreement in 2008. The renewed sildesl’ agreement expires on 31 December 2018 estdats
the sale of our ordinary shares owned by Kar-Tess oldikg and The
Coca-Cola Company Entities. Under the terms ofréimewed shareholder agreement, Kar-Tess Holdingraed
Coca-Cola Company will maintain a combined sharmihgl in the Company of at least 44% until Januady4
and at least 40% until December 2018.

The Company is not aware of any other agreements@rits shareholders, which would result in reitiits on
the assignment of its shares or exercise of votgigs.

Regulations on the appointment and replacemerdf Board of Directors members and amendments to the
Articles of Association

The regulations set forth in the Company’s Amendeticles of Association regarding the appointmend a
replacement of Directors, conform to the provisioh€ommercial Law 2190/1920.

Authority of the Board of Directors to issue ng/ shares or acquire treasury shares
The authority of the Board of Directors to issugvrhares or acquire treasury shares conforms tprthasions of
Commercial Law 2190/1920.

Major agreement put in force, amended or termimted in the event of change in the control followig a
public offer
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There are no agreements that would enter into fordee amended or terminated in the event of agdam the
control of the Company following a public offer. Wete that our bottlers agreements with The Coda-Co
Company cannot be assigned by operation of laneaattle The Coca-Cola Company to terminate them apgn
change of control.

j-  Agreements with Board of Directors members or sff of the Company

There are no agreements between the Company aridirgstors or employees that require payment of any

compensation to a Director in the event of resignabr dismissal without cause, or terminationtodit mandate
or employment as a result of a public offer.

Subsequent events

In February 2011, we sold all our interests in EatiknS.r.l., the vending operator in Italy. Therfaalue of the
consideration is €13.5m. The disposal resultedhénGroup derecognizing €10.6m of goodwill and €81d§ assets in
its established segment.

During the first months of 2011 the Group incur@&i3m of restructuring costs before tax, €7.0mtsnestablished,
€0.4m in its developing and €0.9m in its emergiagrdries.

The Board of Directors decided to propose to trerediolders, in the Annual General Meeting to bel loel 6 May
2011, an increase of the share capital by apprdgi;n&550m, through the capitalization of sharengten and an
increase in the nominal value of each share byCEpes share. As a result, the nominal value of edere will be
increased from €0.50 to €2.00. At the same timestizge capital will be decreased by approximat&B3én, through a
reduction of the nominal value of the shares by&(er share. As a result, the nominal value ofstheres will be
decreased from €2.00 to €1.50 per share, and aal @goount of capital will be proposed to be retdrrte the
shareholders in cash. The capital return will Imarficed through accumulated cash and is subjedtaielsolder and
regulatory approval.

On 28 February 2011 the Group announced the suatedfering by Coca-Cola HBC Finance B.V. (thesi®r") of
an additional €300m 4.25% fixed rate notes due t8elhber 2016 and guaranteed by the Group (the "Netss").
The New Notes shall be consolidated and form aleiagries with the existing €300m 4.25% fixed nadées due 16
November 2016 issued on 16 November 2009. Theeprscof the issue will be used to repay the oudgigrbalance
of the €500m 4.375% fixed rate guaranteed noteedsby the Issuer and guaranteed by the Group hwhiature on 15
July 2011, and thereby extend the Group's oveedit chaturity profile. The transaction was settled2dMarch 2011.

Report of related party transactions
for the period 1 January to 31 December 2010 (uadaie 2 paragraph 4 of the Law 3016/2002)

An analysis of the parent Company’s and Group’ssaations with its related parties for 2010 is ldised in note 31 of
the parent Company financial statements and in 3wtef the Consolidated financial statements respay.
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Dear Shareholders,

Taking into account the above comments, the accoympg financial statements as well as the audibrepf the
Certified Auditor Accountant, you may proceed isdafiarging us from any responsibility that relashie financial
statements of 2010, according to the commercialdawell as the statute of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors

Doros G. Constantinou
Chief Executive Officer

Maroussi, 16 March 2011

This report, which consists of eight (8) pageshésreport that we refer to in our audit repore8fMarch 2011.

Marios Psaltis
Certified Auditor Accountant
SOEL reg. no. 38081

Athens, 28 March 2011
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Corporate Governance Statement

(in accordance with item (d) of paragraph 3 ofctetd3a of Codified Law 2190/1920)

1. Corporate Governance Code

The Company voluntarily complies with a number ofporate governance procedures which are setifodatset of
documents which together constitute the Compamyparate governance manual (the “Corporate Goveman
Manual”).

Our Corporate Governance Manual can be found on ourwebsite at
http://www.coca-colahellenic.com/investorrelatiamporategovernance/ . Hard copies of the CorpdGaeernance
Manual may be obtained from our Investor RelatiDepartment (9 Frangoklissias Street, 151 25 Mairpédkens,
Greece, tel. +30 210 6183 124).

2. Corporate governance practices applied beyond éhrequirements of Greek law

The Company regularly reviews its corporate goveceastandards and procedures in light of the ongpdébates and
rulemaking developments in Greece, Europe and tiieedl States, in order to ensure that its corpgyaternance
systems remain in line with international best fices. We currently apply certain corporate gogeae practices
beyond the requirements of Greek law on corporateigance. The main such practices are:

e Eleven out of the twelve members of our Board aEBlors are currently non-executive directors gagt
of the minimum 1/3 (i.e. four directors) requireg brticle 3, paragraph 1 of Law 3016/2002.Five
members of our Board of Directors are currentlyejmehdent non-executive directors, instead of the
minimum two required by article 3, paragraph 1 afu.3016/2002.

e Five members of our Board of Directors are curseimtiependent non-executive directors, insteadef t
minimum two required by article 3, paragraph 1 afu.3016/2002.

e Our Board of Directors has established a Human ttess Committee consisting of three non-executive
directors and operating under written Terms of Rafee.

e Our Board of Directors has established a SocialpBasbility Committee consisting of three non-
executive directors and operating under writtemTseof Reference.

e We have established a Disclosure Committee andtaedafisclosure controls and procedures to ensure
the accuracy and completeness of the Company’scpdistlosures. The Disclosure Committee consists
of the Chief Financial Controller, the General Ceelnthe Chief Financial Officer and the Directdr o
Investor Relations.

e We have adopted a Code of Ethics for Senior Offieerd Directors.

¢ We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct.

More information on the above practices, as wellathe documents referred to in this section, marfiound in our
Corporate Governance Manual (see under sectiomJdeab

3. Description of the Company’s internal controls ad risk management systems in relation to the finagial
reporting process

The Company’s systems of internal control are desigand operated to support the identification luatin and
management of risks affecting the Company’s granguding in relation to the financial reportingogess and the
preparation of consolidated accounts, and the basienvironment in which it operates. As such, #reysubject to
continuous review as circumstances change and is&® emerge. Assurance on compliance with systéngternal
control and on their effectiveness is obtained ugloregular management reviews, review of key fir@ncontrols,
internal audit reviews and testing of certain atpec the internal financial control systems durthg course of the
year.

Our internal audit department reports directly e Audit Committee of our Board of Directors and lzafull-time
staff covering a range of disciplines and busireqsertise. The internal audit department operateleua Corporate
Audit Department Charter which is included in owrgorate Governance Manual (see under 1 above)fuRetion of
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the internal audit department is to confirm themtenance and effectiveness of the Company’s inteordrols to the
Audit Committee.

The Internal Audit department performs a risk assent that incorporates both quantitative and tpidle
considerations when assessing the significanceajumts and the relative internal controls oveatriitial reporting.
The risk assessment includes the determinaticgigoificant accounts, as well as materiality threédh across all of
the group's financial reporting entities. Upon deieation of these significant accounts, these actoare further
linked to the supporting business processes andirkeynal controls over financial reporting. Thdsey internal
controls over financial reporting are subject tstiteg throughout the year. The internal audit fioxctmonitors the
internal financial control system across all thentoes in which we operate and reports the fingitegmanagement
and the Audit Committee.

As part of our commitment to maintain and strengthest practices in corporate governance matteomsistently
seek to enhance our internal control environmerdsacour organisation.

Interim financial information is released, on a gedy basis, to the stock exchanges on which tbm@any is listed
and to the financial press. Internally, the finahcésults and key business indicators of the Comjpae circulated and
reviewed by senior management on a monthly basiis. ifformation includes comparisons against busigerecasts
and previous year performance. The Board of Dirscteceives updates on performance at each Boabdreftors
meeting as well as a monthly report on businesdiaadcial performance of the Company.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that it hasnaite responsibility for ensuring that the Comp&iag adequate
systems of financial control.

It should be noted that such systems of finan@atrol can provide only reasonable and not absa@lsseirance against
material misstatements or loss.

In certain of the territories in which we operatesinesses like ours are exposed to a heighteskdfiloss due to
fraud and criminal activity. We review our systeafiginancial control regularly in order to minimisech losses.

The Board of Directors has adopted a Chart of Atthéor the Group defining financial and other hatisation limits
and setting procedures for approving capital ardstment expenditure.

The Board of Directors also approves three-yeaatesgic and financial plans and detailed annual btsdgit
subsequently reviews monthly performance againgeta set forth in such plans and budgets. A keydoof the
financial management strategy is the protectionusfearnings stream and management of our cash flow

Insurance is secured to cover any residual inserralsk exposure such as catastrophic-level propgaiyage or
business interruption and liability protection. bBbinsurance policies have been arranged undecdhvisr to provide
working loss protection and necessary legal compéa

Our Board of Directors has also established a DBssce Committee comprising the Company’s Chief ifrdre
Controller, the Chief Financial Officer, the Gerle@munsel, and the Director of Investor Relatiohke Disclosure
Committee is responsible for adopting disclosunetrads and procedures to ensure the accuracy amgleteness of
the Company’s public disclosures.
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4. Information required by article 10, paragraph 1, points (c), (d), (f), (h) and (i) of Directive 208/25/EC
4.1 Significant direct and indirect shareholdings

Coca-Cola Hellenic’s significant direct and indiresbareholdings within the meaning of Article 85fective
2001/34/EC are set forth in Note 35 of our 2010 $didated Financial Statements.

4.2 Securities with special control rights
Coca-Cola Hellenic has not issued any debt or pgeiturities with special control rights.

4.3 Restrictions on voting rights - Systems wherelhe financial rights attaching to securities are aparated from
the holding of securities

There are no restrictions on the voting rightsemfusities issued by Coca-Cola Hellenic or systemesreby, with the
company’s cooperation, the financial rights attagho securities are separated from the holdirggofirities.

4.4 Rules governing the appointment and replacemeif board members and the amendment of the articlesf
association

Our Board of Directors is appointed by our shardér at a general meeting for a three-year terra.clinrent term of
Coca-Cola Hellenic’s directors expires in 2011.

Based on a shareholders’ agreement between KarHasdig and entities of The Coca-Cola Companyy foluour
directors are designated by Kar-Tess Holding and &are designated by The Coca-Cola Company entilies.
remaining directors are jointly designated by Kas3 Holding and The Coca-Cola Company entities.

Further information on the rules governing our Bbaf Directors may be found in Codified Law 219®0%nd in the
Company’'s  Articles of Association. Our Articles maybe found on our website at
http://www.coca- colahellenic.com/investorrelatimugporategovernance/corporatebylaws/

Under article 19, para. 1 and article 20, paraf 8up Articles of Association, a quorum of 67% betholders of our
share capital and a supermajority of two-thirdshef share capital present and entitled to vote@¢m@eral Meeting of
our shareholders, provided that such vote exce®d¢ 6f the company’s shares, is required to passlutens
amending our Articles of Association.

4.5 Powers of Board of Directors and, in particular the power to issue or buy back shares

The powers of our Board of Directors are set fanthCodified Law 2190/1920 and in the Company’s élds of
Association.

On 30 April 2009, our Board of Directors resolveduy-back a maximum of 5% of its paid-in shangited during the
period that is 24 months from the date of the Eoxttaary General Meeting of our shareholders oAp¥il 2009 which
approved a share buy-back programme pursuant foleA6 of Codified Law 2190/1920 (i.e. until 26 Wp2011).
Based on the Company’s capitalization at that tithe, maximum amount that may be bought back putsieathe
programme is 18,270,104 shares. Purchases undprabemme are subject to a minimum purchase piffi€d.00 per
share and a maximum purchase price of €20.00 jgee sh
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Applicable law does not require any actual use uhsapproved share buy—back programmes. The Commpayy
therefore, in its sole discretion, decide not ty back any shares or to buy fewer shares than thénmum permissible
number approved under the programme. The purcHeseaces pursuant to the share buy-back programmegendent
upon a number of factors including, without limitett, the relative attractiveness of alternativeestient opportunities
and the availability of funds. As at 31 Decembet®03,430,135 shares had been purchased pursutat stare buy-
back programme for a total value of € 57.2m.

5. Operation of Shareholders’ Meetings and its KeyPowers —Shareholders’ Rights
Operation and Key Powers

Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s shareholder meetings operatecordance with the provisions of Codified Lav®@/1.920, as in
force. The key powers of our shareholder meetimgsabso provided in Codified Law 2190/1920 and um Articles of
Association.

Ordinary quorum and voting majority

The quorum necessary for a valid general meetingnisfifth of the paid-up share capital. There ¢ minimum
quorum required for an adjourned meeting held tyeats following the general meeting that did negetrthe quorum
requirement. Resolutions may be validly passedrbgtesolute majority (50% plus one) of the sharetabpresent and
entitled to vote.

Extraordinary quorum and supermajority

A quorum of 67% of the holders of our share camtad a supermajority of two-thirds of the shareitehjpresent and
entitled to vote, provided that such vote excee@%oc Sof the company’s shares, is required to passlutens
concerning the following matters:

a merger;

decreases and increases in share capital;

issuance of any convertible bonds;

the decision not to distribute dividends where thinimum dividend required to be paid is 35% df th

parent Company’s profit after tax;

the distribution of dividends and any changehia inethod of distribution of dividends;

any increase in shareholders’ obligations;

any restrictions or the abolition of pre-emptiights;

any change of our registered offices;

any change in our country of incorporation;

the establishment of extraordinary reserve flordsther reserve funds in excess of the compulsssgrve

fund required pursuant to our articles of assommasind Greek law;

» our dissolution and the appointment of a receitreistee or custodian for our company or any padur
assets;

» any change to our term, objects and purposes; and

» any change in our articles of association.

In the absence of the 67% quorum, the general netiadjourned, the next meeting requires a quartis®% and, if
this is not met either, a third meeting is convettedhich a quorum of 50% plus one applies.

Rights of our shareholders

A description of the rights of our shareholders barfound in the Company’s Articles of Associatamd in Codified
Law 2190/1920, as currently in force.
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6. Composition and Operation of the Board of Direatrs and its Committees
6.1 The Board of Directors

Our Board of Directors currently has twelve memlmdrashich only one, the Managing Director, is arextive of the
Company. Mr. George A. David is Chairman and Mrr@oConstantinou is Managing Director.

The non-executive members of the Board of Diredtmhide representatives of major shareholder éstsras outlined
in a shareholders agreement between our largesttsiiders, Kar-Tess Holding and the The Coca-Caagany.

Based on this agreement, four directors are demdriay Kar-Tess Holding and two are designatechieyGoca-Cola
Company. The remaining directors are independashiaae jointly designated by Kar-Tess Holding dmel €oca-Cola
Company.

We recognize the important role of independent eoecutive directors in ensuring continued high d#ads of
corporate governance and have appointed five imibpe directors. The Company’s independent directoe: Mr.
Kent Atkinson, Sir Michael Llewellyn-Smith, Mr. Aohio D’Amato, Mr. Nigel Macdonald, and Mr. Christlzsannou.
The role of the independent directors is to prowdsear, independent, non-executive influencepardpective within
the Board of Directors. Our Board of Directors bedis that all members of our Audit Committee adependent.

The Board of Directors and its Committees meeegtilar intervals. There are certain matters thatreserved for full
consideration by the Board of Directors, includisgues of policy, strategy and approval of the €aBAuthority and
business plan.

The members of the Board of Directors are supplieda timely basis with comprehensive informatiomick the
Board of Directors believes is in a form and of @algy to enable it to discharge its duties andrycarut its
responsibilities. All directors have access to @General Counsel, as well as independent profedsmace at
Company'’s expense. All directors also have fullesscto the Managing Director, senior managers anéxernal and
internal auditors.

Prior to the listing of our shares on the Londooc&tExchange, our major shareholders entered imelagionship
agreement restricting directors nominated by suefjomshareholders from taking part in, and votingBoard of
Directors meetings regarding matters in which tlgomshareholder that nominated them has an iriteres

Further to our objective to adopt internationalthmactices in corporate governance, we have adaptéode of Ethics
for our directors and senior managers to prevemngaoing and promote honest and ethical conduti, fair,
accurate, timely and understandable disclosurecampliance with applicable governmental rules mglilations.

We also have in place a Code of Dealing in Comegurities, applicable to senior managers and grapf as well
as a Code of Business Conduct applicable to alemployees and directors.

Our Board of Directors has established three cotaesst of the Board, namely the Audit Committee, ktheman
Resources Committee and the Social ResponsibibiyGittee.
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6.2 The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, acting on behalf of the BoafdDirectors, is responsible for the oversight loé tCompany’s
accounting policies, financial reporting, and intdrcontrol. The Audit Committee is comprised akthnon-executive
Directors who are independent of management: Mnt Kékinson (Chairman), Mr. Nigel Macdonald and Mdhristos
loannou. The Audit Committee operates in accordavittea written charter and its key responsibititiaclude:

¢ the appointment and remuneration of the Companstereal auditors;

e review and approval of the external auditors’ scapavell as the approval of the appointment or irgation
of the Director of Internal Audit;

e oversight role concerning the nature and scopertfidoming audits;

e review of our interim and annual statements posibmission to the Board of Directors;

e review and approval of the annual internal audiinpl including summaries of completed audits a$ agel
periodic summaries involving internal audit invgations and management’s action plans;

¢ establishment of procedures for the receipt, reterdand treatment of complaints received by the Qamy
regarding accounting, internal accounting contr@sditing matters for the confidential, anonymous
submission by Company employees of concerns ragguliestionable accounting or auditing matters; and

¢ oversight and monitoring of our compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (2002), ndigg
internal control over financial reporting.

The Audit Committee meets at least four times paryOur external auditors and our internal auiditotior normally
attend the Audit Committee meetings and also meatt the Audit Committee privately without managemeio
discuss the adequacy of internal control over firereporting and any other matters deemed retdfeathe attention

of the Audit Committee

6.3 The Human Resources Committee

The Human Resources Committee comprises the fallpthiree non-executive directors: Sir Michael LléyreSmith
(Chairman), Mr. John Hunter and Mr. George A. Da¥itbm Coca-Cola Hellenic's management, the Chiefchtive
Officer and Human Resources Director typically mdteneetings of the Human Resources Committee, eéxdem the
discussions concern matters affecting them persoidie Human Resources Committee meets at leastifoes per

The Human Resources Committee operates in accardeitit a written charter and is responsible for:

e establishing the principles governing human resssipwlicy of the Company, which will guide managatne
decision-making and action;

e overseeing the evaluation of senior management;

e overseeing succession planning and approving tpeiajments and terminations of senior managerdief t
Company;

¢ overseeing the talent management framework foilCithimpany to ensure a continuous development ofttalen
for key roles;

¢ establishing compensation strategy for the Compantyapproving Company-wide compensation and benefit
plans, as well as compensation for senior managers;

e making recommendations to the Board of Directogaréing compensation for the Chief Executive Office
and

e making recommendations to the Board of Directogareing the appointment of the Chief Executive €ffi
and the members of the Board.
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6.4 The Social Responsibility Committee

The Social Responsibility Committee is comprisedttoke non-executive Directors: Sir Michael LlewaH Smith
(Chairman), Mr. John Hunter and Mr. George A. Daviitie Chief Executive Officer and Director of Pagbhffairs
normally attend meetings of the Social Respongjt@iommittee.

The Social Responsibility Committee operates iroed@nce with a written charter and is responsibte f

¢ overseeing the development and maintenance of guoes and systems that promote the Company’s social
and environmental goals;

e establishing principles governing corporate sodiasponsibility and environmental goals, including
transparent business conduct in connection thengwit

e establishing an Operating Council responsible fevetbping and implementing appropriate policies and
strategies to promote the Company’s social respiitgiand environmental goals;

e ensuring Group-wide capabilities to enable exeoutb policies and strategies to promote the Comisany
social responsibility and environmental goals;

e overseeing communication with stakeholders of then@any’s social and environmental policies, goald a
achievements; and

e considering other topics as appropriate.
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The table below sets forth the current members wf Board of Directors, its Committees and the Disale

Committee:
The Board of Directors Name Nationality Age
Non-Executive Chairman George A. David British 74
Managing Director - Executive Director Doros Consitaou Greek 60
Vice-Chairman - Non-Executive Director Anastasios &ventis British 69
Independent Non-Executive Director Kent Atkinson itiBh 65
Independent Non-Executive Director Antonio D’ Amato Italian 53
Non-Executive Director Anastassis G. David British 40
Non-Executive Director Irial Finan Irish 53
Non-Executive Director John Hunder Australian 73
Independent Non-Executive Director Christos loannou Cypriot 39
Non-Executive Director Haralambos K. Leventis Biiti 68
Independent Non-Executive Director Sir Michael Létyn-Smith British 71
Independent Non-Executive Director Nigel Macdonald British 65
The Audit Committee
Chairman Kent Atkinson British 65
Member Nigel Macdonald British 65
Member Christos loannou Cypriot 39
The Human Resources Committee
Chairman Sir Michael Llewellyn-Smith British 71
Member George A. David British 74
Member John Hunder Australian 73
The Social Responsibility Committee
Chairman Sir Michael Llewellyn-Smith British 71
Member George A. David British 74
Member John Hunder Australian 73
The Disclosure Committee
Director of Investor Relations Oya Gur Turkish 43
General Counsel Jan Gustavsson Swedish 44
Group Financial Controller Nikolaos Mamoulis Greek 50
Chief Financial Officer Robert Murray American 51
The Operating Committee
Chief Executive Officer Doros Constantinou Greek 06
Chief Operating Officer Dimitris Lois Greek 49
Regional Director John Brady American 53
Group Commercial Director Per Steen Breimeyr Nolaeg 49
Regional Director Alain Brouhard French 48
Supply Chain Services Director Kleon Giavassoglou ree® 58
General Counsel and Director of Strategic
Development Jan Gustavsson Swedish 44
Human Resources Director Bernard Kunerth French 55
Chief Financial Officer Robert Murray American 51
Regional Director Keith Sanders American 49
Regional Director Richard Smyth British 52
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[Translation from the original text in Greek]
Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of “Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.”
Report on the Separate and Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying separate and consolidated financial statements of “Coca-Cola
Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.” and its subsidiaries which comprise the separate and consolidated
balance sheets as of 31 December 2010 and the separate and consolidated income statement,
statement of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and cash flow statements for the
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Separate and Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these separate and
consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as
adopted by the European Union, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of separate and consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these separate and consolidated financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the separate and consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the separate and consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the separate and
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
separate and consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the separate and consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers SA, 268 Kifissias Avenue, 15232 Halandri, Greece
T:+30 210 6874400, F:+30 210 6874444, www.pwc.gr

17 Ethnikis Antistassis Str, 55134 Thessaloniki, T:+30 2310 488880 F:+30 2310 459487



Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying separate and consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. and its
subsidiaries as at December 31, 2010, and their financial performance and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as adopted by the European
Union.

Reference on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

a) Included in the Board of Directors’ Report is the corporate governance statement that contains
the information that is required by paragraph 3d of article 43a of Codified Law 2190/1920.

b) We verified the conformity and consistency of the information given in the Board of Directors’
report with the accompanying separate and consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of articles 37, 43a and 108 of Codified Law 2190/1920.

PricewarerhouseCoopers S.A.
Athens 28 March 2011
152 32 Halandri Greece
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

2010 2009
Note € million € million

Assets
L= T o o] C=T= TSTT= SRR 4 1,966.9 1,874.1
Property, plant and eqUIPMENT ........ouii oo rmeenr e, 5 3,122.9 2,961.3
Equity method INVESIMENLS ........ooiiiiiiee e 6 41.1 36.2
Available-for-sale financial ASSES .......ccciieviiiiiiiiiiiiccice e 7 1.8 17.7
INterest rate SWap CONIACES .........cooocemmeiee e n e 8 73.1 71.9
DETEITEA TAX ASSELS .ovuuiiiiiiiiii it eee ettt e et e e e e et e e e e st e e e e eee bt e e et eebanaeeeeees 9 34.8 29.6
Other NON-CUITENT ASSELS ...uiiiiiiiii ettt e et e e et e e e e e e e e e e esbeaeeeeeeta e eeennaaees 10 61.3 57.5
TOtal NON-CUITENT ASSEIS ....coieiiiiieieiiiiii e e e e e e et e et e e s e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeesbabaaa s 5,301.9 5,048.3
[}V g (0T 1= PSR POR 11 481.7 425.1
Trade FECEIVADIES .....coieiviiieieeeii s e et e e et e e e et e e e e e et ee e e e e s sab e st e e e e eeranss 12 870.2 830.6
Other reCEIVADIES ...ttt ettt ee e e e e e enes 13 233.5 232.3
DEFVALIVE GSSEIS ..ovvuiiiiiiiiii et ceeeeee ettt e et e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e aas e e e aneeeeesaaaeeeeens 8 4.2 11.6
CUITENT TAX ASSELES .ovvuiiiiiiiiiii e et eemmee e e e e e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e eaa e e e e s amreseeeantanaees 13.8 16.9
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENES ..........oiiiiiceiee e e 14 326.1 232.0
o] = o U] =] 0 A= FY L £ 1,929.5 1,748.5
o] r= L= LT £ PSRRI 7,231.4 6,796.8
Liabilities
SNOIt-tEIM DOITOWINGS ....eeiiiieiiiiiii it ettt e et e e e e e 15 535.1 307.0
Trade PAYADIES .........vviiiiiiiiiie e 16 384.7 308.0
Other payables ...............ccoeeenne 16 1,079.4 961.3
Current tax liabilities 37.2 66.3
Total current IabIlItIES .......oiiiiiii e e e aee 2,036.4 1,642.6
LONG-term DOMOWINGS ...oooiiiiiiiie et e e, 15 1,656.4 2,100.6
CroSS-CUITENCY SWAP COMTACES ...eiiiiiiiiei ittt e e e et e e e e e e e e eeeeeen, 8 136.1 175.4
Deferred tax IabilitiES .........uuvuiiiiiiii e e e e, 9 172.8 142.3
NON-CUITENE PrOVISIONS ....iviiiiiies ittt e+ttt e e e s sttt et aesssnbbeeeeeesaneeeeeessnseneemm s enees 17 119.9 129.6
Other non-current HabilitieS ...........ovviiiiiiiei e 13.9 104
Total NoN-current iabilitieS .........uuvuiiiiiimeeeeeee e 2,099.1 2,558.3
TOtAl ADIITIES . .ceeveeieeeeeee ettt e e e e e aee e e e et eeeeeees 4,135.5 4,200.9
Equity
ShAre CAPITAl ...eeii i e e 18 183.1 182.8
S T T 1= (=1 14110 o 18 1,119.2 1,113.8
TIEASUNY SNAIES ...iitiiiiii ettt e e e st e e s see e e e e e e e s anbtneeee s 19 (57.2 (14.9)
Exchange equaliSation MESEIVE ............. o eeeeesiiiieeiieesiiiiieeee s smmemsseeeeeessnesneeeesnn, 19 (129.2 (309.1)
OFNEE TESEIVES .ouuicciiiii et e et e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e s atb e aeeeabeeestan e eeeerannnns 19 375.4 368.8
RetaiNed @ArNINGS .....cooiiiiiiiiiit et eereeen ettt e et e e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e ambeeeeeeeeaaaaaas 1,494.8 1,151.8
Equity attributable to owners of the parent ... 2,986.1 2,493.2
NON-CONLIOIlING INLEIESES ...eviiiiieii ittt e et e e e e s snees 109.8 102.7
TOLAI @OUILY ..eeeeeeiiee ettt e et e e e e e e e e m e eban b bebeeeeeees 3,095.9 2,595.9
Total equity and AaDIlItIES ...........uuiiiiiiieeiiie e 7,231.4 6,796.8

The Notes on pages 7 to 79 are an integral pditese consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
Note € million € million € million

NEt SAIES FEVENUE .....ccceiiiciiiieiieeteeeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeenn e eeeeeeeees 3 6,793.6 6,543.6 6,980.7
COoSt Of QOOAS SOIU ...eiiieiiiiiiiii e (4,049.6 (3,905.5 (4,169.6)
GrOSS PrOfit .ttt e e 2,744.0 2,638.1 2,811.1
OPErating EXPENSES ....coiiuuiiiiiieiiiiieireeeaamt e e et e e e s s aibeeeasbe e e e s aannreees, 20 (2,062.3 (1,987.2 (2,151.7)
Impairment of intangible assets ... 4,20 — — (189.0)
RESIIUCTUIING COSES ..uutiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e rcerreeie et e s 20 (36.7 (44.9 —
(01 1= T 1 (=Y 3 1 R 20 — 32.8 (15.8)
Operating Profit ... 3 645.0 638.8 454.6
FINANCE INCOME .....iiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 7.4 9.4 16.9
FINANCE COSES ..iitiiiiieiiiiiiiiee et ettt e e e ettt e e e e s st e e e s nrea s (83.1 (82.2 (125.3)
Finance COSES, NET ... 21 (75.7 (72.8 (108.4)
Share of results of equity method iINVESIMENtS . cueeeeviiviiiiiei e, 6 2.5 (1.9) 0.1
Profit DEfOre tax ..o 571.8 564.1 346.3
LI PP PSRRI 3,22 (136.9 (142.5 (106.4)
Profit @fter taX ........eeeeee e 434.9 421.6 239.9
Attributable to:
OWNErS Of the PArENT ......eeiiiiiiiiiiii e 423.2 399.2 227.6
NON-CONtrolling INLErESES .....vviiiiiiiiiii e 11.7 22.4 12.3

434.9 421.6 239.9
Basic and diluted earnings per share (€) ..occccceeeeeeiiiiiiiicciiiiiiiieeeieeeeens, 23 1.16 1.09 0.62

The Notes on pages 7 to 79 are an integral pditese consolidated financial statements.
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Profit after tax ...
Other comprehensive income:
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Available-for-sale financial assets:

Valuation gains/(losses) during the year..................

Valuation (gains)/losses reclassified to

profit and loss for the year

Cash flow hedges:

Amounts of (losses)/gains during the year...............
Amounts of losses/(gains) reclassified to

profit and loss for the year
Foreign currency translation

Share of other comprehensive income of

equity method investments ................coeeeaiieinnnns
Income tax relating to components of

other comprehensive income (refer to Note 24).......
Other comprehensive income for the year,

net of tax (refer to Note 24)

Total comprehensive income for the year..................

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests

The Notes on pages 7 to 79 are an integral pditese consolidated financial statements.

Year ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
434.9 421.6 239.9
0.5 (0.1) (7.7)
(2.8) (2.3 6.5 6.4 (4.8)  (12.5)
(11.3 (6.4) 14.4
2.0 9.3 (9.7 (16.1 1.3 15.7
181.5 (79.5 (289.2)
1.4 (0.7) (2.2)
0.3 3.2 (1.2)
171.6 (86.7 (289.4)
606.5 334.9 49.5
590.7 315.1 (56.3)
15.8 19.8 6.8
606.5 334.9 (49.5)
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C Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Attributable to owners of the parent Non- Total
Exchange controlling equity
Share Share Treasury equalisa- Other Retained interests
capital premium shares tion reserve reserves earnings Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million € million € million € million
Balance as at 1 January 2008 181.9 1,644.7 — 92.4 318.3 719.5 2,956.8 95.5 3,052.3
Shares issued to employees

exercising stock options.......... 0.8 20.3 — — — — 211 — 211
Share-based compensation:

OPLiONS...covvieiieiieeeiee e — — — — 9.3 — 9.3 — 9.3

Movement in treasury shares.. — — — — (0.2 — (0.2 — (0.2)
Adoption of euro by Cyprus....... — — — 1.6 — (1.6 — — —
Acquisition of shares held by

non-controlling interests in

Croatia ...ccovveeveeiieeniieeieee — — — — — — — (0.2) (0.2)
Appropriation of reserves.......... — — — — 37.3 (37.3 — — —
Statutory minimum dividend...... — — — — — (40.9 (40.9 — (40.9)
Dividends ..........ccceieiieienieinns — — — — — (49.1 (49.1 (12.0; (61.1)
Total comprehensive income foi

the year, net of t&%.................. — — — (285.9 2.0 227.6 (56.3 6.8 (49.5)
Balance as at 31 December 20( 182.7 1,665.0 — (191.9 366.7 818.2 2,840.7 90.1 2,930.8
Shares issued to employees

exercising stock options.......... 0.1 1.7 — — — — 1.8 — 1.8
Share-based compensation:

OPLiONS ...covvieiieiiee e — — — — 6.4 — 6.4 — 6.4
Shares repurchased.................. — — (16.6 — — — (16.6 — (16.6)
Capitalisation of share

premium reserve.... 548.1 (548.1 — — — — — — —
Expenses related to share capit

increase (net of tax of €1.2m). — (4.8, — — — — (4.8 — (4.8)
Return of capital to shareholder. (548.1 — 17 — — — (546.4 — (546.4)
Adoption of euro by Slovakia.... — — — (9.5 — 95 — — —
Exchange equalisation reserve

recycled to retained earnings.. — — — (30.1; — 30.1 — — —
Appropriation of reserves.......... — — — — 2.2 2.2 — — —
Statutory minimum dividend...... — — — — — (41.6 (41.6 — (41.6)
Dividends ..........ccccovvriiiiiinininne — — — — — (61.4 (61.4, (7.2) (68.6)
Total comprehensive income fol

the year, net of t&.................. — — — (77.6 (6.5 399.2 315.1 19.8 334.9
Balance as at 31 December 20( 182.8 1,113.8 (14.9 (309.1 368.8 1,151.8 2,493.2 102.7 2,595.9
1) The amount included in the exchange equalisatéserve of €285.9m loss for 2008 represents xbbamge losses attributable to the owners of therpeof

@

€283.7m plus the share of equity method investmein®.2m loss.

The amount included in other reserves of €2.0rorime for 2008 consists of gains on cash flow heade&l5.7m (of which €14.4m represents gains foryther
and €1.3m represents revaluation losses reclassdigrofit and loss for the year), losses on vigdumaof available-for-sale financial assets of &l2.(of which
€7.7m represents revaluation losses for the yedr€dn8m represents revaluation gains reclassifiegrofit and loss for the year) and the deferrezbine tax
charge thereof amounting to €1.2m.

The amount of €6.8m income included in non-cofitrglinterests for 2008 represents the share ofawntrolling interests in the exchange equalisateserve of
€5.5m loss and in the retained earnings of €12rtmme.

The amount included in the exchange equalisagserve of €77.6m loss for 2009 represents tbeamge losses attributable to the owners of therparf €76.9m
plus the share of equity method investments ofrdoés.

The amount included in other reserves of €6.5rm fos 2009 consists of losses on cash flow hed§€d®1m (of which €6.4m represents losses foryger and
€9.7m represents revaluation gains reclassifiggradit and loss for the year), gains on valuatidragailable-for-sale financial assets of €6.4mJdfich €0.1m
represents revaluation losses for the year andr€@epresents revaluation losses reclassified téitpand loss for the year) and the deferred incdemecredit
thereof amounting to €3.2m.

The amount of €19.8m income included in non-cdliig interests for 2009 represents the share ofecuntrolling interests in the exchange equaliseteserve of
€2.6m loss and in the retained earnings of €22nbmme.

The Notes on pages 7 to 79 are an integral pditese consolidated financial statements.
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Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Balance as at 31 December 20(
Shares issued to employees
exercising stock options..........
Share-based compensation:
OPLiONS ...covvieiieiiee e
Movement in treasury shares..
Shares repurchased..................
Exchange equalisation reserve
recycled to retained earnings..
Appropriation of reserves..........
Acquisition of shares held by
non-controlling interests
inSerbia........cccoovveniiiiiiiies
Dividends ..........ccccovevviiiiieieene
Total comprehensive income foi
the year, net of t&%..................
Balance as at 31 December 20:

Attributable to owners of the parent Non- Total
Exchange controlling equity
Share Share Treasury equalisa- Other Retained interests
capital premium shares tion reserve reserves earnings Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million € million € million € million
182.8 1,113.8 (14.9 (309.1 368.8 1,151.8 2,493.2 102.7 2,595.9
0.3 5.4 — — — — 5.7 — 5.7
— — — — 6.7 — 6.7 — 6.7
— — — — 0.2 — 0.2 — 0.2
— — (42.3 — — — (42.3; — (42.3)
— — — 11 — 1.1 — — —
— — — — 11.0 (11.0 — — —
— — — — — — — 3.7) (3.7)
— — — — — (68.1, (68.1; (5.0) (73.1)
— — — 178.8 (11.3 423.2 590.7 15.8 606.5
183.1 1,119.2 (57.2 (129.2 375.4 1,494.8 2,986.1 109.8 3,095.9

3 The amount included in the exchange equalisatiserve of €178.8m gain for 2010 representssthkamge gain attributable to the owners of
the parent of €177.4m plus the share of equity otethvestments of €1.4m gain.
The amount included in other reserves of €11.38 for 2010 consists of losses on valuation oflabie-for-sale financial assets of €2.3m (of
which €0.5m represents revaluation gains for thee p&d €2.8m represents revaluation gains redledsd profit and loss for the year), losses
on cash flow hedges of €9.3m (of which €11.3m regmés losses for the year and €2.0m representsiation losses reclassified to profit and
loss for the year), and the deferred income tadittieereof amounting to €0.3m.
The amount of €15.8m income included in non-cdimiginterests for 2010 represents the share ofcantrolling interests in the exchange
equalisation reserve of €4.1m gain and in themethearnings of €11.7m income.

For further details, please refer to: Note 18 Sleaptal and share premium; Note 19 Reserves;
Note 25 Shares held for equity compensation plane6 Stock option compensation plans; and NotBigi@élends.

The Notes on pages 7 to 79 are an integral pditese consolidated financial statements.
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Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Year ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
Note € million € million € million

Operating activities
Profit After TaX ......eei i 434.9 421.6 239.9
FINANCE COSES, NEL ..vueiiieieeeee et ettt e e e et e e e e e e err e e e amrraa s 21 75.7 72.8 108.4
Share of results of equity method INVEStMENTS. e eeevvvveeeiiii e 6 (2.5) 1.9 (0.1)
Tax charged to the income Statement ........ccoooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 3,22 136.9 142.5 106.4
Depreciation of property, plant and eqUIPMENt ............c.oeveiviiiaciee e 3,5 387.8 360.7 365.4
Employee Share OPLIONS ........ooviiiiiieiiceeceree e 26 6.7 6.4 9.3
Amortisation of intangible assets 3 7.1 4.7 3.7
Adjustments to intangible assets 4,20 — 2.2 1.2
Impairment of intangible assets .......... 4,20 — — 189.0
Losses on available-for-sale financial assetsmnmd from equity... 20 — 6.5 —
(01 = g1 (T o USSP — — 15.8

1,046.6 1,019.3 1,039.0
Losses/(gains) on disposals of NON-CUrrent aSSetS.......cccovvvveerriereriineee e 13.2 10.5 (12.3)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories . (41.4, 39.1 0.7
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other recelvabJes ........................................... (24.0 30.1 (130.1)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables. .o........ccccevvveeii e 1345 (12.5; 109.8
JLIE: V1 = U PSPPI PRI (141.0 (89.3 (129.8)
Net cash from operating actiVitieS ...........coueeiiuuiiiiiiiiiiie e e 987.9 997.2 877.3
Investing activities
Payments for purchases of property, plant and @RI .............cooovceveerieennninen, (376.2 (383.9 (590.5)
Payments for purchases of intangible aSSetS. e ivvviiiiiiiiiieeee e (15.8 (0.5) (3.9)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipmen..............c.cceovieeeeeeeviineenn. 12.0 18.2 42.7
Proceeds from sales of trademarks and other idingssets .............ccccceeeiiiinnn, — — 35.0
Net receipts from/(payments for) iINVESIMENTS ....ccc.ooivviiieiiiiimee e 7.2 (4.7) (35.3)
INEEIESE FECERIVEM ..ot s et sme e 7.3 10.5 16.8
Net refunds from/(payments for) aCqUISItiONS ooceee.vvvvviiiiieeiiis e 28 — 17.5 (225.3)
Net cash used in investing activities (365.5 (342.9 (760.5)
Financing activities
Return of capital to shareholders ... — (546.3 —
Payments of expenses related to the share capitalise — (6.0) —
Share buy-back PAYMENTS .........ooiiuiiiiiceeeee e mmee e 19 (42.3 (16.6; —
Proceeds from shares issued to employees exersigiok options. 18 5.7 1.8 211
Dividend paid to owners of the Parent ... 29 (102.0 (102.3 (91.3)
Dividend paid to Non-controlling iNTEreStS ... .oovveeeiriiiieiiieee e (7.0) (5.3) (11.5)
Purchase of shares held by non-controlling interest.............ccccvvvimmmmreerveeninenns (3.7) — —
Proceeds from external BOrrOWINGS ........coeeeeceiieiiiiiiie e 927.1 1,199.8 1,937.3
Repayments of external DOrrOWINGS ........c.eeceeeeiiiiiiiieiiiee e e (1,191.0 (1,508.0 (1,231.7)
Principal repayments of finance lease obligatians............ccccoevviiiviieee e (75.2 (85.3 (67.5)
Proceeds from sale of interest rate swaps atttiberita fair value ..............ccooeeee. 33.0 — —
1] G (=2 o T= Lo [ O PP PPPPP (72.3 (75.1, (133.6)
Net cash (used in)/from financing aCtiVIties .......ccccvvvviiieeeeiim e (527.7 (1,143.3 422.8
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent.............cccccoovvvvvceeeeeeeennn. 94.7 (489.0 539.6
Movement in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 JANUAIY .......ccccceiiiieeeiiiiieenieeee e 232.0 724.6 197.0
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equisalent..............coccvvicmeveiee e, 94.7 (489.0 539.6
Effect of changes in exchange rates .......cccceeeeiviiiiiiniiiceniineenn, (0.6) (3.6) (12.0)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 14 326.1 232.0 724.6

The Notes on pages 7 to 79 are an integral pditese consolidated financial statements.
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Passion for Excellence

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policies
Description of business

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. (‘CocakEdHellenic’) is a Société Anonyme (corporation)
incorporated in Greece and founded in 1969. It taskcurrent form in August 2000 through the acjais of the
Coca-Cola Beverages plc (‘CCB’) by Hellenic Botfjicompany S.A. (‘HBC’). Coca-Cola Hellenic and stsbsidiaries
(collectively ‘the Company’ or ‘the Group’) are pcipally engaged in the production and distributtdmon-alcoholic
beverages, under franchise from The Coca-Cola ComgaCCC’). The Company distributes its produatsBurope
and Nigeria. Information on the Company’s operatibg segment is included in Note 3.

Coca-Cola Hellenic’s shares are listed on the Aghexchange (symbol: EEEK), with a secondary lgstin the
London Stock Exchange (symbol: CCB). Coca-Cola é¢iat’'s American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) areetison the
New York Stock Exchange (symbol: CCH).

These consolidated financial statements were apprfor issue by the Board of Directors on 16 Ma2éii1
and are expected to be verified at the Annual Gdméeeting to be held on 6 May 2011.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements includethis document are prepared in accordance with nat&mal
Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS’) issued bg thternational Accounting Standards Board (‘IASBNd IFRS as
adopted by the European Union (‘EU’).

All IFRS issued by the IASB, which apply to theeparation of these consolidated financial statesydrave
been adopted by the EU following an approval preaasdertaken by the European Commission and thepEan
Financial Reporting Advisory Group (‘EFRAG’).

The consolidated financial statements are preparetbr the historical cost convention, as moditisdthe
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assaid derivative financial instruments.

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiary undertakings are those companies ok@twhe Group, directly or indirectly, has poweretxercise
control. Subsidiary undertakings are consolidatechfthe date on which effective control is transfdrto the Group and
cease to be consolidated from the date on whiattfe control is transferred out of the Group.

The purchase method of accounting is used to atcfou the acquisition of subsidiaries. The costaof
acquisition is measured at the fair value of theetsstransferred, shares issued and/or liabilitssaimed at the date of
acquisition. The cost of an acquisition includes fhir value of any asset or liability resultingpin a contingent
consideration arrangement. All acquisition relatedts are expensed as incurred. The excess obgttetacquisition
over the fair value of the share of the identifeabkt assets of the subsidiary acquired is reccadegodwill.

All material intercompany transactions and balant®tween Group companies are eliminated. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiariesrardified to ensure consistency with policies addyig the Group.

Critical accounting judgments and estimates

In conformity with generally accepted accountingngiples, the preparation of the consolidated ritial
statements for Coca-Cola Hellenic requires managente make estimates and assumptions that affectreported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and exgserand the disclosure of contingent assets amidlities in the
consolidated financial statements and accompanyioig@s. Although these estimates are based on maeage
knowledge of current events and actions that mayrakertaken in the future, actual results may wtaty differ from
estimates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)
Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numeratsdictions. There are many transactions and lons
for which the ultimate tax determination cannotassessed with certainty in the ordinary courseusfriess. The Group
recognises provision for potential liabilities thagy arise as a result of tax audit issues basedssassment of the
probabilities as to whether additional taxes wéldue. Where the final tax outcome on these matiai$ferent from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such diffeeswill impact the income tax provision in theipdrin which such
determination is made. The Group anticipates thatevthe final tax outcome, on the judgment areadiffer from
management's estimates by up to 10%, the Group&xtsense would increase (or decrease) by lesEham.

Impairment of goodwill and indefinite-lived intabtg assets

Determining whether goodwill or indefinite-livedtangible assets are impaired requires an estimatidhe
value-in-use of the cash-generating units to witiety have been allocated. The value-in-use calonlaequires the
Group to estimate the future cash flows expectedrige from the cash-generating unit and a suitdldeount rate in
order to calculate present value. These assummioths discussion on how they are establishedemaribed in Note 4.

Employee Benefits—Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The Group provides defined benefit pension planaraemployee benefit in certain territories. Dataing the
value of these plans requires several actuarialnassons and estimates about discount rates, eagbeates of return on
assets, future salary increases, mortality ratelsfature pension increases. Due to the long-tertareaof these plans,
such estimates are subject to significant uncastairhese assumptions and a discussion on howateegstablished are
described in Note 17.

Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognised when all of the folloveimigditions are met: evidence of a binding arrangeragists
(generally purchase orders), products have beewedetl and there is no future performance requisedounts are
collectible under normal payment terms and botlemere and associated costs can be measured reliably.

Revenue is stated net of sales discounts, lidftieg and marketing and promotional incentives pledito
customers. Listing fees are incentives providedustomers for carrying the Company’s products @irthtores. Listing
fees that are subject to contract-based term agraagts are capitalised and amortised over the ¢étime contract. All
other listing fees as well as marketing and proomati incentives are expensed as incurred. The amafisting fees
capitalised at 31 December 2010 was €31.6m (2026:9€n, 2008: €36.9m). Of this balance, €19.5m (2@1%.6m,
2008: €23.2m) was classified as current prepaymants the remainder as non-current prepaymentsingidees
expensed for the year ended 31 December 2010 astbtm®240.0m (2009: €123.4m, 2008: €148.6m). Margeand
promotional incentives provided to customers du8d@0 amounted to €160.1m (2009: €167.9m, 20089 £1%).

Coca-Cola Hellenic receives contributions from TC@h order to promote sales of Coca-Cola branded
products. Contributions for price support and mankeand promotional campaigns in respect of speciistomers are
recognised as an offset to promotional incentivewigded to those customers to which the contrim#ioontractually
relate. These contributions are accrued and matchéte expenditure to which they relate. In 2068@;h contributions
totalled €48.8m (2009: €39.9m, 2008: €37.6m).

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividiegnet profit attributable to the owners of treggmt by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstgnduring the year. The weighted average numbeordinary
shares outstanding during the year is the numberdifiary shares outstanding at the beginning ®fyéar, adjusted by
the number of ordinary shares bought back or isghethg the year multiplied by a time-weighting tiac Diluted
earnings per share incorporates stock options fachwthe average share price for the year is irrgexof the exercise
price of the stock option and there is a dilutiffed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)
Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist mainly of goodwill, &aghrks and franchise agreements. Goodwill is tieesxof the
cost of an acquisition over the fair value of thare of net assets acquired. Goodwill and othexfinide-lived intangible
assets are not amortised but rather tested foriimpat annually and whenever there is an indicabbmmpairment.
Gooduwill and other indefinite-lived intangible atsare carried at cost less accumulated impairfoegsés.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwillaifocated to each of the Group’s cash-generatimigs u
expected to benefit from the business combinatiowhich the goodwill arose. Other indefinite-livedangible assets
are also allocated to the Group’s cash-generatiitg expected to benefit from those intangiblese Thsh-generating
units to which goodwill and other indefinite-liveidtangible assets have been allocated are testedmfmairment
annually, or more frequently when there is an iatiim that the unit may be impaired. If the recabdée amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amot the unit, the impairment loss is allocatedtfito reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to thetwamd then pro-rata to the other assets of theamihe basis of the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Impaitesses recognised against goodwill are not seekim subsequent
periods.

Intangible assets with finite lives consist maiolfytrademarks and water rights and are amortiseat their
useful economic lives.

The useful life of trademarks is determined aftensidering potential limitations that could imp#ut life of
the trademark, such as technological and marketaliimns and the intent of management. The majaritthe Group’s
trademarks have been assigned an indefinite ukfefids they have an established sales historiiérapplicable region,
it is the intention of the Group to receive a béredm them indefinitely and there is no indicatithat this will not be
the case.

The useful life of franchise agreements is usubfiged on the term of the respective franchiseeawzats.
TCCC does not grant perpetual franchise rightsideitthe United States, however, the Group beligtge$ranchise
agreements, consistent with past experience, wiitioue to be renewed at each expiration date amd therefore been
assigned indefinite useful lives.

The useful lives, both finite and indefinite, @g®d to intangible assets are evaluated on an bbasia.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on #uguisition of subsidiaries are included in theets and
liabilities of those subsidiaries. These balanags denominated in the functional currency of thesaiary and are
translated to euro on a basis consistent with ther@ssets and liabilities of the subsidiary.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment is initially wded at cost and subsequently measured at cost les

accumulated depreciation and impairment lossess&utent expenditure is added to the carrying vafitlee asset when

it is probable that future economic benefits, iwess of the original assessed standard of perfaenahthe existing
asset, will flow to the operation. All other subseqt expenditure is expensed in the period in whiihincurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)

1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line $asiallocate the depreciable amount over the agtignhuseful
life of the assets as follows:

Freehold buildings ........ceeviviiiiiieee e 40 years

Leasehold buildings and improvements.........ccceeeevvunees Over the lease term, up to 40 years
Production equipmMent...........ccooeeiiii i 4to 12 years

VERNICIES ... e 5 to 8 years

Computer hardware and software ............ccceeeeeeeiiiinees 3to 7 years

Marketing equUIpPMENt.........cuuviiiiiiiiieee e 3to 10 years

Fixtures and fittings ...........eeeiiiiiiiiiiieccciie e, 8 years

Returnable containers .............cccuviviicemmeeceieeieeeeeeeeeeee 3to 12 years

Freehold land is not depreciated as it is consillés have an indefinite life.

Deposits received for returnable containers byosusrs are accounted for as deposit liabilities.

Residual values and useful lives of assets aiewed and adjusted if appropriate at each baladneetsiate.
Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and other indefinite-lived assets are salbject to amortisation but are tested for impaintrat least
annually. Property, plant and equipment and otlogrfinancial assets that are subject to amortisadi@ reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circuaeindicate that the carrying amount may not lbewerable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount bycttihe carrying amount of the asset exceeds itsvezable amount,
which is the higher of the asset’s fair value lesst to sell and its value-in-use. For the purposksssessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest Evadparately identifiable cash flows.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the aaiion, construction or production of qualifyingsass, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantialdpefitime to be prepared for their intended useade, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the aasetsubstantially ready for their intended useade. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specificdwings pending their use for qualifying assetsadutted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are expensed as pafinafice costs in the period in which they are inedr
Investments in associates

Investments in associated undertakings are acedufar by the equity method of accounting. Assedat
undertakings are all entities over which the Grbag significant influence but not control, gengraltcompanying a
shareholding of between 20% to 50% of the votingtsigh

The equity method of accounting involves recogmnjghe Group’s share of the associates’ profibgs ifor the
period in the income statement and its share ofpih&t-acquisition movement in other comprehensherine is
recognized in other comprehensive income. The Gsoimperest in each associate is carried in tharz sheet at an
amount that reflects its share of the net assetieofssociate and includes goodwill on acquisitiwhen the Group’s
share of losses in an associate equals or exceeidseirest in the associate, the Group does mogrese further losses,
unless the Group has incurred obligations or magengnts on behalf of the associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)
Investment in joint ventures

The Group’s interests in its jointly controlledtiéies are accounted for using the equity methodamfounting.
In respect of its interests in jointly controllegeavations and jointly controlled assets the Groapognises its
proportional share of related assets, liabilitisepme and expenses.

Other investments

The Group classifies its investments in debt aaite securities into the following categories:dntial assets
at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’), lteto-maturity and available-for-sale. The classifion depends on the
purpose for which the investment was acquired. AV&Rd available-for-sale financial assets are edrat fair value.
Investments that are acquired principally for theppse of generating a profit from short-term fuattons in price are
classified as FVTPL investments and included imenirassets. Investments with a fixed maturity thahagement has
the intent and ability to hold to maturity are clidfied as held-to-maturity and are included in monrent assets, except
for those with maturities within twelve months frotine balance sheet date, which are classified agrduassets.
Investments intended to be held for an indefingeqa of time, which may be sold in response tadsder liquidity or
changes in interest rates, are classified as dlaifar-sale and are classified as non-currenttassmless they are
expected to be realised within twelve months oftthkance sheet date.

Investments are recognised using trade date atinguithey are recognised on the day the Group citsnim
purchase the investments and derecognised on thevidan the Group commits to sell the investmentse Tost of
purchase includes transaction costs for investmathisr than those carried at FVTPL. For investmématsed in active
markets, fair value is determined by referencetéoksexchange quoted bid prices. For other investsdair value is
estimated by reference to the current market vafugmilar instruments or by reference to the disted cash flows of
the underlying net assets.

Gains and losses on investments classified as E\AFe recognised in the income statement in theogen
which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses ailadle-for-sale financial assets are recogniseathier comprehensive
income, except for impairment losses and foreigoharge gains and losses on monetary financial saskat are
recognized in the income statement, until the fom@nassets are derecognised at which time the lativel gains or
losses previously recognized in equity are rediassto the income statement.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amnsedi cost using the effective interest rate meti@ains and
losses on held-to-maturity investments are receghiis the income statement, when the investmepts@recognised or
impaired.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are cledsif held for sale if their carrying amount wal jrincipally
recovered through a sale transaction rather thaudih continuing use. This condition is regardednas only when the
sale is highly probable and the asset (or dispgialp) is available for immediate sale in its preésmndition. In order
for a sale to be considered highly probable, mamagé¢ must be committed to the sale, an active progre to locate a
buyer and complete the plan has been initiated tlemadale is expected to be completed within ore frem the date of
classification.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classifieleld for sale are measured at the lower ofrttiridual
assets’ previous carrying amount and their faingdéss costs to sell.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost aridasdisable value.

Cost for raw materials and consumables is detemngither on a first-in, first-out or weighted avgeabasis,
depending on the type of inventory. Cost for wankprogress and finished goods is comprised of tst of direct
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materials and labour plus attributable overheadsc@3ost includes all costs incurred to bring thedpct in its present
location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated sellingepiit the ordinary course of business, less thenastid costs
necessary to complete and sell the inventory.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised at ¥alue and subsequently measured at amortisedA@stvision
for doubtful debts is established when there i®dije evidence that the Group will not be ableabdect all amounts
due, according to the original terms of the tragtmeivable. Significant financial difficulties ofdtdebtor, probability that
the debtor will enter into bankruptcy or financiabrganisation and default or delinquency in paysane considered
indicators that the trade receivable could be dectible. The amount of the provision is the diffiece between the
receivable’s carrying amount and the present vafuts estimated future cash flows, discountechatdriginal effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the recewabreduced by the amount of the provision, wisatecognised as part
of operating expenses. If a trade receivable utthgabecomes uncollectible, it is written off imiliy against any
provision made in respect of that receivable witly &xcess recognised as part of operating expesadmsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off oryasions no longer required are credited againstaipey expenses.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at falugaand, when applicable, subsequently measuradattised
cost using the effective interest rate method.

Foreign currency and translation

The individual financial statements of each Greufity are presented in the currency of the primergnomic
environment in which the entity operates (its fiowal currency). For the purpose of the consolidafi@ancial
statements, the results and financial positionacheentity are expressed in euro, which is thetfanal currency of the
Coca-Cola Hellenic and the presentation currencyhfe consolidated financial statements.

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiadestranslated into euro at the exchange rategali the balance
sheet date. The results of foreign subsidiariestramslated into euro using the average monthlyhamxge rate. The
exchange differences arising on translation arerdsa directly to equity as part of the exchangeaéigation reserve.
On disposal of a foreign entity, accumulated exgeagifferences are recognised as a component afaimeor loss on
disposal.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorddtieatate ruling at the date of transaction. Mornetessets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies aeeneasured at the rate of exchange ruling at trenbalsheet date. All
gains and losses arising on remeasurement aredattlin net profit or loss for the period, except #&xchange
differences arising on assets and liabilities dfesk as cash flow hedges which are deferred initgquntil the
occurrence of the hedged transaction, at which tivag are recognised in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balanddsghly liquid investments with a maturity of éer months
or less when purchased. Bank overdrafts are diadsak short-term borrowings in the balance shegtfar the purpose
of the cash flow statement.

Borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognisattthe fair value of the consideration receivedaidtansaction
costs associated with the loan or borrowing.
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After initial recognition, all interest-bearingdns and borrowings are subsequently measured atis@gocost.
Amortised cost is calculated using the effectiieriest rate method whereby any discount, premiutnaoisaction costs
associated with a loan or borrowing is amortisedh® income statement over the borrowing periodn&ar losses
associated with loans and borrowings carried atraseal cost, which are not part of a hedging retathip, are
recognised in the income statement over the bongweriod and when the loans and borrowings arecdgnised or
impaired.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instrumemtisluding interest rate, currency and commodity\adgives, to
manage interest, currency and commodity price a@isgociated with the Group’s underlying businessvities. The
Group does not use its derivative financial insteats for any trading activities.

All derivative financial instruments are initiallyecognised in the balance sheet at fair value arel
subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Chaimgthe fair value of derivative financial instrants are recognised at
each reporting date either in the income statemeit equity, depending on whether the derivatinaricial instrument
qualifies for hedge accounting, and if so, whethegualifies as a fair value hedge or a cash fledde. All derivative
financial instruments that are not part of an difechedging relationship (undesignated hedgesklassified as assets
or liabilities at FVTPL.

At the inception of a hedge transaction the Grdapuments the relationship between the hedginguimgnt
and the hedged item, as well as its risk managewoigettive and strategy for undertaking the hedgastaction. This
process includes linking the derivative financiastrument designated as a hedging instrument tcspleeific asset,
liability, firm commitment or forecast transactioBoth at the hedge inception and on an ongoingsbhalse Group
assesses and documents whether the derivativectahamstrument used in the hedging transactidmgbly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value or cash flow dof tredged item.

Changes in the fair values of derivative finanaiatruments that are designated and qualify asvéiie hedges
and are effective, are recorded in the income rsiaie, together with the changes in the fair valfethe hedged items
that relate to the hedged risks. Changes in theviue of derivative financial instruments thae atesignated and
effective as hedges of future cash flows are reisegndirectly in equity and the ineffective portie recognised
immediately in profit or loss. Amounts recognisdcedtly in equity are recycled to profit and loss the related asset
acquired or liability assumed affects profit anddoChanges in the fair values of derivative fimalnostruments that do
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognisethéincome statement as they arise. Regular waghpees and sales
of financial assets are accounted for at theiretidate.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedmisgiument expires or is sold, terminated, or eseqt or
no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. At thiatet any cumulative gain or loss on the hedgingumsent recognised
in equity is retained in equity until the forecaisinsaction occurs. If a hedged transaction isongdr expected to occur,
the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in gqgsitransferred to profit or loss for the period.

Leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment, whereGheup has substantially all the risks and rewantls
ownership, are classified as finance leases. Q¢hses are classified as operating leases.

Rentals paid under operating leases are chargttetmcome statement on a straight-line basis theldease
term.

Finance leases are capitalised at the inceptidheofease at the lower of the fair value of thesésl assets and
the present value of the minimum lease paymentsh Emse payment is allocated between liability fimahce charges
to achieve a constant rate on the finance balamtstamding. The corresponding lease obligationsph#nance charges,
are included in long-term borrowings. The interelsiment of the finance cost is charged to the ircgtatement over
the lease period, so as to produce a constantdi@niate of interest on the remaining balance efltability for each
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period. Property, plant and equipment acquired ufidance lease is depreciated over the shorténeofiseful life of the
asset and the lease term. The useful life for tbassets corresponds with the Group policy fordiyereciable life of
property, plant and equipment.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised as follows: when theu@itas a present obligation (legal or constructasea result
of a past event; when it is probable that an owtftd resources embodying economic benefits wilkdguired to settle
the obligation; and when a reliable estimate cambele of the amount of the obligation. Where theugrexpects a
provision to be reimbursed, for example under a@utiance contract, the reimbursement is recognisedsaparate asset
when such reimbursement is virtually certain. I teffect of the time value of money is materialpyisions are
determined by discounting the expected future dasts at a pre-tax rate that reflects current madssessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to tability. Where discounting is used, the increaséhe provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as an interpsher.

Offsetting financial instruments

The Group offsets financial assets and finan@ailities to the net amount reported in the batasiceet when it
currently has a legally enforceable right to offfed recognised amounts and it intends to settla met basis or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simdtarsly.

Employee benefits
The Group operates a number of defined benefitdefided contribution pension plans in its teriigar

The defined benefit plans are made up of both ddndnd unfunded pension plans and employee leaving
indemnities. The assets of funded plans are gdpdrald in separate trustee-administered funds aedfinanced by
payments from employees and/or the relevant Groofpanies.

The liability recognised in the balance sheetéspect of defined benefit plans is the presentevaluthe
defined benefit obligation at the balance sheeg tls the fair value of the plan assets, togeiliter adjustments for
unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and pasgiceecosts. The value of any defined benefit assebgnized is
restricted to the sum of any past service coststb@gresent value of any economic benefits availabthe form of
refunds from the plan or reductions in the futuratdbutions to the plan.

For defined benefit pension plans, pension cagtsaasessed using the projected unit credit methoarial
gains and losses are recognised as income or exp&hsen the cumulative unrecognised actuarial gaingsses for
each individual plan exceed 10% of the greater efdbfined benefit obligation or the fair value dérpassets. The
defined benefit obligations are measured at thegmtevalue of the estimated future cash outflovisgusterest rates of
corporate or government bonds, depending on whetheot there is a deep market for corporate bamdse relevant
country, which have terms to maturity approximatihg terms of the related liability. Actuarial gaiand losses arising
from experience adjustments or changes in assungtéwe recognised over the remaining vesting penduch
represents the average remaining service life dfggzating employees. Past service cost is re@sghimmediately to
the extent that the benefits are already vestedtrawise amortised over the remaining vestingpper

A number of the Group’s operations have other Isegyice benefits in the form of jubilee plans. 3&aglans
are measured at the present value of the estinfatie@ cash outflows with immediate recognitionacfuarial gains and
losses.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribmtpension plans are charged to the income statieiméhe
period to which the contributions relate.
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Share-based payments

Coca-Cola Hellenic issues equity-settled (stodkomg) and cash-settled (stock appreciation rigsisre-based
payments to its senior managers.

Equity-settled share-based payments are measufaid @alue at the date of grant using a binoratatk option
valuation model. Fair value reflects the parametdrthe compensation plan, the risk-free interese¢,rthe expected
volatility, the dividend yield and the early exeseiexperience of the Group’s plans. Expected Vityais determined by
calculating the historical volatility of Coca-Cdtgellenic’s share price over previous years. Thevalue determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-basgoheats is expensed on a straight-line basis oweveisting period.

For cash-settled share-based payments, a liabijtyal to the portion of the vested stock appriesiaights is
recognised at the current fair value determinedaah balance sheet date using the same model jants s used for
determining the fair value of stock options, witie &xception of the risk-free interest rate, astilesd in Note 27.

In addition, the Group operates a stock purch#eae, jn which eligible employees can participateeTGroup
makes contributions to a trust for participatingpbmgees and recognises expenses over the vestingdpef the
contributed shares. Any unvested shares held birilkeare owned by the Group and are recordedsttiic the balance
sheet, within equity, until they vest.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an eyapls employment is terminated before the normal
retirement date or whenever an employee acceptmtary redundancy in exchange for these benefite Group
recognises termination benefits when it is evideotdmmitted to either terminate the employmentwfent employees
or to provide termination benefits as a resultrobffer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.

Taxes

The current income tax charge is calculated orb#sss of the tax laws enacted or substantivelytedaat the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Quyigaubsidiaries, joint ventures and associatesaip and generate
taxable income. Management periodically evaluawstijons taken in tax returns with respect to situes in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to integii@h and establishes provisions where appropriatethe basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability medhfor all temporary differences arising betweentthebases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying valuedifancial reporting purposes. However, the deféitax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an &tsor liability in a transaction other than a besis combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accountingtaxable profit or loss. Tax rates enacted bstntially enacted at
the balance sheet date are those that are expgectegly when the deferred tax asset is realisetetarred tax liability
is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extantittis probable that future taxable profit wiké available
against which the temporary differences can bésatll

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differena€ising on investments in subsidiaries, associatekjoint
ventures, except where the timing of the rever$ahe temporary difference can be controlled by @reup, and it is
probable that the temporary difference will noteese in the foreseeable future.

Franchise incentive arrangements
TCCC, at its sole discretion, provides the Grouthwarious incentives, including contributions tand the

purchase of cold drink equipment. Payments are neadplacement of coolers and are based on fran¢hésmtive
arrangements. The terms and conditions of thesm@ements require reimbursement if certain conthtistipulated in
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the agreements are not met, including minimum veluhrough-put requirements. Support payments redefitom
TCCC for the placement of cold drink equipment@deducted from the cost of the related asset.

Share capital

Coca-Cola Hellenic has only one class of shamenary shares. When new shares are issued, thegenrded
in share capital at their par value. The excesthefissue price over the par value is recordedhé¢oshare premium
reserve.

Incremental external costs directly attributaloléhte issue of new shares or to the process afiietuicapital to
shareholders are recorded in equity as a deductairgf tax, in the share premium reserve.

Dividends

Dividends are recorded in the Group’s consolidafiedncial statements in the period in which theg a
approved by the Group’s shareholders, with the giae of the statutory minimum dividend.

Under Greek corporate legislation, companies atgired to declare dividends annually of at leds 3of
unconsolidated adjusted after-tax IFRS profits sTtatutory minimum dividend is recognised as lailltg.

Comparative Figures

Comparative figures have been reclassified whemessary to conform with changes in presentatiotihén
current year.

Accounting pronouncements adopted in 2010

In the current year, the Group has adopted alh®few and revised standards and interpretatssued by the
IASB and the International Financial Reporting tptetations Committee (‘IFRIC’) of the IASB thatearelevant to its
operations and effective for accounting periodsifo@gg on or after 1 January 2010. None of thesadsrds and
interpretations had a significant effect on thesatidated financial statements of the Company.

In January 2008, the IASB issued a revised versidBRS 3,Business Combination¥he revised standard still
requires the purchase method of accounting to Ipieapto business combinations but introduced schanges. For
example, contingent consideration should be medsatefair value at the date of acquisition and eghbently
remeasured to fair value with changes recognisaarafit or loss. Goodwill may be calculated basedtlee parent’s
share of net assets or it may include goodwillteglato the minority interest. All transaction cost® expensed as
incurred. The standard is applicable to businessbamations occurring in annual periods beginningoorafter 1 July
2009. Assets and liabilities arising from businessibinations occurring before the date of adophiprthe Group have
not been restated and thus there was no effedieotoup’s reported income or net assets on adopts there were
no business combinations effected in 2010, theseelvistandard had no material impact on the Grougr'solidated
financial statements.

In January 2008, the IASB issued an amendment $ 24, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
The amendment relates primarily to the accountargnbn-controlling interests and the loss of cdnbfoa subsidiary.
The amendment requires the effects of all transastivith non-controlling interests to be recordecequity if there is
no change in control and these transactions willammer result in goodwill or gains and losses. ifiddally, any
remaining interest in a non-controlling interestasmeasured to fair value. The amended standaxppikcable to annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009. Thers n@ material impact to the Group’s consolidatedrcial statements
as a result of adopting this amendment.

In November 2008, the IFRIC issued IFRIC Distribution of Non-cash Assets to Ownéerbe interpretation

applies to pro-rata distributions of non-cash a&st®towners and clarifies the recognition and mesasant criteria for
dividends. IFRIC 17 is effective for annual peridolsginning on or after 1 July 2009. There was npaat to the
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Group’s consolidated financial statements as dtresadopting this interpretation.

In January 2009, the IFRIC issued IFRIC IBansfers of Assets from Customefhe IFRIC relates to
agreements in which an entity receives from a eustcan item of property, plant, and equipment thatentity must
then use either to connect the customer to a nktamoto provide the customer with ongoing access soipply of goods
or services or both. If the transferred asset mietglefinition of an asset, it must be recordedhayentity at its fair
value on the date of the transfer. IFRIC 18 isaife for transfers received on or after 1 July20Dhere was no impact
to the Group’s consolidated financial statementa eesult of adopting this interpretation.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IFRSShare Based Paymemts part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Ttamdard has been amended to confirm that the botioh of a
business on the formation of a joint venture anchmon control transactions are not within the scopdRS 2. The
amended standard is effective for annual periodgnbéng on or after 1 July 2009. There was no impadhe Group’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitg this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IFR8lon-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operationsas part of its annual improvements process puldish April 2009. The amendment specifies the dmales
required in respect of non-current assets clagsi&held for sale or discontinued operations. dhended standard is
effective prospectively for annual periods begignon or after 1 January 2010. There was no matenphct to the
Group’s consolidated financial statements as dtrefadopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IFBSOperating Segmentgas part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Ttamdard has been amended to clarify that a measusegment
assets should be disclosed if that amount is rdgufaovided to the chief operating decision makéhe amended
standard is effective for annual periods beginndimgor after 1 January 2010. There was no impa¢héoGroup’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitg this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IASresentation of Financial Statemerds part of its
annual improvements process published in April 200% standard has been amended to clarify thsifitagion of the
liability component of a convertible instrumentasrent or non-current. If an unconditional rightdefer settlement of a
liability for at least twelve months after the refimg period does not exist, the liability should blassified as current.
The amended standard is effective for annual psrdjinning on or after 1 January 2010. Theremaisnpact to the
Group’s consolidated financial statements as dtrefadopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IASStatement of Cash Flowss part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Ttamdard has been amended to clarify the disclosuoash flows
arising from investing activities to include onlypenditures that result in a recognised asset erbéitance sheet. The
amended standard is effective for periods beginwingr after 1 January 2010. There was no impathé¢oGroup’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitg this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IRS Leasesas part of its annual improvements process
published in April 2009. The standard has been aexrto remove the rebuttable presumption that landes are
operating leases unless title is expected to padhket lessee at the end of the lease term. The dedestandard is
effective for annual periods beginning on or aftedanuary 2010. There was no material impact toGheup’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitlg this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to 186, Impairment of Assetas part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Theeadment clarifies the allocation of goodwill to aperating
segment in response to the amendment of IFRSp@rating Segment3he amended standard is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010. Theu@ tests for impairment at the cash generatiriglemel which
corresponds to the operating segment level. Acoghgi the adoption of this amendment did not havénapact on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to 1265 Intangible Assetss part of its annual improvements
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process published in April 2009. The amendmentifidarthe description of valuation techniques comiyaused to
measure intangible assets at fair value when assetsiot traded in an active market and it perihiés grouping of
intangible assets as a single asset if each aasetimilar useful economic lives. The amended stahi effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 200%ré was no impact to the Group’s consolidatedhfiia statements
as a result of adopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued amendments to IASB8ancial Instruments: Recognition and Measurenant
part of its annual improvements process publistedpril 2009. The amendments to the standard peoddscope
exemption for forward contracts between an acquiret a selling shareholder to buy or sell an aeguihat will result
in a business combination. The amendments alsifycldwat the gains or losses on a hedged instrursbould be
reclassified from equity to profit or loss duringetperiod that the hedged forecast cash flows taffesfit or loss. In
addition, the amendments provide clarification cgating loan pre-payment penalties as closely edlaterivatives.
Furthermore the amendment clarifies that an emityermitted to designate a portion of the fairueathanges or cash
flow variability of a financial instrument as a lggdl item. This also covers the designation of fitffaas a hedged risk
or portion in particular situations. The amendeathdard is effective for annual periods beginningoofter 1 January
2010. There was no impact to the Group’s consa@ifihancial statements as a result of adoptirgahiendment.

In April 2009 the IASB issued an amendment to IFRB;Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
as part of its annual improvements process puldisheApril 2009. The amendment allows entities &signate as a
hedging instrument in a net investment in a foregeration, an instrument that is held by the fpredperation that is
being hedged. IFRIC 16 is effective for annual @asi beginning on or after 1 July 2009. There wasmuact to the
Group’s consolidated financial statements as dtreSadopting this interpretation.

In June 2009, the IASB issued amendments to IFRShare-based Paymerithe amendments clarify how an
individual subsidiary of a Group should account dash-settled share-based payment arrangemerissdwm financial
statements. The amendments state that an entitydbeives goods or services in a share-based payaneangement
must account for those goods or services no mattech entity in the Group settles the transactiangd no matter
whether the transaction is settled in shares dr.casIFRS 2 a 'Group' has the same meaning 5327 Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statementbat is, it includes only a parent and its sulasids. The amended standard is
effective for annual periods beginning on or aftefanuary 2010 and must be applied retrospectifélg.amendments
incorporate guidance previously included in IFRICS8ope of IFRS 2nd IFRIC 11,FRS 2—Group and Treasury
Share Transactionsvhich have already been adopted by the Group. ukh,sthere was no impact to the Group’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitg this amendment.

Accounting pronouncements not yet adopted

At the date of approval of these consolidatedrfoia statements, the following standards and jmegations
relevant to Company’s operations were issued buyetoeffective:

In November 2009, the IASB issued IFRShancial Instrumentss the first step in its project to replace IAS

39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurem&he standard introduces new requirements for ifj@sg and
measuring financial assets and eliminates the ahblaifor-sale and held-to-maturity categories.epagates financial
assets into two categories; those measured at isgtitost and those measured at fair value. On@8b®r 2010, the
IASB reissued IFRS 9, incorporating new requirersesth accounting for financial liabilities. Specéily, financial
liabilities held for trading are measured at FVTRhgd all other financial liabilities are measuré@mortised cost unless
the fair value option is applied. Any gains andskxs on financial liabilities designated at FVTPRalsbe split into the
amount of change in the fair value that is attalble to changes in the credit risk of the liabjlighich shall be presented
in other comprehensive income, and the remaininguatnof change in the fair value of the liabilityhiwh shall be
presented in profit or loss. In addition the staddearries over from IAS 39 the requirements foredegnition of
financial assets and financial liabilities. IFRSv8 be effective for annual periods beginning anafter 1 January 2013.
The standard has not yet been adopted by the E&JGTFbup is currently evaluating the impact thismdtad will have on
its consolidated financial statements.

In November 2009, the IFRIC issued amendments RdQFL4, The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum
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Funding Requirements and their Interactionhe amendments correct an unintended consequendERIC 14,

originally issued in 2007, whereby in some circuanses entities are not permitted to recognise aasapt some
voluntary prepayments for minimum funding contribns. The amended interpretation is effective feniqus beginning
on or after 1 January 2011. The Group does not haaterial assets from voluntary prepayments forimmiim funding

contributions and therefore the amendments areerpécted to have a material impact on the Grouptsalidated
financial statements.

In November 2009, the IFRIC issued IFRIC Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Itrements
The interpretation addresses accounting used liyesnssuing equity instruments in order to sefttefull or in part, a
financial liability. The interpretation states thifi debtor issues an equity instrument to a ¢oedd extinguish all or
part of a financial liability those equity instrunts are “consideration paid” in accordance with 13&and the debtor
should derecognise the financial liability fully partly. The interpretation also states that thetateshould measure the
equity instruments issued to the creditor at failue and the debtor should recognise in profitossIthe difference
between the carrying amount of the financial ligpillor part) extinguished and the measurementhaf équity
instruments issued. The interpretation is effecfme annual periods beginning on or after 1 JulL@Owith earlier
application permitted. The interpretation is nopested to have an impact on the Group’s consolidéitgancial
statements.

In November 2009, the IASB issued a revised verefddS 24,Related Party Disclosure3 he revisions to the
standard simplify the disclosure requirements fmregnment-related entities and clarify the defoitof a related party.
The revised standard is effective for periods beigign on or after January 1, 2011. The revised stahis not expected
to have a material impact on the Group’s consadiddihancial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IA®resentation of Financial Statemets part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thendments to the standard clarify that an entity mpegsent the
analysis of other comprehensive income by itemeeiih the statement of changes in equity or inrb&es to the
financial statements. The amended standard istieffefor periods beginning on or after January @12 The amended
standard has not yet been adopted by the EU. Tleeded standard will affect the presentation of otmenprehensive
income on the Group’s consolidated financial statetis

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRSB@siness Combinationas part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010.The dments to the standard specify that the option éagure non-
controlling interests either at fair value or ae throportionate share of the acquiree’s net idebt# assets at the
acquisition date applies only to non-controllingeirests that are present ownership interests ditteeheir holders to a
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assethdrevent of liquidation. All other components radn-controlling
interests should be measured at their acquisitide fhir value. Furthermore, the amendments tctiedard clarify the
treatment of the un-replaced and voluntary replasiedre based payment awards and also clarify #mesitional
requirements for contingent consideration from aitess combination that occurred before the effeatiate of IFRS
3(2008). The amended standard is effective for ahperiods beginning on or after July 1, 2010. &hended standard
has not yet been adopted by the EU. The amendnitiie standard will have no impact on the Grouwwssolidated
financial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRBiffancial Instruments: Disclosuress part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thenadments to the standard encourage specific quedtat
disclosures and clarify the required level of discire around credit risk and collateral held anavigle relief from
disclosure of renegotiated loans. The amended atdrid effective for annual periods beginning orafter January 1,
2011. The amended standard has not yet been adoyti® EU. The amendments to the standard arexpeicted to
have a material impact on the Group’s consolidéitexhcial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IASGsolidated and Separate Financial Statemestpart
of its annual improvements process published in B1330. The amendments to the standard providdicktion on the
transitional requirements resulting from the ameedi®s of IAS 27 (2008). The amended standard is#fe for annual
periods beginning on or after July 1, 2010. The raahee standard has not yet been adopted by the BE&Jamendments
to the standard are not expected to have a matexialct on the Group’s consolidated financial stapts.

Page 19 of 79



/AL - Annual Report 2010
C Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.
S A S AR,

Passion for Excellence

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IAS IBderim Financial Reportingas part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thendments to the standard provide further clarifaatihat
disclosures for significant events and transactiaristerim periods should update the relevantrimfation presented in
the most recent annual financial report. The amerstandard is effective for annual periods begignam or after
January 1, 2011. The standard has not yet beeneatibp the EU. The amendments to the standardairexpected to
have a material impact on the Group’s consolidéitethcial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRICCi3stomer Loyalty Programmes part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thendments to the interpretation clarify that therfealue’ of award
credits should take into account i) the amountis€alints or incentives that would otherwise berefieto customers
who have not earned award credits from an initidé,sand ii) any expected forfeitures. The amendestpretation is
effective for annual periods beginning on or aftanuary 1, 2011. The amended interpretation hagatdieen adopted
by the EU. The amendments to the interpretatiomatexpected to have a material impact on the @Bsotonsolidated
financial statements.

In October 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRSnancial Instruments: Disclosureas part of its
comprehensive review of off balance sheet actwitithe amendments require additional disclosurdiseofull or partial
derecognition of financial assets that are tramsferto a counterparty under certain conditions. cHipally, the
amendments require disclosures of the relationsbipreen transferred financial assets that are exatcdgnised in their
entirety and the associated liabilities; as welldésclosure of the nature of, and risks associatét, an entity’'s
continuing involvement in derecognised financiadeds. The amended standard is effective for arprrédds beginning
on or after July 1, 2011. The standard has notbgein adopted by the EU. The amendment to the sthrzda not
expected to have a material impact on the Groupsalidated financial statements.
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2. Exchange rates
The Group’s reporting currency is #uro (€). Coc&ola Hellenic translates the income statementsib$idiar

operations to euro at average exchange rates &nbalance sheets at the closing exchange rates éc@mber. Tt
principal exchange rates used for transaction emskation purposes in respect of one euro are:

Average Average Average Closing Closing
2010 2009 2008 2010 2009
(OIS0 (o] | F= T G PUPUURRRR 1.32 1.40 1.48 1.31 1.44
UK SEEIING ..eeiiiiiiiiiiiie et 0.85 0.89 0.80 0.85 0.90
POlISN ZIOtY .o 4.01 4.34 3.55 3.99 4.15
NIGEIAN NAIIA ..eeiiiiiiiiiiee et 196.41 206.7€ 176.81 196.01 213.71
Hungarian forint ... 276.38 279.8€ 252.6C 279.3C 272.70
SWISS fTANC .oeeveiiiitiiiie et e e e e e e e e e eaeaaabaaens 1.38 1.51 1.58 1.25 1.49
RUSSIAN FOUDIE ... 40.11 44.18 36.69 39.95 43.33
ROMANIAN TEU ..o 4,22 4.23 3.69 4.29 421
UKrainian hryVnia ... 10.49 10.92 7.75 10.50 11.47
(0941 1 I (01117 o IO TUOPRTNt 25.31 26.45 25.10 25.27 26.45
Serbian diNar.........ccuuieiiiiiiee e 103.4C 94.12 81.59 105.88 96.30

3. Segmental Analysis

Coca-Cola Hellenic has one business, being thdugtmn, distribution and sale of non-alcoholicadg-to-
drink beverages. The Group operates in 28 courdndsts financial results are reported in thedfelhg three reportable
segments:

Established countries: Austria, Cyprus, Greece, Italy, Northern IrelandpRBblic of Ireland and
Switzerland.

Developing countries: Croatia, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latithuania, Poland, Slovakia and
Slovenia

Emerging countries: Armenia, Belarus, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgd&éROM, Moldova,

Montenegro, Nigeria, Romania, Russia, Serbia ancid&

The Group’s operations in each of these segmemts kimilar levels of political and economic stepiand
development, regulatory environments, growth opputies, customers and distribution infrastructufBise accounting
policies of the Group’s reportable segments aresdrae as those described in Note 1. The Group’sf@erating
Decision Maker is its operating committee, whiclaleates performance and allocates resources basegearating
profit.

There are no material amounts of sales or trasmidfetween the Group’s segments. In addition thexena
customers who represent more than 5% of the totahba of trade receivables for the Group.

2010 2009 2008
Year ended 31 December Note € million € million € million
Volume in unit casés
[ £=1 0] 11 [<To T 718.2 743.2 692.1
DEVEIOPING. ...ttt 391.7 388.3 406.6
EMIEIGING. e ettt ———— 990.1 937.8 1,016.8
Total VOIUME iN UNIE CASE. evvveiiiiiii e 2,100.( 2,069.! 2,115.t
Net sales reveni
[ F=1 0] T [=To 2,834.6 2,927.8 2,704.0
DEVEIOPING. ... ettt 1,140.0 1,149.1 1,348.4
BB GING. e ettt ———— 2,819.0 2,466.7 2,928.3
Total N SAIES FTEVENU ......cieeniiie et e e 6,793.¢ 6,543.¢ 6,980."

1) One unit case corresponds to approximately&blgs or 24 servings, being a typically used suea of volume. Volume data is derived from unad
operational data.
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2010 2009 2008
Year ended 31 December Note € million € million € million
Adjusted EBITDR
EStablISNEA......coo oo 404.6 425.7 369.8
(D123 =] (o] o] 1 o TR PPRR 163.9 165.0 193.5
E MBI GING e 478.1 428.6 475.7
Total adjusted EBITDA ..ottt e emr e 1,046.6 1,019.3 1,039.0
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
EStabliSNEA.....cooi it - (132.3 (122.3 (108.5)
DEVEIOPING ..ttt s (72.9 (77.0 (72.8)
EMIEIGING et (182.6 (161.4 (184.1)
Total depreciation of property, plant and equipment ............c.ccccccoeeei 5 (387.8 (360.7 (365.4)
Amortisation of intangible assets
EStabliSNEA......oooiieeee e (4.5) (1.4) (1.1)
DEVEIOPING ..ttt s (0.5) (0.5) (0.4)
EMIEIGING et —— (2.1) (2.8) (2.2)
Total amortisation of intangible assets............ccccccviiiiiiiieevcccc (7.1) (4.7) (3.7)
Other non-cash iterf#
EStabliShed........ooiiiii e (2.4) (4.4) (180.6)
[DT=3V =] (o] o] T o PP PPRRR (1.2 (1.2) 2.7)
EMIEIGING. e ettt ————— (3.1) (9.5) (33.0)
Total other NON-Cash ItEMS..........ccooeiiiiiiiie e (6.7) (15.1 (215.3)
Operating profit
EStabliShed........ooiiiii e 265.5 297.6 79.6
D=3V =] (o] o] T o PP PPRP 89.2 86.3 118.6
EMIEIGING. ettt ————— 290.3 254.9 256.4
Total operating profit ..o 645.0 638.8 454.6
Interest expense and finance charges
EStabliSNed........oooiiiiee e (106.2 (59.6, (105.6)
DEVEIOPING. ...ttt (2.0 (4.7 (5.7)
EMEIGING. . oot (21.7 (51.1 (76.6)
(00 ] 4o To] - 11T TP PP PP PPPPPPPP (153.1 (122.3 (213.6)
Inter segment INtEreSt EXPENSE.......coivvriiiie it 200.3 159.2 282.9
Total interest expense and finance charges..............cocciiiieeen e 21 (82.7 (78.5 (118.6)

(2) We define adjusted EBITDA as operating prioéfore deductions for depreciationdinded both in cost of goods sold and in operatixgenses
impairment of property, plant and equipment, stopkon compensation, impairment of intangible assamortisation of and adjustments to intang

assets and other non-cash items.

(3) Other non-cash items comprise adjustmentstangible assets of which were nil in 2010 (20€®2m, 2008: €1.2m) (refer to Note 20), losse
available-for-sale financial assets reclassifietheprofit and loss from equity of which were inil2010 (2009£€6.5m, 2008: nil) (refer to Note 20), st«
option expenses d@b6.7m (2009: €6.4m, 2008: €9.3m) (refer to Note &g in 2008, impairment of intangible assets &%am (refer to Note 4) and |

impact of the fire in Benin City, Nigeria of €15.8mefer to Note 20).
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3. Segmental analysis (continued)

2010 2009 2008

Year ended 31 December Note € million € million € million
Finance income
Established.........cooooii e 49.4 9.1 20.9
DEVEIOPING. ... et 2.4 1.9 5.6
EMEIGING. . ettt 16.2 41.3 44.9
L0011 0 o] £=1 (=TSSP PRI 139.7 116.4 228.4
Inter segment fiNANCE INCOME.........coiiiiiiiiiiee e (200.3 (159.3 (282.9)
Total fiNaNCEe INCOME........ooiiiiieiiee e 21 7.4 9.4 16.9
Income tax expense
EStabliSNed........cooiiii e (72.3 (87.5 (48.7)
DEVEIOPING. ... ettt (22.4 (20.5] (26.2)
BB GING. o it ———— (40.2 (31.4 (28.6)
(00 ] 4o To] - 11T TP PP OPPPPPPPPP (2.0) (3.1) (2.9)
Total INCOME taX EXPENSE.....ceeeieeieiee ittt e e e e e e 22 (136.9 (142.5 (106.4)
Reconciling items
Net foreign exchange translation l0SSeS...........ceviiiiiiiceeiiee i 21 (0.4) 3.7 (6.7)
Share of results of equity method investments.............occvvvreeeneeennninn, 6 2.5 (1.9) 0.1
Profit @fter tAX ...ccoooeeeiiiiiiiecc e 434.9 421.6 239.9
Expenditure on non-current asséts
EStabliSNed. .. ..o 123.2 96.6 156.0
DEVEIOPING. ...t 61.0 48.8 132.0
EMIEIGING. e ettt ————— 207.8 239.0 306.4
Total expenditure 0N NON-CUITENt ASSELS.......cceeeiieiiiiiiiieeee e 392.0 384.4 594 .4
Intangible assets arising on prior year acquisitcand

adjustments to intangible assets arising on asitjans
Established.........cooooi e — (30.9 239.1
D123V (o] o 1 o o OO PPPPPP — — —
01T (o |1 o SRR — — (8.5)
Total intangible assets arising on prior year acquitions and..................

adjustments to intangible assets arising on acagitions ......................... 4 — (30.9 230.6
Assets
EStabliSNEd.......ooiiiiiiieie e 3,657.3 3,512.1 3,390.0
DEVEIOPING. ...ttt 1,026.8 1,059.1 1,081.0
EMIEIGING. e ottt ———— 2,570.0 2,421.2 2,724.6
Corporate (less inter-segment receivables)..........ccccccoviinnii e, (22.7 (195.6 326.2
TOLAl ASSELS ...ttt ettt e e e 7,231.4 6,796.8 7,521.8

(4) Total additions of property, plant and guuent for the year ended 31 December 2010 were.24462009: €370.0m, 2008: €760.5m).
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3. Segmental analysis (continued)

The net sales revenue from extemetomers and the balance of Idivgd assets attributed to Greece
Group’s country of domicile), Russia and Italy (vekarevenues from external customers or lived assets are significe
compared to the combined Group revenues from eafterstomers or lontived assets) and the total of all other count
as well as the entire Group, were as follows ferytbars ended 31 December:

2010 2009 2008
Year ended 31 December € million € million € million

Net sales revenue from external customers
] (=TT oL 604.9 714.3 728.9

RUSSIAL . utiiiei et e e e e e e e e e e eeaa b 1,138.6 878.2 1,122.3
HEBIY oo 1,135.2 1,166.4 904.2
All countries, other than Greece, Russia and ltaly.............cccceeeieeeeenne, 3,914.9 3,784.7 4,225.3
Total net sales revenue from external cUStOMErs.............ccccvvvvvvvniemnnnns 6,793.6 6,543.6 6,980.7
2010 2009 2008

Year ended 31 December € million € million € million
Non-current assef¥

] =TT ol PPt 194.3 196.2 197.2
RUSSIAL ettt e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaaa 850.5 792.3 859.8
EIY ettt e e e e e e e e et o———————————_ 1,091.6 1,080.6 1,086.0
All countries, other than Greece, Russia and ltaly............cccccvvvveeeeeennnn, 3,013.0 2,822.2 2,807.8
TOtal NON-CUIMENT ASSELS. .....uiiieieieee et e et e e e e e e e e s esa e e s b s e aeanses 5,149.4 4,891.3 4,950.8

(5) Excluding financial instruments and defdrtex assets.
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Other
Franchise intangible
Goodwill agreements Trademarks assets Total
€ million € million € million € million € million

Cost
As at 1 January 2010........ccceeeviuvriieeemrreeee e eiiee e 1,829.9 136.7 88.7 226 2,077.9
AdItIONS ..ot — 21.8 — 5.9 27.7
DiSPOSAIS ...t e — — — (1.3 (1.3)
Foreign currency translation ..............occcociiiiiiiennnn. 65.7 (0.8) 5.3 — 70.2
As at 31 December 2010 .......oooeeeeeiiiiiiii e 1,895.6 157.7 94.0 27.2 2,174.5
Amortisation
As at 1 January 2010.......ccooeviiiiiiiiiii e 185.3 — 8.0 10.5 203.8
Charge for the year ..........ccceeeeiiiiiiiemeee e, — — 0.6 3.6 4.2
DiSPOSAIS ...t e — — — (0.4 (0.4)
As at 31 December 2010 ......ccoovviiiieeiiimemeeee e, 185.3 — 8.6 13.7 207.6
Net book value as at 1 January 2010 ........ccccceeevvvrinnn 1,644.6 136.7 80.7 121  1,874.1
Net book value as at 31 December 2010.................... 1,710.3 157.7 85.4 13.5 1,966.9
Cost
As at 1 January 2009........ccccceevvviieeimreeee e 1,842.4 159.9 91.9 229 21171
AAItIONS .o — — — 0.5 0.5
Arising on recognition of deferred tax assets

in connection with the acquisition of CCB

(refer to Note 20) .....cccccveviviiiir e e (2.2) — — — (2.2)
Adjustments arising on prior year acquisitions

(refer to Note 28) ... (7.8) (23.1] — — (30.9)
Foreign currency translation ...............ooccceeeiiiiiiinnnnnns (2.5) (0.1) (3.2) (0.8 (6.6)
As at 31 December 2009 .........ooviviieeeeiimemeeee e, 1,829.9 136.7 88.7 226 2,077.9
Amortisation
As at 1 January 2009.......ccccoeiiiiiiiiiii e 185.3 — 6.4 7.4 199.1
Charge for the year ...........c.uevviiiiiiiiieeecc, — — 1.6 3.1 4.7
As at 31 December 2009 .........oovivieeeeeiimemeeee e, 185.3 — 8.0 10.5 203.8
Net book value as at 1 January 2009 ........ccccceervrvrvmn 1,657.1 159.9 85.5 155 1,918.0
Net book value as at 31 December 2009.................... 1,644.6 136.7 80.7 121 1,874.1
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4. Intangible assets (continued)

Goodwill and other indefinite-livadtangible assets are allocated to the Group’s-gasierating units, whic
correspond to the country of operation, for botmagement and impairment testing purposes.

The following table sets forth tternying value of intangible assets subject to amidsabject to amortisation:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Intangible assets not subject to amortisation
(€700 o 1111 PP PPRSOPPPRRRIRt 1,710.z 1,644.6
FranChiSe AgTEEMEINTS ........iuuuiiiee et e ettt et e e s sestte et e e e s astbte et e e saaanseeae s s e s s nbbneeeeesannnnnes 157.7 136.7
LI = 10 (=10 =T U UUPPTPURPR 84.4 79.3

1,952.4 1,860.6
Intangible assets subject to amortisation

TFAAEMAIKS ...eeeeeeteee ettt e e st e e e e sr et e s Rt e n e e nn e en e 1.0 14
L= =] T | = PP PRP T PRPPPRPR 7.4 2.6
Other INtANGIDIE GSSELS ......oiiiiiiiiiiitcrreee e e e e 6.1 9.5

14.5 13.5
Total INtANGIDIE ASSELS ....eeiiiiiiiiiiii e ettt e e e e e e e e et eeeam e e e e e nennneees 1,966.€ 1,874.1

The following table sets forth thernying valie of goodwill and other indefinite lived intanggbdssets for tho
cashgenerating units that are considered significantdmparison with the Group’s total carrying valudegoodwill anc
other indefinite-lived intangible assets, as abD&tember 2010.

Franchise
Goodwill agreement: Total
€ million € million € million
TEALY .ot en e 635.8 126.9 762.7
Y174 5 F= o (o PP UUP P UU TR 368.6 — 368.6
TOtAl IFEIAN ... e 288.9 — 288.9
LI ] = | PP 1,293.3 126.9 1,420.2

The Group conducts a test for impairment of godidavid indefinite-lived intangible assets in acamde with
IAS 36 Impairment of Assetannually and whenever there is an indication gfdimment. In 2008 the test indicated that
the carrying amounts of certain goodwill and indié-lived intangible assets exceeded their reaMeramounts and
consequently that those assets were impaired. #es\dt, an impairment charge of €189.0m was reaaghin 2008,
which reduced the carrying amount of goodwill andeffinite-lived intangible assets. Of this chark76.0m related to
the Group’s operations in Ireland, included in #stablished countries segment and €13.0m relatdtetéresh & Co.
juice business in Serbia, included in our emergimgntries segment. The impairment charge relatirthe operations in
Ireland resulted primarily from the deterioratiom their economies, reflected across most key macaiomic
indicators, as well as the significant devaluatidrihe sterling against the euro. No impairment wakcated from the
impairment tests of 2009 and 2010.

The recoverable amount of each operation has ble¢ermined through a value-in-use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based aanfiial budgets approved by the Board of Directorgedng a three-
year period. Due to the nature of the Group’s naisiness activities, cash flow projections havenbedended over ten
years. Cash flow projections for years four to b@ve been projected by management based on opeeatb market
specific high-level assumptions including growttesa discount rates and forecasted selling prindsiaect costs.
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4. Intangible assets (continued)

Management determined gross margins based on p#strmpance, expectations for the development of the
market and expectations about raw material codte. growth rates used in perpetuity reflect the dasts in line with
management beliefs. These forecasts exceed, in cases, those expected for the industry in gengwalto the strength
of our brand portfolio. Management estimates distaates using rates that reflect current marksessments of the

time value of money and risks specific to the cdastof operation.

For those countries that are considered signifitancomparison with the Group’s total carrying wealof
goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible atseas at 31 December 2010, cash flows beyoncethgaar period (the

period in perpetuity) have been extrapolated uiegollowing estimated growth and discount rates:

Growth rate in Discount
perpetuity (%) rate (%)
2010 2009 2010 2009
3.0 3.0 8.2 6.9
1.4 2.3 6.0 7.3
2.5 2.5 8.1 7.3

Management believes that any grably possible change in any of the key assumptiwould not cause t

operation’s carrying amount to exceed its recoMeramount.
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5. Property, plant and equipment

Cost

As at 1 January 2010.........ccoeeiiiiiiiiiiceceeene e,
X (o 1 1To] o < TSP PRS
DISPOSAIS ...ooeiieeeieeii e
Reclassified from assets held for sale (refer tteN8)
Classified to assets held for sale (refer to N&e.1...
Reclassifications ........cccccovvviiiiiiiimmeeee e
Foreign currency translation ...............ccccecvvvveeennn.
As at 31 December 2010 ......coeeviiiiiieeeeimmmieeeeeee e
Depreciation

As at 1 January 2010........ccceeevviiiiiieiceeeenneenn e
Charge for the year .........cccccvvevveeiscemmmme e,
DISPOSAIS ..oevvieeeeeeee e e
Reclassified from assets held for sale (refer tteN8)
Classified to assets held for sale (refer to N&e.1...
Foreign currency translation ...............cccceiiieeeeeen.
As at 31 December 2010 ......coeevviiiiieeeeimmmieeeeeee e
Net book value as at 1 January 2010..............ccc.....

Net book value as at 31 December 2010................

Cost
As at 1 January 2009.........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiceceeen e
AItIONS ...t
Adjustments arising on prior year acquisitions
(refer to note 28)
DISPOSAIS....cccceeii it e
Reclassified from assets held for sale (refer tteN8)
Classified to assets held for sale (refer to N&e.1...
Reclassifications .............eeeeiiiiiiiis e
Foreign currency translation ................cccceeeiiiinnns
As at 31 December 2009 ...........ccoveiiiiiicmmeeenennenn
Depreciation
As at 1 January 2009.........ccceevviiiiiiiiceeeeenenn e
Charge for the year ...........ceuveeeiiiiiiieeececeeee,
DISPOSAIS....ccce i e
Reclassified from assets held for sale (refer teeN8)
Classified to assets held for sale (refer to N&e.1...
Foreign currency translation ................ccceeceveeviinnns
As at 31 December 2009 .........coooeeeiiiiiiicccies
Net book value as at 1 January 2009......................

Net book value as at 31 December 2009................

Annual Report 2010
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Land and Plant and Returnable Assets unde
buildings equipment containers construction Total
€ million € million € million € million € million
1,285.8 3,331.9 304.7 252.8 5,175.2
16.7 163.2 41.3 225.0 446.2
(10.1 (142.7 (7.2) — (160.0)
— 1.5 — — 1.5
(1.3) (0.7) — — (2.0)
132.4 202.3 0.1 (334.8 —
41.4 109.4 14.1 22.7 187.6
1,464.9  3,664.9 353.0 165.7 _ 5,648.5
243.4 1,871.9 98.6 — 2,213.9
38.1 303.1 46.6 — 387.8
(5.8) (135.4 (7.2) —  (148.9)
— 0.5 — — 0.5
(0.1) (0.1 — — (0.2)
8.5 58.0 5.5 — 72.0
284.1 2,098.0 143.5 — 2,525.6
1,042.4 1,460.0 206.1 252.8 2,961.3
1,180.8 1,566.9 209.5 165.7  3,122.9
1,217.1 3,283.4 277.3 282.4 5,060.2
13.3 83.6 51.7 221.4 370.0
13.3 8.1 8.0 0.2 29.6
(18.1 (153.7 (25.8) —  (197.6)
5.9 0.8 — — 6.7
— (2.4 — — (2.4)
72.5 179.4 0.7 (252.6 —
(18.2 (67.3 (7.2) 1.4 (91.3)
1,285.8 3,331.9 304.7 252.8 5,175.2
219.1 1,761.3 85.6 — 2,066.0
35.7 285.9 39.1 — 360.7
(8.2) (142.3 (23.6, — (174.1)
0.7 0.7 — — 1.4
— (1.0 — — (1.0)
(3.9) (32.7 (2.5) — (39.1)
243.4 1,871.9 98.6 — 2,213.9
998.0 1,522.1 191.7 282.4  2,994.2
1,042.4 1,460.0 206.1 252.8 2,961.3

Assets under construction at 31 Decemb#0 2clude advances for equipment purchases o3648009: €14.2m).
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5. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Included in property, plant angugament are assets held under finance leasesgewherGroup is the lessee

follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million

As at 1 January 251.5 263.7
X 11 1o ] = PRSP 62.8 33.5
D 1] o Jo LY=L PP PRSO (47.8 (17.1)
DEePreciation CRAIGE .........eiiiiiiiiiii ettt e e st e e s e e et e e e e s e nneneeae s (31.4 (28.7)
Foreign CurrenCy tranSIation ...........occveveieeiiiie e (0.1) 0.1
F SR LGN A B T=Tot = 0y o= PP PPPT PRSP 235.0 251.5

Assets held under finance leaseg lh@en pledged as security in relation to thelltas under the financesases
The net book value of land and buildings held urfdence leases as at 31 December 2010€4&s0m (2009: €31.3n
The net book value of plant and equipment held ufideance leases as at 31 December 2010 was €192@08: €220.2m).

6. Equity method investments
@) Investments in associates

The effective interest held in ahd tarrying value of the investments in associat&l December are:

Effective Effective Carrying Carrying
interest interest value value
Country of held held 2010 2009
incorporation 2010 2009 € million € million
Frigoglass Industries Limited . Nigerie 16% 16% 14.5 13.0
PET to PET Recycling Osterre|ch Gmb.H ......... Austrig 20% 20% 0.9 0.8
Total INVESIMENTS IN ASSOCIALES ..vvuuiiiii e eeeieie et e e e e e e e e e e e e eeae b eeeeees o 15.4 13.8

The Group holds an effective interest in Frigegl Industries Limited through a 23.9% (2009: 23.88&tjing helc
by Nigerian Bottling Company plc, in which the Gpobias a 66.4% (2009: 66.4%) interest. There areatdatr controls ol
the movement of funds out of Nigeria.

Summarised financial informatiortloé associates, concerning our effective interelst, lis as follows:

Frigoglass Industries PET to PET Recycling
Limited Osterreich GmbH
2010 2009 2010 2009
€ million € million € million € million

ASSBES .ttt aaaan 19.¢ 14.5 3.4 3.2
Liabilities ...coeeeieeeece e ————— 6.4 3.9 2.6 2.4
REVENUES ..ot s et e e e et e e e e 14.¢ 12.5 2.0 1.5
Total profit and loss for the year ..........ceeee v, 2.C 1.3 0.1 0.1
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6. Equity method investments (continued)
(b) Jointly controlled entities

The effective interest held in ahd tarrying value of the Group’s jointly controlledtities, which are account
for using the equity method of accounting, as ab&tember are:

Effective Effective Carrying Carrying
interest interest value value
Country of held held 2010 2009
incorporation 2010 2009 € million € million
Fonti Del Vulture S.r.l ...t Italy 50% 50% 20.8 17.6
llko Hellenic Partners GmbH ................. e Austrie 33% 33% 0.9 1.0
Multivita SP. Z 0.0. ..eeeeviiiiiiiiee e Polanc 50% 50% 1.7 1.9
Valser Mineralquellen GmbH................... - Switzerlant 50% 50% 2.3 1.9
Total investments in jointly controlled entitieS ..........ccoooiieiiiiiiicci e 25.7 22.4

Apart from the companies mentionbdwe, the Group holds 50% effective interest (2@I¥%5) in two addition:
jointly controlled entities, Dorna Apemin S.A. inoRania and Vlasinka d.o.0., in Serbia, whoseyiregrvalues are n
significant.

Changes in the carrying amountsopfity method investments are as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
AS AL L JANUABIY ..ooeiiiiiiieeieee e emmmmen ettt e e e e e e e e e e s e et e e e r e e e e e e e e as 36.2 38.8
(0= T o] r= 1IN g [0 (=T TP OO PTPPPPPPPR 2.9 —
Share of results of equity Method INVESTMENTS . c.vveieeiiiiiiiiee e 25 (1.9
Return of capital from asSOCIAteS...........coriiiiiii e (1.9 —
Foreign currency tranSIation ...........oooiiiii e 1.4 (0.7)
AS At 3L DECEIMDET ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e nneneeees 41.1 36.2
7. Available-for-sale financial assets
Movements in available-for-sale fin&l assets are as follows:
2010 2009

€ million € million
AS AL L JANUABNY ..eeeiiiiiiiiiieie e emmmmeme st e ettt e et e e e e e e e ae s s bbb a e ettt et r e et e e e e e e e e nans 17.7 15.3
PUIFCNASES ..eeeiiiiiitieiie et e ettt e e s sttt e e s s s bt e e e s s e nb b et e e e e s nsbb e e e e e et 0.3 2.8
D 1] o Jo LY=L PP ORI O (16.7 (0.3)
Unrealised gains/(losses) on available-for-salarf@ial assets .............cccvvieiiiieemnniiieene e, 0.5 (0.1)
F SR LGN A B =Tot= 03 o= PP PPPTPPOTPPRR 1.8 17.7

The fair values of available-feale financial assets are based on quoted markstsprwhere available,
discounted cash flow projections where quoted nigrkees are unavailable.
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Categories of financial instruments at 31 Decemimre as follows:

2010
Derivatives
Loans and Assets at used for Held-to- Available-
receivables FVTPL hedging maturity for-sale Total
Assets € million € million € million € million € million € million
INnvestments .........cccceevvveevvvievimmmcmeee, — — — 1.6 1.8 34
Derivative financial instruments.......... — 0.7 76.6 — — 77.3
Trade and other receivables............... 1,003.€ — — — — 1,003.6
Cash and cash equivalents................. 326.1 — — — — 326.1
B I0] - | R 1,329.7 0.7 76.6 1.6 1.8 1,410.4
Liabilities
held at Derivatives
amortised Liabilities used for
cost at FVTPL hedging Total
Liabilities € million € million € million € million
Trade and other payables ............ooo i 1,428.: — — 1,428.3
BOITOWINGS .ot emr e e e e e e e e e 2,191.t — — 2,191.5
Derivative financial inStruments .........coovccccievevvvimvviicceee e, — 72.7 67.5 140.2
TOMAl eevieiieieee e e e e e e e ———————— 3,619.! 72.7 67.5 3,760.0
2009
Derivatives
Loans and Assets at used for Held-to- Available-
receivables FVTPL hedging maturity for-sale Total
Assets € million € million € million € million € million € million
Investments .........cccceevvvevvvviivimmmcmeee, — — — 1.6 17.7 19.3
Derivative financial instruments.......... — 16.5 67.0 — — 83.5
Trade and other receivables............... 978.6 — — — — 978.6
Cash and cash equivalents................. 232.0 — — — — 232.0
TOtal covvvviiiieeiiee e 1,210.€ 16.5 67.0 1.6 17.7 1,313.4
Liabilities
held at Derivatives
amortised Liabilities used for
cost at FVTPL hedging Total
Liabilities € million € million € million € million
Trade and other payables ............ooo e 1,225.€ — — 1,225.6
BOITOWINGS .ottt mr e e e e e e e e e 2,407.€ — — 2,407.6
Derivative financial inStruments .........cccovccccievvvvvmvveicceee e — 175.4 4.4 179.8
TOTAD vttt remme e 3,633.2 175.4 4.4 3,813.0
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8. Financial Instruments (continued)

The derivative financial instruments are includedhe Group's balance sheet as follows:

Assets Liabilities
€ million € million

At 31 December 2010
Current
Foreign currency forward CONIACES ........i oot mmmee e e e e e e 2.6 (4.2)
Foreign currency OPtionN CONEFACES ..........coetreereeieeiteataaae e e e e e et erre e e e e e e aaaaeeaeeaaa e 1.6 —
LI ] = o U = o | PSSO PPPPPRRIY 4.2 (4.2)
Non-current
INterest rate SWaP CONIACES ......iiiiiiiieee et e e e e ener e e eeen) 73.1 —
CroSS-CUITENCY SWAP COMTACTS .oiiiiiiii ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e s e s — (136.1)
o] =1 a Lo g BTot 014 =Y o | TSRO POPOPPRR 73.1 (136.1)
At 31 December 2009
Current
Foreign currency forward contracts 1.2 (4.4)
Foreign currency option contracts ....... 2.7 —
INterest rate OPLioN CONTIACES ............ oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e aaeeeessasasannen e s e s e 7.7 —
LI ] = I o U 5 = o | PSSO TPPPPRRY 11.6 (4.4)
Non-current
INterest rate SWaP CONIACES ......iiiiiiiieee et e e e e ener e e eeen) 71.9 —
CroSS-CUITE€NCY SWAP COMTACTS ..iiiiiieiiesicmmcmmieeeiiiitieiee e e ereereeaaeeeeesssesaarneennenaeeeeees s s — (175.4)
JLIe] =L o] o ETo 0 4 (=T o | PP OPPRPP 71.9 (175.4)

As at 31 December 2010, other reddddias of €11.6m (2009: €13.4m) served as collaferabpen positions of
interest rate and cross currency swap derivathanfiial instruments. The collateral is settled riynéind earns interest
based on EONIA rate.

Net fair values of derivative financial instruments

(a) Cash flow hedges

The fair values of derivative fingaddnstruments at 31 December designated as éasthEdges were:

2010 2009
€ million € million

Contracts with positive fair values
Foreign currency forward CONIACES .......oi oot mmmee e e e e e 0.6 0.3

Foreign currency option contracts 1.2 0.3
INterest rate SWaP CONIACES ......iiiiiiiieei ettt e e e e e e ener e e eeen) 37.7 —
39.5 0.6

Contracts with negative fair values
Foreign currency forward CONFACES ..........oceeerrreierimeen e mrmm e (3.4 (1.9
CroSS CUITENCY SWAP COMITACES ..........c. o reeeeessassnneeeeessassnneeeessaenrereeessnneeeee s s e nmrees (63.5) —
(66.9) (1.9)
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8. Financial Instruments (continued)

Cash flows from the Group’s cashwflbedges at 31 December 2010 are expected to acxlraccordingly,
affect profit or loss in 2011, except for the condd interest rate/cross currency swap hedging acstrused for the
$400m bond for which cash flows are expected taoaod affect profit or loss up to 2015.

(b) Fair value hedges

The fair values of derivative fing@aldnstruments at 31 December designated as &uevhedges were:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Contracts with positive fair values
Foreign currency forward CONIACES .........occeeceieeiieiiiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e e e e mmmenacreereeeereeeeeeaaaens 1.7 0.9
Foreign currency OPtion CONLIACES ............ommmmmreeeeeeeeeresiississsnrnnreereerererreeeeeesaesanannnnnnnnnnns — 2.4
INterest rate SWaP CONTIACES ..........viviiieeieeiiiise e e e e e e e e e e e e eeiet e e s aeeeeeeeaeeeereeeessanneeeerenes 35.4 63.1
37.1 66.4
Contracts with negative fair values
Foreign currency forward CONraCES ..........ccceeoiiiiiiiiiiiiiie o (0.6) (2.5)

(c) Undesignated hedges

The fair values of derivative fingaldnstruments at 31 December which form econohdidges, but for which
hedge accounting has not been applied, were:

2010 2009
€ million € million

Contracts with positive fair values
Foreign currency forward CONIACES .......oo oot e e e e e 0.3 —

Foreign currency option contracts 0.4 —

INterest rate SWaP CONTIACTS ..........vvviiieeieeeiiii e e e e e e e e er e e eeie s s e e seeeeeeeaeeeeeeeesssanneeeeeenes — 8.8

Interest rate option contracts — 7.7
0.7 16.5

Contracts with negative fair values

Foreign currency forward CONFACES ..........oceecerrrierinieeiirie e smremm e (0.1) -

CroSS-CUITENCY SWAP COMTACTS .....iiiiiiiiimmmmmm ittt e e e e e e e e s (72.6) (175.4)

(72.7) (175.4)

Foreign currency forward contracts and foreign currency option contracts

The Company uses a combination of foreign currdooyard contracts and foreign currency option cacts to
hedge foreign exchange transaction exposures. Bhienal principal amounts of the outstanding foreigurrency
forward contracts at 31 December 2010 totaled €RA6(2009: €385.3m). The notional principal amouafsthe
outstanding foreign currency option contracts aD@tember 2010 totaled €158.0m (2009: €144.7m)

Interest rate swap contracts

The Group uses interest rate swap contracts tofynitsliexposure to changes in the fair value ofligbt (refer
to Notes 15 and 30), as well as to hedge the foreighange cash flow exposure on the $400m fixesl dabt. At
31 December 2010, there were no euro denominatedest rate swap contracts outstanding (2009: €i92.The
notional principal amounts of the outstanding U8alalenominated interest rate swap contractsedt&900.0m (2009:
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$900.0m). In June and July 2010 the Group adjusseidterest rate profile by unwinding the euro deinated interest

rate swap contracts maturing in 2011 and 2014. Assalt an amount of €1.4 was credited to the irestatement, in
interest expense line.

The interest rate swap contractstantling at 31 December 2010 can be summarisediawd:

Amount Receive Pay
Currency million Start date Maturity date fixed rate floating rate
usdollar........ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiieeenn. 500.0 17 September 20( 17 September 20: 5.125% Libor + margin
usdollar.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiieeenn. 400.0 17 September 20( 17 September 20: 5.500% Libor + margin
900.0

Repricing dates for all US dollamdeninated interest rate swap contracts are the df7iarch and e 17th o
September annually until maturity.

Cross-currency swap contracts

The Group entered into cross-currency swap comstraztcover the currency risk related to its US aoll
denominated debt (refer to Notes 15 and 30). AD8&ember 2010 the fair value of the cross-curresvegp contracts
represented a liability of €136.1m (2009: €175.4Me cross-currency swap contracts are recordebbragsterm
liabilities, as the maturities of the instrumentatah the underlying notes. The €39.3m gain (200%. &n loss, 2008:
€27.0m gain) on the cross-currency swap contragiagl 2010 was more than offset by the €44.9m I309: €15.7m
gain, 2008: €27.0m loss) recorded on the translaifdhe US dollar- denominated debt to euro.

Part of the restructuring of the Group's interede rprofile which took place in June and July 20ds the
change of the interest rate conditions of the payey of the cross currency swap contracts matuiring015 from
Euribor plus margin to a fixed rate.

The notional principal amounts of the outstandingss-currency swap contracts at 31 December 2GaG:tb
€803.9m (2009: €803.9m). The cross-currency swagracts outstanding at 31 December 2010 are surseth@s
follows:

Receive Pay
$ million € million Start date Maturity date floating rate rate
500.0 446.8 17 September 201 17 September 20 Libor + margin Euribor + margin
250.0 223.2 17 September 201 17 September 20. Libor + margin 2.718%
100.0 89.3 17 September 201 17 September 20. Libor + margin 2.750%
50.0 44.6 17 September 201 17 September 20 Libor + margin 2.675%

900.0 803.9

Repricing dates for all US dollandeninated cross currency swap contracts are thedfavarch and the 17th
September annually until maturity.

Interest rate OptiOﬂ contracts

In 2009, the Company bought interest rate optiomragts to hedge the incremental exposure arisimg frising floating
interest rates. In June and July 2010 the Groug thelse option contracts. Ceqgliently, there are no outstanding inte
rate option contracts as at 31 December 2010 (Z&®7.0m).
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8. Financial Instruments (continued)

31 December 2010
Derivatives
Interest rate swap contracts for fair value hegc
Interest rate and Cross currency swap contrac
for cash flow hedging ..
Foreign currency forward contracts /
Foreign currency option contracts..................
Hedged items
BOIMOWINGS coeveeeeeeeeee et e e e e e e e e e,
Forecast transactionsS...........cccveveeeevm e e

Recorded in
Operating eXPENSES .........uvvvvieiiiiiiireeeme e
INtErest EXPENSE .......eviiiiiiiiii it eeceee e

31 December 2009
Derivatives
Interest rate swap CONtracts...........ccceeeeeeeeeenen.
Foreign currency forward contracts /
Foreign currency option contracts..................
Hedged items
BOITOWINGS «oiveeeeeeeeee et e e e e e e e,
Forecast transactmns

Recorded in
Operating eXPENSES .........uvvvvieiiiiiiireeeme e
INtErest EXPENSEe .......eviviiiiieii et eecece e

31 December 2008
Derivatives
Interest rate swap contracts...........ccceeeeceeereuee.
Foreign currency forward contracts /
Foreign currency option contracts..................
Hedged items
BOIMOWINGS .eoeiiieiiieiiie e,
Forecast transactionsS............cccvveeeeevmmme e e eevens

Recorded in
Operating eXPENSES ......cvvvveeeeriiiiiirereme e
INtErest EXPENSE ....uviiiiiiiieeeeiii e e

Ineffectiveness
charged to the

Fair value hedges
charged to the

Losses/(gains)
released from equity

Cash flow
hedges taken

profit and loss profit and loss to the profit and loss to equity
€ million € million € million € million

(3.8) (27.7 — —
2.8 — — 8.3
— 0.9 2.0 3.0
— 27.7 — (11.1)
— — — (3.0)
— (0.3) — —

(1.0) 0.6 2.0 (2.8)
— 0.6 2.0

(1.0) — —

(1.0) 0.6 2.0
1.6 (41.3 — —
— (3.1) 9.7) 6.4
— 325 — —
— — — (6.4)
— 3.1 — —
1.6 (8.8) 9.7) —
— — 9.7)
1.6 (8.8) —
1.6 (8.8) 9.7)
3.6 96.3 — —
— 3.9 1.3 (14.4)
— (96.3 — —
_ — — 14.4
— (3.9) — —
3.6 — 1.3 —
— — 1.3
3.6 — —
3.6 — 1.3
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9. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsetmtiere is a legally enforceable right to offsetrent tax assets
against current tax liabilities, when the defertaxes are levied by the same fiscal authority timeeithe taxable entity
or different taxable entities, and there is anntite to settle the balances on a net basis. Thaaimg amounts, after
off-setting balances within the same tax jurisdictivhere applicable, are shown in the consolidbtddnce sheet:

2010 2009
€ million € million
DETEITEA 1AX ASSEES .ouuniiiiiiii e e eieie e e et ettt e et e e e et e e e e e eata e e s e eranns, 34.8 29.6
Deferred tax NabilitieS .......couuoiiiiii e (172.8 (142.3)
0] -1l oY (=T =T I - DRSPS (138.0 (112.7)
The gross amounts of deferred taet@sand liabilities are as follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million
Deferred tax assets
To be recovered after more than 12 months.........c.ccoooeviiiee i 60.4 55.5
To be recovered within 12 MONNS ..o eeeeviieieeiie e, 94.6 87.8

155.0 143.3

Deferred tax liabilities
To be recovered after more than 12 months..............ocociiiecii s (285.4 (245.0)
To be recovered within 12 MONtAS ..., (7.6) (11.0)
(293.0 (256.0)
Deferred tax liabilities (NEL) .....ccoeeiiiiii i (138.0 (112.7)

The movements in deferred tax assetsliabilities during the year, after fétting balances within the same
jurisdiction where applicable, are as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million

AS AL L JANUAIY ..oeiiiiiiiiieeeee e eme ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e s e s n e e ee e e s (112.7 (105.1 (70.7)
Taken to the income statement (refer to NOte 22).........ccvvveeeeiiiieeeei e (29.5 (24.2 0.8
TAKEN 10 EQUILY oeeeiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt e e ettt e s e s e e e e e nnneeas 0.3 3.0 0.5
Pre-acquisition deferred tax assets in connectitim acquisition of CCB,

recognised subsequent to business combinatiter (ceNote 20 and 22)............... 10.2 1.6 0.9
Arising on prior year aCqUISItIONS ...........ceeeerrrrriurimiiiriiieeieeeeeeeseessssssssmmeseeeeseeeeens — 10.4 (43.6)
Foreign currency translation ............cceeieeniieee e (6.3) 1.6 7.0

Y L B = To7 =T o ] o 1= PRSP (138.0 (112.7 (105.1)
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9. Deferred Tax (continued)

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

The movements in deferred tax assedsliabilities during the year, without takingarconsideration the offsetti
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction whapplicable, are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

As at 1 January 20009...............

Taken to the income statement.................

Taken to equity ........cccccvvvnnnnnns

Arising on prior year acquisitions...............

Transfer to deferred tax asset

Foreign currency translation.....
As at 31 December 20009 ........

Taken to the income statement.................

Taken to equity ........cccccvvnnnene

Transfer to deferred tax asset

Foreign currency translation....
As at 31 December 2010 ........

Deferred tax assets
As at 1 January 20009.............
Taken to the income statemel
Taken to equity.........ccvvvvveeeeee.
Transfer (from)/to deferred
tax liability .........cccoceeeennnnne
Foreign currency translation...
As at 31 December 20009.......
Taken to the income statemel
Taken to equity.........cvvvvveeeeen.
Transfer (from) / to deferred
tax liability .........cccooeveeennnnne
Foreign currency translation...

As at 31 December 2010.......

Tax in exces: Capital Other
of book Assets investment Derivative deferred tax
depreciation  impairment incentives instruments liabilities Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million

.................. (203.4 (3.0) (2.2) (0.4 (51.3  (260.3)
(10.0 — — — 6.7)  (16.7)

.................. (1.3 — — 1.0 1.1 0.8
(30.8 — — — 41.2 10.4

.................. 0.2 — — — 34 3.6
.................. 5.9 0.1 — — 0.2 6.2
.................. (239.4 (2.9) (2.2) 0.6 (12.1  (256.0)
(25.6' (0.2) — — (1.90 (27.7)

.................. — — — 0.2 — 0.2
.................. — — — 2.6 2.6
................... (11.3 0.1 — — (0.9  (12.1)
.................. (276.3 (3.0) (2.2) 0.8 (12.3  (293.0)

Book in Pensions Other
excess of tax Tax losses and deferred
depreciation  Provisions  carry-forward Leasing benefit plans  tax assets Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million € million

2.6 76.5 22.5 12.6 9.2 31.8 155.2

(0.2) 9.3 (3.6) 0.9 — 6.3 (5.9)

— 1.4 — — — 0.8 2.2

(0.2) — — — — (3.4) (3.6)

(0.5) (3.1 (0.5) 0.2 (0.4 (0.3) (4.6)

1.7 65.5 18.4 13.7 8.8 35.2 1433

(0.1) (6.6, 10.3 45 3.3 (3.0) 8.4

— (0.1) — — — 0.2 0.1

— (2.5 — — (1.1) 1.0 (2.6)

— 2.8 1.1 — 0.6 1.3 5.8

1.6 59.1 29.8 18.2 11.6 34.7 155.0
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losseg-forward to the extent that realisation of teéated tax
benefit through the reduction of future taxes ish@able. The Group has unrecognised deferred tatsaattributable to
tax losses that are available to carry forward regjafuture taxable income of €3.3m (2009: €14.062.0m of this
unrecognised deferred tax asset is attributabtaxdosses that expire between 2011 and 2015 ar®n€i$ attributable
to tax losses that will expire between 2016 and201

The aggregate amount of temporary differencescégsad with investment in subsidiaries and inter@stoint
ventures, for which deferred tax liabilities havat been recognised amount to €2,143.6m (2009: 21689). It is not

practicable to compute the total amount of the miideincome tax consequences that would resuihftoe payment of
dividends to shareholders.

10. Other non-current assets

Other non-current assets consistekdeofollowing at 31 December:

2010 2009
€ million € million
NON-CUITENT PIrEPAYIMEINES ......uuiiiiiiiiiieetmmrr et e e e e e e e e e e e s e e s bbb e s et e e e aaaeeesessessmmaseernnrrennenens 52.2 41.4
Loans to non-related parties................ 4.5 7.8
Loans to related parties.................... 3.0 6.7
Held-to-maturity investments 1.6 1.6
Total Other NON-CUIMENE BSSEIS .......uiiiireee ettt e s s e, 61.3 57.5
11. Inventories
Inventories consisted of the follagiat 31 December:
2010 2009
€ million € million
FINISNEA QOOUS ...ttt e e e e st e e s et e e e s b neeeens 195.7 171.1
Raw materials and WOTK iN PrOgrESS .......uuuuieieiriiiiiiiee ettt e e ettt e e e s s bee e e e s s stbaeeeeessbbeeeanns 182.8 153.0
(00 01100 F= o] [PPSR 103.2 100.9
PayMENTS ON ACCOUNT ...ttt e e e et e et ettt bbb ae e e e e e e e e e e ameebbbab e e e e e e e aeaaeas — 0.1
Itz LT gAYt o (o 1= PP PRPPRPPPIS 481.7 425.1
12. Trade receivables
Trade receivables consisted of the following aD&tember:
2010 2009
€ million € million
QLI T0 L= (Yot =T AV o] 1= TR 938.4 895.9
Less: Provision for doubtful debts ... (68.2 (65.3)
Total trade reCEIVADIES ... e e e e e 870.2 830.6

The credit period given to cusessiranges from 7 days to 98yd depending on the country and customer
In most territories, interest is not charged fae lpayment.
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12. Trade receivables (continued)

The Group provides for all receivebthat are considered non-collectible on a speb#sis atr considering tr
circumstances of each case. Before accepting amycreglit customers, the Group investigates thermiatecustomer’s crec
quality (usually through external agents) and definredit limits for each customer. Customers aviewedon an ongoin
basis and credit limits adjusted accordingly. Themeno customers who represent more than 5% dbthkbalance of trac
receivables for the Group.

The trade receivables are as follows

2010 2009
€ million € million
DUE WIthiN AUE GALE ... .eeeeiiiii ittt s e e e st e e e s et e e e s e nnneeeeas 706.1 704.1
Less: Provision for doubtful debts within due date.................cccooiii e (3.5 (0.3)
L U] Ao 11 PRSP PPPPRRR 232.3 191.8
Less: Provision for doubtful debts past U@ ............ccuvviiiiiiiii e (64.7 (65.0)
Total trade reCeIVADIES ...t e 870.2 830.6
Collateral held against trade reCeiVabIES .......ccccvuiiiiiiiiiiiiicecee e 22.1 25.3

As at 31 December 2010, trade rextdas of€167.6m (2009: €126.8m) were past due but not iragaiThe ageir
analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Lo (o JC 11T 11 TP PSR PRPPRRR 140.7 111.7
I (o T3 1410 011 4 T 16.9 12.8
LS (o IR Iy 1101 o L OO 5.8 1.2
MOre than O MONTNS . ..ot e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e ee bbb es 4.2 1.1

167.6 126.8

As at 31 December 2010, trade reddes of€64.7m (2009: €65.0m) were past due and impairgot@rided for
The ageing analysis of these receivables is asvisl|

2010 2009
€ million € million
Lo (o JC 1110 11 TP (5.4 (7.6)
R (o I G I 1110] 011 ST PP PP PP P PPPPRSRTP (11.5 (10.3)
610 9 MONTNS ...t (4.5 (8.3)
MOre than 9 MONTNS ... et (43.3 (38.8)
(64.7 (65.0)
The movement in the provision foudtiul debts during the year is as follows:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
AS AL L JANUABIY ..ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i emmmmeme et e e e e e e e e s s (65.3 (53.1 (45.4)
Amounts written off during the Year .........cccceevviiiiii e 7.7 7.9 4.2
Amounts recovered during the YEar ... e 11.2 3.4 2.9
Increase in allowance recognised in profit or lass.............ccocoeiiiiiii, (21.1; (24.0 (16.6)
Foreign currency translation ..., (0.7) 0.5 1.8
AS At 3L DECEMDET ..ttt (68.2 (65.3 (53.1)

The provision for doubtful debtsésorded within operating expenses.
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Other receivables consisted of the following aD&kember:

2010 2009
€ million € million
PrEPAYMENTS ...ttt et ettt e s et e e et e et e e e e e e e e et e e e e e nn e s 100.1 84.3
Receivables from related parties 55.1 64.0
VAT and other taxes reCeIVADIE. ............ st 20.1 16.0
Collateral for interest rate swap contracts (rédaRote 8) ........cceeveeiviiiiiiieiiiiiiiceeee e, 11.6 13.4
Loans and advances t0 €MPIOYEES ........... oo rrreeeeeeiiiieeeeeesiateeeeeessaiaeeeessasreeeeeessnssmmmnns 8.2 6.0
Receivables from sale of property, plant and egBIIIM.............cocuueiieeiiiiiiieee et e, 4.0 1.8
Assets classified as held for SAlE........occcceeeeiii e 1.8 1.4
L0 ] 1 1T PR 32.6 45.4
Total Other reCEIVADIES ........oooiiii e 233.5 232.3
The related party receivables, righe provision for doubtful debts, are as follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million
DUE WIthiN AUE GALE ... .eeeeiiieiiieee et ere e e e e e e e e e enneees 50.4 53.9
L TS Ao 11 PP PP 4.7 10.1
Total related party reCEIVADIES ...... ... i e e 55.1 64.0
Collateral held against related party receivables..............ccocociiiiiiiiiiic e 0.3 —

As at 31 December 2010, relatedypaateivables 0€4.7m (2009: €10.1m) were past due but not impaiféd

ageing analysis of these related party receivablas follows:

2010 2009

€ million € million
0o (o JC I 1T ] 011 F PP P P PPPPPPPPTOPRY 3.0 8.1
I (o TSI 1410 011 0 TSP 0.5 1.2
S (o IR Iy 11011 o L PO 0.1 0.7
MOre than 9 MONTNS .....e et e e e e e eee e e e et e e e e eatnaeeaees 1.1 0.1
B 0] = | USSP 4.7 10.1

During 2008, non-current assets with net book eadfi €11.0m were reclassified from property, pland
equipment to assets held for sale in our estaldismarkets. Of this balance, €5.1m related to bagjgiand €5.9m related
to computer software and hardware. As at 31 Dece2®@8, buildings and computer software with abuatk value of
€5.3m remained classified as held for sale, wihigedale of computer hardware and software was matteir net book
value. In 2009, these assets were reclassifieddpepty, plant and equipment, after being adjustedhe depreciation
that would have been recognised had the assetiseot classified as held for sale, because theiarifer continued

classification as held for sale were no longer met.
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During 2009, non-current assets with net book evabfi €1.4m were reclassified from property, plant a
equipment to assets held for sale in our developiagkets. These assets relate to vehicles and gfodwequipment. As
at 31 December 2009, plant and equipment with doek value of €1.4m remained classified as heidséde. In 2010,
€1.0m were reclassified to property, plant and gopeint, after being adjusted for the depreciatiat #ould have been
recognized had the assets not been classifiedl@dgdnesale, because the criteria for continuedsifecation as held for
sale were no longer met and €0.4m remained cleds#$ held for sale since we expect that theseleshwill be sold
during 2011.

During 2010, non-current assets with a net bookievadf €1.8m were classified from property, plant an
equipment to assets held for sale. The amount @n€toncerns land and buildings in our establighadkets of which
€0.4m has been sold during 2010 and the amour@.6fr€concerns a plant in our emerging markets.

14. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December contpedellowing:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Cash at bank, in tranSit AN IN N....ee e e e e e s e e e e e eeens 72.€ 87.7
5] g0 (=] g £ [T 0o R £ PP 253.3 144.3
Total cash and Cash EQUIVAIEN...........ciiiiieii e 326.] 232.(
Cash and cash equivalents are helaei following currencies: 2010 2009
€ million € million
o o 283.t 161.c
T=Tg o 1E=T 1o L1 0T T G 10.7 4.9
BEIAIUSIAN FOUDIE ... .ot e e e e e et e e e e e et e e e s et e e e s eaban e eeeerans 7.6 4.7
@ Y o [ = O RT 4.4 55
(@1 T0 =11 T= T (U1 = TR 4.0 16.7
RO Pz LT (o101 o] [ 3.7 23.1
N TTo =TT T a1 =V PSPPI 3.0 4.1
BUIGAIAN 8Vt e e et e e e et e e e e eeeeeeas 2.0 2.0
UKFQINIAN NIYVNIB ...ttt e e e s et e e e et e e e e e annes 1.6 0.3
(R L0Y 0 F=T 0 1F= Y IR =T U 1.3 2.2
oYY E3 3R 1 €= [ 1.2 1.4
Bosnia and Herzegovina convertible Mark ... e 0.9 1.3
[0 RS0 [0 T 0.6 0.7
L TU Lo =T =TI (o | SRR — 1.0
(01 01T SRR 1.6 2.8
Total cash and Cash EQUIVAIENT............oiiiieei e, 326.] 232.(

The amount of dividends payable to the Companytbyoperating subsidiaries is subject to, amongrothe
restrictions, general limitations imposed by thepooate laws and exchange control restrictions haf tespective
jurisdictions where those subsidiaries are orgahiaed operate. Also, there are fund transfer migtns in certain
countries in which we operate, in particular NigefThese restrictions do not have a material impacthe Group’s
liquidity, as the amounts of cash and cash equitaleeld in such countries are generally retaioeddpital expenditure
and working capital purposes. Dividends paid tbysertain of our subsidiaries are also subjeatitbholding taxes
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The Group held the following borrowings at 31 Daber:

2010 2009
€ million € million
2 L] o)V =] o ] = £ PP 44.2 35.5
Current portion of long-term bonds, bills and unsed NOtES .............ccveeiiiiiiieceeeeee e 305.0 11
COMMEICIAI PAPET ...ei e ittt ettt ettt e e s ettt e e e s s bbe et e e e s s bbaeeee s anbeaeeaeesansbaneeeesannnnne, 127.0 189.5
Loan payable to related parties (refer t0 NOte 34). ........ueiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1.2 1.2
L0 11 1= S PP RPPRTRTR 8.9 9.8
486.3 237.1
Obligations under finance leases falling due WIthil® Year..............cccovviiviiiieresniiiiieee e, 48.8 69.9
Total borrowings falling due wWithin ONe Year.............oooiiiiiiii e 535.1 307.0
Borrowings falling due within ONE tO tWO YEAIS coe. . .eiiiiiiiiiiieeeee et
Bonds, bills and UNSECUrEd NOLES ..........ommeeeeeieiieeiteeeieiiiete e e st e e e ssae e e e s ssbbaeeeeessneeeee s — 518.1
(@1 =T g oo T £ 1V o PR — 0.1
Borrowings falling due within two to five years
Bonds, Dills and UNSECUIrEd NOLES ... eeeeeeeriiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeettar e seeeeeeesseesessranaaees 1,259.7 880.5
Loan payable to related parties (refer to NODE.34.........oooiiiiiiiiiiieee e 3.1 9.9
Borrowings falling due in more than five years
Bonds, Dills and UNSECUIEd NOLES ......... ettt ete e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e eaaaaaaaeaeanneaees 298.4 601.7
1,561.2 2,010.3
Obligations under finance leases falling due inerban one year..........ccccccoevviiivieeeccce e, 95.2 90.3
Total borrowings falling due after ONe Year ..., 1,656.4 2,100.6
JLICe] =1 o] 4 {0111V T o o PP UUPPUUPR 2,191 2,407.6

Commercial paper programme and committed credit facities

In March 2002, Coca-Cola Hellenic established a0 global commercial paper programme to further
diversify its short-term funding sources. The peogme consists of a euro commercial paper facilitg a US
dollar-denominated US commercial paper facility,iskhis currently not active. The commercial papetes may be
issued either as non-interest bearing notes sadd&count or as interest bearing notes at a foxeat a floating rate, or
by reference to an index or formula. All commergialper issued under the programme must be repaidnwi to
365 days. The outstanding amount under the euromepnial paper facility at 31 December 2010 was €17
(2009: €189.5m).

As at 31 December 2010, Coca-Cola Hellenic ha&@®m syndicated loan facility, issued throughiouzs
financial institutions, expiring on 17 Decembefd 20This facility can be used for general corpopatgoses and carries
a floating interest rate over EURIBOR and LIBOReTacility allows the Company to draw down, on thte five days
notice, amounts in tranches and repay them in gerianging from one to six months, or any otheiggeagreed
between the financial institutions and Coca-Coldldidc. No amounts have been drawn under the sgtgticloan
facility since inception.

Euro medium-term note programme (‘EMTN’)
In 2001, the Group has established a €2.0bn ewdium-term note programme which has been renewed
annually since then. Bonds issued under the pragearthrough the wholly-owned subsidiary Coca-ColaCHB

Finance B.V. are fully, unconditionally and irrexadty guaranteed by Coca-Cola Hellenic, as well asadCola HBC
Finance plc (for issues prior to 2009), and aresndject to any financial covenants.
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In July 2004, Coca-Cola Hellenic completed thedssf a €500.0m 7-year euro-denominated fixedbratel. In
December 2010 Coca-Cola Hellenic finalized a casder offer through its subsidiary Coca-Cola HB@Galice B.V. for
the repurchase of its existing €500m. 4.375% fixaig notes due in 2011. On 14 December 2010, CotzidBC
Finance B.V. purchased an aggregate amount of 84B&vhich is almost 40% of the total issued €500moeur
denominated bond. As a consequence, an amountlafméwas charged to the income statement, in ttendie costs
line.

In December 2008, Coca-Cola Hellenic completedishae of a €500.0m 5-year euro-denominated fixée r
bond. Proceeds from the bond offering were parlduto pay for the acquisition of Socib S.p.A.dreb Note 28) and
partly to refinance a floating rate bond that matin March 2009.

In November 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic completedisiseie of a €300.0m 7-year euro-denominated fixde r
bond. Proceeds from the bond offering were useftinid the capital return payment (refer to Note a8 it allowed
Coca-Cola Hellenic to extend its debt maturity peof

As at 31 December 2010, a total of €1.1bn in boisdsied under the €2.0bn EMTN programme were
outstanding. A further amount of €0.9bn is avaidfiolr issuance.

Notes issued in the US market

On 17 September 2003, Coca-Cola Hellenic sucdéssfompleted, through its 100% owned subsidiary
Coca-Cola HBC Finance B.V., a $900.0m (€673.4mlaD8cember 2010 exchange rates) global offeringreftely
placed notes with registration rights. The firsinche consisted of an aggregate principal amoufis00.0m (€374.1m
at 31 December 2010 exchange rates) due in 2018hanskcond tranche consisted of an aggregateigalramount of
$400.0m (€299.3m at 31 December 2010 exchange) rdiresin 2015. The net proceeds of the offeringewgsed to
refinance certain outstanding debt, the leveragedcapitalisation of the Group and the acquisitiofi o
Romerquelle GmbH. In December 2003, an exchanger efis made by Coca-Cola Hellenic in order to éffee
exchange of the privately placed notes for similates registered with the SEC. Acceptances uneéeoffier, which was
finalised in February 2004, were $898.1m. The natesfully, unconditionally and irrevocably guaraed by Coca-Cola
Hellenic. These notes are not subject to finarmaknants.

Summary of bonds and notes outstanding

Start date Maturity date Fixed coupon
€301.1m bond 15 July 200 15 July 201 4.375Y
$500m notes 17 September 20 17 September 20 5.125%
€500m bond 17 December 20! 15 January 20: 7.875Y%
$400m notes 17 September 20 17 September 20 5.500¥%
€300m bond 16 November 20( 16 November 20: 4.250%

The fair value of bonds and notegapée, including the current portion, is €1,919.(2009:€2,083.4m) compart
to their book value, including the current portioh£1,863.1m (2009: €2,001.4m).
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The present value of finance leé&alities at 31 December was as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
(TSI =TT a1 IR T PO 48.8 69.9
Later than one year but 1SS than tWO YEAIS ...ccoeei i 20.7 49.5
Later than two years but |€SS than thre€€ YEaIS. . ..ccovceeriiiiiiiiiiiiiie et 14.6 111
Later than three years but 1eSS than fOUr YEarS........ccuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee s 11.3 9.1
Later than four years but 1€SS than fiVe YEaISum..iviieiieeiiiiiii e ee e 4.6 4.1
Later than fiVE YEAIS .....ovviiiie e e e e e e e e 44.0 16.5
Present value of finance lease liabilities .....ccccovviiiieei e 144.0 160.2
The minimum lease payments of firalease liabilities at 31 December were as follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million

LSS tNAN ONE YEAI......eeiiiiiii ittt e e e ettt e e s s sb e e e e e s e sttt e e e e s anbbaeeeaeeanes 53.2 76.8
Later than one year but 1eSS than tWO YEAIS .....cccooiiiiiiiiiieiie e 24.3 53.0
Later than two years but Iess than thre€ YearS. . ..., 17.0 12.9
Later than three years but [eSs than foUr YEarS ... 13.8 10.3
Later than four years but [€SS than filVe YEaIS. . ..coviiiiiiii e 6.8 5.0
Later than fIVE YEAIS ....coiieiiii ettt ettt e e a e e s 46.8 21.1

161.9 179.1
Future finance charges on fINANCE IASES .. . rvveeeiiiiiiiiie et (17.9 (18.9)
Present value of finance lease liabilities 144.0 160.2

Finance leases are mainly for landl uildings as well as plant and equipment. Tharfce leases do not cont

contingent rent payments or escalation clauses.

The borrowings at 31 December weld in the following currencies:

2010 2010 2009 2009
Current Non-current Current Non-current
€ million € million € million € million
BUFO <.t 487.7 881.2 264.2 1,414.0
US dOMAT ...t — 744.1 — 679.8
NIGEITAN NAIIE ...eeeiiiiiiiiiee et mer e 23.6 — 22.0 —
9.4 0.6 1.9 0.5
6.0 18.1 — —
4.2 — 17.1 —
3.2 12.4 1.6 6.3
1.0 — 0.2 —
BOITOWINGS ...ttt eee e 535.1 1,656.4 307.0 2,100.6
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15. Borrowings (continued)

The carrgig amounts of the borrowings held at fixed andtfi@pn interest rate as at 31 December 2010, asas
the weighted average interest rates and matudfiéged rate borrowings were as follows:

Fixed rate Weighted

liabilities average

Fixed Floating weighted maturity for
interest rate interest rate Total average which rate is
€ million € million € million interest rate fixed (years)
EUMO o 1,292.8 76.6 1,368.€ 5.4% 2.8
USdollar.......coceueieeiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeeeieeee 744.1 — 744.1 5.3% 3.6
Nigerian naira ...........coooeeeiiiiiiiens — 23.6 23.6 — —
Ukrainian hryvnia ...........ccccceieeiiiiiceeae.. 10.0 — 10.0 7.8% 1.0
UK Sterling.......eeeeeeeeeieiieeeeiiiieeeieeeeee e, — 24.1 24.1 — —
Bulgarian leV.......cccccceeeeeeiiiii i — 4.2 4.2 — —
Polish IOty ......cvvvvveviiiiiiiie e, — 15.6 15.6 — —
Other ... 1.0 — 1.0 — —
Financial liabilities................cccoooiiiicee. 2,047.4 144.1 2,191t 5.4% 3.1

Financial liabilities represent fixed and floatingte borrowings held by the Group. The Group'sqgyois to
hedge exposures to changes in the fair value of aleth interest rates by using a combination ofmsrency swap
contracts, fixed to floating rate interest rate gwantracts and interest rate option contractserdier to hedge the foreign
exchange cash flow exposure on the $400m US dfiked rate debt, a combination of floating to fixeate cross
currency swap contracts and fixed to floating raterest rate swap contracts is used.

As a result, the $500m US dollar fixed rate dels haen fully swapped into a euro floating-rate gdtion
through a combination of interest rate and crossecgy swaps, with no residual currency risk foe {ife of the
respective bond. In June and July 2010 the $40@&rdbllar fixed rate debt which was initially swapp@to a euro
floating-rate obligation was restructured to a €85iked-rate liability (refer to Note 8).

Floating rate debt bears interest based on thewiolg benchmark rates:

o PR 6 month EURIBOR (European inter-bank offer rate)
BUIQArian [@V.........cooiiiiiiaie e 1 month SOFIBOR (Sofia inter-bank offer rate)
NIGEIMAN NAIFA ... e eee e e 3 month NIBOR (Nigerian inter-bank offer rate)
POIISH ZIOtY ... 1 month WIBOR (Warsaw inter-bank offer rate)
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Trade and other payables consistéldeofollowing at 31 December:
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2010 2009
€ million € million
Trade PAYADIES ... st e e et e e e e eeaeeeaa 384.7 308.0
ACCIUE lIADIILIES ......eei it 594.9 493.4
Payables to related parties (refer t0 NOE 34)u.veee e 181.4 122.1
D= oTo 1S A TF= 1 1= PR PPR 107.3 111.3
Other tax and social security labilItIES ... e vvvieiiiiii e 77.6 73.6
Salaries and employee related payable ..o 62.5 60.6
Statutory minimum dividend (refer t0 NOt& 29) c oo — 41.6
Current portion of provisions (refer t0 NOTE L7 ) .. .uuriieiiiiiiiiiee it 38.5 41.1
Derivative liabilities (refer to NOE 8).......couruiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 4.1 4.4
[DL=Y {=Tq g=To I o (ole] 4 o= PP PUPRR PP 2.2 15
Other PAYADIES ...cooi ittt e e ettt e e e e st e e e e s a bt e e e e e e abbe e e e e e e e nnnees 10.9 11.7
Total trade and Other PAYADIES........... i i i e e e e e e e e e 1,464.1 1,269.3
17. Provisions
Provisions consisted of the following at 31 Decemb
2010 2009
€ million € million
Current
EMPIOYEE DENETILS ..o 22.4 22.5
RESIrUCUING AN ORI .....eiiiiiiiiiiice ettt mm e e e st eeeeeeans 16.1 18.6
Total CUITENT PrOVISIONS ... .ot ettt ettt e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s anseaneeeeeeaeeas 38.5 41.1
Non-current
EMPIOYEE DENETILS ... 106.2 110.3
[ 11 1= PO UPUUUPRRRPT 13.7 19.3
Total NON-CUITENE PrOVISIONS ....coiiiii it e e e e e e e e s s s st ee e e e e e e eeeaeaeeeeeesaaasnnsnnresnnesanennnnnns 119.9 129.6
JLIe] =1 o] £ )Y/ ] o] o S SRR 158.4 170.7
The movements in restructuring atiegeoprovisions comprise:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
F = L RN £ U= PP 37.9 15.6 195
AriSING dUNNG the VAT .....coiiiieiii e 35.0 34.6 7.6
Utilised during the YEarI..........couii ittt e (43.5) (33.4) (14.2)
UnuSed amMOUNt FEVEISEA. ........ccciiiuuueee e e eeeteeeeesssebbreae e s ssnbbeeeessnnbeeeeesenns 0.1 — (2.6)
AriSING 0N ACUISTTIONS ..ceeiiiiiieieieie et e e e e e e e e — — 6.4
Arising on prior year aCqUISITIONS ...........ucccaeurriiiiiiitieiaae e e eeeee e eee e — 21.4 —
Foreign currency translation ..............coooeeire e 0.3 (0.3) (1.1)
AS At 31 DECEMDET ...t 29.8 37.9 15.6

Restructuring and other provisionemprise outstanding balances relating to restringurof €9.6m
(2009: €15.3m, 2008: €9.1m) that is expected todmpleted in 2011, a provision for long-term sup@iytracts in Italy
of €10.7m (2009: €16.4m, 2008: nil) and a providimnonerous contracts in Russia of €5.9m (2009485 2008: €5.5m).

In addition 2010 included other items of €3.6m (20€0.8m, 2008: €1.0m).
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17. Provisions (continued)

Employee benefits

Employee benefits consisted of tiikofving at 31 December:

2010
€ million

2009
€ million

Defined benefit plans

Employee [eaving iNdemMNItIES..........ooiii i rmee e 91.9 95.3
PENSION PIANS ...ttt ettt ettt e e s et e e s et e e e e e 2.7 2.3
Long service benefits—jubilee PlanS........ oo 7.7 7.0
Total defined BENEItS PIANS ......vvviiiiiiiiee e 102.3 104.6
Other employee benefits
ANNUAT TEAVE ...t ettt st s et s et e st e e s et e e s re e e e snre e e e s mmne 9.6 6.7
Stock apPreCiation FGNTS ........oiiiiii e e mn e 0.1 1.2
Other emMpPlOYEE DENETILS ... .viiiiiiiiii ettt s e e e et st eeeeeaaes 16.6 20.3
Total other employee DENEFItS ..........uuiiiiiiieeee e 26.3 28.2
Total employee benefits ObligatioNs ........ ... 128.6 132.8
Employee benefit obligations at 3dcBmber were split between current and non-cuafllows:
2010 2009

€ million € million
LG [ =T o | OO TR T PR 224 22.5
NON=CUITENT. ..ottt e e e e e e e s s e b bbb s b e e s s e 106.2 110.3
Total employee benefits Obligations ............eeeriiiiiie e 128.6 132.8

Employees of Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s subsidiariesAnstria, Bulgaria, Croatia, Greece, Italy, Montereg
Nigeria, Poland, Romania, Serbia and Slovenia atitlerl to employee leaving indemnities, generdlysed on each

employee’s length of service, employment categod/r@muneration.

Coca-Cola Hellenic’s subsidiaries in Austria, GeeNorthern Ireland, the Republic of Ireland amdt&erland
sponsor defined benefit pension plans. Of the thters in the Republic of Ireland, two have plagess, as do the two
plans in Northern Ireland, the plan in Greece amelglan in Switzerland. The Austrian plans do retehplan assets.

Coca-Cola Hellenic provides long service bendfitghe form of jubilee plans to its employees inskia,

Croatia, Nigeria, Poland, Slovenia and Switzerland.

Page 47 of 79



/AL - Annual Report 2010
C Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.
S A S AR,

Passion for Excellence

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
17. Provisions (continued)

Reconciliation of defined benefitigation:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Present value of defined benefit obligation atfAUdaY ................oooeiiiiiiiiieiiiiii e 352.9 336.0
1= T A To oo 1 PSP 13.3 12.4
INEEIESE COST ... ettt et e oottt e oo oo e et e et ee e e e entnbaba e e e e e e e eaeaeeeeasbbbbanaaaneees 17.0 15.9
Plan participants’ contributions 4.6 4.2
Past service cost arising from amendments ........ccc..ooooiiiiiiiiii e (2.2) 0.4
CUrtailment/SETHEMENT. .....ooi i et e e e 5.2 2.9
AriSING ON Prior YEar ACAUISITIONS ......... i eeeeeeeeeesiiittieee e e s sttt e e st e e e e ssbrae e e e s snbbeeeaeesanae s — 0.1
2T e 1= 11 K o = Vo PP (39.4) (32.0)
ACLUATTAL (GAIN)YIOSS ...ttt et e e st e e e s s et e e e e s nnneeeeas (6.7) 11.2
Foreign currenCy tranSIation ...........oooii et 29.9 1.8
Present value of defined benefit obligation at 3L E&CemMbEr ..........vvvvvviviiiiiiiii e, 374.6 352.9
Reconciliation of plan assets:
2010 2009
€ million € million

Fair value of plan assets at 1 JANUAIY.......cccuieeiiiiiiieeei et saaee e eeee s nnneeeeeas 207.1 174.7
Expected return ON PIan @SSEIS.........ui ettt 12.2 9.5
Actual employer’'s CONtIIDULIONS ..........oii e 10.5 13.7
Actual participant’s contributions 4.6 4.2
Actual benefits paid............ccccvvvvenne (11.7) (14.4)
ACLUATTAL (JOSS)/GAIN ...ttt ettt e st e e e s st e e e e e nnaneeeas (0.2) 16.6
Foreign CurrenCy tranSIatioN .............oiiiiieiiiiee e 26.3 2.8
Fair value of plan assets at 31 DECEMDET ... .. eeeeeiii i r e e e e 248.9 207.1

In determining its expected long-term rate of metassumption, the Group uses forward-looking agsi@ms in
the context of historical returns and volatilitiés each asset class, as well as correlations anassgt classes.
Adjustments are made to the expected long-termafateturn assumptions annually based upon revéspéctations of
future investment performance of the overall cdpitarkets, as well as changes to local laws thay affect the
investment strategy. The expected long-term ratetofn assumption used in computing 2010 net pgaripension cost

for the plans was 5.51%.

The present value and funded status of definedfti@bligations were as follows at 31 December:

2010 2009
€ million € million

Present value of funded obligations.........coccoiiiiiiiiiii e e 264.6 229.1
Fair value of Plan @SSetS..........uiiiiiiiceeeciiiiice e (248.9) (207.1)

15.7 22.0
Present value of unfunded obligations ... 110.0 123.8
Unrecognised actuarial I0SS .........cuuveiiccmmmeeiee et (45.2) (52.8)
Unrecognised past SErvice Denefit ... e (0.5) (0.6)
Defined benefit 0blIgatioNS...........cviiiiiii e 80.0 92.4
Plus: amounts recognised within [0Ng term asSetS.........ccvveveeiiieeeriiiieeee e, 22.3 12.2
Total defined benefit ObligatioNs .............euuiiiiiiiiiii s 102.3 104.6
Actual return ON Plan ASSELS.......iii it 12.4 26.3
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17. Provisions (continued)

The movement in the defined berwiitgation recognised in the balance sheet waelkmss:

2010 2009
€ million € million

Defined benefit obligation as at 1 JANUAIY ....cccccueevviiiiiiiiiiiee e 92.4 99.5
Expense recognised in the income StatemMent ..cceeeeciivvieiei i 25.5 25.5
Employer CONtrDULIONS.........oiiiiiiiie e (10.5) (13.7)
BENETitS PAIH ...t e e e e (27.7) (17.6)
Arising on prior year aCqUISITIONS ...........ueamamuuriiiiiiiiiieeeieeia e e e e e e e e e mmmm e — 0.1
Foreign currency tranSIation ..............ooooiieiiie e 0.3 (1.4)
Defined benefit obligation as at 31 DECEMDET .....ccocvvcivviiiiiiiiiiiiireeeee e 80.0 92.4
Plus: amounts recognised within [oNg term asSetS.........ccvvvvieiiiceeriiiieeee e, 22.3 12.2
Total defined benefit obligation as at 31 December...........ccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee 102.3 104.6

The assumptions used in computirgdéfined benefit obligation comprised the followvifor the years ended 31
December:

2010 2009
% %
DISCOUNTE FALE ....veeieee ettt e ettt cmmmm et e e ettt e e e s sttt e e e e s et b e e e e s st eeeeessnbbeeeeeeaans 4.43 4.73
Expected return on Plan @SSELS.........ciiicrreeeariiiiiiee et 5.40 5.51
Rate of COMPENSAtioN INCIEASE. ..........oiicemmeeeeeeee e ittt e ettt e reree e e e s nneeees 3.06 3.58
PENSION INCIBASES ... etiiiiee ittt reereeeee ettt e e et e e e e st b e e e s sabe e e e snbaeeeeeesanes 0.67 0.73

The expense recognised in the income statementresadphe following for the years ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million

CUITENE SEIVICE COSE ..vviiiieiiiiiiiiie e eeeeeee e ettt ence e e 13.3 12.4 14.5
INTEIEST COSL..... e 17.0 15.9 17.3
Expected return on plan assets........ccoovveeeeeciiiiie e (12.2) (9.5) (11.5)
Amortisation of unrecognised actuarial obligatiosd........................ 1.2 2.1 11
Amortisation of unrecognised past Service COStS. . .cocvvrerirvreena. (2.2) 0.6 0.4
Curtailment/Settlement. ... 8.4 4.0 (4.5)
10 ] = | PO 25.5 25.5 17.3

Defined benefit plan expenditureirisluded in staff costs and presented in cost ajdgosold and operating
expenses.

The assumptions used to recognipergses in the income statement comprised the foitpfor the years ended 31
December:

2010 2009 2008
% % %
DISCOUNT FALE ....ee ittt et eaebeees 4.73 4.85 5.32
Expected return on plan assetsS........ccoovveeeeeciiiiie e 5.51 5.28 5.48
Rate of compensation iNCrEaSE..............cccmemmmeeeerriiriieee e e 3.58 3.42 3.89
PeNSION INCIEASES ... ..ttt eeeeeet et e e 0.73 0.57 0.81
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17. Provisions (continued)

Plan assets are invested as follows:

2010 2009
% %
Asset category
EQUILY SECUIMLIES. ...eiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e ettt e e e ettt e e e st e e e sbne e e e e s annnnees 42 44
(D= o] =TT ol ] =S PRPRTRTOPRR 41 41
REAI BSTALE ... eeeeiei ettt e et e e s e e e ee e s 10 10
(O 1] o RO PPPTPPPPP 7 5
110 ] = | RO PRPPTRPPPRP 100 100
Equity securities were not investedrdinary shares of the Company as at 31 Dece@®ED and as at 31
December 2009.
The total employer contributionpegted to be paid in 2011 are €10.8m.
The history of experience adjusttagm as follows:
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
€ million € million € million € million € million
Present value of defined benefit obligatians............... 374.6 352.9 336.0 334.0 356.9
Fair value of plan assetsS.......cccccvvvvivccccmee e, (248.9) (207.1) (174.7) (206.3) (200.9)
DY o | USRS 125.7 145.8 161.3 127.7 156.0
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities.................... 8.8 35 (2.6) (6.5) 3.3
Experience adjustment on plan assets...... . .eee.- 0.2 16.8 (47.8) (2.7) 2.2
Defined contribution plans
The expense recognised in the income statemelif for the defined contribution plan is €15.5r602:
€10.6m, 2008: €10.0m). This is included in staBtscand recorded in cost of goods sold and opegratipenses.
18. Share capital and share premium
Number of
shares Share Share
(authorised Capital Premium Total
and issued) € million € million € million
As at 1 January 2008.........ccceviiuiiiiescmmeeeeeee et 363,738,351 181.9 1,644.7 1,826.6
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians.......... 1,663,74(C 0.8 20.3 21.1
Balance as at 31 December 2008............oooecccceeeieiiiiiiiiens 365,402,09" 182.7 1,665.0 1,847.7
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians.......... 136,978 0.1 1.7 1.8
Capitalisation of share premium reserve .....ccccccovvvveveeeeennnn. — 548.1 (548.1 —
Expenses related to share capital increase (nakaff €1.2m).. — — (4.8) (4.8)
Return of capital to shareholders ..o, — (548.1 — (548.1)
Balance as at 31 December 2009.............ooeeemmeiiieeiiiiiineeeenn 365,539,07¢ 182.8 1,113.8 1,296.6
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians........... 597,365 0.3 5.4 5.7
Balance as at 31 December 2010.........c.cooveeermeiiieeiiiiiineeeenn 366,136,44( 183.1 1,119.2 1,302.3
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18. Share capital and share premium (continued)

There is only one class of shares, ordinary shafeghich the par value is €0.50. Each share pexvithe right
to one vote at general meetings of Coca-Cola Hielland entitles the holder to dividends declareddmca-Cola
Hellenic.

During 2008, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Directoesolved to increase the share capital of thegaomby
issuing 824,832, 810,511 and 28,397 new ordinagresh on 28 February, 13 May and 7 August 2008ertisiely
following the exercise of stock options by optioslders pursuant to the Company’s stock option plaial proceeds
from the issues of the shares were €21.1m.

During 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Directoesolved to increase the share capital of thepaomby
issuing 5,751 and 131,227 new ordinary shares, &mgust and 23 November 2009 respectively, follgyvihe
exercise of stock options by option holders purstathe Company’'s stock option plan. Total prosefdm the issues
of the shares were €1.8m.

On 18 September 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic annoupecedosals for a recapitalisation, which resultedain
capital return of approximately €548.1m to its sthelders, i.e. €1.50 per share. At an Extraordif@eperal Meeting of
the Company held on 16 October 2009, shareholggnoeed an increase of the Company’s share capt&l548.1m,
through the capitalisation of share premium andharease in the nominal value of each share byCEges share. As a
result, the nominal value of each share was inecc&em €0.50 to €2.00.

At the same Extraordinary General Meeting, the afnglders also approved the decrease of the Company’
share capital by €548.1m, through a reduction efriobminal value of the shares by €1.50 per shasea Aesult, the
nominal value of the shares was decreased fron0€8.60.50 per share, and an equal amount of ¢apds returned to
the shareholders in cash.

Following shareholder and regulatory approval, @empany realised the capital return on 2 Decembég 2
The capital return was financed through a combamatif accumulated cash and new debt.

During 2010, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Directoesolved to increase the share capital of thepgaomby
issuing 163,354, 161,663, 102,700 and 169,648 nemary shares, as announced on 26 February, 17 Bapugust
and 25 November 2010 respectively, following theereise of stock options by option holders pursuntthe
Company’s stock option plan. Total proceeds fromifisues of the shares were €5.7m.

19. Reserves

The reserves of the Group at 31 D were as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
TrEASUNY SNAIE. .. ueeiii ettt ettt e et e e s e e e e s st s nnneeeeas (57.2 (14.9 —
Exchange equaliSation rESEIVE............uuuiiceeeeiiiiie e (129.2 (309.1 (191.9)
Other reserves
Shares held for equity compensation plan ... (0.8) (1.0) (1.0
Hedging reserve (net of deferred tax of €0. 2rreexp 2009 €3 4m expense;

2008: €3.3M CTEAIL) ...eeiuvvrieeee sttt eeccm s etrree e e e s st e e e e s st rr e e e e s sssbreeeeesssreeeeeemmnes (10.3 (1.2) 11.6
TAX-TTEE TESEIVE ...ttt e e st ee e e a 251.6 241.1 223.2
STAULONY FESEIVE ...ttt ettt e e e e e e s s m e 77.6 77.2 85.5
STOCK OPLION FESEIVE.....eiiiiiiiiiiii et ettt e e 37.5 30.8 24.4
Available-for-sale financial assets valuatiorer®® .............ccoccuvvevveeiiiiniieeeen i, 0.8 3.0 (3.3)
(@ 0T PP 19.0 18.9 26.3

TOtal OtNer FESEIVE! ...t e e e e e e enenes 375.¢ 368.¢ 366.
TOLAl FESEIVES ...t aeneee 189.( 44.¢ 174.¢
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Treasury shares

On 30 April 2009, the Board of Directors of Cocalblellenic resolved to buy-back a maximum of 5%tsf
paid-in share capital during the period that ismhths from the date of the Extraordinary Generaktvhg of 27 April
2009 which approved a share buy-back programmaupatgo Article 16 of Codified Law 2190/1920 (iumtil 26 April
2011). Based on the Company’s capitalisation attthee, the maximum amount that may be bought mackuant to the
programme is 18,270,104 shares. Purchases undprdgeamme are subject to a minimum purchase pifi&l.00 per
share and a maximum purchase price of €20.00 pee sh

Applicable law does not require any actual useushsapproved share buy-back programmes. The Company
may therefore, in its sole discretion, decide mtbtly back any shares or to buy fewer shares thamtaximum
permissible number approved under the programme plinchase of shares pursuant to the share buygbagkamme is
dependent upon a number of factors including, witHonitation, the relative attractiveness of ait&tive investment
opportunities and the availability of funds. Durig@10, 2,318,354 shares had been purchased putsuhet share buy-
back programme for a total value of €42.3m (200211,781 shares purchased for a total value of6@d)6.As at 31
December 2010, 3,430,135 shares had been heldeb@rtup pursuant to the share buy-back programmae total
value of €57.2m, bringing the shares in circulatoi362,706,305.

Exchange equalisation reserve

The exchange equalisation reserve comprises &igiorexchange differences arising from the traisiatf the
financial statements of entities with functionatremcies other than the euro.

Other reserves

Shares held for equity compensation plan

Shares held for the Coca-Cola Hellenic Stock Pwehlan, which is an equity compensation plan ifckvh
eligible employees may participate.
Hedging reserve

The hedging reserve reflects changéisarfair values of derivatives accounted for ahdisv hedges, net of the
deferred tax related to such balances.

Tax-free reserve

The tax-free reserve includes investntartincentive and other tax-free or partially taxederves of the parent
entity, Coca-Cola Hellenic. The tax-free reserve ipa distributed if taxed, where applicable.

Statutory and other reserves

Statutory and other reserves are patéictio the various countries in which the Group myies. The amount of
statutory reserves of the parent entity, Coca-CGtd#lenic, with restrictions on distribution is €3/ (2009: €55.7m,
2008: €49.5m).

Stock option reserve
This reserve represents the cumulativegehto the income statement for employee stocloogivards.
Available-for-sale financial assets valuation reser

The available-for-sale financial assetsuatibn reserve reflects changes in the fair valieavailable-for-sale
financial assets. Amounts in this reserve are ssifiad to profit or loss upon sale or impairmeifttioe related
investments.
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20. Total operating costs

Total operating costs for the years ended 31 Deeegtdimprised:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
OPEratiNng EXPENSES ..oeeiiiiiiiiiiie ittt ieaeeaant e e s ettt e e e s s sttt e e e s s bbb eeeeesssbeeeeesamnnees 2,062.2 1,987.2 2,151.7
Impairment of iNtangible ASSEtS ............. oo — — 189.0
R 0 (o (0T gL oo 1] £ PSP 36.7 44.9 —
(@11 1= T 1 (=Y 0 1 PR — (32.8 15.8
Total OPErating COSLS ....oiiiiiiiiiiie e e e e s 2,099.C 1,999.3 2,356.5
a) Operating expenses
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
SEllING EXPENSES. ....eiiiiiieiiiitie et et e et e s e e e e e e e 1,031.¢ 968.1 1,059.0
DEIIVEIY EXPENSES ...vveiiieeiiiiiiiee et iitieeeaat e et ettt e e e e e s snbbt et e e e s atbbeeeaesssanneeeessanneeeesann, 628.5 602.8 658.7
AdMINISLrAtiVE EXPENSES ...eiiiiiiiiiiie e e iteeeeee et e sttt e e e sttt e e e s st e e e e sanbeeeeeesaeeme 388.4 396.5 419.8
Stock option expense (refer to NOte 26) .......ceveveiiiiiiiieeiiiiieeeeeeee e 6.7 6.4 9.3
Amortisation of iNtangible ASSEtS .........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii 6.8 4.7 3.7
Adjustments to intangible assets (refer to Note 4)...........uveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies — 2.2 1.2
Losses on available-for-sale financial assets tearesd from equity.......................... — 6.5 —
Total Operating EXPENSES .....cooi ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e 2,062.2 1,987.2 2,151.7

In 2010, operating expenses inclode losses on disposal of property, plant and eqei of €13.2m (200¢
€10.5m losses, 2008: €12.3m gains).

(b) Adjustments to intangible assets

During 2010, 2009 and 2008, the Group recognizfdrced tax assets on losses that had previouslipe®n
recognised on acquisition of CCB by HBC. Correspoglg, in 2010, a deferred tax credit of €10.2mQ20€1.6m,
2008: €0.9m) has been included within tax on theofime statement. Based on the revised IFRBBsiness
Combinationsgoodwill is no longer adjusted when deferreddaagets on losses have not been recognised onitioquis
and are subsequently recognized. Therefore no etiag been included in the operating expensesldéf @D09: €2.2m,
2008: €1.2m). For the credit that has been includedxes please refer to Note 22.

(c) Restructuring costs

As part of the effort to optimise the cost basd anstain competitiveness in the market place Gbepany
undertook restructuring initiatives in 2010 whicmaunted to €36.7m (2009: €44.9m, 2008: nil) beftae. The
Company recorded during 2010 €25.7m (2009: €29108: nil), €2.3m (2009: €10.8m, 2008: nil) and7B8.(2009:
€4.2m, 2008: nil) of restructuring charges in ittablished, developing and emerging markets, réispgc The
restructuring concerns mainly employees’ costssawicing of certain functions as well as closurepofduction
facilities.

(d) Other items

On 19 December 2008, it was announced that a ptioduplant in Benin City, Nigeria, which was ownby
the Nigerian Bottling Company plc in which the Gpolnas a 66% interest, had been substantially dadnagdire. An
impairment charge was recorded in December 2008dnin assets totalling €15.8m. Of this impairnghrdrge, €9.8m
related to impairment of property, plant and equeépim and €4.5m related to the impairment of inventmalances.
During 2009, €32.8m was received from the Compamgarers.
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(e) Staff costs

Staff costs, included in the incostetement in operating expenses and cost of gaddirses, are analysed as
follows:

2010 2009 2008

€ million € million € million
Wages and SAlANES.........vueiiiii e 840.0 779.0 844.5
SOCIAl SECUIEY COSES ....uiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e retee e ettt e e e e e s e e e s s e s seeeees 161.0 151.0 154.7
Pension and other employee benefits.........cccoviii e 129.5 163.4 154.6
Termination DENETIES ........ouii i e 32.8 35.2 5.4
TOtal STAMf COSES ..uviiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,163.3 1,128.€ 1,159.2

The average number of full-time eqlént employees in 2010 was 42,505 (2009: 44,2308: 47,641).

) Fees and other services of the statuyoauditor

Audit and other fees charged initttome statement concerning the statutory auditéhe consolidated financi
statements, PricewaterhouseCoopers S.A and a&fliatere as follows, for the years ended 31 Decembe

2010 2009
€ million € million
F 0 (o 1 (== PP PP PP SURTT 6.2 6.7
F 0 (o 1 =1 P L =0 I =T PP UUTR TP PR 0.2 0.1
L= == T PO PPPTTRPR — —
(01 L= T (T L PP U U PP UU TP 0.2 —
Total audit and all OtNEr FEES ......iiiiii e 6.6 6.8
21. Finance costs
Net finance costs for the years érgie December comprised:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
INEEIEST INCOMIB....eeieiiieee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e aa e e e e e e e 7.4 9.4 16.9
FINANCE EXPEINSE ....eiiiiiiitii ettt e e s s e e e e e (76.6) (67.7) (103.9)
Net foreign exchange remeasurement I0SSES ....ccovacviiiieiiiiiiiiieee e (0.4) 3.7) (6.7)
Finance charges paid with respect to finance leases.............ccccvieeciiiieeinnnnn, (6.1) (10.8) (14.7)
Total finance costs (83.1) (82.2) (125.3)
Finance costs, net (75.7) (72.8) (108.4)

Capitalised borrowing costs in 2Gffiounted to €1.4m (2009: €4.3m, 2008:; €6.4m). Tiberést rate used to
capitalise borrowing costs of the Group for 2018 ®& 6% (2009: 2.59%, 2008: 4.68%).
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22. Tax

The tax on the Group’s profit beftag differs from the theoretical amount that woalise using the statutory
tax rate in Greece as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
Profit before tax per the income statement ..coccceeooo v 571.8 564.1 346.3
Tax calculated at a tax rate of 24% (2009 and 20886) ..........cc.ccceecvveeeeerieeeeennn, 137.2 141.0 86.6
Effect of different tax rates in foreign juriSdiBHS ............c.ceeeveiiiiiiieneeeiniiieeeen (24.5) (28.3) (35.6)
Additional local taxes in foreign juriSAiCtIONS w.....vvveveeeiiiiii e, 13.2 17.4 16.2
SPECIAI tAX 1N GIEECE ......eeiiiiie ettt ettt e et e e sttt e e s e e e 21.2 19.8 —
Tax holidays in foreign juriSAiCtioNS .........ccccuveiiieiiiiiiiie e (2.0) (2.3) (2.3)
Expenses non-deductible for taxX PUrPOSES......cccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 41.1 32.5 91.7
INCOME NOt SUDJECE 10 TAX ..vvviiieiiiiiiii e e (22.0) (34.9) (42.5)
Changes in tax 1aws and ratesS ...........oouceeecece e eeiiiiee et e 1.7) a.7) 0.1
Current year tax 10SSes NOt reCoOgNISEU.......oocuuveeeiieeiiiiiiiiee e 0.5 2.0 13
Recognition of pre-acquisition deferred tax assetS......ccccoovcvveviennviiieeniiinnen, (10.2) (1.6) (0.9
Utilisation of previously unrecognised post-acoiosi tax 10SSes.............ccceevenen, (6.2) — (0.1)
Recognition of previously unrecognised post-actjoisitax l0sses....................... (6.5) — (0.5)
(013 1T PRSP (3.2) (1.4) (7.6)
Income tax charge per the income statement .........cccccvvvvveiieiccceee e, 136.9 142.5 106.4

Special tax in Greece

On 6 May 2010, the Greek Governnmexdcted the ‘Extraordinary Contribution of SociasRonsibility’ (Law
Nr. 3845/2010). According to article 5, the ‘Extrdimary Contribution of Social Responsibility’ waapplied
retrospectively on the parent company's 2009 tmalincome. The amount of such ‘Extraordinary Gbntion of Social
Responsibility’ applicable to 2009 was €21.2m. Assult the Group recorded a tax charge of €212a010.

On 10 December 2009, the GreekeBauwent had introduced the ‘Extra Contribution oti@l Responsibility
by the Large Companies’. This law (Law Nr. 380&2pDprovided for a special additional tax on theepa company’s
2008 total net income. As a result, the Group rdedra tax charge of €19.8m in 2009.

The income tax charge for the yesmded 31 December is as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
CUITENE TAX CRAIGE .oiiiiiiiiiiie et e s s 117.6 119.9 108.1
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (refer to NOt€ 9)..eeeeeiiiiiiiiiiii e, 29.5 24.2 (0.8)
Pre-acquisition deferred tax assets recognisecegulesit to acquisition of CCB
(refer 10 NOE 20) ...iveiiiiieiiiiieee e (10.2) (1.6) (0.9
Total INCOME taX ChAIGE ... e 136.9 142.5 106.4
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23. Earnings per share

The daulation of the basic and diluted earnings perelatributable to the owners of the parent enityased ¢
the following data:

2010 2009 2008

Net profit attributable to the owners of the par@million) ............ccocceeiiiiiiiimnne 423.2 399.2 227.6
Weighted average number of ordinary shares fopthposes

of basic earnings per share (MillioN) ... 363.3 364.9 364.8
Effect of dilutive stock options (MilliON) .....oee.eeeeeiiiiiiiiieei e 0.2 0.7 15
Weighted average number of ordinary shares foptiposes

of diluted earnings per share (MillioN) ...ccceeeeioiiiiiiii 363.5 365.6 366.3
Basic and diluted earnings per share (€) ......ccceeveeiiiieeeeeeeeei e 1.16 1.09 0.62

Given the effect of rounding, baaie diluted earnings per share are equal. Outstgrefock options that have
anti-dilutive effect and therefore excluded frortutkd earnings per share in 2010 were 3.4m (20@9042008: 1.5m).

24. Components of other comprehensive income
The components of other comprehengigome for the years ended 31 December comprise:

2010 2009 2008
Tax Tax Tax
Before-tax (expense) Net-of-tax Before-tax (expense) Net-of-tax Before-tax (expense) Net-of-tax
amount benefit amount amount benefit amount amount benefit amount
€ million € million € million € million € million € milion € million € million € million

Available-for-sale

financial assets...............ccov.v... (2.3) 0.1 (2.2) 6.4 (0.12) 6.3 (12.5 2.1 (10.4)
Cash flow hedges........................ (9.3 0.2 (9.1) (16.1 3.3 (12.8 15.7 (3.3 12.4
Foreign currency

ransIation.............ooeeeveeeeeseeeenn, 181.5 — 181.5 (79.5 — (79.5. (289.2 — (289.2)
Share of other

comprehensive

income of equity

method

INVESIMENLS ...cvcvvevreeceeeeee e 1.4 — 1.4 (0.7 — (0.7) (2.2) — (2.2)
Other comprehensive income....... 171.3 0.3 171.6 (89.9 3.2 (86.7 (288.2 (1.2) (289.4)
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25. Shares held for equity compensation plan

The Group operates a stock purchase plan, the Colzm-HBC Stock Purchase Plan, which is an equity
compensation plan in which eligible employees mayigipate.

Under the terms of this plan, employees have thmodpnity to invest 1% to 15% of their salary in oy
Coca-Cola Hellenic shares by contributing to thenpihonthly. Coca-Cola Hellenic will match up to aximum of 3%
of the employee’s salary by way of contribution. ffayer contributions are used to purchase matckhayes on a
monthly basis on the open market, currently theeAthExchange. Shares are either held in the engdayame or by a
trust, The Coca-Cola HBC Employee Stock PurchasstTMatching shares vest 350 days after the peechdowever,
forfeited shares are held in a reserve accourtteptan, do not revert back to the Company and Ineaysed to reduce
future employer contributions. Dividends receivedéspect of shares held in the plan accrue ter@oyees.

In order to adapt the plan to the Greek legal fraork in the case of employees resident in Greeoeaola
Hellenic matches the contribution of the employesssdent in Greece with an annual employer contiobuof up to 5%
of the employee’s salary, which is made in Decemdned matching shares purchased in December vestdately.

During 2010, 272,279 shares were purchased by Cota-Hellenic (2009: 334,859, 2008: 302,654) as
matching shares to employee investments. The ch#wgéhe income statement totalled €5.2m (2009:r4.8
2008: €4.8m). Of this amount, €1.1m represented Il@mp contributions made for Greek resident empdsye
(2009: €1.0m, 2008: €1.2m). The cost of unvestettiniag shares held by the trust at the end of 2b&fgre they vest
to employees, was €4.1m (2009: €3.8m, 2008: €3.6g.total number of shares held by the trust ddb8tember 2010
was 2,428,353 (2009: 2,327,925, 2008: 1,588,958¢. tbtal contributions made by employees to thst tduring 2010
were €6.0m (2009: €5.5m, 2008: €5.6m).

No provision is made for any increase or decreasalue of these shares, as they will vest to eyeas, and
the risks and rewards of fluctuations of the sipairge are borne by those employees.

26. Stock option compensation plans

Coca-Cola Hellenic operates a stock-based compensptan, under which senior managers are granted
awards of stock options, based on performancenpality and level of responsibility. Options areagted at an exercise
price equal to the closing price of the Companfiares trading on the Athens Exchange on the d#yeofrant. Options
vest in one-third increments each year for thremry@and can be exercised for up to ten years fredate of award.
When the options are exercised, the proceeds extenet of any transaction costs, are creditedhémescapital (at the
nominal value) and share premium.

Incremental fair value is calculated using the hifad stock option valuation model and represents th

difference between the fair value of an option irdrately after the modification and the originalrfaialue of the
respective option, measured immediately beforertbdification.
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26. Stock option compensation plans (continued)

The following table summarises imfation regarding outstanding stock options exebtésat 31 December 2010 and

stock options exercised during 2010:

Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Exercise Vesting Number of
price after Vesting dates for End of stock
the capital status further option options
return (€) 2010 increments period outstanding

2001 Stock Option Plan
SUD PIAN 6 ... 8.19 fully vested - - - 12.12.2011 61,313
2003-2004 Plan/2003 Grant...................... 9.67 fully vested - - - 14.12.2013 27,000
2003-2004 Plan/2004 Grant..............c....... 10.92 fully vested - - - 02.12.2014 99,577
2005-2009 Plan/2005 Grant...... 14.03 fully vested - - - 01.12.201E 642,636
2005-2009 Plan/2006A Grant.................... 15.07 fully vested - - - 20.03.201¢€ 50,001
2005-2009 Plan/2006B Grant........... 13.85 fully vested - - - 22.06.201¢€ 15,000
2005-2009 Plan/2006 Grant............cc........ 17.21 fully vested - - - 12.12.201¢€ 1,140,651
2005-2009 Plan/2007 Grant...........cccceenn.e. 27.25 fully vested - - - 12.12.2017 1,374,283
2005-2009 Plan/2008A Grant.................... 23.04 two thirds 20.06.2011 - - 19.06.201¢ 30,000
2005-2009 Plan/2008 Grant............ccc....... 9.86 two thirds 11.12.2011 - - 10.12.201¢€ 1,526,668
2009-2011 Plan/2009 Grant...... 16.54 one third  10.12.2011  10.12.2012 - 09.12.201¢ 1,782,633
2009-2011 Plan/2010A Grant.................... 20.00 none  18.03.2011  18.03.2012  18.03.2012  17.03.202C 30,000
2009-2011 Plan/2010 Grant...........ccccene. 20.15 none  09.12.2011 09.12.2012 09.12.2012  08.12.202C 1,980,100
LIt L USSR UP PR 8,759,862
A summary of stock option activityder all plans is as follows:
Number Weighted Number Weighted
of stock average of stock average
options exercise price options exercise price
2010 2010 (€) 2009 2010 (€)
Outstanding at January 1 ..........ooooiiiiiiiiiime e 7,415,442 16.33 6,168,726 16.08
Granted .......ooocuiiiieiiiie e 2,010,100 20.15 1,793,300 16.54
EXEICISEA ....vviiiiiie s e e (597,365 9.59 (140,245 11.36
EXPIFEA .o eeea e, (1,453) 8.29 (26,472 9.87
Forfeited ... (66,862 18.08 (379,867 17.66
Outstanding at December 31 ...........ccoovvvimmmmeecveeennns 8,759,862 17.65 7,415,442 16.33
Exercisable at December 31 .........cccocoiviiiiiicenenns 5,001,036 17.77 4,007,973 16.76

The charge to the income statement for employeekstiption awards for 2010 amounted to €6.7m

(2009: €6.4m, 2008: €9.3m).

The Company adopted the employee stock option pfai3 December 2001. Previously, the Company had
issued stock appreciation rights to certain okitgployees, including employees who previously lwdtdons in CCB.
Upon adoption of the stock option plan, all sughts, except those held by retirees and employmeddd in countries
where granting and exercising stock options wagactiral or not permitted, were converted into ktoptions carrying
over the same exercise prices, vesting periodeapidation dates.
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26. Stock option compensation plans (continued)

Equity settled share based paymamtsneasured at fair value at the date of gramgusibinomial stock option
valuation model. The inputs into the model arecélsws:

2010 2009 2008
Weighted average fair value of options granted..............cccuveeviemmeeeeeeiniinneenn. €5.2 €3.6 €2.7
RISK fre@ INTEreSt FAES ......cooiiiiiiiiiimmmene ettt mmer e e e 3.0% 3.3% 3.9%
EXpected VOIALIILY ........c.eveeiiiiiiiiiies e 32.2% 28.2% 35.7%
DIVIAEN VIRl ..ot et 1.5% 1.7% 2.3%
EXPECIEU TIfE ..o e 40years 3.6years 3.3years

The weighted average remaining @mttral life of share options outstanding under #teck option
compensation plans at 31 December 2010 was 7.8 (2@09: 7.9 years, 2008: 8.2 years).

27. Stock appreciation rights

The Company operated in the past a stock-basedermsafpion plan, under which certain key employee® we
granted stock appreciation rights (‘SARS’), basachn employee’s performance, potentiality and l@feksponsibility.
The terms of the SARs were based upon the basitstand conditions of stock option grants, except thstead of
shares, the holders receive a payment equal tpdbigive difference between the market price of&Gola Hellenic’s
shares at the closing time of the Athens Exchahgkeadate of exercise and the exercise price. SA4REIn one-third
increments each year for three years and can breise@ for up to ten years from the date of awaiw last period for
which SARs were granted was December 2005. Siregerb further grants of SARs have been awarded.

Incremental fair value is calculated using the hifad stock option valuation model and represents th
difference between the fair value of a SAR immexdiaafter the modification and the original failwa of the respective
SAR, measured immediately before the modification.

The following table summarizes imf@tion on stock appreciation rights outstandin@bmecember 2010:

Vesting Number of
Exercise status End of SARs
price (€) 2010 option period outstanding
fully
2001 - SUD PIAN 6. 8.19 vested 12.12.2011 13,950

Page 59 of 79



# Coca-Cola
i
P i

Passion for Excellence

Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)

27. Stock appreciation rights (continued)

A summary of stock appreciation tggactivity under all plans is as follows:

Weighted Weighted

average average

Number of exercise Number of exercise

SARs price SARs price

2010 2010 (€) 2009 2009 (€)
Outstanding 0N 1 JANUAIY .....cccoveviieieeeiieiiieiieeeeeeeenn 77,250 9.60 152,266 9.73
EXErCiSEd ...cooveeiiiiiie e (63,300) 9.91 (69,698) 9.87
EXPIred. ... — — (5,318) 9.87
Forfeited. ... — — — —
Outstanding on 31 December 13,950 8.19 77,250 9.60
Exercisable on 31 December 13,950 8.19 77,250 9.60

The inputs used for valuation of SA&te the same as those used for equity settl@ $tased payments
with the exception of risk-free interest rates whieere 1.6% (2009: 2.4%, 2008: 4.3%).

The compensation expense relatinBARs recorded for 2010 amounted to a credit 05f0(2009: a debit
of €0.5m, 2008: credit of €2.3m). The aggregatedrisic value for the vested SARs at 31 Decembé&02fas €0.2m

(2009: €0.5m, 2008: nil).

The weighted average remaining @mttral life of share options outstanding underSA&Rs schemes at 31

December 2010 was 0.9 years (2009: 2.5 years, 20P8ears).
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28. Business combinations
No business combination transactions occurré@®i0 and 2009. In 2008 the Group acquired Sog@tAS.
Acquisition of Socib S.p.A.
On 11 December 2008, the Group acquired 100% ofbS®@.A. and related entities (collectively ‘Sogjb’
the second largest Coca-Cola franchise bottletaily.l Socib’s franchise territory covers the southialian mainland
plus Sardinia. The acquisition accounting was cetegol in December 2009, whereby the purchase premiated to

€209.3m (excluding acquisition costs), which indsidhe assumption of debt of €38.9m.

Details of the acquisition are as follows:

As reported Adjusted

in 2008 Adjustments values

€ million € million € million
Property, plant and equUIPMENt ..........oooi oo 54.2 29.6 83.8
Deferred taX aSSELS .....ccociiccciiiiiiiiirrrrrrr e e e e 7.3 (3.7) 3.6
Other NON-CUIMENt ASSELS ......ccvveiiiiesieeeeeeeeee ettt men e 0.1 — 0.1
INVENTOTIES ...ttt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e beeeeames 15.0 3.9 18.9
ACCOUNLES reCEIVADIE ....ooiiiiiiiii s 50.4 1.9 52.3
Other CUMENT @SSELS ....uuiiiiieiiiiiiieiee ettt e e 6.9 (3.0) 3.9
Short-term DOMTOWINGS ...ooiiiiieieiii ettt (28.4 0.3 (28.1)
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ... (38.9 15.0 (23.9)
Other current abIlItIES .......cocvvviiiii e, (23.8 (17.5, (41.3)
LONQG-tErmM DOITOWINGS .....vvviiiiiiiieieiee et e e e e e e e (10.9 0.1 (10.8)
Other non-current llabilities ............cooocciiiiiie e, (6.2) (15.2] (21.4)
Fair value of net tangible assets acquired .....ccc...coevveriieeeeiicmnccccnnnns 25.7 11.4 37.1
FranchisSe agre@meNnts .............oeoiiiii e et et e e e e e e vmmme e 150.0 (23.1] 126.9
(€000 |11 1 | PP PPPPPT 89.1 (7.8 81.3
Deferred tax arising on recognition of intangib$sets.................cccee.., (47.1 12.7 (34.4)
Fair value of net assets aCquIred ...........ooeecvieiieiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeee e, 217.7 (6.8) 210.9
PUICNASE PrICE ...evviiiieiiiiiiiiee e ettt et e e e e 216.3 (7.0) 209.3
COStS Of ACUISITION .ooeiiiiiiiiie e e 1.4 0.2 1.6
Total consideration ...........ocooiiiiiiiiii e 217.7 (6.8) 210.9
Payments for acquisition of SOCib in 2008 ...cceeeiviiieeiiiieeieceeee 224.3
Receipts from acquisition of Socib in 2009 ..........ccccociiiiiiiemee e, (17.5)
Payments for acquisition of Socib in future years............cccccvvveveeeennnn. 4.0
Costs of acquisition to be paid ..........ccoceeeeiiccci e 0.1
Total coNSIderation ...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e 210.9

The contribution of Socib to the results of the @rdor the year ended 31 December 2008 was a fa&k.0m,
including restructuring charges of €1.3m. The asitjon resulted in the Group recording €81.3m obdwill and
€126.9m of franchise rights in its established ¢oes segment.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of Socibattributed to synergies that the Group expecteatise by
combining operations with those already existinganthern and central Italy.
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29. Dividends

The reported net results of the parent compangtutsiry accounts do not require a 2010 statutonyimmim
annual dividend payment. As a result the Grouprimdsecorded a dividend liability in respect of 201

The statutory minimum dividend recognised for 2@8ounted to €41.6m and was recorded as liabilideun
‘Other payables’ in the consolidated balance shEe¢ remaining dividend of €68.1m was recordedharsholders’
equity in the second quarter of 2010 as an aptpn of retained earnings.

During 2010, a dividend of €0.30 per share totgl102.0m was paid. During 2009, a dividend of 8(2r
share totalling €102.3m was paid. During 2008 védénd of €0.25 per share totalling €91.3m was paid

30. Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety afaincial risks: market risk (including foreign cureg risk,
interest rate risk, commodity price risk), credkr liquidity risk and capital risk. The Group’serall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of finahmarkets and seeks to minimise potential adveffexts on the
Group’s financial performance. The Group uses @gisie financial instruments to hedge certain risgasures.

Risk management is carried out by the Group Trgasua controlled manner, consistent with the Boafd
Directors’ approved policies. Group Treasury idéedi, evaluates and hedges financial risks in ctaseperation with
the Group’s subsidiaries. The Board of Directors hpproved the Treasury Policy and Chart of Autiiprivhich
together provide the control framework for all seey and treasury related transactions.

Market Risk
Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to the effect of foreign awryerisk on future commercial transactions, recegdiassets
and liabilities that are denominated in currenaitiser than the local entity’s functional curren@s well as net
investments in foreign operations. Foreign currefocward contracts and foreign currency option cacts are used to
hedge a portion of the Group’s foreign currenck.riehe majority of the foreign currency forward t@cts and foreign
currency option contracts have maturities of Iéssmtone year after the balance sheet date andqp@ ey the net fair
value of the gains or losses on these contractsb@itransferred from the hedging reserve to tlhernme statement at
various dates during this period. The foreign auryerisk arising from the investment in foreign cgté@ns is not
hedged.

Management has set up a policy that requires Geoagpanies to manage their foreign exchange riskhaga
their functional currency. To manage their foreigrchange risk arising from future commercial tratisas and
recognised assets and liabilities, entities inGineup use Foreign currency forward contracts aneigo currency option
contracts transacted with Group Treasury. Foreigoh&nge risk arises when future commercial traimastor
recognised assets or liabilities are denominated ourrency that is not the entity’s functional remcy. The Group
Treasury’s risk management policy is to hedge betw25% and 80% of anticipated cash flows in each miajeign
currency for the subsequent twelve months. Eaclsidialny designates contracts with Group Treasuryaasvalue
hedges or cash flow hedges, as appropriate. Extiemeégn exchange contracts are designated at fislenel as hedges
of foreign exchange risk on specific assets, liiedl or future transactions on a gross basis.

The following tables present details of the Grougpémsitivity to increases and decreases in the andoUS
dollar against the relevant foreign currencies. Beasitivity analysis is based on the historicalatility, over a
twelve-month period, of the respective foreign ennies in relation to the euro and the US dollaankfjement has
determined the percentage change in each respdatiign currency to be a reasonable estimate s$ipte outcomes.
The sensitivity analysis determines the potentidihg and losses arising from the Group’s foreigrharnge positions as
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30. Financial risk management (continued)

a result of the corresponding percentage increaséslecreases in the Group’s main foreign currenceative to the
euro and the US dollar. The sensitivity analysidudes outstanding foreign currency denominated ataog items,

external loans as well as loans between operatiithin the Group where the denomination of the I@im a currency

other than the currency of the local entity. Thes#évity analysis for exchange risk for fiscal y&010, 2009 and 2008
was as follows:

2010 exchange risk sensitivity analysis

Euro strengthens against Euro weakens against
local currency local currency
Loss/(Gain) in Loss/(Gain) in
income Loss/(Gain) in income (Gain)/loss in

statement equity statement equity

% change € million € million € million € million
Armenian drar............ooooeciiiiiiinnenns 12.25% — — — —
Belarussian rouble ...................c.. 9.82% (0.6) — 0.7 —
Bulgarian leVv.........ccccceveeeeeeee e 0.59% (0.1) — 0.1 —
Croatian kuna..........ccceeeeeeeeen. 1.84% — (0.1) — 0.1
Czech KOruNna ......cooevevieeieeeiiiii s, 6.22% (1.4) (1.0 1.6 0.9
Estonian Kroon............cccccvvviveeevieeeane, 0.46% (0.1) — 0.1 —
Hungarian forint.........cccccceeeeiiiiiiiiceeee 11.28% (1.2 (1.6) 2.0 1.1
FYROMdinar.......ccoooeeeeeeeiiieeeiiieeen, 9.48% (1.0 — 1.2 —
Moldovan leu...............ooooiiiiii e, 12.38% 0.1 1.0 (0.12) (1.3)
Nigerian naira ............coceeeevvvvvnvmmnnnnn, 10.66% 0.5 — (0.7 —
Polish zIOty ..., 10.56¥% (0.4) (4.4) 2.6 1.7
Romanian leu........ccccccieiien, 5.14% 1.2 (1.2 (0.4) —
Russian rouble ............cccoccviiivvv e 8.64% (0.2) (0.8) (0.7 0.5
Serbian dinar...........ccccccviiiiiieeeene. 4.91% 0.1 0.3 (0.1) (0.3)
Swiss franc.........oooiiiiii 8.65% (1.6) (1.9 1.8 1.8
UK Sterling .......eveeeeeeeeeiieeieeeeeeeneeenn, 8.38% (0.1) 6.0 0.5 (7.0)
Ukrainian hryvnia.........ccccccvvveeeeennaa, 10.87% 0.2 — (0.2) —
uSdollar......ccoceeeeeeiiiiieeiiiiieeeeceeeeiin, 10.25% 5.4 3.9 (6.7 (3.3)
0.8 0.2 1.7 (5.8

US dollar strengthens against US dollar weakens against

local currency local currency
(Gain)/loss in Loss/(Gain) in

income (Gain)/loss in income Loss/(Gain) in

statement equity statement equity

% change € million € million € million € million
Belarussian roub ...........ccoooovueeeennnnen 2.87% 0.1 — (0.1 —
Bulgarian lev..........ccccccciiiiiiis e 10.22% 0.6 (0.1) (0.8 0.1
BUFO oot 10.25% (5.5) (3.0) 6.8 3.7
Nigerian naira ............coceeevvvvvvnvmmnnnnn, 4.18% 0.1 15 (0.1) a.7)
Romanian leu ..., 12.47% — (0.3 — 0.3
Russian rouble ............cooooiiiiiiiceeenn, 8.94Y% 0.4 (2.2) (0.6 0.5
Serbian dinar..........coccvvveieiiiiieeeeneen. 11.56% — — — —
Ukrainian hryvnia ..........cccccccieeenn e 3.21% (0.9) — 1.0 —
Croatian Kuna..........cccuevvvvieeiieiiceeanenn, 11.05% — (0.1) — 0.1
(5.2) (4.2) 6.2 3.C
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30. Financial risk management (continued)

2009 exchange risk sensitivity analysis

Euro strengthens against

local currency

Annual Report 2010
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Euro weakens against

local currency

(Gain)/loss in

Loss/(Gain) in

income (Gain)/loss in income (Gain)/loss in

statement equity statement equity

% change € million € million € million € million
Armenian dram .........cccoeeviiiieeeeenien. 27.13% — — — —
Belarussian rouble ........................ 8.04% (0.3 — 0.4 —
Bulgarian lev.........ccccccccieiiiiis e 0.40% (0.1) — 0.1 —
Croatian Kuna.........cccccvvvvveveeeerieenennnn, 3.22% — (0.1) — 0.1
Czech KOruNa ......ccevvevieeeeeeee e, 8.16% (0.4) (1.0 0.7 0.4
Hungarian forint.........cccccceeeiviiiiiiceeee 9.83% (0.9) 1.7 0.5 (0.5)
FYROM dinar......ccccvvveveevieeiieeeeeennnnn, 3.89% (0.1) — 0.1 —
Moldovan leu...............oooeiiiiiie 10.54% 0.2 — (0.3) —
Nigerian naira ............cccoeeveviininnnne, 12.44% 0.1 — (0.3) —
Polish zIOty ..., 11.04% (8.8) (2.4) 115 0.3
Romanian leu........ccccccveiinines, 3.36% 1.0 (0.4) (0.4) 0.3
Russian rouble ............cccocevivinvv e 6.90% 3.5 .7 (3.6) 15
Serbian dinar..........occvveeeiiiiieeeenen. 3.50% — — — —
SWISS franC......ccccvvvveeviiiiiieie e, 3.00% — (0.4) — 0.4
UK Sterling .......vveeveeeevevieeieeeeeeeeneenn, 10.23% 2.9 (0.2) (4.5) —
Ukrainian hryvnia..........cccccccceeeenn e 15.27% 0.2 — (0.3 —
uSdollar......cccceeeeeeeiiieeiiiiiieeeeceeeiinn, 10.39¥% (5.2) 3.0 5.9 (3.6)
(7.9) (4.9) 9.8 (1.1)

US dollar strengthens against US dollar weakens against

local currency local currency
Loss/(Gain) in (Gain)/loss in
income (Gain)/loss in income (Gain)/loss in

statement equity statement equity

% change € million € million € million € million
Belarussian rouble ....................... 7.45% 0.1 — (0.1) —
Bulgarian leVv.........cccccvveeeeeeee s coen 10.74% 0.1 — (0.1) —
BUFO et 10.39¥ 3.0 (2.5) (3.7) 3.0
Nigerian naira ...........cooceevvvviininnnnne, 7.52% 15 — .7 —
Romanian leu ..., 11.60% (0.1) (1.0 0.1 1.0
Russian rouble ............cooooiiiiiiiceeenn, 11.29% (0.2 (0.2 — (2.0)
Serbian dinar...........ccccoooi e 10.19% 0.1 — (0.1) —
Ukrainian hryvnia.........ccccccvveeeeeenno 15.91% — 3.6 — (5.0)
4.5 (0.1) (5.6) (2.0)
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2008 exchange risk sensitivity analysis

Armenian dram...........

Belarussian rouble

Croatian kuna.............
Czech koruna.............
Hungarian forint..........
Moldovan leu..............
Nigerian naira..............
Polish zloty .................
Romanian leu.............
Russian rouble ...........
Serbian dinar..............
Slovak koruna.............
Swiss franc.................
UK sterling .................
Ukrainian hryvnia........
uSdollar.......ccccuunnn...

Nigerian naira..............
Romanian leu.............
Russian rouble ...........
Ukrainian hryvnia........

Interest rate risk

Annual Report 2010

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Euro strengthens against
local currency

Euro weakens against
local currency

Loss/(Gain) in

(Gain)/loss in

income Loss/(Gain) in income (Gain)/loss in
statement equity statement equity
% change € million € million € million € million
...................... 17.88Y 0.2 — (0.2) —
...................... 19.65% (0.2) — 0.3 —
....................... 4.02% 0.1 (0.3) (0.1) 0.3
11.68Y 25 2.8 (3.0) (2.8)
10.47% — (1.8) (1.5) 0.9
........................... 16.93% 0.7 — (1.1 —
...................... 31.24% 1.6 — (3.1) —
...................... 14.51% 0.1 (7.4) 1.6 3.3
....................... 11.08% (0.8) (1.3) 0.6 0.7
...................... 20.68Y 9.6 51.7 (18.5 (80.2)
...................... 14.12% 1.9 — (2.6) —
...................... 7.00% 4.3 — (4.9 —
...................... 10.76¥ 0.9 (4.0) (1.8) 4.0
...................... 15.79% 4.6 1.1 (8.2) (1.1)
...................... 29.75% 2.4 — (4.5) —
...................... 18.05% 0.8 5.1 (2.6) (6.9)
28.7 45.9 (49.6 (81.8)
US dollar strengthens against US dollar weakens against
local currency local currency
(Gain)/loss in Loss/(Gain) in
income (Gain)/loss in income Loss/(Gain) in
statement equity statement equity
% change € million € million € million € million
...................... 8.40% (0.8) (5.1) 2.6 6.9
...................... 3.27% 0.4 — (2.0) —
....................... 13.00¥ — (0.7) — 0.7
...................... 5.70% (1.6) (5.2) 1.3 6.6
...................... 3.58% (0.1) 6.2 0.1 (11.6)
(2.1) (4.8) 2.0 2.6

The fair value of interest rate swap agreementisedi by the Group modifies the Group’s exposuraterest
rate risk and the changes in fair value of debtdoyverting the Group’s fixed rate debt into flogtirate obligation based
on EURIBOR over the life of the underlying debt.eTaigreements involve the receipt of fixed rateregepayments in
exchange of floating rate interest payments ovelifd of the agreement without an exchange oiutiggerlying principal
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amount. In June and July 2009, the Group unwoura duro interest rate swap contracts with a notioadlie of
€207.5m, while in June and July 2010 the Group umslothe remaining interest rate swap contracts witiotional
value of €292.5m, all of which related to the €800.7-year euro-denominated fixed rate bond thatireatin 2011.
Furthermore, in June and July 2010, the Group umddhe interest rate swap contracts with notiomdlier of €500.0m
which related to the €500.0m 5-year euro-denomihfised rate bond that matures in 2014.

During 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic purchased interag¢ option contracts on floating rate debt ineortb
continue to benefit from lower floating interestem whilst ensuring protection against adversaésterate movements.
These interest rate options were sold in June alyd2010.

The sensitivity analysis in the following paragrdpds been determined based on exposure to intatest of
both derivative and non-derivative instruments txisat the balance sheet date and assuming cariistaign exchange
rates. For floating rate liabilities, the analysisprepared assuming the amount of liability outdtag at the balance
sheet date was outstanding for the whole year. B hE3is point increase or decrease represents eraeatjs
assessment of a reasonably possible change iesthtates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points highdrall other variables were held constant, theu@soprofit
for the year ended 31 December 2010 would haveedsed by €1.8m (2009: €19.0m, 2008: €17.4m). Hradt rates
had been 100 basis points lower and all other bkesawere held constant, the Group’s profit for trear ended
31 December 2010 would have increased by €1.8m9(2009.0m, 2008: €17.4m). This is mainly attribl¢éato the
Group’s exposure to interest rates on its fixed baind that have been swapped to a floating rdigation.

Commaodities price risk management

The Group has no material exposure to the effecthofit-term changes in the price of sugar, fructmse
aluminium as where possible it contracts prices witppliers up to one year in advance.

Credit risk

The Group has limited concentration of credit @skoss trade and financial counterparties. Pol@iesn place
to ensure that credit sales of products and sendace made to customers with an appropriate chéstibry. Derivative
counterparties and cash transactions are limitedgio credit quality financial institutions. The @ip has policies that
limit the amount of credit exposure to any singhafficial institution.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in¢krent that counterparties fail to perform theirigdtions at
31 December 2010 in relation to each class of neised financial asset, is the carrying amount afs¢hassets as
indicated in the balance sheet.

If credit is granted to customers, their creditlgyds normally assessed using external agenaiek hastoric
experience. Credit limits are set accordingly. Rartinformation regarding credit risk exposurehiewsn within Notes 12
and 13.

With respect to derivative financial instrumentsedit risk arises from the potential failure of oterparties to
meet their obligations under the contract or areamgnt. The Group’s maximum credit risk exposuresfieh derivative
instrument is the carrying amount of the derivafneder to Note 8). In addition, the Group regujlariakes use of money
market funds to invest temporarily excess cashncak and to diversify its counterparty risk. Thasads all have a
minimum AAA rating and strict investment limits aset, per fund, depending on the size of the fund.

The Group only undertakes investment transactiaitts lmanks and financial institutions that have aimum
independent credit rating of ‘A’ from Standard & or ‘A2’ from Moody'’s. In relation to derivatestransactions, the
financial institutions are required to have at tear®e long-term credit rating of ‘AA-" or ‘Aa3’ fnrm Standard & Poor’s
or Moody’s Investors Service respectively.
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Liquidity risk

The Group actively manages liquidity risk to enstivere are sufficient funds available for any stiertn and
long-term commitments. Bank overdrafts and banKifes, both committed and uncommitted, are usedhinage this
risk.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk managemt rests with the Board of Directors, which hadtkan
appropriate liquidity risk management framework fbe management of the Group’s short, medium and-term
funding and liquidity requirements. The Group mastiquidity risk by maintaining adequate reseraad committed
banking facilities, access to the debt capital ratkand by continuously monitoring forecasted aciial cash flows.
Included in Note 15 is a listing of the undrawnilities that the Group has at its disposal to managuidity risk.

The following tables detail the Group’s remainirantractual maturities for its financial liabilitie¥he tables
include both interest and principal undiscounteghcdlows assuming that interest rates remain cahstom
31 December 2010.

€ million € million € million € million

up to 1 year 1-2 yrs 2-5yrs over 5 years
BOITOWINGS ooiiiieeeei it e e e e 623.8 92.4 1,451.7 361.3
Derivative liabilities ......cccoeeeiiiiiiiii e 4.1 — — —
Trade and other payables ...............coiceceeeeccceeee, 1,421.5 — — 6.8
As at 31 December 2010 ...........ooevvvvuviiimmmeeee e, 2,049.4 92.4 1,451.7 368.1
BOITOWINGS oottt 375.2 691.8 987.7 653.3
Derivative liabilities .....ccccooeeiiiiiiiiiie 4.4 — — —
Trade and other payables ...............co i ceceeeecccieeeee, 1,223.¢ 0.6 — 1.2
As at 31 December 2009 ............oevvvriviiimmmeee e, 1,603.4 692.4 987.7 654.5

The Group hedges exposures to changes in thedhie wf debt, as well as in the foreign exchangh é¢ws
of debt by using a combination of interest rate am$s-currency swap contracts (refer to Notesd81&). Therefore, the
impact of these instruments has been includedaratigregate interest and principal undiscounteld ftaws related to
the underlying borrowings presented above.

Capital risk

The Group’s objectives when managing capital aafeguard the Group’s ability to continue as gaogcern
and to maintain an optimal capital structure taugedthe cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital struefuhe Group may increase or decrease debt, issoeydack
shares, adjust the amount of dividends paid toe$tmdders, or return capital to shareholders.

The Group’s goal is to maintain a conservativerfiial profile. This is evidenced by the strong dredtings
maintained with Standard & Poor’'s and Moody’s Irtees Service. In July 2010, Standard & Poor's R@tiServices
affirmed Coca-Cola Hellenic's "A" long-term and 1A-short-term corporate credit ratings and stabigook. The long-
term rating of the Company's senior unsecured deist downgraded to "A-" in November 2010. The coap®rcredit
ratings by Moody's remained unchanged over theogeiie. "A3" long-term, "P2" short-term and stabl&look. The
Group monitors its capital structure on the bas$ithe gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated asdebt divided by total
capital. Total capital is calculated as ‘Total eéguis shown in the consolidated balance sheetpdtislebt. The Group’s
strategy is to maintain a gearing ratio within &3 45% range. The gearing ratios at 31 Decembed 2081 2009
were as follows:
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2010 2009
€ million € million

Total borrowings (refer t0 NOTE 15) .........umereeeeeiiiiiite ettt 2,191.5 2,407.6
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer to NOt€.14)..........ccooviiiiiiiiiciiiiieeee e (326.1 (232.0)
= 0 (= o] PP RUURRTPPP 1,865.4 2,175.6
QLI ] = U =0 U1 Y PP 3,095.9 2,595.9
B0 ] ¥= LN o= T o = | PP PRPOTRPPRPPPIN 4,961.3 4,771.5
(€T 1] o o N = Lo T PR PRRR 38% 46%

The decrease in the gearing ratio during 2010ltesbyprimarily from the current year profit whichcreased
equity, from increased cash and cash equivalentaigh positive cash flows and reduced borrowingsuph partial
repayment of the €500m euro-denominated bond d261ia, which amounted to €198.9m (refer to Note 15)

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

For financial instruments such as cash, deposébtalls and creditors, investments, short-term bamgs
(excluding the current portion of bonds and notagaple) and other financial liabilities (other thiaonds and notes
payable), carrying values are a reasonable appatiximof their fair values. According to the fai@lue hierarchy, the
financial instruments measured at fair value aassified as follows:

Level 1

The fair value of available-for-sale listed equ#gcurities is based on quoted market prices atekmber
2010.

Level 2

The fair value of foreign currency forward contgcforeign currency option contracts, bonds andegot
payable, interest rate swap contracts and crosssmy swap contracts is determined by using valnatéchniques.
These valuation techniques maximise the use ofrealsle market data. The fair value of the foreigmrency forward
contracts, foreign currency option contracts anossfcurrency swap contracts is calculated by referdo quoted
forward exchange and deposit rates at 31 Decenfiid for contracts with similar maturity dates. Thag value of
interest rate option contracts is calculated bgragice to the Black and Scholes valuation modelimptied volatilities.
The fair value of bonds and notes payable has detrmined on the basis of the estimated presdm v future cash
flows based on observable yield curves. The fauesaf interest rate swap contracts is determiretha difference in
the present value of the future interest cashvdgland outflows based on observable yield curves.

Level 3

The fair value of available-for-sale unlisted intveents is determined through the use of estimaiszbdnted
cash flows.

The Group holds borrowings at both fixed and flogtinterest rates. Interest rate swap contracts haen used
to manage the Group’s exposure to interest ratdse with the Group’s fixed/floating rate strayeg

Page 68 of 79



/AL foce C“'*’ Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

r;__, e

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)

30. Financial risk management (continued)

The following table provides therfaalue hierarchy in which fair value measurememéscategorised for assets
and liabilities at 31 December 2010:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
€ million € million € million € million
Financial assets at FVTPL
Foreign currency forward contracts ......cceeeeoooeeiiiiieeeeneennn. — 0.3 — 0.3
Foreign currency option CONtracCtS....... e oaiiaeeeiaaaaaaennn — 0.4 — 0.4
Derivative financial assets used for hedging
Fair value hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiieniinnnnns — 1.7 — 1.7
Interest rate swap CONIACES .......ooveeeveemmiiiiimeeeie e — 354 — 354
Cash flow hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiieeniiinnnns — 0.6 — 0.6
Foreign currency option CONLraCtS ...... o eeeeeerineiaaaneennns — 1.2 — 1.2
Interest rate swap CONractsS ..........cceeeeeeiiiiiimeeiiiiiiieeee e — 37.7 — 37.7
Available-for-sale financial assets
EQUItY SECUNTIES ..oiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e 1.5 — 0.3 1.8
Total financial aSSetsS ........oooiiiiiiiieeee e 1.5 77.3 0.3 79.1
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiieniinnnnns — (0.1) — (0.2)
Cross-Ccurrency sSwap CONractS .........occecceceeveeiimeeeeeeeeneeeaenns — (72.6, — (72.6)
Hedged financial liabilities
Bonds and notes payable .. — (744.1 — (744.1)
Derivative financial liabilities used for hedglng
Fair value hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeecccccooeeiiiiinniinnnnes — (0.6) — (0.6)
Cash flow hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiieniinnnnns — (3.4) — (3.4)
Cross-currency Swap CONractS .........occccceceeveeiimeeeeeeeeeneeeenns — (63.5 — (63.5)
Total financial liabilities ... — (884.3 — (884.3)

The following table presents changesfair value measurements for Level 3 items fbe tyear ende
31 December 2010:

€ million
AS AL 1 JANUATY 2000 ...t eeemmme oo e ettt e oo e e e e et et e et et e e aete e e e e e e e e et ee ettt et a1t 15.6
Total gains/(losses) for the year
[N Profit AN TOSS ... .o et et e e e e e e bbb r et e e e e e e e aaaaaeeeeae s e s 1.0
Y= [T 0 1= o £ T PP TUPPPUPT (16.3)
AS at 31 DECEMDET 2010 .....eiiiiiiiiie it mmme ettt e e e e nea 0.3
Total gains for the year included in profit or lossfor assets held at 31 December 2010.........cccceeeeeee... 1.0

Total gains for the year includedpnofit or loss for available-for-sale equity sdties amounted t€1.0m, relate
to assets held at 31 December 2010 and were retuwitiEn operating expenses.
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The following table provides therfaalue hierarchy in which fair value measuremaméscategorised for assets
and liabilities at 31 December 2009:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
€ million € million € million € million
Financial assets at FVTPL
Interest rate swap CONLractS ..........cceveveeevevveceeeeveiieee e — 8.8 — 8.8
Interest rate option contracts . — 7.7 — 1.7
Derivative financial assets used for hedglng
Fair value hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeecccccoeeiiiiieniinnnnes — 0.9 — 0.9
Foreign currency option CONLraCts ... .eeeeeerrenniinnnennnnns — 2.4 — 2.4
Interest rate swap CONLractS ..........cceveeeeevevvececeeeeiieen e — 63.1 — 63.1
Cash flow hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiieniinnnnns — 0.3 — 0.3
Foreign currency option CONtracCts ...... . eeeeeereneiaaanennnns — 0.3 — 0.3
Available-for-sale financial assets
EQUItY SECUNTIES ..oiiiiiiiiieiiiiii e e 2.1 — 15.6 17.7
Total financial ASSEtLS ........ccvevriiiiiiieer e 2.1 83.5 15.6 101.2
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Cross-currency Swap CONractS ........oococceoiviiiieeeeenieenaaeen, — (175.4 — (175.4)
Hedged financial liabilities
Bonds and notes payable .. — (1,184.1 — (1,184.1)
Derivative financial liabilities used for hedglng
Fair value hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeecccccoeeieiiieninnnnnes — (2.5) — (2.5)
Cash flow hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeecccccoeeiiiiieniinnnnes — (1.9) — (1.9)
Total financial liabilities .............cco oo ieeiee e, — (1,363.9 — (1,363.9)

The following table presents changesfair value measurements for Level 3 items fbe tyear ended
31 December 2009:

€ million

- L N =T g T V02 00 13.2
Total gains/(losses) for the year

T (01 =T g T I o 7 PRSPPI (0.2)

In other COMPreNeNSIVE INCOME .........coceeeeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ae e, (0.2)

UL od g T TS TP PUPUPR 2.8

AS at 31 DECEMDET 2009 .....oiiiiiiiiiiiie et eeeee e ettt e e et e e e e s st e e e e ab e e e e e e e bbbt e e e e et b e e e e e e anbreeee e s nnen 15.6

Total losses for the year included in profit or los for assets held at 31 December 20009..............cccc...... (0.2)

Total losses for the year includegbiofit or loss for available-for-sale equity setes amounted t€0.2m, relate
to assets held at 31 December 2009 and were retuwiti@n operating expenses.
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The Greek Competition Authority issued a decision2&d January 2002, imposing a fine on the Compdny o
approximately €2.9 million for certain discount amdbate practices and required changes to the Qoyigp@ommercial
practices with respect to placing coolers in cartacations and lending these assets free of ch@ngd 6 June 2004, the
fine was reduced on appeal to €1.8 million. On RB8eJ2005, the Greek Competition Authority requesdtet the
Company provide information on its commercial piGas as a result of a complaint by certain thirdipsa regarding the
Company’s compliance with the decision of 25 Jap2®02. On 7 October 2005, the Company was sernvédnaetice
to appear before the Greek Competition Authority. X June 2006, the Greek Competition Authorityéssa decision
imposing a daily penalty of €5,869 for each dayt the Company allegedly failed to comply with thecsion of 25
January 2002. On 31 August 2006, the Company digban amount of €8.9 million, reflecting the ambaohthe fine
and applicable tax, with the Greek authorities.aA®sult of this deposit, the Company increasedttaege to its 2006
financial statements in connection to this case2@MNovember 2007, the Court of Appeals partly reed and partly
upheld the decision of the Greek Competition Autigaeducing the amount of the fine to €5.9 millidrhe reduction of
the fine by €2.8 million was recognised in the Camgs 2007 income statement. The Company has aggehé
decision of the Court of Appeals to the extentghaelds the fine, to the Supreme Administrative CairGreece. The
Company believes that it has substantial legal mpteufor its appeal against the judgment of the ColuAppeals. The
Greek Competition Authority and one of the Compangdmpetitors have also appealed the decisioneofCiburt of
Appeals. The cases are still pending before thee®op Administrative Court of Greece.

In relation to the Greek Competition Authority’s aildgon of 25 January 2002, one of the Company’s
competitors has filed a lawsuit claiming damageariramount of €7.7 million. The court of first iagte heard the case
on 21 January 2009 and subsequently rejected Weiia The plaintiff has appealed the judgmentpAdsent, it is not
possible to predict the final outcome of this laivsu quantify the likelihood or materiality of arpotential liability
arising from it. We have not provided for any lasselated to this case.

In the second quarter of 2010, the Serbian Conipetiuthority opened an investigation into the coenaial
practices of the Company’s Serbian subsidiary foteptial abuse of dominance in the market for ifistion of
alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages. The auth@ublished an invitation for comments by thirdtpes. At present, it
is not possible to predict the final outcome ostimivestigation or quantify the likelihood or maadity of any potential
liability arising from it.

The Company is also involved in various other lqggalceedings. Management believes that any lighiitthe
Company that may arise as a result of these peridga proceedings will not have a material advesect on the
results of operations, cash flows, or the financtaidition of the Company taken as a whole.

The tax filings of the Company and its subsidiages routinely subjected to audit by tax authosiiie most of
the jurisdictions in which the Company conductsihess. These audits may result in assessmentsdafomel taxes.
The Company provides additional tax in relatiortite outcome of such tax assessments, to the eki@na liability is
probable and estimable.
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€) Operating leases

The total of future minimum leasg/m&nts under non-cancellable operating leases Be8&mber was as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
LESS tNAN ONE YEAI ... eeieiiiiei ittt e e e sttt e e s sabe e e e e s s st b e e e e e s anbbaeeeaeean 62.6 69.6
Later than one year but 1eSs than five YEarS......cc...ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii e 141.3 163.6
Later than fIVE YEAIS ...ttt ettt e et e e e 26.8 27.4
Future minimum 1€aSe PAYMENLS .....oiiiiiiii e a e e e 230.7 260.6

The total operating lease chargetuded within operating expenses foethears ended 31 December wer
follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
Plant and QUIPMENT.........coiiiiiiiieeee s ettt e e e st e e e et e e e s sbre e e e e e an 57.4 53.0 52.3
Property ..o, 46.1 46.8 47.2
Total operating lease charges 103.5 99.8 99.5

(b) Capital commitments

At 31 December 2010 the Group haguitahcommitments amounting #66.3m (2009: €27.2m). Of this, €0.
related to the Company’s share of the commitmehits goint ventures (2009: €1.1m).

(c) Long-term purchase commitments

At 31 December 2010 the Group hathro@dments to purchase raw materials amountingg263.8m (200¢
€128.9m). Of this, €13.2m related to the Compasiiare of the commitments of its joint ventures @@24.2m).

33. Directors’ and senior management remuneration

The total remuneration, including the fair valuestdck option grants, paid to or accrued for doestand the
senior management team during 2010 amounted td @1#2009: €12.6m, 2008: €16.5m). Pension and popta@yment
benefits for directors and the senior managememt turing 2010 amounted to €0.9m (2009: €1.1m, 2608m).

The total number of stock options granted to thenaing director and the senior management tean®19 2
amounted to 1.2m (2009: 1.2m, 2008: 1.2m).
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a) The Coca-Cola Company

As at 31 December 2010, TCCC indirectly owned 23(2009: 23.3%, 2008: 23.3%) of the issued share dapita
of Coca-Cola Hellenic. TCCC considers Coca-Colaldhit to be a ‘key bottler' and has entered intdtlbds
agreements with Coca-Cola Hellenic in respect cheaf Coca-Cola Hellenic's territories. All the Het's agreements
entered into by TCCC and Coca-Cola Hellenic are@&ied International Bottler's (‘SIB’) agreementdielterms of the
bottler's agreements grant Coca-Cola Hellenic igbtrto produce and the exclusive right to sell algtribute the
beverages of TCCC in each of the countries Coca-Eellenic operates. Consequently, Coca-Cola Hellsnobliged
to purchase all concentrate for TCCC's beveragas ffCCC, or its designee, in the ordinary coursbusiness. These
agreements extend to 2013 and may be renewed aCBQfiscretion until 2023. On 29 December 2008, -Kass
Holding and TCCC agreed to extend their existingrsholders’ agreement, whereby the combined shhliegs of
Kar-Tess Holding and TCCC will not fall below 44% the period up to January 2014 and not below 409 period
thereafter until 31 December 2018.

TCCC owns or has applied for the trademarks thetify its beverages in each of the countries Gooka
Hellenic operates. TCCC has authorised Coca-Colkeiie and certain of its subsidiaries to use ttaelémark ‘Coca-
Cola’ in their corporate names.

Total purchases of concentrate, finished produsts @her materials from TCCC and its subsidiariesnd
2010 amounted to €1,372.9m (2009: €1,283.6m, 2060890.9m).

TCCC makes discretionary marketing contributions Goca-Cola Hellenic’'s operating subsidiaries. The
participation in shared marketing agreements iEGEC'’s discretion and, where co-operative arrangesnare entered
into, marketing expenses are shared. Such arramgernmelude the development of marketing programtogsromote
TCCC'’s beverages. Total net contributions receifredh TCCC for marketing and promotional incentivdaging the
year amounted to €60.8m (2009: €56.9m, 2008: €45 .8antributions for price support and marketingl @momotional
campaigns in respect of specific customers arerdedoin net sales revenue as an offset to promationentives paid to
customers. In 2010, such contributions totalled .848 (2009: €39.9m, 2008: €37.6m). Contributions ¢mmeral
marketing programmes are recorded as an offsegltimg expenses. In 2010, such contributions magd 6CC to
Coca-Cola Hellenic totalled €15.8m (2009: €22.5r80& €15.2m) and the contributions of Coca-Colalétét to
TCCC totalled €3.8m (2009: €5.5m, 2008: €7.0m). Tlt&as also customarily made additional paymentsriarketing
and advertising directly to suppliers as part & $hared marketing arrangements. The proportiatire€t and indirect
payments, made at TCCC'’s discretion, will not neagy be the same from year to year.

In 2010, the Group did not record any gain from Hae of property, plant and equipment to TCCC
(2009: €0.2m, 2008: €1.4m).

During the year, the Group sold €19.0m of finishgabds and raw materials to TCCC (2009: €20.5m,
2008: €11.7m).

Other income primarily comprises rent, facility aother items of €14.3m (2009: €4.4m, 2008: €2.9ng a
toll-filling relationship in Poland of €17.6m (200015.0m, 2008: €18.2m). There were no other exgemslated to
facility costs charged by TCCC and shared cost89261.5m, 2008: €2.5m) included in operating exgsn

During 2008 the Group recorded proceeds of €35i@m fthe sale of the botaniQ, Romerquelle and Laniti
juice trademarks.

During 2010 the Group purchased €4.4m of franchgggs (nil in both 2009 and 2008) and received®8#(nil
in both 2009 and 2008) from the sale of availablesale assets to TCCC.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had a total atmdue from TCCC of €53.8m (2009: €64.2m,

2008: €106.8m), of which €3.0m (2009: €6.7m, 2GD85m,) related to loans to joint ventures with TW;@nd a total
amount due to TCCC of €166.0m (2009: €125.1m, 26280.0m).
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(b) Frigoglass S.A. (‘Frigoglass’)

Frigoglass, a company listed on the Athens Exchaisge manufacturer of coolers, glass bottles anavis.
Frigoglass is related to Coca-Cola Hellenic by way#3.9% ownership by the parent of Kar-Tess Holdsee below).
Frigoglass has a controlling interest in Frigogleshistries Limited, a company in which Coca-Cokllehic has a 16%
effective interest, through its investment in NigarBottling Company plcréfer to Note &

Coca-Cola Hellenic entered into a supply agreemétht Frigoglass for the purchase of cooling equiptria
1999. The supply agreement was extended in 2004namst recently, in 2008, on substantially simienms. Coca-Cola
Hellenic has the status of most favoured custorhi€rigoglass, on a non-exclusive basis, provided ithobtains at least
60% (at prices which are negotiated on an annuas laasl which must be competitive) of its annualuisgments for
cooling equipment. The current agreement expire3loBecember 2013.

During 2010, the Group made purchases of €101.@AY2€58.8m, 2008: €117.5m) of coolers, glass é®ttl
and crowns from Frigoglass and its subsidiaries iandrred maintenance and other expenses of €2D00( €5.3m,
2008: €5.8m). In addition the Group recorded otheome of €0.5m (2009: €0.7m, 2008: nil). As atCBcember 2010,
Coca-Cola Hellenic owed €13.9m (2009: €3.6m, 2@&12.2m) to, and was owed €1.2m (2009: €4.7m, 200&8m) by
Frigoglass.

(c) Directors

Mr George A. David, Mr Haralambos K. Leventis, Mnd@stasios P. Leventis and Mr Anastassis G. Dawe ha
been nominated by Kar-Tess Holding to the boar@afa-Cola Hellenic. Mr Irial Finan and Mr John Hemhave been
nominated by TCCC to the board of Coca-Cola Hetleihere have been no transactions between Co@at&slenic
and the directors except for remuneratimefdr to Note 3R

(d) Other
Beverage Partners Worldwide (‘BPW’)

BPW is a 50/50 joint venture between TCCC and Me®luring 2010, the Group purchased inventory from
BPW amounting to €89.4m (2009: €70.0m, 2008: €193 .8nd recorded income of €0.1m (2009: €0.1m, 2608 m).
As at 31 December 2010, Coca-Cola Hellenic owedri4(2009: €1.7m, 2008: €4.1m) to, and was not oary
amounts (2009: €0.3m, 2008: €0.6m) by BPW.

Kar-Tess Holding

As at 31 December 2010, Kar-Tess Holding owned %3(32009: 29.5%, 2008: 29.5%) of the issued share
capital of Coca-Cola Hellenic.

On 6 December, 2010 Kar-Tess Holding transferred52.254 of Coca-Cola Hellenic shares and votigbts
representing 6.13% of the total number of shareswaithg rights of Coca-Cola Hellenic by transfegiits wholly
owned subsidiaries under the trade names “Sammy’Lti@cky 70 LLC", “Zoe 20 LLC", “Kooky LLC", “Utopia
Business Company Ltd.”, “Harmonia Commercial S.Alte Cold Holdings Limited” and “Red & White Holdgs
Limited” to entities and individuals, who were athultimate beneficial owners of Kar-Tess Holding lave been
nominated by them. None of the above persons omdlisidually more than 2% of the outstanding shaned #oting
rights of Coca-Cola Hellenic.

Leventis Overseas & AG Leventis (Nigeria) PLC (trewventis Companies’)
The Leventis Companies are related to Coca-Coléerielby way of common directors, as a result ofclhh
significant influence is considered to exist. Dgr2010, the Group purchased €10.8m (2009: €10.008:211.1m) of

finished goods and other materials and had no pseshof fixed assets (2009: €0.4m, 2008: €2.6nm tlie Leventis
Companies. Furthermore the Group sold €0.1m ofsligil goods and raw materials to the Leventis Compan
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(2009: nil, 2008: €0.2m) and incurred rental exgsn®df €0.6m (2009: €2.9m, 2008: €0.4m) from the erdis

Companies. In addition during 2010 the Group inedimther expenses of €0.4m (2009: nil, 2008: mit) eecorded other
income of €1.0m (2009: nil, 2008: nil) with the lemtis Companies. As at 31 December 2010, the Goowgdl €1.3m
(2009: €2.2m, 2008: €1.1m) to, and was owed €0B¥0g: €0.2m, 2008: nil) by the Leventis Companies.

Plias S.A. and its subsidiaries (‘Plias’)

Plias is related to Coca-Cola Hellenic by way ahsocommon shareholdings. During 2010, the Grouprad
purchases (2009: nil, 2008: €0.2m) of finished goadd other materials from Plias and had not rebahy income
(2009: nil, 2008: €0.2m). At 31 December 2010, ¢herere no payables to Plias S.A. (2009: €0.2m, 26i08and no
receivables from Plias S.A. (2009: nil, 2008: €0.6m

Ilko Hellenic Partners GmbH (‘llko’)

On 27 March 2008 the Group together with TCCC #lydaffé S.p.A. formed a three-party joint venttioe the
manufacture, marketing, selling and distributionpoémium ready-to-drink coffee under the ‘illy’ Iméh across Coca-
Cola Hellenic's territories. During 2010, the Grorgzeived reimbursement for direct marketing expsnacurred of
€0.8m (2009: €0.5m, 2008: €0.8m) and recorded dtimrme of €0.3m (2009: €0.4m, 2008: nil). As atCcember
2010, the receivables from llko were €1.4m (200036, 2008: €2.6m).

Other Coca-Cola bottlers

The Group sold €1.3m of finished goods (2009: 208: nil), purchased €0.5m of finished goods (20019
2008: nil), incurred expenses of €0.1m (2009: €0.2808: nil) and did not record any income (200D:2008: €0.1m)
from other Coca-Cola bottlers over which TCCC hgsificant influence. At 31 December 2010, the reables from
such Coca-Cola bottlers were €0.1m (2009: nil, 2003

Other related parties

The Group purchased €1.4m (2009: €2.1m, 2008: €3dfimraw materials and finished goods and €0.3m
(2009: €0.2m, 2008: €0.6m) of fixed assets fromepttelated parties. Further, the Group incurredeagps of €2.1m
(2009: €1.0m, 2008: €2.6m) and recorded income (2@ (2009: €0.2m, 2008: €0.1m). At 31 December02ahe
Group owed €0.1m (2009: €0.4m, 2008: €0.4m) to, aad owed €0.8m (2009: nil, 2008: €0.1m) by otheated
parties.

There are no significant transactions with othéatesl parties for the year ended 31 December 2010.
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The following are the principal Group companie8htDecember:

Country of registration

Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

% ownership

2010 2009

100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
50.0% 50.0%
100.0% 100.0%

3E (Cyprus) LIMItEd ........eeeeeeiiiiieeiae e eee e Cyprus

AS Coca-Cola HBC E€Sti.....ccceeiiiiiiiiiieeee e e Estonia

Bankya Mineral Waters Bottling Company EOOD....................... Bulgaria
Brewinvest S.AY ..., Greece

CC Beverages Holdings [ B.V...........uuueiimeiieiiieeiieeeeeeaee e The Netherlands
CCB Management Services GmbH Austria

CCB Services Limited ..............cooeeenvvinn England and Wales
CCBC Services Limited...............c....... Republic of Ireland
CCHBC Armenia CISC.......cocveeirrrie e Armenia

CCHBC BUIQAria AD ....cceviiiiiiieeeee e seeeeeeeeie et e e Bulgaria

CCHBC Insurance (Guernsey) Limited...........ccmemeereermmennnnnns The Channel Islands
CCHBC IT Services Limited ...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeee e Bulgaria
Coca-Cola HBC Switzerland L..............ococoovviiveereeeeeeeen Switzerland
Coca-Cola Beverages Austria GmbH Austria

Coca-Cola Beverages Belorussiya... .. Belarus

100.0%

100.0%

100.0% 100.0%

100.0%
90.0%
85.4%

100.0%
90.0%
85.4%

100.0% 100.0%

100.0%

99.9%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%

99.9%
100.0%
100.0%

Coca-Cola Beverages Ceska republlka S.1.0. ceeeeeeevvvvieeeeeeenmn.... CzeCh Republic
Coca-Cola Beverages Hrvatska d.0.0. ........cccceeeeiiiiiiceniiiienaeeen, Croatia
Coca-Cola Beverages Slovenija d.o.o.. .. Slovenia

Coca-Cola Beverages Slovenska repubhka LS (o I 1 [0 )Y/ | (]
Coca-Cola Beverages Ukraing Ltd ............cceeeeeereveerceeivnninnnennnnnn. Ukraine
Coca-Cola Bottlers Chisinau S.R.L. ........cueeeeeeeeeiii e Moldova
Coca-Cola Bottlers 1asi Srl.........cooooiicemmce i Romania
Coca-Cola Bottling Company (Dublin) Limited............................. Republic of Ireland
Coca-Cola HBC Balkan Holding B.V. .........ooiiiiecciiiiis The Netherlands
Coca-Cola HBC—Srbija A.D., ZemuUf..........c.cocovveeeiiieeeren. Serbia
Coca-Cola HBC B-H d.0.0. Sarajevo ...........commmcciveeeeeeenn....... BOSNia and Herzegovina
Coca-Cola HBC Finance B.V. .........ccviiiiiiiiiiiic The Netherlands
Coca-Cola HBC FIinance PlC.......coooviiiiiiiemmeeee e England and Wales
Coca-Cola HBC Hungary Magyarorszag Kft. ......cccceeevvvviviveeennnn, Hungary
Coca-Cola HBC Ireland Limited .............coooccemveeececniiiiiiiniieeeeeee Republic of Ireland
Coca-Cola HBC Italia S.r.l. ..cceeeiiiiiiiiiieeeeecciereee e Italy
Coca-Cola HBC KOSOVO L.L.C. .....ovviiieeiiiiiemm e Kosovo
Coca-Cola HBC Northern Ireland Limited........o.eieveeeeeenene...... NoOrthern Ireland
Coca-Cola HBC Polska Sp. Z 0.0. ...cccvvviiiieeeiieiic e Poland
Coca-Cola HBC Romania Ltd ..........ccoeevieiiiiiiiciieiiiiiee Romania
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company—Crna Gora d.,0.0

POAQONICA ..o e Montenegro
Coca-Cola Hellenic Procurement GmbH.........ccccooeiiiiiiimaniniinns Austria
Deepwaters Investments Ltd.........ooooiiiceeeeie e Cyprus
Dorna APemMIN S.&%. ..o Romania
Dorna Investments Limited ............uuuvviiimmcccceeiesieiseieiveeieeee e e o Guernsey
D10 ] (oo = 1 N 1 (=T P Northern Ireland
EIXYM SLA. e trrer e Greece
Burmatik S.r.l. ..o e Italy
Fonti del Vulture S.rfY oo Italy
Fresh & Co. d.0.0., SUDOtCA. .........cocovrerereceeeeee e Serbia
llko Hellenic Partners GMbH.............ccovvvivieieieeeeeeeeeee e Austria
Jayce Enterprises LIMitEl............ccoovevieieeeeeeeee e, Cyprus
Killarney Mineral Water Manufacturing Company Liedf ............. Republic of Ireland
LaNItiS BroS Lt .....eeeeeeiiiiiiiaaeeeiiiii sttt Cyprus
Leman Beverages Holding S.a.r.l. ......ccvvioeniiiiee e Luxembourg
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100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
99.2% 99.2%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
91.2% 89.1%
100.0%100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%

91.2% 89.1%
100.0% 100.0%
50.0% 50.0%
50.0% 50.0%
50.0% 50.0%

100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%

100.0% 100.0%
50.0%  50.0%
50.0% 50.0%
33.3% 33.3%
— 100.0%

— 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
90.0% 90.0%
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% ownership

Country of registration 2010 2009
LLC Coca-Cola HBC EUraSia.........cuevieiiiiimeeeieieeesiiiiieeee e Russia 100.0% 100.0%
MTV West Kishinev Bottling Company S.A. .......cceeiiiiiiieiaiannnns, Moldova 100.0% 100.0%
MUVt SP. Z0.0W) ... Poland 50.0% 50.0%
MUION Z.A.O. GIOURY ..ot Russia 50.0% 50.0%
Nigerian Bottling Company plI&..............cocooiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, Nigeria 66.4% 66.4%
Panpak LImited .........ccccouiiiiiiiiieieee sttt e e e e e e e oo Republic of Ireland 100.0% 100.0%
Romerquelle Beteiligungsverwaltungs GMBH............cccocoovevevenes Austria 50.0%  50.0%
Romerquelle Liegenschaftsverwaltungs GmbH ........................... Austria 100.0% 100.0%
SIA Coca-Cola HBC LatVia...........eeveeiiiiieeeeeeiiiiee s Latvia 100.0% 100.0%
SOCID S.PAY. e Italy — 100.0%
Softbev Investments Limited ...........cccciceeeeeeieeeenn § Cyprus 100.0% 100.0%
Softbul Investments Limité8.............cocoioioeoeeeeee e Cyprus — 100.0%
Star Bottling Limited ..........oooiiieeee e Cyprus 100.0% 100.0%
Star Bottling Services COrp. ....oooooiiiiiiiiieeeee e British Virgin Islands 100.0% 100.0%
TSAKIMS S.A. e Greece 100.0% 100.0%
UAB Coca-Cola HBC LietUVa..........ccoeeiiiiiimiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e Lithuania 100.0% 100.0%
Valser Mineralquellen GmbEP.............cooiiiiiieeeeeeeeeen Switzerland 50.0% 50.0%
RV =T o Lo {1 o PP EPUPPRPURRR Republic of Ireland 100.0% 100.0%
Vlasinka d.0.0., SUFAUIIER.............c.ccovovereeeeeeeeeeee e, Serbia 50.0% 50.0%
Yoppi HUNGary Kft. ... eee e e e Hungary 100.0% 100.0%

(1) Joint venture.
(2) During 2010, Coca-Cola Beverages A.G. was renamé&bta-Cola HBC Switzerland Ltd.

(3) On 25 June 2010, the Group initiated a tewdfer to purchase all remaining shares of the namtrolling interest in Coca-Cola HBC — Srbija
A.D., Zenum (“CCH Serbia”). The tender offer wasmpleted on 2 August 2010 and resulted in the Giocreasing its stake in CCH Serbia
to 90.9%. Subsequently, the Group has made additmnchases in the market bringing its stake itHCEerbia to 91.2% as at 31 December
2010.

(4) In 2010, Jayce Enterprises Limited was put intaiigtion.

(5) In 2010, Killarney Mineral Water Manufacturing Coamy Limited was put into liquidation.

(6) On December 14, 2010 the board of directors ofGbhmpany’s subsidiary Nigerian Bottling Company @iRNBC”) announced a proposed
scheme of arrangement between NBC and its minshiyeholders, involving the cancellation of parthef share capital of NBC, such that it
would become a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Grolipe Group currently owns 66.4% of the total sheeital of NBC. The transaction is
subject to final approval by the board of directansl a general meeting of shareholders of NBQpiraved, this transaction is expected to be
completed during the second quarter of 2011, athvkime NBC would be de-listed from the Nigeriamk Exchange. The value of this
transaction is approximately €94 million and itlwisult in cost savings, reduce complexity andvalNBC to fully leverage the financial
strength and resources of the Group.

(7)  During 2010, Socib S.p.A. was absorbed by Coca-6888& ltalia S.r.l.
(8) In October 2010, Softbul Investments Limited wagiidated.
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The Group has a 50% interest in four joint ventuBgwinvest S.A., a group of companies engagedén t
bottling and distribution of beer in Bulgaria anéeb and soft drinks in FYROM, the Multon Z.A.O. @po of
companies, which is engaged in the production astrilslition of juices in Russia, Fresh & Co. d.pwhich is engaged
in the production and distribution of juices in ey and the Rémerquelle group, which is engagethenbottling and
distribution of water in Austria, which are accoenhtfor as either jointly controlled operations omjly controlled
assets, depending on their structure, whereby tloei@@ proportional share of related assets, liddsl revenues and
expenses are recognised in the consolidated fiabsteitements.

On 26 June 2008, the Group sold to TCCC a legélyertintaining the trademarks for the Romerquelieug
and 50% of a legal entity that acts as the operagintty, and that holds the rights to the waterrseufor the
Romerquelle group. The Group has formed a jointwenwith TCCC in respect of the production, said distribution
of the R6merquelle group.

The following amounts are recognigedhe consolidated financial statements as altre$uts interests in the:
joint ventures at 31 December and for the yeans émgled:

2010 2009 2008

€ million € million € million
Balance sheet
NON-CUITENT @SSELS ...ovniiii it ceeem et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e aan s aman e eeen 3175 298.6 315.2
(OL U =T o1 =TT Y= (R 147.4 149.1 148.7
TOLAl ASSELS wuvuuiiiiiiii it cmmmmme e e e e e e et et e e e e e e e e et e e ettt ——————— e aaaaaaens 464.9 447.7 463.9
NON-CUIrent IADIlLIES ........cooiiiiiiiiii et eeeeee e (10.9 (37.1 (35.6)
CUrrent lADIIHIES ......oooiiiiiiiii et (91.3 (82.0 (73.8)
Total HADIITIES ...cevvviviiiiiie i eeaaraaaas (102.2 (119.1 (109.4)
LY = 1T £ U 362.7 328.6 354.5
Income statement
o 0] 0 256.2 243.2 309.8
EXPENSES ...t ettt e e e as (232.8 (235.5 (323.1)
NEt PrOfit/(IOSS) oottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s er e e e 23.4 7.7 (13.3)

In addition, the Group has an irgéeri@ six jointly controlled entities, which arecatinted for using the equ
method (refer to Note 6). Concerning the commitmadi@m joint ventures please refer to Note 32.
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37. Post balance sheet events

In February 2011, we sold all our interests in EatiknS.r.l., the vending operator in Italy. Therfaalue of the
consideration is €13.5m. The disposal resultechénGroup derecognizing €10.6m of goodwill and €&1Ldf assets in
its established segment.

During the first months of 2011 the Group incuré®.3m of restructuring costs before tax, €7.0mti i
established, €0.4m in its developing and €0.9ntsieimerging countries.

The Board of Directors decided to propose to tterediolders, in the Annual General Meeting to bel logl 6
May 2011, an increase of the share capital by aqpately €550m, through the capitalization of sharemium and an
increase in the nominal value of each share byCEpdy share. As a result, the nominal value of edwire will be
increased from €0.50 to €2.00. At the same timestiae capital will be decreased by approximat&3én, through a
reduction of the nominal value of the shares byp@er share. As a result, the nominal value ofdstheres will be
decreased from €2.00 to €1.50 per share, and aal egoount of capital will be proposed to be retdrrie the
shareholders in cash. The capital return will bericed through accumulated cash and is subjediaisolder and
regulatory approval.

On 28 February 2011 the Group announced the sdatexfering by Coca-Cola HBC Finance B.V. (the
"Issuer") of an additional €300m 4.25% fixed ratéesadue 16 November 2016 and guaranteed by thepGtioa "New
Notes"). The New Notes shall be consolidated amchfa single series with the existing €300m 4.25%édirate notes
due 16 November 2016 issued on 16 November 2008 .pftceeds of the issue will be used to repay thstanding
balance of the €500m 4.375% fixed rate guarantedesnissued by the Issuer and guaranteed by thepGuahich

mature on 15 July 2011, and thereby extend the sawerall debt maturity profile. The transactiwas settled on 2
March 2011.

Athens, 16 March 2011

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Head of Financial Reporting
of the Board of Directors Financial Reporting Supervisor
George A. David Doros G. Constantinou  Evangelos S. Kontogiorgis Evgenia G. Maridaki
Passport C 034870/95 I.D. R 519139 I.D. X 565769 I.D. R 604571

E.C.G Licence Nr. A/34019 E.C.G Licence Nr. A/65015
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Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Balance Sheet

Assets

(o o o 11| PSP
Property, plant and eqUIPMENT .......coiiiiieeeeee et e e e s s e as
Investments in subsidiaries and jOINt VENTUIES. ceeevvveeeeeie i
Available-for-sale finanCial @SSELS ........cciiiiiiiiiiiii e
Deferr@d taX ASSELS ....viiiiiiiii i e e e e s e e e e e e e e e o
Other NON-CUIMENT @SSELS ....eiiiiiiiiiieeiieeeeenee e ettt e e ettt ee e et e ee e e atbe e e saeseeaesanneemneeeas

Total NON-CUIMENT ASSELS ...uiiiiiiiieeei ittt e e e e e s e s rarrrrr e e e e e e e e e ae s

[ NY7=T 0] o] (1= PP PPN UURTP PR
Trade FECEIVADIES ......oui i e et e e ettt e e e e e e e e e aee e e e ee st aaeas
Other reCEIVADIES ........oiiieeee et e e e
Derivative financial iINStIUMENTS .........oi oo e
CUIMENT TAX ASSELS .oinniiiiiiiiii e eeee ettt e e e e e e e e e et e e ee e e e et st eeanaeeeenns
Cash and cash eqUIValENES .........cc.eiiiieeece e e

TOtAl CUMTENT ASSELS ....vviiiiiiieiee e e i i cemeee et r e e e e e e e e e s s er e e eeeeeeeasanseeseeeom s nnnnnnens

B 0] = L= 1T =] £ PPt
Liabilities

Short-term borrowings from sSubSIAIANES .....ceeeeeeieiiiiiiiiiiee e
Trade and other PAYabIES ............. i aeeane
Derivative financial instruments
Current tax liabilities ....................

Total current Habilities ............iiiiiie e e eeaaa

Long-term borrowings from subSIdiaries ...
Other non-current labilitieS ..........oooi i

Total NON-CUIreNt ADIIItIES .....uuiiiiiiiiit e e s
O] = VR TE=T o T =T TR

Equity

SNAre CAPITAl ... e aeaeaan s
] 1 T= L= o] (=1 2TV Ty o O
T Y]V 4T U= TR
OLNEBI TESEIVES ....eiiiiiiiiitieee ettt ekt e e e ettt e e ekt e e et b ee e e s bb e e e e e s anbnreeenen,
=] =X 1= o I == Vg ] o TSR

B 0] = LN =T [ 11 PSPPI
Total equity and abilitieS .........ccueeeiiieeer e e e e e e
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As at 31 December

2010 2009

Note € million € million
3 7.5 7.5
4 166.8 172.1
5 1,704.9 2,334.4
6 1.0 15
8 11.3 11.6
1.1 1.0
1,892.6 2,528.1
9 29.5 32.9
10 145.9 166.8
11 26.9 22.6
7 0.3 0.1
35 —
12 0.3 0.5
206.4 222.9
2,099.0 2,751.0
13 25.6 8.6
14 123.2 178.1
7 — 0.1
— 27.5
148.8 214.3
13 351.4 803.3
15 29.0 334
380.4 836.7
529.2 1,051.0
16 183.1 182.8
16 1,119.2 1,113.8
17 (57.2) (14.9
17 345.4 328.3
(20.7) 90.0
1,569.8 1,700.0
2,099.0 2,751.0

The Notes on pages 7 to 50 are an integral pditesk financial statements
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Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.
N

Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Income Statement

Year ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
Note € million € million € million
NEt SAIES FEVENUE ...oiiiiiiiiiie ettt 609.0 700.7 714.1
CoSt Of OOAS SOIA .....eviiiiiiiiii e, (347.1) (371.1 (388.3
GrOSS PrOfit oveeeiieiiiiiee e 261.9 329.6 325.8
OPErating EXPENSES ....eeieiiiriieeeiiteeieeeaeee st ee e s b re e s srme e sebbe e e e s snbeeeeeens 19 (214.6) (232.3 (237.1
RESTIIUCTUINNG COSE et 20 (19.5) (4.0 —
Other iINCOME ... e 18 — 3.4 —
Operating Profit .......eoce oo 27.8 96.7 88.7
FINANCE INCOME ..o e eneeas 0.z — —
FINANCE COSIS ..ottt e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e eas (28.5 (8.3 (18.6
FINANCE COSES, NEL....co ittt 21 (28.3 (8.3 (18.6
DIVIAENd INCOMIE ...oeiiiiiiee ettt et e e e e e e 22 — 113.¢ 103.5
(LosS)/profit BEfOre taX ........eeeiiiiiieii e, (0.5 202.2 173.6
LI G PSR UPRT 23 (31.4 (77.0 (50.2
(LOSS)/Profit @fter taX .......evvevureiiiiiismmmeeeeereeesiaaiinr e s e e e mmam e e e e e e e ae s (31.9 125.2 123.4

The Notes on pages 7 to 50 are an integral pditesk financial statements
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W

Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year ended 31 December
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million

(Loss) / profit after taxX .......cccccvvvvevir e, (31.9 125.2 123.4
Other comprehensive income:
Available-for-sale financial assets:

Valuation (losses) / gains during the yeatr............... (0.5 0.2 (3.5

Valuation gains reclassified to

profit and loss for the year .......ccoccccmvvvvivieeeennn. — (0.5 — 0.: (4.8 (8.3)

Cash flow hedges:

Amounts of gains during the year .........cvvvvvimn 0.1 — 0.1
Income tax relating to components of

other comprehensive income ...........cccceeeeiieenen 0. 0.2 (0.1 (0.1 1.8 1.9
Other comprehensive income for the year,

NEL OF TAX 1eovveeeeieiee e e (0.3 0.z (6.9
Total comprehensive income for the year ‘ 125.4 117.0

—
w
N
N

The Notes on pages 7 to 50 are an integral pditesk financial statements
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Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Statement of Changes in Equity

Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Attributable to owners of the Company

Share Share Treasury Other Retained
capital premium shares reserves earnings Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million

Balance as at 1 January 2008..... 181.9 1,644.7 — 262.0 91.2 2,179.¢
Shares issued to employees

exercising stock options.............. 0.8 20.3 — — — 21.1
Share-based compensation - opti — — — 9.3 — 9.3
Appropriation of reserves............. — — — 32.7 (32.7 —
Statutory minimum dividend.......... — — — — (409 (409
Dividends ........ccceviiieii e — — — — (49.1 (49.1
Total comprehensive income for

the year, net of t&% ..................... — — — (6.4 12324 117
Balance as at 31 December 2008 182.7 1,665.C — 297.6 91.9 2,237.2
Shares issued to employees

exercising stock options.............. 0.1 1.7 — — — 1.8
Share-based compensation - optic — — — 6.4 — 6.4
Shares repurchased..................... — — (16.6 — — (16.6
Capitalisation of share

Premium reServe......oovveveeeeeeenn. 548.1 (548.1 — — — —
Expenses related to share capital

increase (net of tax of €1.2m)..... — (4.8 — — — (4.8
Return of capital to shareholders.. (548.1 — 1.7 — — (5464
Appropriation of reserves.............. — — — 24.1 (24.1 —
Statutory minimum dividend.......... — — — — (416 (416
Dividends .........ccooveeveiiiiiiiiiieennes — — — — (61.4 (614
Total comprehensive income for

the year, net of t&X ........cccooco...... — — — 0. 1252 1254
Balance as at 31 December 2009 182.8 1,113.8 (14.€ 328. 90.0 1,700.0

@ The amount included in other reserves of €6.4m 1os2008 consists of losses on valuation of awéédor sales
financial assets of €8.3m, gains on cash flow hedgserves of €0.1m and the deferred income tardheamounting
to €1.8m.

The amount included in retained earnioig8123.4m for 2008 represents the net profit fier year.

@ The amount included in other reserves of €0.2mriredor 2009 consists of gains on valuation of amd-for-sale
financial assets of €0.3m and the deferred incarehereof amounting to €0.1m.

The amount included in retained earnimigg125.2m for 2009 represents the net profit fier year.
The Notes on pages 7 to 50 are an integral pditesk financial statements
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Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

L
céc;-Cula}pin'Ewm;
Statement of Changes in Equity
Attributable to owners of the Company
Share Share Treasury Other Retained
capital premium shares reserves earnings Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million

Balance as at 31 December 2009... 182.8 1,113.€ (14.€ 328. 90.0 1,700.0
Shares issued to employees

exercising stock options................ 0.3 5.4 - — — 5.7
Share-based compensation - optior - - — 6 — 6.7
Shares repurchased....................... — — (42.: — — (423
Appropriation of reserves................ — — — 10.7 (10.7 —
Dividends .......ccceeviiiiieiiieeeen — — — — (68.1 (68.1

Total comprehensive income for
the year, net of t&X .........ccocoeveee, — — — (0.3 (319 (32.2
Balance as at 31 December 2010... 183.1 1,119.2 (57.2 345.4 (20.7 1,569.€

For further details, please refer to: Note 16 Sleapital and share premium; Note 17 Reserves;
Note 24 Shares held for equity compensation planel25 Stock option compensation plans; and Not@igiglends.

®  The amount included in other reserves of €0.3mfms2010 consists of losses on valuation of atéddor-sale
financial assets of €0.5m, gains on cash flow hgdgserves of €0.1m and deferred income tax tharmeofinting to
€0.1m.
The amount included in retained earninfgd3d.9m for 2010 represents the net loss for dee.y

The Notes on pages 7 to 50 are an integral pditesk financial statements
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Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Cash Flow Statement

Note

Annual Report 2010

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Year ended 31 December

2010
€ million

2009
€ million

2008
€ million

Operating activities

[(IaTISY Y o o)1 =V =] o = N OSSR
FINANCE COSES, NEL... it eena e 21
[ ]1V/To (=T g To [N g Tod o 0 1= PP 22
Tax charged to the income StatemMEeNt .......oeeeeeiiiiiiee e 23
Depreciation of property, plant and equIipmMeNt.........ccccceivie e 4
EMPIoyee Share OPLIONS .......coicvieiiiiereceeee ettt st mmmnnr e s 25

(Gains)/losses on disposals 0f NON-CUITENt ASSELS........c.cevveeiiviecmnriesiee s
DeCrease iN INVENTOMES .........oiiiiiiieeeeeeete et eeee st emmeme e e e eaeean
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivahles...........c.ccoooeiveamiiieienenceene.
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables..........ccccocvvvie e e
LI V1 o - 1o SRR
Net cash (used in)/from operating activitieS..........covvvuiiiiiniiiiicer e,

Investing activities
Payments for purchases of property, plant and @RI .............cccceeeeiiricecmereceenn,
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipmen.............cccocee v immeeceereene.
Proceeds from iNVESIMENTS .............o.emmmmeeseeiie e snemene s 5
Payments for capital increases in subsidiaries.......
Dividends received .........cooovvneninenenieeneenne

Net cash from iNVeStiNg aCtIVItIES. ... ...viuriiiiiiieii e

Financing activities
Return of capital to shareholders .........ccoccvveveiieiie e,
Payments of expenses related to the share capitakise .........
Share buy-back PAYMENTS .......cooiiiiiiiiceeeee e emnene e e

Proceeds from shares issued to employees exersisiok Options............ccceeveeenen. 16
[D]1V/To (=T g Lo (38 o = o PSPPSRI 26
Proceeds from DOITOWINGS .......oociiiiiiiceeree et e e 13
Repayment Of DOITOWINGS ......c..ooiuieiei e sriesiee st sstee s se et smnmms e e eeennes 13
INTEIEST PAI ....eeeeieete ettt ettt sttt e be e et e s smemmmee 2 en e e e e eneasaeenee e

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivaent..............ccooeeviiiiiinennnnn.

Movement in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 JANUAIY ... ceeeereeesieeeseeaneesnseessses smmmmseesenes

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equisalent...........c.ccooeicceeniiieeinnnne
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 DECEMDEL.........covvvviiiiiiiiiiieeee e 12

(31.9 125. 123.4
28.: 8.2 18.6
— (113.¢ (1035
31.4 77.C 50.2
29.1 28.2 30.2
4.4 4.1 6.0
61.3 129.1 124.9
05 0.7 (3.4)
3.4 11.4 2.8
20.2 (56.C (21.8)
(23.2 25.E (8.5
(62.0 (240, (39.8
(0.8 86.7 54.2
(29.4 (278) (27.4
— 0.2 0.7
633.¢ 8. 11.3
2.1) (1.4 —
— 91.c 80.9
602. 712 65.5
— (546.3 —
— (6.0 —
(423 (16.9 —
5.7 1.8 21.1
(102.0 (102.3 (91.3)
442.1 689.2 134.1
(887.7 (1694 (164.7
(17.6 (8. (19.1
(601.8 (1576 (119.9
0.2 0. (0.2)
0. 0.2 0.4
0.2 0.0 0.2)
0.2 0.5 0.2

The Notes on pages 7 to 50 are an integral pditesk financial statements
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Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Notes to the Financial Statements
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policies
Description of business

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. (‘Coca-&dHellenic’ or the ‘Company’) is a Société Anonyme
(corporation) incorporated in Greece and is prialtypengaged in the production and distributiomoh-alcoholic beverages,
under franchise from The Coca-Cola Company (‘TCCCYca-Cola Hellenic has operations in 28 countales principally
engaged in the same activities.

Coca-Cola Hellenic's shares are listed on the #g¢hExchange (symbol: EEEK), with a secondary Igstim the
London Stock Exchange (symbol: CCB). Coca-Colaétit’'s American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) areelisbn the New
York Stock Exchange (symbol: CCH).

These financial statements were approved for ibgube Board of Directors on 16 March 2011 andexygected to
be verified at the Annual General Meeting to bellwi 6 May 2011.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements included in this documarg prepared in accordance with International réred
Reporting Standards (‘'IFRS’) issued by the Intéomatl Accounting Standards Board (‘IASB’) and IFBS adopted by the
European Union (‘EU").

All IFRS issued by the IASB, which apply to theeparation of these financial statements, have bdepted by the
EU following an approval process undertaken byEheopean Commission and the European Financial i@egddvisory
Group (‘EFRAG)).

The financial statements are prepared under th®rigal cost convention, as modified by the reatibn of
available-for-sale financial assets and derivdiiivancial instruments.

These stand-alone financial statements shoulcde in conjunction with the consolidated finang&tements of
Coca-Cola Hellenic and its subsidiaries (colledtivéhe Group’) for the year ended 31 December 2@it8pared in
accordance with IFRS.

Critical accounting judgments and estimates

In conformity with generally accepted accountinqgiples, the preparation of financial statementsCoca-Cola
Hellenic requires management to make estimatesagadmptions that affect the reported amounts détsstabilities,
revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of gentirassets and liabilities in the financial staets and accompanying
notes. Although these estimates are based on nraeagje knowledge of current events and actionsrieat be undertaken
in the future, actual results may ultimately diffexm estimates.

Income taxes

The Company is subject to income taxes in Gre€bere are many transactions and calculations factwthe
ultimate tax determination cannot be assessed aeittainty in the ordinary course of business. Tlwn@any recognises
provision for potential liabilities that may ariss a result of tax audit issues based on assessindra probabilities as to
whether additional taxes will be due. Where thalfiax outcome on these matters is different framamounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impacetincome tax provision in the period in which sulgtermination is made.
The Company does not anticipate the actual findt@mune, on the judgment areas, to differ by morenth@% from
management’s estimates, in order to require adprstsrof the reported income tax liability.
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Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)
Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requiges estimation of the value-in-use of the cash-gairer units to
which it has been allocated. The value-in-use talicn requires the Company to estimate the futash flows expected to
arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitdisieount rate in order to calculate present valleese assumptions and a
discussion on how they are established are descirbidote 3.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and joientures

The Company follows the guidancéA$ 36 to determine when an investment in subsieaand joint-ventures is
impaired. This determination requires significamdgment. In making this judgment, the Company eatals, among other
factors, the extent to which the fair value of ameistment is less than its cost; and the finartéallth of and short term
business outlook for the investee, including fagtsuch as industry and sector performance, changeschnology and
operational and financing cash flow. Managemeriebe$ that any reasonably possible change in atheodfey assumptions
used in determination of the fair values of itsestments would not cause the investments carryimguats to exceed their
recoverable amounts.

Employee Benefits—Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The Company provides defined benefit pension ptenan employee benefit. Determining the valuges$é¢ plans
requires several actuarial assumptions and estinadteut discount rates, expected rates of retupiamassets, future salary
increases, mortality rates and future pension as@s. Due to the long-term nature of these plamch, sstimates are subject
to significant uncertainty. These assumptions ad$@ussion on how they are established are destiibNote 15.

Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognised when all of the followdgagditions are met: evidence of a binding arrangenegists
(generally purchase orders), products have beeivededl and there is no future performance requidadpunts are
collectible under normal payment terms and botlemere and associated costs can be measured reliably.

Revenue is stated net of sales distsp listing fees and marketing and promotionaemives provided to
customers. Listing fees are incentives providedustomers for carrying the Company’s products @irthtores. Listing fees
that are subject to contract-based term arrangesvaest capitalized and amortised over the term efctimtract. All other
listing fees as well as marketing and promotionakntives are expensed as incurred. Listing fepsresed during the year
ended 31 December 2010, amounted to €92.7m (200@1®, 2008: €0.3 m). Marketing and promotionalemoves
provided to customers during 2010 amounted to €2Z209: €67.9m, 2008: €57.9m) net of TCCC support.

Coca-Cola Hellenic receives contribng from TCCC in order to promote sales of CocaaCwhnded products.
Contributions for price support and marketing anghpotional campaigns in respect of specific custsnaee recognised as
an offset to promotional incentives provided tosdccustomers to which the contributions contrabtuadlate. These
contributions are accrued and matched to the expeado which they relate. In 2010, such contritws totaled €23.9m
(2009: €18.1m, 2008: €16.1m).

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised in timeome statement when the Company's right to rec#ieedividend is
established.

Management fee income

The Company charges management feis smbsidiaries for services provided. Incomenfrmanagement fees is
recognised in accordance with the substance aklegant agreement.
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Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)
Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess of the costanfacquisition over the fair value of the Grougsire of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary at the datemqfisifon. Goodwill is carried at cost less accuated] impairment losses.

For the purpose of impairment testiggodwill is allocated to the relevant cash-genegtnits. The cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been alledatre tested for impairment annually, or moredesdly when there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. If theaoeerable amount of the cash-generating unit is than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is alloddiest to reduce the carrying amount of any goddatiocated to the unit
and then pro-rata to the other assets of the nnihe basis of the carrying amount of each asdbeimnit. Impairment losses
recognised against goodwill are not reversed issgbent periods.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment is initially reded at cost and subsequently measured at cosadessnulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Subsequentnéditpes is added to the carrying value of the asgwn it is probable
that future economic benefits, in excess of thgioal assessed standard of performance of therexiasset, will flow to the
operation. All other subsequent expenditure is rgpd in the period in which it is incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on aigtriline basis to allocate the depreciable amawet the estimated useful life of
the assets as follows:

Freehold buildingS .........ooovviviiiiiiiiiit e 40 years

Leasehold buildings and improvements........ccccccccvvuvnnn. Over the lease term, up to 40yea
Production equipment...........cveveeeeeeiiieeeeee e 4to 12 years

VERNICIES .o 5 to 8 years

Computer hardware and software ..............eeeeemveennnnnnn. 3to 7 years

Marketing equipmMent...........oooieiiviiieice e 3to 7 years

Fixtures and fittiNgS ........ovvvvviiiiiiii e 8 years

Returnable CONtaiNers .........ccoveviiiiiiicemem e 3to 12 years

Freehold land is not depreciated &sdbnsidered to have an indefinite life.
Deposits received for returnable comizs by customers are accounted for as depofsilitiies.
Residual values and useful lives skés are reviewed and adjusted if appropriatedt balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down indilagéely to its recoverable amount if the assetisybag amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals arerrdegted by comparing the proceeds with the carryamgount and are
recognized in the income statement.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill is not subject to amortisatibut is tested for impairment at least annuallypperty, plant and equipment
and other non-financial assets that are subjeeiriortisation are reviewed for impairment whenewsmés or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount nwybe recoverable. An impairment loss is recagghi®r the amount by
which the carrying amount of the asset exceedgdgverable amount, which is the higher of an &s#ait value less cost to
sell and value-in-use. For the purposes of asgpssipairment, assets are grouped at the lowest lefveseparately
identifiable cash flows.
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Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the aaition, construction or production of qualifyingsas$s, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial pefitohe to be prepared for their intended use oe,safte added to the cost of
those assets, until such time as the assets astastiblly ready for their intended use or sal@ekiment income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowing pagaheir use for qualifying assets is deductednftbe borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs excluditrgnsaction costs on borrowings are expensed asopéinance costs in the
period in which they are incurred.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures

Investments in subsidiaries and jogntures are measured at cost less impairmeatdition, followinglFRIC 11,
Group and Treasury Share Transactiotig charge for stock option related to subsidiasgsassed to the subsidiaries by
way of the investment in subsidiaries account.

Other investments

The Company classifies its investments in debteaqdty securities into the following categorideahcial assets at
fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’), held+maturity and available-for-sale financial asséfthe classification
depends on the purpose for which the investmentaggaired. Management determines the classificatfats investments
at initial recognition. FVTPL and available-for-edinancial assets are carried at fair value. Itnaesats that are acquired
principally for the purpose of generating a préfitm short-term fluctuations in price are classlfi@s FVTPL investments
and included in current assets. Investments wifixed maturity that management has the intent apidtyato hold to
maturity are classified as held-to-maturity and im@uded in non-current assets, except for thogk maturities within
twelve months from the balance sheet date, whiehchassified as current assets. Investments intetalde held for an
indefinite period of time, which may be sold inpease to needs for liquidity or changes in interagts, are classified as
available-for-sale financial assets; and are diaslses non-current assets, unless they are expéatbe realised within
twelve months of the balance sheet date.

Investments are recognised using trade date atinguiThey are recognised on the day the Companyts to
purchase the investments and derecognised on thevidan the Company commits to sell the investmenke cost of
purchase includes transaction costs for investmetitsr than those carried at FVTPL, for which temt®n costs are
expensed in the income statement. For investmesaded in active markets, fair value is determingddierence to stock
exchange quoted bid prices. For other investméaitsyalue is estimated by reference to the curreatket value of similar
instruments or by reference to the discounted #tasls of the underlying net assets.

Available-for-sale investments andTiPL are subsequently carried at fair value.

Gains and losses on investments classified as E\&F@ recognised in the income statement in thmgeén which
they arise. Unrealised gains and losses on aveifabisale financial assets are recognised in atberprehensive income,
except for impairment losses and foreign excharagesgand losses on monetary financial assets teateaognized in the
income statement, until the financial assets ameadgnised, at which time the cumulative gains amsés previously
recognised in equity are reclassified to the incetaéement.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at armsedicost using the effective interest rate metf@ins and losses
on held-to-maturity investments are recognisedhénihcome statement, when the investments areaprised or impaired.

Non-current assets held for sale
Non-current assets and disposal groups are d¢ebsib held for sale if their carrying amount viié principally
recovered through a sale transaction rather thaugh continuing use. This condition is regardednas only when the sale

is highly probable and the asset (or disposal graipvailable for immediate sale in its presentdition. In order for a sale
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)

to be considered highly probable, management mastonmitted to the sale, an active programme tatéa buyer and
complete the plan has been initiated, and it iseetqd that the sale will be completed within onaryieom the date of
classification.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classiidukld for sale are measured at the lower ofritigidual assets’
previous carrying amount and their fair value lessts to sell.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost anaasisable value.

Cost is determined using the weighted average adetBiost for work in progress and finished goods;amprised
of the cost of direct materials and labour pluslaitable overhead costs. Cost includes all cogtgried to bring the product
to its present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated sellingepiit the ordinary course of business, less thenastid costs to
complete and sell the inventory.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised at ¥ailue and subsequently measured at amortisedlesstprovision
for doubtful debts. A provision for doubtful delitsestablished when there is objective evidencettteaCompany will not
be able to collect all amounts due, according &dtiginal terms of the receivables. Significamiaficial difficulties of the
debtor, probability that the debtor will enter inb@nkruptcy or financial reorganisation, and defaul delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the tradeivable could be uncollected. The amount of ttevipion is the
difference between the receivable’s carrying amaumat the present value of its estimated future fagrs (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred), digeauat the original effective interest rate. Theryiag amount of the
receivable is reduced by the amount of the promisichich is recognised as part of ‘operating expshdf a trade receivable
ultimate becomes uncollectible, it is written dfiitially against any provision made in respect lwdttreceivable with any
excess recognised as part of operating expensbse@uent recoveries of amounts previously writtrooprovisions no
longer required are credited against ‘operatingeesps’.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at faiueahnd, when applicable, subsequently measuremh@tised cost
using the effective interest rate method.

Foreign currency and translation

The Company’s financial statements are presenteleircurrency of the primary economic environmentvhich
the entity operates (its functional currency). Bor purpose of the financial statements the resultsfinancial position of
the Company are expressed in euro, which is thetifumal currency of the entity and the presentatarrency for the
financial statements. Transactions in foreign cwies are recorded at the rate ruling at the dateansaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign qwies are remeasured at the rate of exchange ratlitig balance sheet date.
All gains and losses arising on remeasurement rackided in net profit or loss for the period, excémr exchange
differences arising on assets and liabilities di&ssas cash flow hedges which are deferred intgquntil the occurrence of
the hedged transaction, at which time they aregmised in the income statement.

The Company has minor foreign exchange transaetkposures where it holds a small amount of monetasgts
and liabilities, which are not denominated in itadtional currency.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balanddsgiy liquid investments with a maturity of tlerenonths or
less when purchased. Bank overdrafts are classfieshort term borrowings in the balance sheefantthe purpose of cash
flow statement.

Borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognisetdtiae fair value of the consideration received ofetransaction
costs associated with the loan or borrowing.

After initial recognition, all interest-bearing lost and borrowings are subsequently measured attiagtbicost.
Amortised cost is calculated using the effectivieiiest rate method whereby any discount premiunramsaction costs
associated with a loan or borrowing is amortisedh® income statement over the borrowing periodin&ar losses
associated with loans and borrowings carried atrseal cost, which are not part of a hedging retathip, are recognised in
the income statement over the borrowing periodvaineh the loans and borrowings are derecognisetmaired.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instrumentduding interest rate swaps, options, currenay eemmodity
derivatives, to manage interest, currency and codityrice risk associated with the Company’s uhdeg business
activities. The Company does not use its derivdtivaencial instruments for any trading activities.

All derivative financial instruments are initialhgcognised in the balance sheet at fair value aadsabsequently
remeasured at their fair value. Changes in thevidines of derivative financial instruments areogrised at each reporting
date either in the income statement or in equigypethding on whether the derivative financial insteat qualifies for hedge
accounting, and if so, whether it qualifies asiavalue hedge or a cash flow hedge. All derivafivancial instruments that
are not part of an effective hedging relationshipdesignated hedges) are classified as assetbdities at FVTPL.

The Company documents at the inception of hedgatbaction the relationship between hedging instnisnand
hedged items, as well as its risk management obgeennd strategy for undertaking the hedge traimagt This process
includes linking all derivative financial instrumtendesignated as hedging instruments to specifietasliabilities, firm
commitments or forecast transactions. Both at thégh inception and on an ongoing basis, the Compasgsses and
documents whether the derivative financial instroteeised in hedging transactions are highly effedti offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

Changes in the fair values of derivative finanaiatruments that are designated and qualify as/éire hedges and
are effective, are recorded in the income statenegether with the changes in the fair valuesheftiedged items that relate
to the hedged risks. Changes in the fair valuesofvdtive financial instruments that are designated effective as hedges of
future cash flows are recognised directly in eqaibg the ineffective portion is recognised immesliain profit or loss.
Amounts recognised directly in other comprehengio®me are recycled to profit and loss as the edlaisset acquired or
liability assumed affects profit and loss. Chanigethe fair value of derivative financial instrumerhat do not qualify for
hedge accounting are recognised in the incomenstatteas they arise. Regular way purchases and clfgmncial assets
are accounted for at trade date.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedgisggiment expires or is sold, terminated, or exedi or no
longer qualifies for hedge accounting. At that tjraey cumulative gain or loss on the hedging ims&nt recognised in
equity is retained in equity until the forecasteghsaction occurs. If a hedged transaction is ngdo expected to occur, the
net cumulative gain or loss recognised in equitydasferred to the income statement for the period
Leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment, where Gbenpany has substantially all the risks and rewarfs
ownership, are classified as finance leases. Q¢hses are classified as operating leases.
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1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)

Rentals paid under operating leases are chargtttmcome statement on a straight-line basis thestife of the
lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the inceptigheofease at the lower of the fair value of theséghassets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Eaakel payment is allocated between liability andrfae charges to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balancéandisg. The corresponding lease obligations, héinance charges, are
included in long-term borrowings. The interest ebaof the finance cost is charged to the incoragestent over the lease
period, so as to produce a constant periodic fatgerest on the remaining balance of the liapilar each period.

Property, plant and equipment acquired under fiadaases is depreciated over the shorter of thimluge of the
asset and the lease term. The useful life for tbassets corresponds with the Company policy faraiable life of
property, plant and equipment.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised as follows: when the Gomhas a present obligation (legal or construgtagea result
of a past event; when it is probable that an owtftd resources embodying economic benefits wilkdguired to settle the
obligation; and when a reliable estimate can beemafdthe amount of the obligation. Where the Comypexpects a
provision to be reimbursed, for example under aurance contract, the reimbursement is recognisea separate asset
when such reimbursement is virtually certain. € #ffect of the time value of money is materiabvisions are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows pteatax rate that reflects current market assessdrthe time value of
money and the risks specific to the liability. Wéatiscounting is used, the increase in the prowvisige to the passage of
time is recognised as an interest expense.

Offsetting financial instruments

The Company offsets financial assets and finatieihllities to the net amount reported in the balasheet when it
currently has a legally enforceable right to offthet recognised amounts and it intends to settle et basis or to realize the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Employee benefits
The Company operates two defined benefit plansaashefined contribution pension plan.

The defined benefit plans are made up of a fundedipn plan and employee leaving indemnities. Hseta of the
funded plan are held in a separate trustee-admiedfund and are financed by the Company.

The liability recognised in the balance sheetespect of defined benefit plans is the presentevaluthe defined
benefit obligation at the balance sheet date lesddir value of the plan assets, together witlustdjents for unrecognised
actuarial gains or losses and past service cohtsv@lue of any defined benefit asset recognizedssicted to the sum of
any past service costs and the present value oaogomic benefits available in the form of refuridsm the plan or
reductions in the future contributions to the plan.

For defined benefit pension plans, pension cogtaasessed using the projected unit credit methddarial gains
and losses are recognised as income or expense thieecumulative unrecognised actuarial gains esde for each
individual plan exceed 10% of the greater of thitngel benefit obligation or the fair value of plassets. The defined benefit
obligations are measured at the present value efetimated future cash outflows using interestsraif corporate or
government bonds which have terms to maturity apprating the terms of the related liability. Actiergains and losses
arising from experience adjustments or changessguraptions are recognised over the remaining gegtériod, which
represents the average remaining service life dfqi@ating employees. Past service cost is recsghimmediately to the
extent that the benefits are already vested arehwibe amortised over the remaining vesting period.

The Company’s contributions to the defined contiidyu pension plan are charged to the income statemethe
period to which the contributions relate.
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Employee benefits - long-term incentive plan

The Company operates a long-term incentive plarrevBmployees are entitled to additional cash bentfat have
a vesting period of three years. The cost of theefiis is recording in the income statement oventdisting period.

Share-based payments

Coca-Cola Hellenic issues equity-settled (stockoms) and cash-settled (stock appreciation rightgre-based
payments to its senior managers.

Equity- settled share-based payments are meastifa@t alue at the date of grant using a binorstaick option
valuation model. Fair value reflects the parametg#frdhe compensation plan, the risk-free interege,rthe expected
volatility, the dividend yield and the early exexeiexperience of the Company’s plans. Expectediltylas determined by
calculating the historical volatility of Coca-Catellenic’s share price over previous years. Thevalue determined at the
grant date of the equity-settled share-based paynieeXxpensed on a straight-line basis over teéngperiod.

For cash-settled share-based payments, a liakitjtyal to the portion of the vested stock appremiatights is
recognised at the current fair value determineé@amth balance sheet date using the same model puats ias used for
determining fair value of stock options.

In addition, the Company operates a stock purchise in which eligible employees can participdtee Company
makes contributions to a trust for participatingpéogees and recognises expense to the income statamer the vesting
period of the contributed shares. Any unvestedeshheld by the trust are owned by the Company endeaorded at cost in
the balance sheet within equity as shares helddoity compensation plan until they vest.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an enepleyemployment is terminated before the normaemaent
date or whenever an employee accepts voluntaryndathey in exchange for these benefits. The Companggnises
termination benefits when it is evidently committedeither terminate the employment of current exygés or to provide
termination benefits as a result of an offer madertcourage voluntary redundancy.

Taxes

The current income tax charge is calculated onbtss of the tax laws enacted or substantively tedaat the
balance sheet date. Management periodically ewsdupbsitions taken in tax returns with respectitiwagons in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to integireh and establishes provisions where appropaatthe basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability methfad all temporary differences arising between téve bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying valuediftancial reporting purposes. However, the defgtax is not accounted for
if it arises from initial recognition of an assetliability in a transaction other than a businesmbination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting norlibxarofit or loss. Tax rates enacted or subsalintenacted at the balance
sheet date are those that are expected to apply thbaleferred tax asset is realised or deferpetakility is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extanhtttls probable that future taxable profit wikk lvailable against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differencesirsg on investments in subsidiaries and jointtuess, except

where the timing of the reversal of the temporaffetence can be controlled by the Company, arid firobable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foresigle future.
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Franchise incentive arrangements

TCCC, at its sole discretion, provides the Compaiith various incentives, including contributionsnviard the
purchase of cold drink equipment. Payments are nwad@lacement of coolers and are based on frandhisntive
arrangements. The terms and conditions of thesmgements require reimbursement if certain conditstipulated in the
agreements are not met, including minimum volunteugh-put requirements. Support payments receivath fTCCC for
the placement of cold drink equipment are dedufrtad the cost of the related asset.

Share capital

There is only one class of shares, ordinary sh&®n new shares are issued, they are recorddthie sapital at
their par value. The excess of the issue price theepar value is recorded to the share premiuerves

Incremental external costs directly attributablehe issue of new shares or to the process ofnietyicapital to
shareholders are recorded in equity as a deductatrgf tax, in the share premium reserve.

The consideration paid for the purchases of thepamy's equity share capital (treasury shares)udioly any
directly attributable incremental costs (net ofome taxes) is deducted from equity attributabléh®s company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled or reissd#tbre such shares are subsequently reissued oasideration received,
net of any directly attributable incremental trasigan costs and the related income tax effectsndduded in equity
attributable to the company’s equity holders.

Dividends

Dividends are recorded in the Company’s financtatesnents in the period in which they are approbgdhe
Company’s shareholders, with the exception of taritory minimum dividend.

Under Greek corporate legislation, companies amually required to declare dividends of at leas®63bf
unconsolidated adjusted after-tax IFRS profits sHtatutory minimum dividend is recognised as lailits.

Comparative figures

Comparative figures have been reclassified whecessary to conform with changes in presentatiahéncurrent
year.

Accounting pronouncements adopted in 2010

In the current year, the Company has adoptedf alleonew and revised standards and interpretatssued by the
IASB and the International Financial Reporting tptetations Committee (‘IFRIC’) of the IASB thatearelevant to its
operations and effective for accounting periodsirb@gg on or after 1 January 2010. None of thessdsrds and
interpretations had a significant effect on theficial statements of the Company.

In January 2008, the IASB issued a revised versiolFRS 3,Business Combination3he revised standard still
requires the purchase method of accounting to lpdieabto business combinations but introduced saim@nges. For
example, contingent consideration should be medsatréir value at the date of acquisition and sghently remeasured to
fair value with changes recognised in profit osloSoodwill may be calculated based on the parshise of net assets or it
may include goodwill related to the minority intsteAll transaction costs are expensed as incurfée. standard is
applicable to business combinations occurring inuah periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009. eAssand liabilities
arising from business combinations occurring befbeedate of adoption by the Company have not bestated and thus
there was no effect on the Company’s reported ircomnet assets on adoption. As there were no éssicombinations
effected in 2010, the revised standard had no itgathe Company’s financial statements.

In January 2008, the IASB issued an amendment 24 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statemenie
amendment relates primarily to the accounting fon-nontrolling interests and the loss of controlaosubsidiary. The
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amendment requires the effects of all transactigtis non-controlling interests to be recorded imiggif there is no change
in control and these transactions will no longesuiein goodwill or gains and losses. Additionallyyy remaining interest in
a non-controlling interest is re-measured to falue. The amended standard is applicable to aqpauedds beginning on or
after 1 July 2009. There was no impact to the Campjgdinancial statements as a result of adoptitiggamendment.

In November 2008, the IFRIC issued IFRIC Distribution of Non-cash Assets to OwneT$e interpretation
applies to pro-rata distributions of non-cash assetowners and clarifies the recognition and mesmant criteria for
dividends. IFRIC 17 is effective for annual peridesgyinning on or after 1 July 2009. There was npaat to the Company’s
financial statements as a result of adopting titisrpretation.

In January 2009, the IFRIC issued IFRIC T8ansfers of Assets from Customérke IFRIC relates to agreements
in which an entity receives from a customer an itdrproperty, plant, and equipment that the emtityst then use either to
connect the customer to a network or to providectisomer with ongoing access to a supply of g@wdservices or both. If
the transferred asset meets the definition of @etag must be recorded by the entity at its failue on the date of the
transfer. IFRIC 18 is effective for transfers reeel on or after 1 July 2009. There was no impathéoCompany’s financial
statements as a result of adopting this interpogtat

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IFRShare Based Paymeas part of its annual improvements
process published in April 2009. The standard hesnbamended to confirm that the contribution ofuaitess on the
formation of a joint venture and common controhsactions are not within the scope of IFRS 2. Tineraded standard is
effective for annual periods beginning on or afteluly 2009. There was no impact to the Comparnganial statements as
a result of adopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IPRNon-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operationsas part of its annual improvements process puddish April 2009. The amendment specifies the dmates
required in respect of non-current assets clags#i® held for sale or discontinued operations. dfmended standard is
effective prospectively for annual periods begignon or after 1 January 2010. There was no impathé Company’s
financial statements as a result of adopting thisradment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IRR®perating Segmentss part of its annual improvements
process published in April 2009. The standard hesnbamended to clarify that a measure of segmeetsashould be
disclosed if that amount is regularly provided hte thief operating decision maker. The amendediatdns effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 20h@re was no impact to the Company’s financialeshents as a result
of adopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IB%resentation of Financial Statemeras part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Ttamdard has been amended to clarify the classdicaif the liability
component of a convertible instrument as curremtasr-current. If an unconditional right to defettleenent of a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting perioésdnot exist, the liability should be classifiesl@rrent. The amended
standard is effective for annual periods beginnimgor after 1 January 2010. There was no impatchéoCompany’s
financial statements as a result of adopting thisradment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to [AStatement of Cash Flowes part of its annual improvements
process published in April 2009. The standard leentamended to clarify the disclosure of cash flaksing from investing
activities to include only expenditures that redulta recognised asset on the balance sheet. Tleadmu standard is
effective for periods beginning on or after 1 Jagu010. There was no impact to the Company’s fifelrstatements as a
result of adopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IAB Leasesas part of its annual improvements process
published in April 2009. The standard has been a®gho remove the rebuttable presumption that leases are operating
leases unless title is expected to pass to thedemtsthe end of the lease term. The amended sthisdeffective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010. Theae no impact to the Company’s financial statesie# a result of
adopting this amendment.
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In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to I26 Impairment of Assetas part of its annual improvements
process published in April 2009. The amendmenifigarthe allocation of goodwill to an operatingygeent in response to
the amendment of IFRS 8perating Segment§he amended standard is effective for annuabgdsrbeginning on or after 1
January 2010. The Company tests for impairmenhatcash generating unit level which correspondghéo operating
segment level. Accordingly, the adoption of thiseaaiment did not have an impact on the Companyanfiral statements.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to I3& Intangible Assets@s part of its annual improvements
process published in April 2009. The amendmentfidarthe description of valuation techniqgues comhpaised to measure
intangible assets at fair value when assets argadd in an active market and it permits the pitogi of intangible assets as
a single asset if each asset has similar usefuogei lives. The amended standard is effectiveaforual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2009. There was no impact &Gbmpany’s financial statements as a result optup this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued amendments to IAS Bfancial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremast
part of its annual improvements process publishedipril 2009. The amendments to the standard peogidcope exemption
for forward contracts between an acquirer and ingethareholder to buy or sell an acquiree thdl nesult in a business
combination. The amendments also clarify that #iegor losses on a hedged instrument should tesested from equity
to profit or loss during the period that the heddedkbcast cash flows affect profit or loss. In aiddi, the amendments
provide clarification on treating loan pre-paymemenalties as closely related derivatives. Furtheentbe amendment
clarifies that an entity is permitted to designatportion of the fair value changes or cash flowiakility of a financial
instrument as a hedged item. This also covers ¢ésggdation of inflation as a hedged risk or portioarticular situations.
The amended standard is effective for annual pertoebinning on or after 1 January 2010. There veagmnpact to the
Company’s financial statements as a result of adgphis amendment.

In April 2009 the IASB issued an amendment to IFRE;Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operatien
part of its annual improvements process publishedpril 2009. The amendment allows entities to gleate as a hedging
instrument in a net investment in a foreign operatan instrument that is held by the foreign openathat is being hedged.
IFRIC 16 is effective for annual periods beginnorgor after 1 July 2009. There was no impact &oGompany’s financial
statements as a result of adopting this interpostat

In June 2009, the IASB issued amendments to IFRShare-based Paymenthe amendments clarify how an
individual subsidiary of a Group should account fash-settled share-based payment arrangements awn financial
statements. The amendments state that an entityeibeives goods or services in a share-based payam@ngement must
account for those goods or services no matter weithy in the Group settles the transaction, aodmatter whether the
transaction is settled in shares or cash. In IBRSGroup' has the same meaning as in IA&@dsolidated and Separate
Financial Statemenighat is, it includes only a parent and its sulasids. The amended standard is effective for annua
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010 andtrha applied retrospectively. The amendments porate guidance
previously included in IFRIC 8Scope of IFRS and IFRIC 11JFRS 2—Group and Treasury Share Transactiséch
have already been adopted by the Company. As siuete was no impact to the Company’s financialestants as a result
of adopting this amendment.

Accounting pronouncements not yet adopted

At the date of approval of these financial statetmethe following standards and interpretationgvent to
Company’s operations were issued but not yet effect

In November 2009, the IASB issued IFRS-hancial Instrumentss the first step in its project to replace IAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremértie standard introduces new requirements for iffasg and
measuring financial assets and eliminates the ablatfor-sale and held-to-maturity categories ejpagates financial assets
into two categories; those measured at amortisstl aed those measured at fair value. On 28 Octab&d, the IASB
reissued IFRS 9, incorporating new requirementaaounting for financial liabilities. Specificallfinancial liabilities held
for trading are measured at FVTPL, and all othearicial liabilities are measured at amortised cod¢ss the fair value
option is applied. Any gains and losses on findr@hilities designated at FVTPL shall be splitdarihe amount of change in
the fair value that is attributable to changeshim ¢redit risk of the liability, which shall be gented in other comprehensive
income, and the remaining amount of change in éirevilue of the liability which shall be presentedprofit or loss. In
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addition the standard carries over from IAS 39rdguirements for derecognition of financial assetd financial liabilities.
IFRS 9 will be effective for annual periods begmmpion or after 1 January 2013. The standard hagetdieen adopted by
the EU. The Company is currently evaluating theaotfhis standard will have on its financial statets.

In November 2009, the IFRIC issued amendments RIGFL4, The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum
Funding Requirements and their Interactidrhe amendments correct an unintended consequen&dRkiE 14, originally
issued in 2007, whereby in some circumstancesiesitire not permitted to recognise as an asset saiumtary
prepayments for minimum funding contributions. Emended interpretation is effective for periodsiteigg on or after 1
January 2011. The Company does not have matesatsafom voluntary prepayments for minimum fundéaegtributions
and therefore the amendments are not expected/éochmaterial impact on the Company'’s financiaksteents.

In November 2009, the IFRIC issued IFRIC Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Itreiments The
interpretation addresses accounting used by entigiing equity instruments in order to settlefuihor in part, a financial
liability. The interpretation states that if a dabtssues an equity instrument to a creditor tdangxish all or part of a
financial liability those equity instruments areofwsideration paid” in accordance with IAS 39 ané ttebtor should
derecognise the financial liability fully or partlifhe interpretation also states that the debtoulshmeasure the equity
instruments issued to the creditor at fair valud #re debtor should recognise in profit or loss difeerence between the
carrying amount of the financial liability (or paextinguished and the measurement of the equdtiyiments issued. The
interpretation is effective for annual periods begig on or after 1 July 2010, with earlier appiica permitted. The
interpretation is not expected to have an impadhernCompany’s financial statements.

In November 2009, the IASB issued a revised versiblAS 24, Related Party Disclosure§ he revisions to the
standard simplify the disclosure requirements foregnment-related entities and clarify the deforitof a related party. The
revised standard is effective for periods beginmngr after January 1, 2011. The revised standandt expected to have a
material impact on the Company’s financial statetsien

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IAresentation of Financial Statemerdas part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thenaiments to the standard clarify that an entity m@gsent the analysis
of other comprehensive income by item either indtaement of changes in equity or in the noteékddinancial statements.
The amended standard is effective for periods béginon or after January 1, 2011. The amended atdriths not yet been
adopted by the EU. The amended standard will affex presentation of other comprehensive incom¢éhenCompany’s
financial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRBU&iness Combinatiorss part of its annual improvements
process published in May 2010. The amendmentsetstdmndard specify that the option to measure ootralling interests
either at fair value or at the proportionate starthe acquiree’s net identifiable assets at tlpsition date applies only to
non-controlling interests that are present ownershierests and entitle their holders to a propogte share of the
acquiree’s net assets in the event of liquidatidhother components of non-controlling interedt®sld be measured at their
acquisition date fair value. Furthermore, the amests to the standard clarify the treatment of tinereplaced and
voluntary replaced share based payment awards landckarify the transitional requirements for coggént consideration
from a business combination that occurred befoeeeffective date of IFRS 3 (2008). The amendeddstahis effective for
annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 20I8e amended standard has not yet been adoptedebfgth The
amendments to the standard will have no impacherCompany'’s financial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFR&idancial Instruments: Disclosureas part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thenaments to the standard encourage specific queditaisclosures
and clarify the required level of disclosure arowrddit risk and collateral held and provide reliedm disclosure of
renegotiated loans. The amended standard is e#efcti annual periods beginning on or after Janda®011. The amended
standard has not yet been adopted by the EU. Tle@@ments to the standard are not expected to hmatezial impact on
the Company’s financial statements

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IASGhsolidated and Separate Financial Statemastpart of its

annual improvements process published in May 20k amendments to the standard provide clarifinattmn the
transitional requirements resulting from the ameexits of IAS 27 (2008). The amended standard ict@ffe for annual
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periods beginning on or after July 1, 2010. The raoled standard has not yet been adopted by the E&Jamendments to
the standard are not expected to have an impatteo8ompany’s financial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IAS Bderim Financial Reportingas part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thenaments to the standard provide further clarifmatihat disclosures
for significant events and transactions in inteperiods should update the relevant information gartesd in the most recent
annual financial report. The amended standardfecife for annual periods beginning on or aftemutay 1, 2011. The
standard has not yet been adopted by the EU. Tieadments to the standard are not expected to hemagexial impact on
the Company’s financial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRIC GQ@stomer Loyalty Programmess part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thendments to the interpretation clarify that therfaalue’ of award
credits should take into account i) the amountis€alints or incentives that would otherwise berefieto customers who
have not earned award credits from an initial sahel, i) any expected forfeitures. The amended pnétation is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1120he amended interpretation has not yet beenteddyy the EU. The
amendments to the interpretation are not expeotbdie a material impact on the Company’s finarsteatements.

In October 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFR&inancial Instruments: Disclosureas part of its
comprehensive review of off balance sheet actwitiehe amendments require additional disclosurehefull or partial
derecognition of financial assets that are tramsfeto a counterparty under certain conditions cBigally, the amendments
require disclosures of the relationship betweensfiexred financial assets that are not derecognisétkir entirety and the
associated liabilities; as well as disclosure @f tlature of, and risks associated with, an entitgistinuing involvement in
derecognised financial assets. The amended staidaffictive for annual periods beginning on deafluly 1, 2011. The
standard has not yet been adopted by the EU. Tiemdment to the standard are not expected to havaterial impact on
the Company’s financial statements.
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The Company has one business, being the productistiibution and sale of alcohol-free, ready-tmHr
beverages, and operates as one geographical segment

3. Goodwill

Goodwill arose in the Company as a result of itsgee with two subsidiaries, PET Plastics S.A. anétéh
Bottling Company in 1997 and 2002 respectively.

201( 2009
€ million € million

Cost & Net book value
AS AU L JANUABIY ..ottt eemmm e o e e e et e e e e e eete s e e e e aes s e e e eeennann e e e e enrnn e e e eeenrn s ean 7.5 7.5
YR L R D 1Yo 1 ] o 1= T 7.5 7.5

The Company conducts a test for impairment of galbdwaccordance with IAS 3@mpairment of Assetannually
and whenever there is an indication of impairmEnt.impairment testing purposes the Company isidensd as one cash-
generating unit. The recoverable amount of the atfmer has been determined through a value-in-utailetion. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based oanfiral budgets approved by the Board of Directoredng a three-year
period. Due to the nature of the Company’s mairnin®ass activities, cash flow projections have bedareled over ten years.
Cash flow projections for years four to ten haverbprojected by management based on operation anetrspecific high-
level assumptions including growth rates, discouftt®casted selling prices and direct cost. Chshsf beyond the ten year
period (the period in perpetuity) have been exti@ed using an estimated growth rate in perpewiit.0% (2009: 3.0%).
Other key assumptions used are an average groggno@r4.5% (2009: 47.9%) and a discount rate31% (2009: 7.1%).

Management determined gross margin based on pdetrpance, expectations for the development ofrtiaeket
and expectations about raw material costs. The throste used in perpetuity reflects the forecasiine with management
beliefs. These forecasts exceed, in some casese th@ected for the industry in general, due tosthength of our brand
portfolio. Management estimates discount ratesgusites that reflect current market assessmerntedfme value of money
and risks specific to Greece.

The impairment testing that was conducted for gabhdiid not indicate any impairment. Managementidats that

any reasonably possible change in any of the keymagtions would not cause the operation’s carrgimgunt to exceed its
recoverable amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Property, plant and equipment

Land and Plant and Returnable Assets under

buildings equipment containers construction Total

€ million € million € million € million € million
Cost
As at 1 January 2010..........ccovviiiiiiiiimeeeeee e 73.. 327.6 23 115 435.5
AdAItIONS ..o 5.7 9.7 1.z 11.2 27.9
Disposals and write OffS............uveiiiiimmmeneccieeiiiiiiienn, (0.2 (344 (1.9 — (36.5)
Reclassifications ...........cooeevivviiiimmc e 2.0 17.( — (19.0 —
As at 31 December 2010 .....cccccccvvvveeeeii e, 80.6 319.¢ 22.7 3.7 426.9
Depreciation
As at 1 January 2010.........cccovviiiiiiiiimeeenee e 28.9 226.¢ 7.6 — 263.4
Charge for the year .........cccoooeiiiiiviece e 1.2 26.3 1.6 — 29.1
Disposals and write OffS............uviiiiiemmmemevceeeieiiiiinnn, — (30.7 1.7 — (32.4)
As at 31 December 2010 .........ceevviiiiiiiiccieeeeeeen 30.1 222.5 7.5 — 260.1
Net book value as at 1 January 2010 ........cccceeeveeeeenn 44.2 100.7 15.7 11.5 172.1
Net book value as at 31 December 2010.................. 50.5 97.4 15.2 3.7 166.8
Cost
As at 1 January 2009...........ccovvviviiirimeeeeee e 71.2 322.4 30.0 9.1 432.7
AdAItIONS ..o — 10.4 1. 12.5 24.3
Disposals and write OffS............uviiiiiemmmmnevcieeieiiiinnn, 0.% (13.0 (9.5 — (22.2)
Reclassifications ...........coooeevvvviiiimmrc e 1.€ 7.8 1. (10.1 0.7
As at 31 December 2009 ......ccccccevvieeeiii e 73.1 327.6 23.3 11.5 435.5
Depreciation
As at 1 January 2009...........ccovviiiiiiiimmeenee i 27.0 218.9 14.4 — 260.3
Charge for the year .......cccceviiiiiii s 1.8 25.0 2.0 — 28.3
Disposals and write OffS............uviiiiiiemmenevcievieiiiiinnn, 0.2 (16.6 (9.5 — (25.9)
Reclassifications ............oocvvvvveee s e e e e e e e e 0.4 (0.4 0. — 0.7
As at 31 December 2009 ......ccccccevvieeeiii e 28.9 226.9 7.6 — 263.4
Net book value as at 1 January 2009 .........ccccceeeveeenn 44.2 103.5 15.6 9.1 172.4
Net book value as at 31 December 2009.................. 44.2 100.7 15.7 115 172.1

Assets under construction at 31 Deaer 2010 include advances for equipment purchage£2.7n
(2009: €1.2m).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures

The effective interest held in ahd tarrying value of the investments in subsidsaaied joint ventures at 31
December are:

Effective Effective Carrying Carrying
interest interest value value
Country of held held 2010 2009
incorporation 2010 2009 € million € million
Brewinvest S.A. Greece 50% 50% 0.z 9.C
Elxym S.A. Greece 100% 100% 14.1 12.C
Tsakiris S.A. Greece 100% 100¥% 16.] 16.1
3E (Cyprus) Ltd Cyprus 100% 100% 1,674.. 2,297.:
Total investments in subsidiaries and jOINt VENTUIS ..........cccvvviiiiiiieeee e e 1,704. 2,334.

The above list contains direct stweent in subsidiaries and joint ventures only.eRé&b Notes 32 and 33 for a list
of the principal direct and indirect interests ubsidiaries and joint ventures.

The Company transferred on 29 JgnR@09, 100% of its shareholdings in Dunlogan (&#l1.7m), inSoftinves
Holding Ltd (€845.8m), in Softbev Investment Ltd1§4m), in Balkaninvest Holding Ltd (€35.3m) and Softbu
Investment Ltd (€29.4mjo 3E Cyprus Ltd. On 9 February 2009, the Compaagsferred 100% of its shareholding:
Clarina Holding S.a.r.l. (€9.2m) to 3E Cyprus Ltd.

Changes in the carrying amountsieéstment in subsidiaries and joint ventures werfkows:

2010 2009

€ million € million
As at 1 January 2,334.¢ 2,339.4
Increase of investment 2. 1.4
Decrease of investment — (0.6)
Return of share capital (633.9 (8.1)
Increase in stock options attributable to subsiel&ar 2.0 2.3
AS At 31 DECEMDET ...t eccmee et e e e e e e e s e e st e e e e e es e s e e a e e e e e e e e e e 1,704.¢ 2,334.4

During 2010, Brewinvest S.A. andG¥prus Ltd. returned €8.7m (2009: €8.1m) and €5252009: nil)
respectively to the Company as a result of theatal in their share capital.

6. Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assethkate to listed securitiedViovements in available-for-sale financial assetsaes

follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million
As at 1 January 1.t 1.2
Unrealised (losses)/gains taken to other COmMpPréyRITECOME .. .....ccoiivrrieeeiirie e e e eiieeee e (0.5 0.2
AS At 31 DECEIMDET ...ttt ettt e et e e e e e et e s e e e bbb be e beeaeaeaas 1.C 1.t

The fair values of available-foreséihancial assets are based on quoted marketprice
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7. Financial instruments

Categories of financial instruments at 31 Decemise as follows:

Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

2010
Derivatives
Loan and used for Available-
receivables hedging for-sale Total
Assets € million € million € million € million
INVESIMENLS .oeieiieiiiiiii e — — 1.0 1.0
Derivative financial instruments..........c.ccccccveeeenn. — 0.3 — 0.3
Trade and other receivables ..............coceeeeeeennnnn. 168.5 — — 168.5
Cash and cash equivalents ..............ccceecmrnenn. 0.3 — — 0.3
TOtaAl e 168.8 0.3 1.0 170.1
Liabilities
held at
amortised
cost Total
Liabilities € million € million
Trade and other PAYADIES .........oi i 119.9 119.9
BOITOWINGS .ttt ettt e ettt et e e e e e e e s e s bbb e e e emtbbbbeeeeeaaaaeeeae e, 377.0 377.0
TOAL ettt ettt ettt et eememe ettt et et et et ettt et et et et ee et e et e et et en et eraes 496.9 496.9
2009
Derivatives
Loan and used for Available-
receivables hedging for-sale Total
Assets € million € million € million € million
INVESTMENLS ...ccoiiiii e e, — — 15 15
Derivative financial instruments.............ccccceeeeenn, — 0.1 — 0.1
Trade and other receivables ............ccoeeeecemnee. 185.9 — — 185.9
Cash and cash equivalents .........ccccccvveceecemunnnn. 0.5 — — 0.5
TOtAl oo 186.4 0.1 1.5 188.0
Liabilities
Derivatives held at
used for amortised
hedging cost Total
Liabilities € million € million € million
Trade and other payables .........ccooooiiiicce e e — 166.6 166.6
Derivative financial iNStruments.............cccccvvvvvvicriiiiiiii e 0.1 - 0.1
BOITOWINGS ...ttt ettt ee e — 811.9 811.9
I ] | SO 0.1 978.5 978.6

With resect to derivative financial instruments, credskrarises from the potential failure of countergarto mee
their obligations under the contract or arrangem@&he Company’s maximum credit risk exposure fochederivativi

instrument is as follows:
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7. Financial instruments (continued)

Assets Liabilities

€ million € million
At 31 December 2010
Current
Forward foreign eXChange CONITACES ......uvueeeemmmririiiiiiiiiiiar e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ee e e e e 0.3 —
TOLAI CUITENE <. e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e e e seanaeeeeeee bt e eeeeee bt e eaeennnnnns, 0.3 —
At 31 December 2009
Current
Forward foreign eXChange CONLIACES .........ceceeeeeririeeeeeeeeisiiiie e e e e e e s st reeeee e e e e e nnnanas 0.1 0.1
B0 = U oD =] o | P SUTRRRPPRPTP 0.1 0.1

Net fair values of derivative financial instruments

(@) Cash flow hedges

The fair values of derivative finaaldnstruments at 31 December designated as aasthiédges were:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Contracts with positive fair values
Forward foreign @XChange CONLFACES ........cccerariiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e 0.2 0.1
0.2 0.1

Cash flows from the Company’s caslwfhedges at 31 December 2010 are expected to wc2Qd 1 and are
expected to affect the profit and loss accordimglthat period.

(b) Fair value hedges

The fair values of derivative finardistruments at 31 December designated as faieviaédges were:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Contracts with positive /(negative) fair values
Forward foreign @XChange CONFACES .........cocereriiiiieiiiiiiee ettt e e e 0. (0.1)
0.1 (0.1)

Forward foreign exchange contracts

The notional principal amounts of the outstandiogviard foreign exchange contracts at 31 Decemb#® 2@taled
€4.3m. (2009: €6.3m).
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8. Deferred tax

Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset wtteare is a legally enforceable right to offsetrent tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the defdrtaxes relate to the same fiscal authority. Tdlowing amounts,

determined after appropriate off-setting, are showthe balance sheet:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Deferred tax assets:
To be recovered after more than 12 MonthS..........oooooiiiiiiiin e 6.2 6.8
To be recovered Within 12 MONTNS ... ceeeieeee e e e e 9.3 10.1
15.5 16.9
2010 2009
Deferred tax liabilities: € million € million
To be settled after more than 12 MONthS. .occeeecoo i 4.2 (2.9
To be settled Within 12 MONENS ......oiiiieiee e e aaane — (2.5
(4.2 (5.3
Deferred taX aSSELS (NEL) ...iiiviiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e e e e e e e e e aaaaaae et ee e e eeaesrearnr e 11.3 11.6

The movements in deferred tax assetkliabilities durig the year, after offsetting balances within thmeada

jurisdiction, ari as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
AS AL L JANUANY ..ot errmres et e e e e e e e 11.6 11.€ 10.6
Tax charge to iNCOME SLALEIMENT ... e s etree et ee et rmenme e e (0.4 (1.1 (1.1)
TaxX Credited 0 QUILY .....ooiooiiiiiieie e ettt e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e eaenbeeeeeeeamn s 0.1 1.1 2.1
AS At 31 DECEMDET ..iiiiiiiieeieiiitii s rmmmmme ettt e e s e e e e e e aaaaaaeaeaaananas 11.: 11.€ 11.6
The movements in deferred tax assatidiabilities, at 31 December are as follows:
Tax in excess
of book Other current
depreciation assets Other Total

Deferred tax liabilities € million € million € million € million

As at 1 January 2009.........ccceeeiivviremmeeeae e - - (21 (2.1)
Tax charge to the income statement................... (0. (1.1 — (2.0)
Tax credited t0 €qUItY .....ceeeeeeeieieceee e e - 11 — 1.1
Transfers between deferred tax assets and liasil 0.. (2.5 — (2.3)
As at 31 December 2009 .......ccccceveeeeiiiiceeeeeeennn. (0.7 (2.5 (2.1 (5.3)
Tax charge to the income statement (1. (0.1 — (1.5)
Tax credited t0 €qUItY .....oeeeeeeeeeieee e - 0.. — 0.1
Transfers between deferred tax assets and liasil — 2.t — 2.5
As at 31 December 2010 .....cccccceeeeeeeiiiiceeeeeeeee. (2.1 — (2.1 (4.2)
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8. Deferred tax (continued)

Book in Other Other
excess of tax current current
depreciation Provisions liabilities assets Other Total
Deferred tax assets € million € million € million € million € million € million
As at 1 January 20009............... 0.2 6.¢ 4.6 — 2.3 13.7
Tax (charge)/credited to the
income statement.................... — 0.2 3.0 — (2.3) 0.9
Transfers between deferred
tax assets and liabilities......... (0.2 — 2.5 — — 2.3
As at 31 December 20009......... - 6.¢ 10.1 — — 16.9
Tax (charge)/credited to the
income statement.................... - (0.6 (6.C 7.7 — 1.1
Transfers between deferred
tax assets and liabilities......... — — — (2.5 — (2.5)
As at 31 December 2010......... - 6. 4.1 5.2 — 15.5
9. Inventories
Inventories consisted of the follagriat 31 December:
2010 2009
€ million € million
FINISNEA QOOAS .....eeeeieiiiie ettt e e s st e e e st b e e e e s ann e eeeeaan 13.0 12.6
Raw materials and WOrK iN PrOGIESS........vueieiiieiiiiiiei ittt e et e s ees 12.9 15.6
CONSUMADIES ... ettt e e e e et e e e e e e e ettt e e eeaeeessaan e essesasnnaeeeeesssnsmmmmeees 3.6 4.6
PayMENTS ON GICCOUNT ......eeiiiii et reeee e e e e et e et e et e et e e e e e e e s e e e e e e renmr e e eeeann e e e e ennnn e eas — 0.1
B0 = VT )Y/=T a1 (o 1TSS 29.5 32.9
10. Trade receivables
Trade receivables consisted of the following aD&tember:
2010 2009
€ million € million
Trade FECEIVADIES .....oove e e e e e e et e e e et e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e ettt e e eessaaaaeeeesssansaman 172.4 188.4
Less: Provision for doubtful debts ... (26.5 (21.6)
Total trade reCEIVADIES ........ooviiiii e e e e e aaa s 145.9 166.8

The credit period given to customansges from 60 days to 90 days depending on theroes type. Interest is r

charged for late payment.

The Company provides for all recelealthat are considered nooHectible on a specific basis after considerime
circumstances of each case. Before accepting amycnedit customers, the Company investigates therpal customer’
credit quality (through external agents) and defiogedit limits for each customer. Customers aweveed on an ongoit
basis and credit limits adjusted accordingly. Totltreceivable from Carrefour, Metro and AB Vaggdulos amounts$o
€27.7m and represents more than 5% of the tradsveddes for the Company (2009: €22.9slated to Carrefour a

Atlantic).
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10. Trade receivables (continued)

The trade receivables are as follows:

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

2010 2009
€ million € million
DUE WIthiN QUE QALE .....eeeeiiieiei ittt et e e e e e e s bbbt emr e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e annnnbnens 112.8 142.4
PASE AU ...ttt ettt b e e ekt e e e e e e e R et e e s e bt e e n s e e e aae 59.6 46.0
Less: Provision for doubtful debts past dUe .............coooiiiiiiii e (26.5 (21.6)
Total trade reCEIVADIES .......oovviiiiiiiiiiie e e e e aaa s 145.9 166.8
Collateral held against trade reCeiVabIES ......cccviviiiiiiiiiiiiiis e 12.6 8.2

As at 31 December 2010, trade retddsmof€33.1m (2009: €24.4m) were past due but not imgaif&ée agein

analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
(0] o I (o TSI 1110 11 1 £ J PO TP TP PROPPRR 234 211
B0 B MONINS <. e e e e e e e e reaaaaaaaa 3.1 1.8
L (o e I 0 1 T0 1 1= UPURPRPRR 4.t —
MOre than Q MONTNS ... e et e e e e et e e e e et eeeeeeanaans, 2.1 15
0= | PP 33.1 24.4

As at 31 December 2010, trade retddgmof€26.5m (2009: €21.6m) were past due and impaireor@rided for

The amount of the provision was €26.5m (2009: €2].@ he ageing analysis of these receivables felasvs:

2010 2009
€ million € million
0o (o JC 11110 ] 110 TP PPPPPPPTP 0.9 0.4
T (o T G 410 11 1 E- S PP U P PP TP 0.9 0.6
B 10 9 MONTNS ..ottt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e bbb e e e e e e e ananeeeas — 1.8
MOre than 9 MONTNS ... e re e st s b e e e 24.7 18.8
10 ¢= L PP PP PP PPR PPN 26.5 21.6
The movement in the provision for biful debts during the year is as follows:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
AS AL L JANUAY ..ot eeeememr e e et e et e bbb e e e e e e e (21.6 (19.0 (17.2)
Amounts written off during the year 1.2 — —
Amounts recovered during the YEaAr ..........vveieeeei i — — 2.4
Increase in allowance recognised in the iNnCOM@ISIaNt ..............oooeeevvvvve e ennns (6.1 (2.6 (4.3)
F e L R D<o =T 1 o1 1= RS (26.5 (21.6 (19.0)

The provision for doubtful debts ézorded within operating expenses.

Page 27 of 50



o, Annual Report 2010

o

Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. Other receivables

Other receivables consisted of the following ab&kember:

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

2010 2009
€ million € million
PrEPAYMENTS ... .ottt ettt e a e a e e e e et et e 2.8 3.5
Receivables from subsidiaries (NOtE 31) ......ccuuriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiier et ree e 11.7 12.1
Receivables from related partieS (NOE 31)..ccueccciiiiiiiiiiiiei e 7.7 3.9
(01 1= TP PP OU T PPPPPPON 4.7 3.1
Total Other FECEIVADIES ........oeiii e e e 26.9 22.6
The receivables from subsidiaries and related gmetie as follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million
DUE WIthin dUE ALE ..ot ee e et eme e e s b e e 16.6 14.3
PASE UE..... et eeme et ettt et et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e abnbe b et e s e e e 2.8 1.7
Total receivables from subsidiaries and related PaAIES............uvvvviiiiiiiii e . 19.4 16.0

As at 31 December 2010, subsidiaries and relatetepaeceivables of €2.8m (2009: &h)’were past due but 1
impaired, due to the fact that the amounts areidered recoverable. The ageing analysis of thdséekpaty receivable

is as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
0o (o JC 11110 110 S T PP PP UPPPPPPRPRRPN 1.4 15
G (o TN 31 1o 11T UUPUPPPPPPR 0.4 —
I (RS I 0 To] 11 £ 0.1 0.1
MOTE than O MONTNS ....uiieiii e e e e e e e e aeeeeneaennnn s 0.9 0.1
L o] ¢ | SOOI 2.6 1.7

12. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents of €0.3m and €0.5m Be8&mber 2010 and 2009 respectively, comprisesif ah

bank and in hand. All cash and cash equivalentielckin euro.

Page 28 of 50



5 ~S Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.
LA 4

Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
13. Borrowings

The Company held the following borrowings at 3lc&maber:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Short-term borrowings from SUDSIAIANES ......ccoueeiiiiiiiii e 25.€ 8.€
Total borrowings falling due Within ONE YA .....cc..ueveviiiiieiii e 25.¢ 8.€
Long-term borrowings from SUDSIAIANES .........eeeiiiiiiiiiiiii e 351.¢ 803.3
Total borrowings falling due after ONE YEar .....cc....ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 351.¢ 803.3
B0 = U o1 £ 10111/ T o OSSPSR 377.( 811.9

Borrowings from subsidiaries comedf three loans with Coca-Cola HBC Finance picingirect subsidiary of
the Company and are denominated in Euro.

A short-term loan amounting to €28.5 2010 (2009: €8.6m) carried an interest ratelBOR plus 0.25%.

A long-term loan of €255.7(009: €254.0m), which was renewed on 8 Decemb@B82B repayable on 31
December 2012. This loan carried an interest rafmonth EURIBOR plus 0.20% until 25 December 20&&d from then
on the loan carried an interest rate of 6-month B@R plus 0.75%. From January 2010 this loan cdrtlee average
quarterly borrowing cost of the lender (Q1: 3.1%2; 3.71%, Q3: 3.37%, Q4: 4.17%).

In addition, a long-term loan of €3& (2009: nil) was issued on 8 December 2009fitbewithdrawal took place
in June 2010 and is repayable on 31 December 2IHi&.loan carried the average quarterly borrowingt of the lender
(Q2: 3.71%, Q3: 3.37%, Q4: 4.17%).

The accrued interest for the shemntratloan is €0.1m in 2010 (2009: nil).

The long-term borrowings from sulsits of €351.4m include €3.7m accrued interesthenabove loans (2009:
€0.5m).

In addition a long term loan of €8BI was issued on 15 April 2009 and repaid duri@f02 This loan carried an
interest rate of 6-month Euribor plus 0.75%.

During 2010, the total repaymentsbofrowings amounted to €887.7m (2009: €169.4m), totdl proceeds
amounted to €442.1m (2009: €689.3m). Total repaysmiaciude the amount of €625.2m which was fundechfthe return
of share capital of 3E Cyprus Ltd. (refer to Noje 5

The weighted average interest ratbamowings from subsidiaries in 2010 is 3.53% @02 1%).

Short term and long term borrowingis ¥alue equals carrying value.

The exposure of the company’s borrowings to irsferate changes and the contractual re-pricingsdattéhe end of
the reporting period were as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
B IMNONTNS OF [ESS ..cvviiiiiiiiiee et e e e e ettt e e e e e ettt e e e esseaeaa e e e e eeseaaa e esseesaanseeesesren 377.( 811.¢
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14. Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables consistedeofollowing at 31 December:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Trade PAYADIES .......ooiiiii et e e e r e e e e e e e e e e e aa e b e b aeaees 29.6 41.3
Accrued liabilities 52.6 62.7
Payables to related parties (refer t0 NOE 3L) oo oot e ee e e 13.4 5.8
Payables to subsidiaries (refer t0 NOE 31) cueeieiiiiiiiie it 4. 0.3
DEPOSIL lIADIILIES ......eeeeeeiei ittt e e e e e e s et bbbt e e e e e e e e e e e e sarnreen 6.7 8.5
Other tax and social SECUNLY [IADIlITIES ... e eeeruuririiiiiii et 2.2 8.7
Salaries and employee related Payable ... 6.6 7.3
Current portion of employee benefit provision (rafeNote 15)........cccovcvivieiiiiiiacermiieee e 2.4 2.8
DivIAeNdS PAYADIES ......cooo it a e e 0.1 37.6
OthEr PAYADIES ...t ettt et e e e e e e e bt ar e ee e e e e e e e e s e aab bbb e e e e e aaaaaaeans 5.3 3.1
Total trade and Other PAYADIES.............vviuummeeeei e e e e e e e e e taeateeeeaeeeeeeaesses—————e 123.2 178.1
15. Employee benefits
Employee benefits consisted of tikfving at 31 December:
2010 2009
€ million € million
Defined benefit plans
Employee 1€aving iINAEMNILIES .........uviiiiieieie it 28.2 31.6
PENSION PIANS ...ttt ettt e st e e e e e e e aab e e s et e e e b e neene s (0.3) (0.4)
Total defined benEefits PIANS ........uvviiiiiiit e e e 27.9 31.2
Other employee benefits
LONG term INCENTIVE PIAN .......eiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e e e e st e e e s e s e b e e e eene 3.1 4.2
Other employEe DENETITS ...ttt e e e e e e s e mmebbe e eeeeaeeas 0.4 0.8
Total other employee DENEFILS ......uvuiiiiii e 3.5 5.0
Total employee benefits OblIgatioNS ...........coeeviiiiiiiiii e 31.4 36.2

Employee benefit obligations at 3dcBmber are split between current and non-cursefullaws:

2010 2009
€ million € million
L] =T 0| 2.4 2.8
I Lo o Bt U] ¢ = o | ST 29.C 33.4
Total employee benefits ObligatioNs ..........ccoueiiiiiiiiiii e 31.4 36.2

Employees of Coca-Cola Hellenic are entitled to leyge leaving indemnities, generally based on eswployee’s
length of service, employment category and remuizgraCoca-Cola Hellenic also sponsors a definetebepension plan.

Page 30 of 50



5 ~S Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.
LA 4

Coca-Cola Tpia Ethov

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

15. Employee benefits (continued)
Reconciliation of defined benefitlightions:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Present value of defined benefit obligation atrAuday ..............occeveeiiiiiiiiiii e 45.6 46.5
SBIVICE COSE. .ttt ettt ettt ettt et e e ettt e e e e sk bbbt e e e ambe et e e s s s et e e s e nbbe e e e e e s mmm e nens 2.7 2.5
INTEIEST COST...eutiniii it e e e e e e e e e e e 2.2 2.5
CUrtailmeNnt/SEIIEMENT. .......oi i e e et e e e snbe e e e e 1.9 1.0
BENETILS PAIA ....ooiii ittt ettt e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e et bbb e e e eeennneees (12.9 (9.0
ACLUAITAL (QAINYTOSS...ceei ettt e e s et e e e e e e e e e (7.1 2.1
Present value of defined benefit obligation at 31 &ember ...........ccccviiiiiiiiiccveee e 32.4 45.6
Reconciliation of plan assets:
2010 2009
€ million € million
Fair value of plan asSetS at 1 JANUAIY.......cuceeeiie ittt e e nrrre e e e e e e e e e ebbaeeeeeean 2.2 5.3
Expected return 0N PIan GSSELS.........oi i ieeeeeee et e e e 0.1 0.3
Actual employer's CONIIBULIONS .........oiii e e — 0.9
ACtUAl DENETILS PAI ....eeeiiiiiiiii ittt e et e e e e e bbb e e e e e e e s e anbneneeas 0.3 (4.9
F ot LB = L= U = U o PSSP — 0.1
Fair value of plan assets at 31 DECEMDET ......cccccii oo 2.0 2.2

In determining its expected long-term rate of metassumption, the Company uses forward-lookingrapsions in
the context of historical returns and volatilities each asset class, as well as correlations arasset classes. Adjustments
are made to the expected long-term rate of retssnraptions annually based upon revised expectaiofigure investment
performance of the overall capital markets, as waslichanges to local laws that may affect the invesst strategy. The
expected long-term rate of return assumption usecbmputing 2010 net periodic pension cost for gtes was 5.20%
(2009: 5.30%).

The present value and funded status of definedftiabligations were as follows at 31 December:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Present value of funded obligatioNS .........ccocceriiiiiiii e 1.9 2.0
Fair value Of Plan @SSELS..........uuuiiiiii ittt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e (2.0) (2.2)
(0.2) (0.2)
Present value of unfunded ObligatioNS .........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 30.5 43.6
UnrecogniSed ACtUANTAL 0SS .......ccuiii ettt e e e e e e (2.4) (12.0)
Unrecognised past SErViCe DENETit ... ... et (0.1) (0.2)
Defined benefit OblIgatioNS...........cooiiiii e 27.9 31.2
Actual return ON PIAN @SSELS. .. ..ot i it e e e e et e e e e e e e et ——— et e aaaraae 0.1 0.4
The movement in the defined bendiligation recognised in the balance sheet was|bsvis:
2010 2009
€ million € million
AS AL L JANUATY . ...oiiiiiee ettt eeemeee s e e e ettt e e e et a e e e e e e e e e et e e n e e et ae i rnrane 31.2 29.4
Expense recognised in the iNCOME StateMENT ....ccccc.ivii i e 9.4 7.2
EMPIOYEr CONEIDULIONS......ici it i ittt e e e e e s e s e et r e e e e e e e e s s e s e ennnsnn e eeeneeees — (0.8)
BENETILS PAIH ....ceiiiiei ittt ettt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e bbb beae et annneeeees (12.7) (4.6)
AS At 3L DECEIMDET ...ttt e ettt e e e e e s e s bbb ebbeaeeaaaaaeeeeaaannes 27.9 31.2
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The assumptions used in computirgdéfined benefit obligation comprised the followifor the years ended 31

Annual Report 2010

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

December:
2010 2009
% %
D [T ol 01U | A = L= PP PP PUPPPP PP 4.75 5.00
Expected return 0N PIan @SSELS.........oi i ieeeeeee et e e e 4.61 5.20
Rate of COMPENSALION INCIEASE.........c ittt e e e e e e e ebb et e e e e e e e e e e e e 3.00 4.25
The expense recognised in the incstatement comprised the following for the yeardesh31 December:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
CUITENT SEIVICE COSL ..ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt ceeeeemt e e e ettt e et e e e e e e e e e s annnrneeeaae e e 2.7 2.5 24
INEEIEST COST. ..t e e 2.2 25 24
Expected return on plan @SSEtS...........cocueeerceiiiieeiiie e (0.2) (0.3) (0.3)
Amortisation of unrecognised actuarial obligatiogd................cccceviiiiicecnninnen. 0.5 0.5 0.3
Amortisation of unrecognised past SEIVICE COSIS .o ..vrurirriiruimiimmnririeninnanenns — 0.1 0.1
Curtailment/SEttIEMENT ... ...t 4.1 1.9 0.6
o) - | 9.4 7.2 5.5

Defined benefit plan expenditure i€lided in staff costs and presented in cost ofdgosold and operating

expenses.

The assumptions used to recogniseresgs in the income statement comprised the fallpdar the years ended 31

December:
2010 2009 2008
% % %
[Tt o UL A = L PSS 5.00 5.50 5.50
Expected return on plan @SSetS..........oooeueeciciiiiieiie e 5.20 5.30 5.20
Rate of cCOMpPENSatioN INCIEASE.............iccmeemeeee ittt 4.25 4.25 4.25
Plan assets are invested as follows:
2010 2009
% %
Asset category
=T o) Y=ol U ] PR ERE 100 100
LI ] | PSSR 100 100

The total employer contributions ectee to be paid in 2011 is nil.
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15. Employee benefits (continued)

The history of experience adjustméntss follows:

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
€ million € million € million € million € million
Present value of defined benefit obligatians................ 32.4 45.6 46.5 44.9 42.6
Fair value of plan assets..........ccceviieeeccciiiieec e (2.0) (2.2) (5.3) (5.9) (4.7)
DEfICIt e i 30.4 43.4 41.2 39.0 37.9
Experience gains/(losses) on plan liabilities................. 4.2 0.3 (0.5) (6.7) 1.9
Experience gains/(losses) on plan assets.................... (0.2) 0.1 (0.8) 0.2 0.1

Defined contribution plans

The expense recognised in the incstatement in 2010 for the defined contribution pkag1.3m (2009: €1.9m,
2008: €1.6m). This is included in staff costs amcbrded in cost of goods sold and operating expgense

16. Share capital and share premium

Number of
shares Share Share

(authorised Capital Premium Total

and issued) € million € million € million
As at 1 January 2008...........ceeeeiiuieet e e e 363,738,35° 181.9 1,644.7 1,826.6
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians.......... 1,663,74( 0.8 20.3 21.1
Balance as at 31 December 2008.............oocccceereiiiiiiieeeeeenn. 365,402,09 182.7 1,665.C 1,847.7
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians.......... 136,97¢ 0.1 1.7 1.8
Capitalisation of share premium reserve ......ccccccccceveeeeeeecnnnes — 548.1 (548.1 —
Expenses related to share capital increase (nakaff €1.2m)... — — (4.8 (4.8)
Return of capital to shareholders ..........cccececviiiiereiiincnnnns — (548.1 — (548.1
Balance as at 31 December 2009............oooccceeeeiiiiiiiieeeeenn. 365,539,07! 182.8 1,113.€ 1,296.6
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians.......... 597,365 0.3 5.4 5.7
Balance as at 31 December 2010............oovccceereriiiiiieeeeeennn. 366,136,44( 183.1 1,119.2 1,302.3

There is only one class of shares, ordinary shafeshich the par value is €0.50. Each share plewithe right to
one vote at general meetings of Coca-Cola Hellanitentitles the holder to dividends declared bga3Gola Hellenic.

During 2008, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Dirastaesolved to increase the share capital of thegamy by
issuing 824,832, 810,511 and 28,397 new ordinaayesh on 28 February, 13 May and 7 August 2008y following

the exercise of stock options by option holderspant to the Company’s stock option plan. Totatpeals from the issues
of the shares were €21.1m.

During 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Dirastaesolved to increase the share capital of thegamy by
issuing 5,751 and 131,227 new ordinary shares8oiugyust and 23 November 2009 respectively, foltapthe exercise of

stock options by option holders pursuant to the gamy’'s stock option plan. Total proceeds from tmués of the shares
were €1.8m.
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16. Share capital and share premium (continued)

On 18 September 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic annoupoggbsals for a recapitalisation, which resulteé ioapital
return of approximately €548.1m to its shareholdées €1.50 per share. At an Extraordinary Genéfakting of the
Company held on 16 October 2009, shareholders apgran increase of the Company’s share capitalbdgam, through
the capitalisation of share premium and an incréagbe nominal value of each share by €1.50 pareshAs a result, the
nominal value of each share was increased fron€0.£2.00.

At the same Extraordinary General Meeting, the efnalders also approved the decrease of the Congpahgre
capital by €548.1m, through a reduction of the n@hvalue of the shares by €1.50 per share. Aswdtréhe nominal value
of the shares was decreased from €2.00 to €0.56hgee, and an equal amount of capital was retum#ute shareholders in
cash.

Following shareholder and regulatory approval, @menpany realised the capital return on 2 Decemb8é2The
capital return was financed through a combinatibaccumulated cash and new debt.

During 2010, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Direstagesolved to increase the share capital of the paom by
issuing 163,354, 161,663, 102,700 and 169,648 neimary shares, as announced on 26 February, 17 Bapugust and
25 November 2010 respectively, following the exazcdf stock options by option holders pursuanhto@ompany’s stock
option plan. Total proceeds from the issues ofteres were €5.7m.

17. Reserves

The reserves of the Company at 3lebder were as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million

LT ST 1 V=] = L= SRR (57.2 (14.9 —
Other reserves

TAX-TIEE FESEIVE ...t e e e e e e em e e eaeens 251.3 240.7 222.8

SEAULONY FESEIVE ..ottt et ee e et e e e s s er e e e e e e s s e e 55.7 55.7 495

SEOCK OPLION FESEIVE. ...ciiiiiiiii ittt eeeeet ettt e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e s 37.5 30.8 24.4

Available-for-sale financial assets valuationargs .................ccceeeeeiiiiiieeeeeeeennnnn... 0.9 1.1 0.9
TOtal OtNEI FESEIVES .. ..ot 345.4 328.3 297.6
B0 = U =S =] V= 288.2 313.4 297.6

Treasury shares

On 30 April 2009, the Board of Directors of Cocal&Hlellenic resolved to buy-back a maximum of 5%t®paid-
in share capital during the period that is 24 merflom the date of the Extraordinary General Megtif 27 April 2009
which approved a share buy-back programme purgoaftticle 16 of Codified Law 2190/1920 (i.e. un#ib April 2011).
Based on the Company’s capitalisation at that tithe, maximum amount that may be bought back putstarihe
programme is 18,270,104 shares. Purchases undpragemme are subject to a minimum purchase pfi€d.00 per share
and a maximum purchase price of €20.00 per share.

Applicable law does not require any actual useugchsapproved share buy-back programmes. The Compagy
therefore, in its sole discretion, decide not ty back any shares or to buy fewer shares than #rdénmam permissible
number approved under the programme. The purchfaskaves pursuant to the share buy-back programsnuependent
upon a number of factors including, without limidtett, the relative attractiveness of alternativeestiment opportunities and
the availability of funds. During 2010, 2,318,33%ees had been purchased pursuant to the shateablayprogramme for a
total value of €42.3m (2009: 1,111,781 shares ageti for a total value of €16.6m). As at 31 Decen2fd40, 3,430,135
shares had been held by the Company pursuant tehtire buy-back programme for a total value of %7 .bringing the
shares in circulation to 362,706,305.
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17. Reserves (continued)
Other reserves
Tax-free reserve

The tax-free reserve includes investment tax ineerand other tax-free or partially taxed resemkthe Company.
The tax-free reserve may be distributed if taxeldens applicable.

Statutory reserves
The statutory reserve is based on Greek law and@tine distributed.
Stock option reserve

This reserve represents the cumulative charge d@oirtbome statement and the investments in subsidor
employee stock option awards.

Available-for-sale financial assets valuation reser

The available-for-sale financial assets valuatieserve reflects changes in the fair values of akkgtfor-sale
financial assets. Amounts in this reserve are ssifiad to profit or loss upon sale or impairmehthe related investments.

18. Other Income
Other income of €3.4m in 2009 concerns an insuraegcabursement which relates to the excess of ama

proceeds over the carrying values or property,tpdauid equipment damage. No such income occurrédreit 2010 or in
2008.

19. Total operating expenses

(a) Total operating expenses for the years @®deDecember comprised:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
Management fee income (refer to NOte 31) ...oieiiiiiiiiiiiiie e (20.4 (15.%) (16.8)
SElliNG EXPENSES. ...ttt e ettt ettt et e e e e e e e bbb beeeaea e e e e s e anrnreae 115.8 121.¢ 121.6
DElIVEIY EXPENSES ... iiiiiiieiiiiit e et e et e e e s st e e e st e e e s snne e e s ee e e e e 52.5 56.1 54.2
AdMINISLFAtIVE EXPENSES ....ueiiiiiiiiiie e i iirreeente et e e et e e e st ee st eesanneeeeesnnen 62.5 65.¢ 75.4
Gain on sale from available-for-sale financial 88Se...............cccvvvvvmmmeeeerereeeeeenn, — — (3.2)
Loss/ (Gain) on fair value of cash flow hedge c ..o 0.2 0.1 (0.1)
Stock option expense (refer to NOte 25) ....ccoeveeiiieiiiiiieciiece e 4.4 4.1 6.0
Total OPErating EXPENSES ....uvuuurieruiiieiseereeetetrrartta e eeseeee e aeeeeeeassresrennnnnnns 214.¢€ 232.: 237.1
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19. Total operating expenses (continued)
(b) Staff costs

Staff costs , included in the incostetement in operating expenses and cost of gabddizes, are analysed as
follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
WageS AN SAlANES.....ccciiiiiiie et ieemeei et 95.5 98.2 97.3
SOCIAl SECUILY COSES ... uttiiiiiiiiiii e e e ettt s s r e e sen s s 21.4 22.2 22.5
Pension and other employee benefits........cccoociiiiiiiii e 18.4 25.2 24.2
Termination DENETILS .........oiii i 18.8 4.0 —
O] = ] =11 o0 1) £ T 154.1 149.6 144.0

The average number of full-time eqleént employees in 2010 was 2,472 (2009: 2,51d32D,588).

20. Restructuring costs

As part of the ongoing effort to optimize the cbate and sustain competitiveness in the marke¢ phe Compar
undertook restructuring initiatives in 2010 as veadlin 2009. The restructuring costs amountegiléa5m before tax in 20
(2009: €4.0m, 2008: nil). The restructuring consamainly employees’ costs.

21. Finance costs, net

Finance costs, net for the year drfleDecember comprised:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
External intereSt iNCOME .........ooiiiiii i (0.2) — —
EXternal INTEreSt @XPENSE ........uuuiiiiiiiiieeee et e e e e e e e e e aaaes 0.2 0.z 0.1
Interest expense charged by subsidiaries (refiote 31) ........ccccoocvviieiiiiiieeeceen, 28.3 8.1 18.F
FINANCE COST, NBL. .ot e et e e s e e s ab s s e ena e eeans, 28.3 8.2 18.¢
22. Dividend income
Dividend income for the year endedd&tember comprised:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
Dividend income from subsidiaries (refer to Notg 31..............cccceeiiiiiiccceeeevieeennns — 113.° 103.:
Dividend income from other INVESIMENTS.......cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiici s — 0.1 0.2
Total diVIdEN INCOME ....eeeiiiiiiii et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e — 113.¢ 103.t
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23. Tax

The tax on the Company’s profit ieféax differs from the theoretical amount that \doarise using thé&reel
corporate tax rate as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
Profit before tax per the iNCOMe StatEMENt ..cceccevvviieiii e (0.5 202.2 173.6
Tax calculated at a tax rate of 24% (2009, 20086R5..........ccoveeriiiiivricmmrreeeee e (0.1 50.6 43.4
AddItioNal [0CAI TAXES ...t 21.2 16.8 (1.0)
Transfer t0 taX — frE@ FESEIVES......ccii it eaee e — 2.7 3.7)
Expenses non-deductible for taxX PUIPOSES.......ceeeiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e eeenaes 8.9 54 9.0
[aTeTe] g aT= T o) AT U] o] [=Tox B (o 1 - D SRR — — (0.8)
Tax penalties and INtErESE ........cc.vuviii et e e e e e e e er e e e e e s e nrnnnnes — 3.8 —
Changes in taX 1aws and FALES ..........uuutcammmmmmeereeeeierieeeieeeieeiiesieerennneeeeeeeeranranrne — (0.1 1.2
(01 1= T VPP PPP PP PPPPPN 1.4 3.2 2.1
Income tax charge per the income statement ........cccccoooveeiiiiieeriiieeeece e 31.4 77.0 50.2

Special tax in Greece

On 6 May 2010, the Greek Governmeraiceed the ‘Extraordinary Contribution of SocialsRensibility’ (Law Nr.
3845/2010). According to article 5, the ‘Extraomin Contribution of Social Responsibifitwas applied retrospectively
the Company's 2009 total net income. The amoustoii ‘Extraordinary Contribution of Social Respdilitly’ applicable t
2009 was €21.2m. As a result the Company recordad eharge of €21.2m in 2010.

On 10 December 2009, the Greek Government intratitice ‘Extra Contribution of Social Responsibility the
Large Companies’. This law (Law 3808/2009) provideda special additional tax on the Company’s 26818l net income
As a result the Company recorded a tax charge @861 in 2009 and an additional €3.0m tax on foreliydend income.

During 2008, the tax audit for theaudited tax year2003 up to and including 2006 was completed amihd2010

the tax audit for the unaudited tax years 2007ougnid including 2008 was completed. A provisiontfar unaudited tax ye:
2009 to 2010 was recognised in the financial statém

The income tax charge for the yemded 31 December is as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
CUITENT TAX CRAIGE ...tiiiiiiiiiiie et eeee ettt et e e e s e s b e aesemreeeeaeans 31.0 75.8 49.1
Deferred tax charge (refer to NOte 8) ... oo 0.4 1.2 1.1
Total iINCOME taX ChAIQE ......coiiiieieeeeeeis et e e e et e e et e e aaeaar e . 314 77.0 50.2

24. Shares held for equity compensation plan

The Company operates a stock purchase plan, thea-Cola HBC Stock Purchase Plan, which is an equity
compensation plan in which eligible employees mayigipate.

Under the terms of this plan, employees have thp@xipnity to invest 1% to 15% of their salary irdiorary Coca-
Cola Hellenic shares by contributing to the plannthty. Coca-Cola Hellenic will match up to a maxmmub% of the
employee’s salary by way of contribution, whichm&de in December, and matching shares purchasBédamber vest
immediately.

The charge to the income statement totaled € Ia8rthe year ended 31 December 2010 (2009: € 12008: €
1.5m).
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25. Stock option compensation plans

Coca-Cola Hellenic operates a stock-based compiengaan, under which senior managers are graateatds of
stock options, based on performance, potentiafitylavel of responsibility. Options are grantediatexercise price equal to
the closing price of the Company'’s shares tradimghe Athens Exchange on the day of the grant.d@gtvest in one-third
increments each year for three years and can lreigad for up to ten years from the date of awstien the options are
exercised, the proceeds received, net of any tctingacosts, are credited to share capital (atntbrainal value) and share
premium.

Incremental fair value is calculated using theohiial stock option valuation model and represenésdifference
between the fair value of an option immediatelylafhe modification and the original fair valueth& respective option,
measured immediately before the modification.

The following table summarises infation regarding outstanding stock options exerdéésab31 December 20
and stock options exercised during 2010:

Exercise Vesting Number of
price after Vesting dates for End of stock
the capital status further option options
return (€) 2010 increments period outstanding
2001 Stock Option Plan
SUD PIaN 6 ..o 8.19 fully veste« 12.12.201 61,313
2003-2004 Plan/2003 Grant... 9.67  fully vestec 14.12.201 27,000
2003-2004 Plan/2004 Grant... 10.92 fully vestet 02.12.201 99,577
2005-2009 Plan/2005 Grant.............c.ccoueeene. 14.03 fully vestet 01.12.201 642,636
2005-2009 Plan/2006A Grant.............c........ 15.07 fully vestet 20.03.201 50,001
2005-2009 Plan/2006B Grant.............c........ 13.85 fully vestet 22.06.201¢ 15,000
2005-2009 Plan/2006 Grant..........c.cccceeveneene 17.21  fully vestel 12.12.201 1,140,651
2005-2009 Plan/2007 Grant..........c..cccueene. 27.25 fully vestec - 12.12.201 1,374,283
2005-2009 Plan/2008A Grant... 23.04 two thirde  2006.201 19.06.201 30,000
2005-2009 Plan/2008 Grant.............c.cccceune. 9.86 two thirds  11.12.201 - 10.12.201 1,526,668
2009-2011 Plan/2009 Grant............c.cceueeene. 16.54 one thirk  10.12.201  10.12.201 - 09.12.201 1,782,633
2009-2011 Plan/2010A Grant...........cc.oe.... 20.00 non¢  18.03.201 18.03.201  18.03.201  17.03.202 30,000
2009-2011 Plan/2010 Grant 20.15 none  09.12.201 09.12.201 09.12.201  08.12.202 1,980,100
Total oo 8,759,862
A summary of stock option activityder all plans is as follows:
Number Weighted Number Weighted
of stock average of stock average
options exercise price options exercise price
2010 2010 (€) 2009 2009 (£)
Outstanding at January 1 ........ccccooeeeeiieevvmmencennneennn 7,415,442 16.33 6,168,726 16.08
Granted .......coovvviiiiiiiiiiies e 2,010,100 20.15 1,793,300 16.54
EXEICISEA ...t (597,365 9.59 (140,245 11.36
EXPIred ... (1,453) 8.29 (26,472, 9.87
Forfeited ......oooiiiiir e (66,862) 18.08 (379,867 17.66
Outstanding at December 31 ........ccccvveveevmmmevineeenn. 8,759,862 17.65 7,415,442 16.33
Exercisable at December 31 ...........cccccvvviieeeeciinnnns 5,001,036 17.77 4,007,973 16.76

The charge to the income statement for employesk siption awards for 2010 amounted to €4.4m (28491 m,

2008: €6.0m).
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The Company adopted the employee stock option @iah3 December 2001. Previously, the Company hadked
stock appreciation rights to certain of its empksgjeincluding employees who previously held optiomsCCB. Upon
adoption of the stock option plan, all such riglgscept those held by retirees and employees lddateountries where
granting and exercising stock options was imprattic not permitted, were converted into stock ami carrying over the
same exercise prices, vesting periods and expirdébes.

Equity settled share based paymardsmeasured at fair value at the date of gramiguaibinomial stock optic
valuation model. The inputs into the model areddisyvs:

2010 2009 2008
Weighted average fair value of options granted..............ccooovvvimmiieeiiiiinneen, €5.2 €3.¢ €2.7
RISK fre@ INLEreSt FAES ....coiiiiiiii it ceeememe ettt 3.0% 3.3% 3.9%
EXPected VOIALIILY ......ccoiiiiiieiiiiieiscmmee e e 32.2% 28.29 35.7%
DIVIAENA YIEIA ... ettt e et e e e e e e ae e e s e nees 1.5% 1.7% 2.3%
EXPECLE lIf@ oo 4.0 year: 3.6 year 3.3 years

The weighted average remaining @mttral life of share options outstanding understioek option compensati
plans at 31 December 2010 was 7.8 years (2009€a:$, 2008: 8.2 years).

26. Dividends

The reported net results of the Company’s statutmgounts do not require a 2010 statutory minimumual
dividend payment. As a result the Company haseurded a dividend liability in respect of 2010.

The statutory minimum dividend recognised for 2@G08ounted to €41.6m and was recorded as liabilityeun
‘Trade and other payables’ in the balance sheet.r€émaining dividend of €68.1m was recorded in ealders’ equity in
the second quarter of 2010 as an appropriationtafrred earnings.

During 2010, a dividend of €0.30 per share totgl#102.0m was paid. During 2009, a dividend of 8&r share
totalling €102.3m was paid. During 2008, a dividefi€0.25 per share totalling €91.3m was paid.

27. Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Company’'s activities expose it to a varietyfiohncial risks: market risk (including foreign cency risk,
interest rate risk, commaodity price risk), cred#kr liquidity risk and capital risk. The Companyserall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of finahmarkets and seeks to minimise potential adveféects on the
Company’s financial performance. The Company usewative financial instruments to hedge certask @xposures.

Risk management is carried out by the Group Tregagsura controlled manner, consistent with the Boafd
Directors’ approved policies. Group Treasury idigesi evaluates and hedges financial risks in ctaseperation with the
Group’s subsidiaries. The Board of Directors hapreyed the Treasury Policy and Chart of Authorishich together
provide the control framework for all treasury arehsury related transactions.
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27. Financial risk management (continued)
Market Risk
Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to the effect of foreigmency risk on future commercial transactions, genised assets
and liabilities that are denominated in currenadiser than the entity’s functional currency. Fordvdoreign exchange
contracts are used to hedge a portion of the Coygpéoreign currency risk. The majority of the foawd foreign exchange
contracts have maturities of less than one year #fe balance sheet date and consequently tHaingalue of the gains or
losses on these contracts will be transferred flloenhedging reserve to the income statement abwsdates during this
period. The foreign currency risk arising from theestment in foreign operation is not hedged.

Management has set up a policy that requires thep@ay to manage the foreign exchange risk agatast i
functional currency. To manage the foreign exchamgjearising from future commercial transactionsl aecognised assets
and liabilities, the Company uses forward contréetssacted with Group Treasury. Foreign excharslearises when future
commercial transactions or recognised assetslalifi@s are denominated in a currency that isthetCompany’s functional
currency. The Company’s Treasury’s risk managerpelity is to hedge between 25% and 80% of antieghaash flows in
each major foreign currency for the subsequentvsvaetonths. The Company designates contracts withugsireasury as
fair value hedges or cash flow hedges, as appitepria

No material exchange gains or losses have beeitaggor the period ended 31 December 2010. Ireduieh the
income statement is an amount of €0.2m (2009: €028®8: €0.4m) for such exchange gains.

Interest rate risk

The Company’s interest risk arises from long temercompany borrowings. Borrowings issued at véeiahtes
expose the Company to cash flow interest rate Tikkre are no borrowings issued at fixed ratesir@u2010 and 2009, the
Company’s borrowings at variable rate were denotachan Euro.

The sensitivity analysis in the following paragraiphs been determined based on exposure to intertest of
floating rate liabilities. The sensitivity analysis based on a 100 basis point increase or decrieaseterest rates.
Management has determined this change in intemest to be a reasonable estimate of possible oegom

If interest rates had been 100 basis points highdrall other variables were held constant, the @zowy's profit for
the year ended 31 December 2010 would have decrbgse8.0m (2009: €3.8m, 2008: €3.5m). If interasés had been 100
basis points lower and all other variables werel loginstant, the Company’s profit for the year end@december 2010
would have increased by €8.0m (2009: €3.8m, 208&rE).

Commodities price risk management

The Company has no material exposure to the efieahort-term changes in the price of sugar, freetand
aluminium as where possible it contracts pricef sitppliers up to one year in advance.

Credit risk

The Company’'s maximum exposure to credit risk m élient that counterparties fail to perform théiligations at
31 December 2010 in relation to each class of méised financial asset, is the carrying amount of¢éhassets as indicated in
the balance sheet.

If credit is granted to customers, their credit ldyas normally assessed using external agenciesb tastoric

experience. Credit limits are set accordingly. Rertinformation regarding credit risk exposurehiewn within Notes 10 and
11.
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With respect to derivative financial instrumentsdit risk arises from the potential failure of cterparties to meet
their obligations under the contract or arrangem@&he Company’'s maximum credit risk exposure fochederivative
instrument is the carrying amount of the derivatreder to Note 7).

The Company only undertakes investment transactiotis banks and financial institutions that havenaimum
independent credit rating of ‘BB’ from Standard &d?®’s. In relation to derivative transactions, fimancial institutions are
required to have at least one long-term credihgatif ‘A+’ from Standard & Poor’s.

Liquidity risk

The Company actively manages liquidity risk to eastinere are sufficient funds available for anyrsterm and
long-term commitments. Bank overdrafts and bankifi@s, both committed and uncommitted, are usethtinage this risk.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk managemterests with the Board of Directors, which hasltban
appropriate liquidity risk management framework fbe management of the Company’s short, medium lang-term
funding and liquidity requirements. The Company ages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserard committed
banking facilities, access to the debt capital rerkand by continuously monitoring forecasted astdal cash flows.

The following tables detail the Company’s remaingantractual maturities for its financial liabiés. The tables
include both interest and principal undiscounteshcows assuming that interest rates remain coh$tam 31 December
2010.

€ million € million € million € million

up to 1 year 1-2 yrs 2-5yrs over 5 years
BOITOWINGS coivvveiieiiiiiiiiii e e e e e e e ee e e e e e 40.2 366.0 — —
Trade and other payables .........ccccoeeeiimmmmmecniiiiiiiiieeeees, 119.9 — — —
As at 31 December 2010 .......cevveiieeiiiimmmmeee e, 160.1 366.0 — —
BOITOWINGS .ovviveiiiiiiiiiee e e e tere e e e s 44.3 234.2 602.7 —
Trade and other payables .........ccccoveeiimmmmmeeciiiiiiiinieeeeens, 166.6 — — —
As at 31 December 2009 .......ccccvieiiieiiiimmmeee e, 210.9 234.2 602.7 —

Capital risk

The Company’'s objectives when managing capitaltareafeguard the Company’s ability to continue amg
concern and to maintain an optimal capital struectarreduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital struefithe Company may increase or decrease debt, assuey back
shares, adjust the amount of dividends paid toe$twdaers, or return capital to shareholders.

The Company monitors its capital structure on theid of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculagsdnet debt
divided by total capital. Total capital is calcddtas “equity” as shown in the balance sheet ptslebt. The gearing ratios
at 31 December 2010 and 2009 were as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Total borrowings (refer t0 NOLE L13) .........ucomturitiiiiiiteaeaeae e aiaiebae e e e e e e s s ibibbeeeeeeeaaaaeaeaas 377.0 811.9
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer to NOt€.12).......ccovuuiiiiriiiiiiieiiiiiie e (0.3 (0.5)
N T=] o (= o PO P PP PP PPRTPPPPN 376.7 811.4
TOLAl EQUILY ...ttt ettt e oottt et e e e e e e e e e e e s bebe et eeeaeaeeeeaannbbbebeeeennnnbeees 1,569.8 1,700.0
B0 = L o= o | = | PSPPSR 1,946.5 2,511.4
(CT=T= 1 oo T - L[ T PR PPUR 19% 32%
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The decrease in the gearing ratio during 2010 tegydrimarily from the repayment of the long teman (refer to
Note 13). The gearing ratio is managed at a GrayeL

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

For financial instruments such as cash, deposit&siments, short-term borrowings and other firgr@bilities
(other than long-term borrowings), carrying vale® a reasonable approximation of their fair valdés long term
borrowing fair value approximates book value gitlesit these borrowings are held at floating interatgs.

The fair value of debtors and creditors approximabetheir book values unless otherwise stated.

According to the fair value hierarchy, the finand@struments measured at fair value are classdietbllows:

Level 1

The fair value of available-for-sale listed equstgcurities is based on quoted market prices at&&ember 2010
and 2009.

Level 2

The fair value of forward contracts is calculatgdréference to forward exchange rates at 31 Dece2®E) and
2009 for contracts with similar maturity dates.

Level 3

The fair value of available-for-sale unlisted inveents is determined through the use of estimatsbdnted cash
flows.

The following table provides therfealue hierarchy in which fair value measurememéscategorised for assets
and liabilities at 31 December 2010:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
€ million € million € million € million
Derivative financial assets used for hedging
Fair Value hedges
Foreign exchange forward CoNtracts .....ccccccevvvvvvvvviiiiniennnnnn. 0. 0.1
Cash flow hedges
Foreign exchange forward CONtracts .....ccccccevvvvvvvvviininiennnnnn. — 0.2 — 0.2
Available-for-sale financial assets
EQUILY SECUNTIES ...iiiiiieie e et e e 1.0 — — 1.0
Total finanCial ASSELS ......ccoiiiiiiiiiiit e 1.0 0.3 — 1.3

Note that all of the resulting fa@lue estimates are included in levels 1 and 2.
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27. Financial risk management (continued)

The following table provides trarfvalue hierarchy in which fair value measuremaerrt categorised for assets
liabilities at 31 December 2009:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
€ million € million € million € million
Derivative financial assets used for hedging
Cash flow hedges
Foreign exchange forward contracts ......ccceeeccvvvveieiereneeeennnnn. — 0.1 — 0.1
Available-for-sale financial assets
EQUILY SECUNTIES ...iiiiiieieccccec s ettt e 1.5 — — 1.5
Total financial assets 15 0.1 — 1.6
Derivative financial liabilities used for hedging
Fair value hedges
Foreign exchange forward CONtracts .....ccccccevvvvvevvieeininnennnnn. — (0.1) — (0.1)
Total financial liabilities .............uueviiieriiiiii e — (0.1) — (0.1)

Note that all of the resulting fa@lue estimates are included in levels 1 and 2.

28. Contingencies

The Greek Competition Authority issued a decisan 25 January 2002, imposing a fine on the Compzn
approximately €2.9m for certain discount and relpatetices and required changes to the Companytsracial practices
with respect to placing coolers in certain locagi@md lending them free of charge. On 16 June 26@4jne was reduced on
appeal to €1.8m. On 29 June 2005, the Greek CotigmeAuthority requested that the Company provigerimation on its
commercial practices as a result of a complairtdryain third parties regarding the Company’s caamgle with the decision
of 25 January 2002. On 7 October 2005, the Compeary served with notice to appear before the Greempetition
Authority. On 14 June 2006, the Greek Competitiarthdrity issued a decision imposing a daily penaftg5,869 for each
day that the Company allegedly failed to complylwttie decision of 25 January 2002. On 31 Augus62@te Company
deposited an amount of €8.9m, reflecting the amofithe fine and applicable tax, with the Greekhatties. As a result of
this deposit, the Company increased the charges t20i06 financial statements in connection to tlaise. On 23 November
2007 the Court of Appeals partly reversed and panpheld the decision of the Greek Competition Autly reducing the
amount of the fine to €5.9m. The reduction of time fof €2.8m was recognised in the Company’'s 20@érme statement.
The Company has appealed the decision of the GafuAppeals to the extent it upholds the fine, t@ tBupreme
Administrative Court of Greece. The Company belgeteat it has substantial legal grounds for itseappmgainst the
judgment of the Court of Appeals. The Greek Contipeti Authority and one of the Company’s competitbisve also
appealed the decision of the Court of Appeals. Thses are still pending before the Supreme Admatige Court of
Greece.

In relation to the Greek Competition Authority’sailgon of 25 January 2002, one of the Company’s petitors
has filed a lawsuit claiming damages in an amotifi7orm. The court of first instance heard the cas&1 January 2009
and subsequently rejected the lawsuit. The pléihté appealed the judgment. At present, it ispassible to predict the
final outcome of this lawsuit or quantify the likedod or materiality of any potential liability arhg from it. We have not
provided for any losses related to this case.

The Company is also involved in various other lggalceedings. Management believes that any lighititthe
Company that may arise as a result of these pemegad proceedings will not have a material adverféect on the results of
operations, cash flows, or the financial conditiéthe Company taken as a whole.

The tax filings of the Company are routinely subgelcto audit by tax authorities. These audits mesult in
assessments of additional taxes. The Company mewdditional tax in relation to the outcome oftstax assessments, to
the extent that a liability is probable and estitaab
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Under various debt programs the Company is a gt@rap to a maximum of €4,173.4m in 2010 (2009:
€4,128.4m) of which €1,901.5m had been issued uthése programs (2009: €2,117.9m).

29. Commitments
(@) Operating leases

The total of future minimum leaseg/p@nts under non-cancellable operating leases Begg&mber is as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
LESS thaN ONE YEA ....eeiiiiiii ettt e e e e e e e ettt amb e e e e e e e e e e s e e e nabebeeees 3.1 51
Later than one year but 1ess than five Years..........ooo it e 1.8 1.3
Future minimum (€8S PAYMENLS ........uuuiiiiiiiiier e ir e ieeeiie e e e e e e aeaaetaaaeeeeeeeeeaerrnnrenn 4.9 6.4

The total operating lease chargekided within operating expenses for the year efddeBecember were as

follows:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
Operating lease charges
Plant and @QUIPMENL...........uiiiiiiiiite s ettt e et e e ee e s abne e e 6.5 6.2 5.9
(0] 01T ¢ O TP PTPPTPPPTPPPRPPPRNt 2.0 2.3 2.0
Total operating 1€aSe Charges.........ccccuvviceeeeriee et e e 8.5 8.5 7.9

(b) Capital commitments

At 31 December 2010 the Companydsgital commitments amounting to €3.7m (2009: €2.2m

(c) Long-term purchase commitments

At 31 December 2010 the Companydwmdmitments to purchase raw matkriand marketing services amoun
to €35.0m (2009: €43.7m).

30. Directors’ and senior management remuneration

The total remuneration, including the fair valuestifck option grants, paid to or accrued for doectind the senior
management team during 2010 amounted to €10.8n@(&I08m, 2008: €14.0m). Pension and post employimemefits for
directors and the senior management team during 26fbunted to €0.6m (2009: €0.9m, 2008: €0.6m).

The total number of stock options granted to thenaging director and the senior management team0i® 2
amounted to 1.1m (2009: 1.0m, 2008: 1.0m).
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a) Transactions with direct and indirect subsidiaries

The Company owns directly and indirectly, shareimgd in the subsidiaries and joint ventures as shimaNotes
32 and 33 respectively.

The Company had the following transactions withssdilary undertakings:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
DIVIAENT INCOMIB...ccciiiiiiie ettt et e e snee e e e ae e — 113.7 103.3
Purchase of raw materials and finished goods...........c.oovvviiimee e, (110.1 (12.6) (11.9)
INTEIESt EXPENSE ..ooiii ittt mmmmm et e e e e e e e s (28.3 (8.1) (18.5)
Other purchases and EXPENSES ......ccouiiiiiiieiaiiiiiiiie et eea e e e 2.3 (2.8) 3.7)
Sales of raw materials and finished goods .. .o o ooiiiiiiiiiieieeae e 17.¢ 22.5 21.6
Management fEE INCOME ..........uviiiiiiiiee e e 20.¢ 15.7 16.8
Rental income and other cost reCharges ....cceeeeeooivieeeeiiiieee e 3.2 3.2 2.3

At 31 December 2010, the Comparg/the following balances with subsidiary undertgkin

2010 2009
€ million € million
Payables t0 SUDSIAIANES ........ccoiiiiiii et e 4.3 0.3
Interest accrual on loan from SUBDSIAIANES........cc.uuiiiiiiii e, 3.8 0.5
Receivables from SUBSIQIANES...........uu et 11.7 12.1
Total borrowing from subsidiaries (net of aCCIUBBIESE) ............ooiciuvereiieee i 373.2 811.4

b) The Coca-Cola Company

As at 31 December 2010, TCCC indirectly owned 23(2999: 23.3%, 2008: 23.3%) of the issued sharé&alaqf
Coca-Cola Hellenic. TCCC considers Coca-Cola Halembe a ‘key bottler’ and has entered into leotl agreements with
Coca-Cola Hellenic. All the bottler's agreementseead into by TCCC and Coca-Cola Hellenic are Saashdnternational
Bottler's (‘SIB’) agreements. The terms of the ts agreements grant Coca-Cola Hellenic the righproduce and the
exclusive right to sell and distribute the bevesgé TCCC in Greece. Consequently, Coca-Cola Hielleobliged to
purchase all its requirements for concentrate f6CT’s beverages from TCCC, or its designee, indténary course of
business. These agreements extend to 2013 and enesnbwed at The Coca-Cola Company’s discretioilt 2023. On
29 December 2008, Kar-Tess Holding and TCCC agteeextend their existing shareholders’ agreemetigreby it is
agreed that the combined shareholdings of Kar-Hedding and TCCC will not fall below 44% for thened up to January
2014 and not below 40% for the period thereafte¢it 8t December 2018.

TCCC owns or has applied for the trademarks thentif its beverages in all of Greece. TCCC hadeniged
Coca-Cola Hellenic to use the trademark ‘Coca-Cioléts corporate name.

Total purchases of concentrate, finished produstsaither materials from TCCC and its subsidiariesng) 2010
amounted to €105.5m (2009: €113.0m, 2008: €121.0m).

TCCC makes discretionary marketing contributionsttte Company. The participation in shared marketing
agreements is at TCCC's discretion and, where @vatjye arrangements are entered into, marketipgreses are shared.
Such arrangements include the development of nmiagkptogrammes to promote TCCC'’s beverages. Taatontributions
received from TCCC for marketing and promotionatentives during the year amounted to €20.0m (2009:4m,
2008: €9.1m). Contributions for price support anarketing and promotional campaigns in respect eti§ig customers are
recorded in net sales revenue as an offset to gronab incentives paid to customers. In 2010, scahtributions made by
TCCC to Coca-Cola Hellening totalled €23.9m (20888.1m, 2008: €16.1m) and the contributions of G0ok Hellenic to
TCCC totalled €3.9m (2009: €5.7m, 2008: €7.0m). Td@s also customarily made additional paymentafamketing and
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advertising directly to suppliers as part of tharsld marketing arrangements. The proportion ottaad indirect payments,
made at TCCC'’s discretion, will not necessarilytte same from year to year.

During the year, the Company sold €0.1m of finiskgmbds and raw materials to TCCC (2009: €0.1m,
2008: €0.1m).

As at 31 December 2010, the Company had a totalatrdue from TCCC of €6.4m (2009: €3.3m, 2008: £8,5
and a total amount due to TCCC of €11.0m (20097r852008: €7.8m).

(©) Frigoglass S.A. (‘Frigoglass’)

Frigoglass, a company listed on the Athens Exchaigy@ manufacturer of coolers, glass bottles amulvies.
Frigoglass is related to Coca-Cola Hellenic by ve#y43.9% ownership by the parent of Kar-Tess Hajdsee below).
Frigoglass has a controlling interest in Frigoglastustries Limited, a company in which Coca-Colellehic has a 16%
effective interest, through its investment in NigarBottling Company plc.

We entered into a supply agreement with Frigogfasghe purchase of cooling equipment in 1999. Shpply
agreement was extended in 2004 and, most recentBQ08, on substantially similar terms. Coca-CHellenic has the
status of most favoured customer of Frigoglassaarn-exclusive basis, provided that it obtainseast 60% (at prices
which are negotiated on an annual basis and whig$t tme competitive) of its annual requirementscimoling equipment.
The current agreement expires on 31 December 2013.

During the year, the Company made purchases off€7{2D09: €6.2m, 2008: €9.0m) of coolers, glasslémtand
crowns from Frigoglass and its subsidiaries andunmz maintenance and other expenses of €5.1m (2508m,
2008: €4.9m). In addition the Company recorded milheome of €0.5m (2009: €0.7m, 2008: nil). As atCBecember 2010,

Coca-Cola Hellenic owed €2.4m (2009: €0.1m, 20@86#®) to, and was owed €1.1m (2009: €0.5m, 2008tr&p by
Frigoglass.

(d) Directors

Mr George A. David, Mr Haralambos K. Leventis, Mna@stasios P. Leventis and Mr Anastassis G. Davie ha
been nominated by Kar-Tess Holding to the boar€Coéa-Cola Hellenic. Mr Irial Finan and Mr John Hemhave been
nominated by TCCC to the board of Coca-Cola Hetlemhere have been no transactions between Coeatalenic and
the directors except for remuneratioaférto Note 30).
(e) Other
Beverage Partners Worldwide (‘BPW’)

BPW is a 50/50 joint venture between TCCC and Me®uring 2010, the Company purchased inventorgnfro
BPW amounting to €3.8m (2009: €5.2m, 2008: €5.1M% at 31 December 2010, Coca-Cola Hellenic owed nil
(2009: €0.1m, 2008: €0.1m).
Kar-Tess Holding

As at 31 December 2010, Kar-Tess Holding owned%323009: 29.5%, 2008: 29.5%) of the issued shapéataf
Coca-Cola Hellenic.

Plias S.A. and its subsidiaries (‘Plias’)

Plias is related to Coca-Cola Hellenic by way omsocommon shareholdings. At 31 December 2010, the
receivables from Plias S.A. were nil (2009: nilp80€0.5m).
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Ilko Hellenic Partners GmbH (‘llko’)

On 27 March 2008 the Group together with TCCC dlyddffe S.p.A. formed a three-party joint ventdoe the
manufacture, marketing, selling and distributionpoémium ready-to-drink coffee under the ‘illy’ Imch across Coca-Cola
Hellenic’s territories. During 2010, the Compangeiwed reimbursement for direct marketing expernsesgrred of €0.2m
(2009: €0.4m, 2008: €0.3m).The Company made puesha$ finished goods €0.6m (2009: €1.1m, 2008: fl.4As at
31 December 2010, the receivables from Ilko wer@€((2009: €0.1m, 2008: €0.3m).

There are no significant transactions with othé&ateel parties for the year ended 31 December 2010.
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32. List of principal Group companies

The following are the principal Group companie€oica-Cola Hellenic at 31 December:

3E (Cyprus) LIMITEd .......uuvuuriiiieiiiii e e e e e e e e e aeaeees
AS C0Ca-Cola HBC EBSti.....uuuiiiiiiiiiieie e

Bankya Mineral Waters Bottling Company EOOD..............cccccce.....

BrewinVest S.AY ...
CC Beverages HoldIiNgS [ B.V.......oooovvvevvmmmmmn e eeeeeeeeeseee e

CCB Management Services GmbH

CCB Services LIMItEd ..........cuuueiieiiiees s e et e e e et e e e e e eeeeeeeeeee

CCBC Services Limited
CCHBC Armenia CJSC

CCHBC BUIQAra AD .....ccccviieiiiiieiiee e e e eeeeee e e e e e e e e s e s ssnineaeaeeaeae e
CCHBC Insurance (Guernsey) Limited..........cccvmmeeeeevieeriervinniinnnnnn.
CCHBC IT Services LImited.........cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeee e

Coca-Cola HBC Switzerland LB.........covoeeeeeeeeeeee e,

Coca-Cola Beverages Austria GmbH ...........cccoreeciiiiiiiiiiiieeeee,

Coca-Cola Beverages Belorussiya...

Coca-Cola Beverages Ceska republlka S o JR U
Coca-Cola Beverages Hrvatska d.0.0. ...,

Coca-Cola Beverages Slovenija d.o.o..

Coca-Cola Beverages Slovenska republlka LS o o N
Coca-Cola Beverages UKraine Ltd .............eeeeeeeieeveeeveniinniininnnenn
Coca-Cola Bottlers Chisinau S.R.L. .......uviceeecciiiiee e
Coca-Cola Bottlers 1asi Stl ..........eeeiiiiicem e
Coca-Cola Bottling Company (Dublin) Limited....cccc....vvvevereeeeennnnnn.
Coca-Cola HBC Balkan Holding B.V. ........cccooeeeei e,
Coca-Cola HBC—Srbija A.D., ZeMUH.........cocvoviieiciieeeeeeeeeeeen
Coca-Cola HBC B-H d.0.0. SArajeVvo ...........ccmmmeeeiieeeeeeiaeniieeraennanns
Coca-Cola HBC FIiNance B.V. ........ccceeeeiiiiiiiieiiiiiiie e
Coca-Cola HBC FINANCE PIC......uuurueniiiiiiimmmmmeeeeeeeiiivviaiinen e e

Coca-Cola HBC Hungary Magyarorszag Kft. ......ccceeevvveieeeeniniiinnnns

Coca-Cola HBC Ireland Limited ...........cuuuuiecceeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Coca-Cola HBC Italia S.r.l. cooueiiiiiiii e
Coca-Cola HBC KOSOVO L.L.C. ....ovuviiiiieee e
Coca-Cola HBC Northern Ireland Limited....... . ceeveeiiieeiiinineennnn.
Coca-Cola HBC Polska SP. Z 0.0. ...evvviiiiiiieeeee e
Coca-Cola HBC Romania Ltd ..........ccvuueiiiieiieiie e

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company—Crna Gora d,dmdgorica..

Coca-Cola Hellenic Procurement GmbH..........coooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeen,
Deepwaters INVestments Lid.............uuvivieereeieeeeieiiiiinecieen e

Dorna Apemin S.&

Dorna Investments LIMIted .........coooivvviiieemm e
Dunlogan LiImited...........ccvuvuiiiiiiiiiiiinieee e
EIXYIM S A e
BUrMALK S..lo e e

Fonti del VUItUre S.rfY ..o
Fresh & Co. d.0.0., SUDOtTA. ........coovivieiiiiececeeee e
llko Hellenic Partners GMBH............cocoeiiieiee e
Jayce Enterprises LIMItEU...........coovovoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Killarney Mineral Water Manufacturing Company Limdf ...............

LanitisS Bros LU .......ocuveeieiiiiiiie et et
Leman Beverages Holding S.a.r.l. ... cooooeiiiiiiiiiieee e
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Country of registration

% ownership

2010 2009

Cyp .
Estonia
Bulgaria
Greece
The Nethads
Austria
Engieand Wales
Repoldf Ireland
Armenia
Bulgari
The Channel Islan
Bulgaria
Switzerland
Austria
Belarus
Czech Republic
Croatia
Slovenia
Slovakia
Ukraine
Moldova
Rorean
Republic of Ireland
The Netherlands
Bier
Bosnia and Heravina
The Netlagdls
EnglantdaNales
Hungary
Republiclofland
Italy
Kosovo
Northern Ireland
Poland
Romania
Montenegro
Austria
Cyprus
Romania
Guernsey
mtkeern Ireland
Greece
Italy
Italy
Serbia
Austria
Cyprus
Republic of Ireland
Cyprus
Luxembourg

100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.09400.0%
50.0950.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0%00.0%
100.09%4100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
0.6% 90.0%
85.4% 85.4%
100.0% 100.0%
00L0% 100.0%
99.9% 99.9%
100.0%00.0%
1. 100.0%
0IB%6 100.0%
100.0%90.0%
10%. 100.0%
100.0%600.0%
10%.0100.0%
10% 100.0%
99.2% 99.2%
0010% 100.0%
00D% 100.0%
91.2% 89.1%
100.0%100.0%
100.0%100.0%
100.0%100.0%
100.0%00.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0%00.0%
0010% 100.0%
1. 100.0%
1. 100.0%
91.2%89.1%
100.09%00.0%
0.6% 50.0%
50.0%560.0%
50.0% 50.0%
100.0%100.0%
100.0%100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
50.0% 50.0%
50.0% 50.0%
33.3% 33.3%
— 100.0%
— 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
90.0% 90.0%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
32. List of principal Group companies (continued)

% ownership

Country of registration 2010 2009
LLC Coca-Cola HBC EUMaSIA.........uuveeiiiiimeeeee et Russia 6. 100.0%
MTV West Kishinev Bottling Company S.A. ......ceceeveeeeiviiieiiiiiennen, Moldova 100.09200.0%
MUHIVIER SP. Z0.0M ...ttt Poland 50.0%50.0%
MUION Z.A.O. GIOUM ...ttt Russia 50.0%50.0%
Nigerian Bottling Company pI&)..........cccooioioiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, Nigeria 66.4% 66.4%
Panpak LIMITEd........ccceeeeeiiiiiiieies s eeee e e e e e senanaeereneee e e e e s e nnnnnes Republic of Ireland 100.0%100.0%
Romerquelle Beteiligungsverwaltungs GmbBH................ccoceeveeennnn. Austria 50.0%60.0%
Romerquelle Liegenschaftsverwaltungs GmbH ...eeevvvivviiiinnnnnnn. Austria 100.09200.0%
SIA Coca-Cola HBC LatVia.........c.eevieiiiiiieeeaee e Latvia (0% 100.0%
S0CID S.PAD. e, Italy — 100.0%
Softbev Investments Limited Cyprus 0010% 100.0%
Softbul Investments Limitél.............ccooooiiiieieeee e Cyprus — 100.0%
Star Bottling LIMIted ........coooiiiiiiiii i ee e en e [Bys 100.0% 100.0%
Star Bottling Services COrpP. ..oocovivieiiiiceeeeeiirieeer e e e e seeeeeeeees Brhi¥irgin Islands 100.0%100.0%
TSAKIMS S.A. et Greece 100.0%100.0%
UAB Coca-Cola HBC Li€tuVa........cccccieiiiiiiiiiiii e Lithuania (L0% 100.0%
Valser Mineralquellen GMbH...........ccccoiieieiee i Switzerland 50.0% 50.0%
V7= o 1 0 o SRR Republic of Ireland 100.09%4100.0%
Vlasinka d.0.0., SUFAUIIER...............ccevveriieerieeceiece s Serbia 50.0% 50.0%
o] o] o] I 01 gTo F= T Y20 14 1 SRR Hyamy 100.0% 100.0%

33. Joint ventures

The Company has a 50% interest in four joint veeguBrewinvest S.A., a group of companies engageithe
bottling and distribution of beer in Bulgaria andeb and soft drinks in FYROM, the Multon Z.A.O. @pof companies,
which is engaged in the production and distribut@fnjuices in Russia, Fresh & Co. d.o.o0., whicheisgaged in the
production and distribution of juices in Serbiagddahe Romerquelle group, which is engaged in th#ibg and distribution
of water in Austria.

The Company also has a 50% indirect interest injbugly controlled entities: Fonti del Vulture italy, Multivita
Sp. z 0.0. in Poland and Valser Springs GmbH int&#iand, Dorna Apemin S.A. in Romania and Vlasidi@o. in Serbia.
In addition, the Company has a 33% indirect inteireflko Hellenic Partners GmbH, a three-partynjoventure engaged in
the manufacture, marketing, selling and distributad premium ready-to-drink coffee under the ‘illyrand.

(1) Joint venture.
(2) During 2010, Coca-Cola Beverages A.G. was renamébta-Cola HBC Switzerland Ltd.

(3) On 25 June 2010, the Group initiated a tender affgaurchase all remaining shares of the non-ctimganterest in Coca-Cola HBC — Srbija A.D.,
Zenum ("CCH Serbia”). The tender offer was contpld on 2 August 2010 and resulted in the Groupessing its stake in CCH Serbia to 90.9%.
Subsequently, the Company has made additional pseshin the market bringing its stake in CCH Seb®l.2% as at 31 December 2010.

(4) In 2010, Jayce Enterprises Limited was put intaidgtion

(5) In December 2010, Killarney Mineral Wakéanufacturing Company Limited was put into liquidat

(6) On December 14, 2010 the board of directdthe Company’s subsidiary Nigerian Bottling Gamy plc (“NBC”) announced a proposed scheme

of arrangement between NBC and its minority shddses, involving the cancellation of part of theash capital of NBC, such that it would become a

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. The Grouprently owns 66.4% of the total share capital of NB@e transaction is subject to final approval by

the board of directors and a general meeting afestedders of NBC. If approved, this transactioeipected to be completed during the second quafrter

2011, at which time NBC would be de-listed from Nigerian Stock Exchange. The value of this tratisads approximately €94 million and it will resul

in cost savings, reduce complexity and allow NB@uity leverage the financial strength and resosimithe Group.

(7) During 2010, Socib S.p.A. was absorbed by Coca-88&€ Italia S.r.l.
(8) In October 2010, Softbul Investments Limited wasiililated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
34. Post Balance Sheet Events

In February 2011, we sold all our interests in Euikrfar.l., the vending operator in Italy.
During the first months of 2011 the Company incdr€®.3m of restructuring costs before tax.

The Board of Directors decided to propose to treretiolders, in the Annual General Meeting to be loal 6 May
2011, an increase of the share capital by apprdein&@550m, through the capitalization of sharengten and an increase
in the nominal value of each share by €1.50 pereshs a result, the nominal value of each shatebwiincreased from
€0.50 to €2.00. At the same time the share capifhlbe decreased by approximately €183m, througieduction of the
nominal value of the shares by €0.50 per sharea Assult, the nominal value of the shares will berdased from €2.00 to
€1.50 per share, and an equal amount of capithbeiproposed to be returned to the shareholderash. The capital return
will be financed through accumulated cash and ligesti to shareholder and regulatory approval.

Athens, 16 March 2011

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Head of Financial Reporting
of the Board of Directors Financial Reporting Supervisor
George A. David Doros G. Constantinou  Evangelos S. Kontogiorgis Evgenia G. Maridaki
Passport C 034870/95 I.D. R 519139 [.D. X 565769 I.D. R 604571

E.C.G Licence Nr. A/34019 E.C.G Licence Nr. A/65015

Page 50 of 50



Coca-Cola Annual Report 2010
C Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

7. Published Annual Condensed Financial Statements,
Notes and Information for the year
ended 31 December 2010



Coca-Cola

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.
No. 13630/06/B/86/49
Fragokiissias Street, Maroussi 15125
Condensed financilsttementa.notes andl ormaton or the year ended 31 December 2010
(published according to law 2190/20, article 135 for companies publishing annual financial statements, consolidated and non-consolidated, in accordance with IFRS)

Reg.

L Y s
o

Coca-Cola Toia Egwhov

“The following condensed financial statetements, notes and information that are derived from the annual financial statements, aim to provide a general update on the financial position and results of the "Coca-Cola Hellenic Botiling Company S.A." Group and the parent Company.
e therefore recommend the reader, before making any investment decision or any other transaction with the Company, o refer to the Company's intemet address, where the annual financial statements are attached along with the auditor's report

‘Supenvsing Authority.
Intemet address:

Minisiry of Finance, Competition & Shipping
www.coca-colahellenic.com
Name

Date of

Name of the Auditor

‘approval of the Financial Statements by the Board of Directors: 16 March 2011

Marios Psaltis (SOEL Reg. no.: 38081)

Board of Directors: Audit Firm: PricewaterhouseCoopers .
GEORGE A. DAVI CHAIRMAN ‘Audit Opinion Unqualified
DOROS ccnsuumou CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
ANASTASIOSP.  LEVI VICE-CHAIRMAN
KENT AoNSoN NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TONIO DAMATO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
ANASTASIOS G, DAVID NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
IRIAL FINAN NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
J0HN HUNTER NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
CHRISTOS I0ANNOU NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
CHARALAMPOS K. LEVENTIS NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SIR MICHAEL LLEWELLYN-SMITH  NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
NIGEL. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET up. PARENT COMPANY STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ENT COMPANY
(Amounts in euro mil.) 311272010 311272009 311272010 311272000 {Amounts in euro mil.) e B T OV T i 2 ol N Y7
Continued operations Continued operations
ASSETS
vae"y‘ plant and equipment 31229 29613 166.8 1721 Net sales revenue 67936 65436 609.0 7007
Intangible assets 1,966.9 18741 75 75 Gross profit 27440 2638.1 2619 3206
Other non-current assets 212.1 2129 17183 23485 Profit before tax, financial and investing results (EBIT) 645.0 638.8 278 9.7
Inventories 4817 4251 205 329 Profit/ (loss) before tax 5718 564.1 05 2022
Trade receivables 8702 8306 1459 166.8 Profit/ (loss) after tax (A) 434.9 4216 319 1252
Other current assets 577.6 4928 310 232 - Owners of the parent 4232 3002 319 1252
TOTAL ASSETS 72314 67968 2.009.0 27510 - Non-controlling interests 17 224
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ‘Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (8) 1716 867 03 02
Share capital
Other equity tems attributable to owners of the parent Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (4) + (B) 606.5 3349 322 1254
Total equity attributable to owners of the parent (a) - Owners of the parent 500.7 3151 322 1254
Non-controlling interests (b) - Non-controlling interests 158 198
Total equity (c) = (a)+(b)
Basic eamings per share (€) 11648 10940
Long-term borrowings 1,656.4 3514 803.3 Proposed dividend per share - 0.3000 - 0.3000
Provisions and other non-current liablities a42.7 290 334 Profit before tax, financial and investing resuls,
Shortterm borrowing 5351 256 86 depreciation and amortisation 1,0309 1,004.2 56.9 1250
Other current liabiities: 15013 1232
Total liabiltes (d) 5297

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (c) + (d)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY \RENT COMPANY

(Amounts in euro mil.)

ol PAI
O10131/12/7010_| _0T/0131/12/2000 | 01/01-31/12/2010 | _O01/01-31/12/2009

Openingbalane (10112010 and (012000 respecte) 25059 20308 17000 22972
CONDENSED CASH FLOW STATEMENT PARENT COMPANY Total comprehensive income for the year, netof & 5065 3349 222 1254
{Amounts in euro mil) OT/0131712/2010 01/01-31/12/2009 Slamlory ‘minimum dividen - 416 - 416
— Dividends 731 686 661 L4
Operating activities: Shares repurchased 423 166 423 166
Profit after tax 434.9 4216 -31.9 125.2 Increase of share capital from stock options exercise 5.7 18 57 18
Finance costs, net 757 728 23 83 | Roumolcapal o shaholders - 5464 - 5464
Dividend income - - - 1138 | Other movemer 32 16 67 16
Share of results of equity method investments 25 19 0.0 0.0 Closing balancz (31/12/2010 and 31/12/2009 respectively) 95.9 595.9 1569.8 1,700.0
Tax charged to the income statement 1369 1425 314 770
Depreciation of property. plant and equipment 378 3607 201 23
Employee share options 67 64 44 41 | 7. Disclosures of related partes (in euro mil)
Amortsation and adjustments to intangible assets 71 69 - E o PARENT
Losses on available-for-sale financial assets transferred from equity 6.5 - - COMPANY
Toios i3 561 ncome EE 21
15280 2126
LossesGins) ondisposal f non-curentasset 105 05 07 Receivables S8.1 194
(nerease) /decrease in inventore: 301 34 114 Payables 1857 3047
(ncrease) | dectense intrade and oner receivables 301 202 560 Ditectors' and senior management remuneration 150 114
Increase  (decrease) in trad payables and other iablties 125 232 255 Receivables from directors and senior management - -
2 pai 803 620 240 Payables to directors and senior management 01 01
Net cash from / (used in) operating activities 997.2 08 86.7
8. The most recent fiscal year for which the parent Company and its subsidiary companies, which are governed by the Greek tax legislation, were audited
Investing actvities: for tax purposes by the Greek tax authories is the folowing
Payments for purchases of property, plant and equipment are2 839 204 218
Payments for purchases of nfangibe assets 158 05 - COMPANY YEAR
Proceeds flom sales of property, plant and equipment 120 182 - 02 COCA-COLA HELLENIC BOTTLING COMPANY S A 2008
Net receipts from / (payments for) investments 72 -4.7 633.9 88 ELXYM S.A. 2009
Interest received 73 105 - - TSAKIRIS SA 2006
Net euncs o Gayments o) acisons - 175 21 14 sA 2000
Dividends - - o4
et cash (s n rom investing actvies 3029 024 712 The last tax audit of “COCA-COLA HELLENIC BOTTLING COMPANY S.A was conducted in 2010 for the years 2007 to 2008. For the years 2003 to
2008 there are pending tax litigations before the administrative courts.
Financing activities
Retum of capital o shareholders E 5463 - 5463 | 9. On 30 April 2009, the Board of Directors of Coca-Cola Helenic resolved to buy-back a maximum of §% of s paid-in share capital during the period that
Payments of expenses related to the share capital increase - 6.0 - -6.0 is 24 months from the date of the Extraordinary General Meeting of 27 April 2009 which approved a share buy-back programme pursuant to Article 16 of
Share buy-back payments 423 166 423 166 Codiied Law 2190/1920 (ie. until 26 Apil 2011). Based on the Company's capitalisation at that ime, the maimum amount that may be bought back
Proceeds from shares issued to employees exercising stock options 57 18 57 18 pursuant o the programme s 16,270,104 shares. Purchases under the programme are subject to a minimum purchase price of €1.00 per share and a
Dividend paid to owners of the parent 1023 1020 1023 aximum purchase price of €20.00 per share. Applicable law does not require any actual use of such approved share buy-back programmes. The
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests 53 - - Company may therefore, in its sole discretion, decide not to buy back any shares or to buy fewer shares than the maximum permissible number
Purchase of shares held by non-controling nterests . approved under the programme. The purchase of shares pursuan to the share buy-back programme s dependent upon a number of factors ncluding,
e - d 11008 421 6803 without imitation, he relative attractiveness of alternativ investment opportunites and the availabilty of funds. During 2010, 2,318,354 shares had been
Repayments of exteral borowi 15080 8877 1694 purchased pursuant to the share buy-back programme for a total value of €42.3m (2009: 1,111,781 shares purchased for a total value of €16.6m). As at
Prncipl opayments offance 1ase ablgatons 853 . - 31 December 2010, 3,430,135 shares had been held by the Group pursuant {0 the share buy-back programme for a total value of €57.2 m, bringing the.
Proceeds ffom sale of infeest rate swaps attributable to fair value . - shares incirculaton to 362,706,305
Interest paic 176
Net cash used in financing activities G016
10, On 18 September 2008, Coca-Cola Helenic announced proposals for a recapitalisation, which resulted in a capita retum of approximately €548.1m to
its shareholders, i.e. €1.50 per share. At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 16 October 2009, shareholders approved an increase:
Netieeac ) n s and sl 03 of the Company's share capital by €548.1m, through the capitalsation of share premium and an increase in the nominal value of each share by €150
Gash and cash equivalents at 1 Janu 02 per share. As a result, the nominal vlue of each share was increased from €0.50 to €2.00. At the same Extraordinary General Meeting, the shareholders
Effect of changes I exchange rates o approve e detcas fhe Companys st caial b C48.m rough  edcion of v nominal vl f e shares by €10 pr st 32
Cash and cash equivalens at 31 December esult, the nominal value of the shares was decreased from €2.00 10 €0 . and an equal amount of capital was retumed o the shareholders
I i, Folloning sharehlder and requstany apprevl, h Compary eaTed i captel e on 2 Docember 2009. T captl reum was fnanced
through a combination of accumulated cash and new det
Additional notes and information.
1. In the consolidated financial statements, the consolidated or non-consolidated financial statements, as the case may be, of the following companies (parent 11. Contingencies: The Greek Competition Authority issued a decision on 25 January 2002, imposing a fine on the Company of approximately €2.9 million
Company and its directly owned subsidiaries) are included: for centain discount and rebate practices and required changes to the Company's commevclal pracnces with respect to placing coolers in cenam
locations and lending these assets free of charge. On 16 June 2004, the fine was reduce I to €1.8 million. On 29 June 2005, the Greek
s~ encenTaGe | CONSOLIATION Compoion Aoty roavess b . Cormpony peokae mormalen on 1 comrevln romioes . oat f 3 comprnt by e i paies
OFFICE METHOD regarding the Company's compliance with the decision of 25 January 2002. On 7 October 2005, the Company was served with notice to appear before:
COCA-COLA HELLENIC BOTTLING COMPANY S A Maroussi Parent Company Foll the Greek Compeiition Authorty. On 14 June 2006, the Greek Competiion Authoriy issued a decision imposing a daily penaly of €5,869 for each day
ELXYM S.A. Maroussi 100% Full that the Company allegedly failed to comply with the decision of 25 January 2( 1 August 2006, the Company deposited an amount of €8.9
TSAKIRIS S.A. Atalandi 100% Full million, reflecting the amount of the fine and applicable tax, with the Greek authorities. As a result of this deposit, the Company increased the charge to
3 (CYPRUS)LTD Nicosia, Cyprus 100% Full its 2006 financial statements in connection to this case. On 23 November 2007, the Court of Appeals parlly reversed and partl upheld the decision of
SA 50% Proportonal the Greek Competiion Authority reducing the amount of the fine to €5.9 millon. The reduction of the fine by €2.8 millon was recognised in the
During the second quarter of 2009, the Group structure changed lesumng " the directly owned subsidiaries DUNLOGAN LTD, CLARINA HOLDINGS S.ar, o B neome satement g‘e Compary. has ‘;“"e"f‘j ""b“ec's“’l”l of e ot ‘;' D e uroids e ’,""‘é“’ e e
SOFTINVEST HOLDINGS LTD, SOFTBEV INVESTMENTS LTD, BALKA ST HOLDINGS LTD and SOFTUBL INVESTMENTS LTD becoming indirectly owned iministratve Cout of Greece. The Company beieves thal t has substantial legal grounds for ts appeal against he judgment of the Court of Appears
subsidiaries. An analysis of the principal Group companies (indirectly uwned subsidiaries) is disclosed in note 35 of the 2010 Annual Report available on our The Greek Competiion Authority and one of the Company's competitors have also appealed the decision of the Court of Appeals. The cases are siil
pending before the Supreme Administrative Court of Greece. In elation to the Greek Compeliion Authorit’s decision of 25 January 2002, one of the
website: wiw.coca-colahellenic.com Company’s competitors has filed a lawsuit claiming damages in an amount of €7.7 million. The court of first instance heard the case on 21 January
2. The accounting policies used in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010 are consistent with those used in the 2009 and subsequently rejected the lawsuit. The plainif has appealed the judgment. At present, it is not possible to precict the fnal outcome o this
annual fivancial statements for the year ended 31 Decomber 2009, except for the following new o revised accounting standards and inerpretations that have lawsuit o quaniy the lielihood or materialiy of any potential liablty arising from t. We have ot provded for any losses related to this case. I the
been implemented in 2010: evision of IFRS 3, Business Combinations, amendment of IAS 27, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, issue of [FRIC Second quarter of 2010, the Serbian Competiion Authority opened an investigation ito the commercial practices of the Company's Serbian subsidiary
17, Distribution of Non-cash Assets to Owners, issue of IFRIC 18, Transfers of Assets from Customers, amendment of IFRS 2, Share Based Payment, for potential abuse of dominance in the market for distribution of alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages. The authority published an invitation for
amenimentof RS 5, Non Cutnt Assets Held for Sale and Disconinued Operaons, amendimen f [R5 3, Opraing Segmenis. amendment of A5 1, comments by third paries. At present, it is not possible to predict the final outcome of this investigation or quantiy the likeiivood or materialy of any
Pl:semanon of Financial Statements, amendment of IAS 7, Statement of Cash Flows, amendment of IAS 17, Leases, amendment of IAS 36, Impairment of polemlal liability arising from it. The Company is also involved in various other legal proceedings. Management believes that any liability to the Company
Assets, amendment of IAS 38, Intangible Assets, amendmen of IAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recogniton and Measurement, amendment of IFRIC 16, Hedges arse as a result of these pending legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations, cash flows, or the
of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation. None of these new or revised accounting standards and interpretations had a material impact on the current or prior lmanclal condition of the Company taken as a whole. The tax filings of the Company and its subsidiaries are routinely subjected to audit by tax
periods. authortes in most of the jurisdictions in which the Company conducts business. These audits may result in assessments of additiona taxes. The
“ompany provides additional tax in relation to the outcome of such tax assessments, to the extent that a liability is probable and estimable.
3. There are no pledges or mortgages on the propery, pant and equipment of the parent Company and the Group.
4 The number of employees for the current period was 42,505 (2009: 44,231) fo the Group and 2,472 (2009: 2,514) for the parent Company.
5. The provisions for the Group and the parent Company are analysed as follows (in euro i) 12, On 25 June 2010, the Group iniiated a tender ofer to purchase il remaining shares of the non-contolling inerest in Coca-Cola HBC — Stbija AD.,
Zenum (‘CCH Serbia®). The tender offer was completed on 2 August 2010 and resuited in the Group increasing its stake in CCH Serbia to 90.9%
GROUP PARENT COMPANY Subseauenty, the Group has made addiional purchases in the market bringing it stake in CCH Serbia to 91.2% as at 31 December 2010,
UT2010 3UT27200 3272010 3U1272008
Employee-related provisions
Other provisions 29.8 37.9 0.9 - 13.  On 14 December 2010, the board of directors of the Company’s subsidiary Nigerian Bottling Company plc (“NBC") announced a proposed scheme of
Total T56.4 1707 323 EH) armangement between NEC and its minority shareholders, invohing the cancellation of part of the share capital of NBC, such that it would become
‘wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. The Group currently owns 66.4% of the total share capital of NBC. The transaction is subject to final approval by
ihe boas f deciors and  genral meeing of shaholders f NBC. aproed, s ransacions pecied o becompleteddunng h secon v
6. The other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax,for the Group and the parent Company is analysed as follows (in euro il of 2011, at which tme NEC would be delisted from the Nigerian Stock Exchany of s ansacton s aptosmatly €34 milo and i il
Tesul i cost s, reuce compety an alow NEC to ol everage (he faneial Suongi and resoes of e G
GROUP PARENT COMPANY
01/01-31/12/2010 01/01-31/12/2010 01/01-31/12/2009
Avalable-for-sale financial assets 23] 64 | 05 | 03 | 14 Post balance sheet events: n February 2011, we sold il ourinteresis in Eurmatik .71, the vending operator in Kaly. The fai value of the consideration
Cash flow hedges o 161 E s €13.5m. The disposal resulted in the Group derecognizing €10.6m of goodwill and €21.5m of assets in its estabiished segment. During the firt
Foreign currency translation 1815 795 - months of 2011 the Group incurred €8.3m of restructuring costs before tax, €7.0m in its established, €0.4m in its developing and €0.9m in its emerging
Share of other comprehensive income Countris. The Board of Directors decided to propose to the shareholders, in the Annual General Meeting to be held on 6 May 2011, an increase of the
of equity method investments 14 0.7 - - ‘share capital by approximately €550m, through the capitalization of share premium and an increase in the nominal value of each share by €1.50 per
Income tax elating to components of share. As a resul, the nominal value of each share wil be increased from €0.50 o €2.00. At the same time the share capital will be decreased by
other comprehensive income 03 32 01 01 €183m. through a reducton o the nominal value of the shares by €0.50 per share. As a resul, the nominal value of the shares wil be
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 1716 867 03 02 decreased from €2.00 to €1.50 per share, and an equal amount of capital will be proposed to be retured to the shareholders in cash. The capital retumn

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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PASSPORT C 034870195

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DOROS G. CONSTANTINOU
1.D. R 519139

will be financed through accumulated cash and is subject to shareholder and regulatory approval. On 28 February 2011 the Group announced the
successful offering by Coca-Cola HBC Finance B.V. (the "lssuer’) of an addiional €300m 4.25% fixed rate notes due 16 Novembef
quaranteed by the Group (the "New Notes"). The New Notes shall be consolidated and form a single series with the existing €300m
notes due 16 November 2016 issued on 16 November 2009. The proceeds of the issue will be used to repay the outstanding balance of the €500m
4.375% fixed rate guaranteed notes issued by the Issuer and guaranteed by the Group, which mature on 15 July 2011, and thereby extend the Group's
overall debt maturiy profile. The transaction was settled on 2 March 2011
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The following announcements / notifications haverbsent to the Daily Price Bulletin and are posteithe website of

the Athens Stock Exchange and of the Company wwea-cmlahellenic.com:

Announcement / Notification

Date

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. annountesappointment of new Public

Relations Directors

Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. annourtted Nigerian Bottling Company
plc is considering a transaction to become a wholiyed subsidiary of Coca-Cola
Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.

Coca-Cola Hellenic announces the completion oftieeessful tender of the July 2011

Notes

Announcement of change in the composition of tharBmf Directors or Senior

Management
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
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21 December 2010
21 December 2010
20 December 2010
20 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010
17 December 2010

14 December 2010

14 December 2010

10 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
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Date

Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions

Notification of shareholders restructuring
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. annountesintention of Kar-Tess Holding
of an intended restructuring of its shareholding

Coca-Cola Hellenic announces tender offer for gedatstanding notes

due 2011

Introduction of shares resulting from share capitatease following the exercise of stock

option

Information pursuant to article 4 para. 2 f of [a#01/2005 regarding the admission for

listing of shares of the company pursuant to station plans for the company’s
employees and for the employees of its affiliatechpanies

Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. announttespublication of prospectus
relating to the EUR 2,000,000,000 Euro Medium Té&lote Programme

Financial Statements according to IFRS
Financial Statements according to IFRS

Announcement regarding discussion of financiakstents

Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
Notification of transactions
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7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010
7 December 2010

2 December 2010

29 November 2010

25 November 2010

18 November 2010
18 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
17 November 2010
15 November 2010
15 November 2010
11 November 2010
11 November 2010
11 November 2010

9 November 2010

5 November 2010
27 October 2010
27 October 2010
27 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
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Announcement / Notification

Date

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. conferena# invitation for analysts and
investors for the first nine month 2010 financedults on Wednesday 27 October 2010

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Introduction of shares resulting from share capitatease following the exercise of stock
option

Information pursuant to article 4 para. 2 f of |a#01/2005 regarding the admission for
listing of shares of the company pursuant to stgation plans for the company’s
employees and for the employees of its affiliatethpanies

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. annountespublication of prospectus
relating to the EUR 2,000,000,000 Euro Medium Té&lote Programme

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Announcement of share buy-back
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19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010
19 October 2010

27 Septerdiér 2
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
20 September 2010
13 September 2010

7 September 2010

24 August 2010

23 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
18 August 2010
12 August 2010
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Announcement / Notification Date

Announcement of share buy-back 11 August 2010
Notification of transactions 10 August 2010
Announcement of share buy 10 August 2010
Announcement of share buy 9 August 2010
Announcement of share buy 6 August 2010
Announcement of share buy 5 August 2010
Announcement of share buy 4 August 2010
Announcement of share buy 3 August 2010
Financial Statements according to IFRS 29 July 2010
Financial Statements according to IFRS 29 July 2010
Announcement regarding discussion of financiakstesnts 29 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010
Notification of transactions 22 July 2010

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. conferena# invitation for analysts and
investors for the first six months 2010 financiedults on Thursday 29 July 2010

oca-Cola Hellenic announces intention to acquineomily shares in Coca-Cola HBC
Serbia A.D

Coca-Cola Hellenic announces the payment of didden

Amnoodoceig I'evikng Zuvédevong

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back
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29 June 2010

25 June 2010
22 June 2010
22 June 2010
21 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
18 June 2010
17 June 2010
16 June 2010
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Date

Announcement of share buy-back

Notification of transactions

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. annountesamount of Extraordinary
Social Contribution Tax in Greece

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. annountmthy the filing of its Annual
Report on Form 20-F with the US Securities andnange Commission

Introduction of shares resulting from share capitatease following the exercise of stock
option

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. annountbespublication of prospectus
relating to the EUR 2,000,000,000 Euro Medium Té&lote Programme

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Coca-Cola Hellenic announces draft amendment ofttieles of Association

Invitation of shareholders to the Annual Generaklitey

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of other important events

Announcement of share buy-back

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Information pursuant to article 4 para. 2 f of [a#01/2005 regarding the admission for
listing of shares of the company pursuant to stution plans for the company’s
employees and for the employees of its affiliatechpanies

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Financial Statements according to IFRS
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15 June 2010
14 June 2010
14 June 2010
11 June 2010
10 June 2010

9 June 2010
9 June 2010
8 June 2010
7 June 2010

4 June 2010

4 June 2010
4 June 2010
3 June 2010
2 June 2010

1 June 2010

1 June 2010
31 May 2010
28 May 2010
27 May 2010
26 May 2010
24 May 2010

21 May 2010
21 May 2010
21 May 2010
20 May 2010
20 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
19 May 2010
18 May 2010

17 May 2010
17 May 2010
14 May 2010

29 April 2010
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Announcement / Notification Date
Financial Statements according to IFRS 29 April 2010
Avaxoivoon mepi 6Y0MAGHOD 0IKOVOLK®V / AOYI0TIKOV KOTOOTAGE®DY 29 April 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic recognised as a leader in CpBrtiag 26 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Notification of transactions 20 April 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. annourgggointment of new Region

Director 8 April 2010
Announcement of other important events 8 April 2010

Announcement of other important events

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. conferena# invitation for analysts and
investors for the first quarter 2010 financial d&son Thursday 29 April 2010

Financial Statements according to IFRS

Financial Statements according to IFRS

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. announoew appointment to its Board of
Directors

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A.announeesdase in proposed dividend for
2009

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Announcement of share buy-back

Notification of transactions

Announcement of share buy-back

Introduction of shares resulting from share capitatease following the exercise of stock
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30 March 2010

30 March 2010
29 March 2010
29 March 2010

19 March 2010

19 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
17 March 2010
10 March 2010
10 March 2010
9 March 2010
8 March 2010
8 March 2010
5 Marbi@
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Announcement / Notification

Date

option

Notification of transactions

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back - REVISION

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Notification of transactions

Information pursuant to article 4 para. 2 f of |a#01/2005 regarding the admission for
listing of shares of the company pursuant to station plans for the company’s
employees and for the employees of its affiliatethpanies

Announcement of share buy-back

Notification of transactions

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Announcement of share buy-back

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Announcement regarding discussion of financiakestents

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company announces tinarcial Calendar for 2010

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Notification of transactions

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. conferena# invitation for analysts and
investors for the 2009 full year financial resdts Thursday 4 February 2010

5 March 2010
5 March 2010
4 March 2010
3 March 2010
2 March 2010
2 March 2010
1 March 2010
26 February 2010

26 February 2010
26 February 2010
25 February 2010
25 February 2010
24 February 2010
23 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010
19 February 2010

4 February 2010

25 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

19 January 2010

8 January 2010
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The annual financial statements, the audit repafrtee independent auditors and the Board of Darscteports of the
subsidiary companies that prepare financial statésnén accordance with the International FinandRaporting
Standards can be found on the Company’s website .aooa-colahellenic.com.
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